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i Joseph D Jenkins, Director
Division of |lectric and Gas

I lnryda Public Service Cossrscion
. 1l Lacl Lasnce Shireed

tallahassee, tlorida 52599068

¥e represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that our anmual report for the year ended
1988, as filed pursuant to Cosmission rule, is in substantial cospliance with the following, except as

noted i1n the report or as separately explained herein:

Unifore systes of accounts prescribed by the Comsission.

Applicable rules and orders of the Cossission.

Cosmission approv-d guidelines for inter/intra compamy allocatioms, if any.

Any comsunications fros regulatory agescies comncerning noncospliance with or deficiencies in
financial reporting practices.

Reporting requiresents for related party transactions and related accounts receivable or
payable, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangesents and guarantees.

- o R -

w

We are aware that Sectiom 837.06, Fiorida Statutes provides:

vhoever knowingly sakes a false statesent
in writing with the inteat to mislead a public
servant in the perforsance of his official duty
shall be guilty of a sisdeseanor of the second
. degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082,
s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

6. F. Anderson ' ) 4/

President and Chief Operating Officer Mo N\ A Eé April 28, 1989
(Kase and Title of Chief (Signature) (date)

Frecutive Officer)

L. L. Lefler A

Vice President - Controller - 'V = B s April 28, 1989

o e e o Sl A Lt
(Mame and Title of Chief (Signature) (date)

Financial Officer)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
Tampa Electric Company:

In connection with our regular audit of the financial statements of Tampa
Electric Company for the year ended December 31, 1988, on which we have
reported separately under date of January 30, 1989, we have also reviewed
schedules (on the list attached) of Form 1 for the year filed with the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our
review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such
other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in
the preceding paragraph conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

C/C):;Teyg s LU\Q\/C,\WC(

Tampa, Florida
January 30, 1989



TECO ENERGY, INC.
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

List of Schedules for the Year Ended December 31, 1988
(Included in Form 1) Covered by
Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114 and 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118=11"
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financial Statements 122




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141 1) It 1s designed to collect tinancial and
operational information from major electric utiiies, icensees and others subject 10 the junsdiction o
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report 1s also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

Who Must Submit

Each Major public utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101) must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual gross interchange out.

(4) 500 megawatt hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses)

What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form 1o:
U.S. Department of Energy
Energy Information Administration E| 541
Mail Station: BG-094
Forrestal Building
Washington, D C.
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarnterly reports. If reports to
stockholiders are not prepared, enter "NA"" in column (d) on Page 4, List of Schedules.) Mail these
reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., N.E

Room 601-RB

Washington, D.C. 20426

(c) Forthe CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report:

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in ail material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's appiicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licerised by a requlatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41 12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules _Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheel

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page |



GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

i ‘What and Where to Submit (Continuec)

(c) Continued
Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained .
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied Insen parenthetical phrases only when exceptions
are reported.
In connection with our reqular examination of the financial statement ot
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also revealed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commussion, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Requlatory Commission as set forth in its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other audiling |
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances
Based on our review. in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (excepl as noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases
State in the letter or report, which. if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission «
requirements. Describe the discrepancies thatl exist

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copes |
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
U.S. Department of Energy
National Energy Information Center
Energy Information Agministration
Washington, D.C. 20585
(202) 586-88C0

v When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report

|
|
|
|
.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS |

| Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U S. of A). Interpret!
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A,

. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per umt where cents are important. The truncating of cents 1s allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required ) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes. use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income income accounts the current years amounts r

1. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. |
Enter the word '"None’’ where it truly and completely states the fact. ‘

v For any page(s) that i1s not aoplicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words ‘Not Applicable’ on the particular page(s), or ,

(b) Omit the page(s) ana enfer *A “IONE " or “"MNot Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules
pages 2. 3. ang 4

V) Complete this report by means which resuit in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print. if practical The copies. however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page ii




GENERAL INSTRUCTION ntinued)

\"1 Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations The 'Date of Repart’” at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIl below)

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the fiqures in parentheses | )

Vil When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to

Chiet Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
325 North Capitol Street, N.E.

Room 601-RB

Washington, D.C. 20426

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary Attach the sup-
plemental statement (82 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provige the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the ttle(s) of the page and the page number supplemented

X, Do not make references to reports of previous years or 10 other reports in lieu of required entries, excep!
as specihically authonzed

Xl Wherever (schedule) pages reler 1o ligures from a previous year, the higures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate expianation given as to why
the different figures were used.

X1l Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8'z by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

I, Commussion Authorization (Comm. Auth.)—The authorization of the Federal Enerqgy Regulatory Commus-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the ommission whose authorization was obtained ana give date
of the authonzation

I Respongent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authorty. or other leqal @nlity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report 1s made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

""Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act. 1o wit'

(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, assoc:alion. business trust,

organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'person’ means an individua! or a corporation;

(5) ‘licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof.

(7) 'municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other pohitical subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof 10 carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distnbuting power;

(11) ‘project’ means a complete unit of improvement or development. consisting of 4 power house  all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said umit, and ail storage. diverting, a forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith. the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous struciures used and useful in connection with said unit as any part thereof
and all water rnights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoiors, lands. or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page




{ERC TORN MO |
AMMUAL WEPORT OF MAJOR FITCIRIC Illllllll's PICENSETS AMD OTH R
IDENTIFICATION
Ul fract Legal Mame of Respondent 1 07 Year ol Report
lampa t lectric Company i Dec i1, 1988

03 Previous Mase and Date of Change (If nase changed during year)

114 Address of Principal Business Office at tnd of Year (Street, Citly, State, /ip Code)
702 . Franklin Street, Taspa, Florida 33602

06 Title of Contact Person
Vice President  Controller

05 Nase of Contact Person
lester | Iefler

07 Address, of Contact Persom (Street, City, State, /ip Code)
/02 M. tranklin Street, lampa, |lorida 33602

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, 1r)
Apral 26, 1'm9

08 lelephone of Contact Persom, 09 This Report 15
including Area Code

(U15) 2210 4111 An Original

ATTESTATION

the undersigned of ficer certifies that he/she has eramined the accospanying report; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, inforsation, and beliel, all statesents of fact contained 1n the accospanying reporl are Lrue and the
accospanying report 15 a correct statesent of the business and affairs ol the above nased respondent in respect
to each and every satter set forth therein during the period fros and including January 1 to and including
Decesber 31 of the year of the report.

101 Mase i 03 Signature i 04 Date Signed :
' L. t. Lefler H e T e i (Mo, Da, Yr) H
102 Title ; / 27 S o : April 28, 1989 ]
i Vice President - : ' i
' Control ler ' . ! :

FERC TORM WO | (REVISED 127 f4) Page |



TARFA LLLLIKIL COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Flectric Utility)

Fnter in colusn {dl “the terss none, " *not mhcahle. or “MA," 3s approprlite. “where no m!nrullm or asounts
have been reported for certain pages. Osit pages where the responses are “none,” “not applicable,”

! 1 Reference
H Title of Schedule i Page No.
i (a) v (b)

' GEMERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND ]

: FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS ‘

iGeneral Information:.........cccammmmiisaanisTrrses s 08 101
iControl Over Respondent ....... ......... e e e e : 102
iCorporations Controlled by Respondent .. ... .. ... ............... : 105
JOBERRNS v isirois i s e S SR e i e TS ; 104
IITRCROrS i i ce e e S A S R S S e S S H 105
i1Security Holders and Yoting Powers ...................coiiiiinioaaos v 106-107
iIsportant Changes During the Year ................................ _y o 108-109
iCosparative Balance Sheet . L . A {15 B
i5tatesent of Incose for the Year ... ... ... ... oiiiiiiiiiiiiaans 114117
'Statesent of Retained Farnings for the Year ................ ....... T 118119
iStatesent of Cash Flows .. . ... ... .. . i e 1200121
'Imes to Financial Statesents ... ... ... ... .. ..c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiainn v 122123

| BALAMCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits) :
‘Sussary of ULility Plant and Accusulated Provisions for ]

i Depreciation, Asortization and Depletion 200 201
Iih( lear Tuel Materials 202203
Shectrit PLadL il SEIVECE ..::vosiivvvisimpmrssnmanssssressanramns 204-207
‘Electric Plant Leased to Others ..............coooiiiiiiiienaieann.. : 213
\Electric Plant Held for Future Use ..................... N i 214
\Construction Work in Progress-Electric . .. ..... ... ... . ... ... .. : 216
iConstruction Overheads-flectric S T 7 o s SeEnedias 217
‘General Description of Construction Overhead Prol:ethfe ............. H 218
tAccusulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant ... | 219
IHonutility Property .. ccucicciiiicesssianressrarenesses i s i 221
iInvestaent in Subsidiary Cospamies ................................. VOM-225
iMaterial and Supplies . .. i H 227
iExtraordinary Property LOSSeS . ... ......onoiooneniiaannnnaneaaaanns ‘ 230
iUnrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ............ooioiaa... : 230
iMiscellaneous Deferred Debits ............ooiienmooiiiiiiiiiannn. ) 233
tAccusulated Deferred Incose Tazes (Account 190) .................... H 234

! BALAMCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits) |

1Capital SEOCk ... ieeeaeeeeeaaaaaaas Vo 250-251
iCapital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversiom, -

| Premius on Capital Stock, and Installsents Received on Capital '

01 2 N S b S it < e C R Py O PO e H 252
Dther Pasd=in Bapital iviisnnnn s s eI TR H 253
iDiscount on Capital Stock ....... ... . . il H 254
iCapital SLock FAPENSES . .:iiwuivivisussnmannsmuesmsmmssvss ssae ! 254
long-Term Debt . . .. ... e V25257
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TARFA LUELIRIL LORFANT
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

H i Refereace | Date | H
. i Title of Schedule ! Page Mo. | Revised | Resarks H
H (a) v (b) N (4 (d) '
1 i (] ' [
: BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES H H H H
: (Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) : ! ' '
i\Federal Income Tares H 261 1 Ed. 12-87 '
'Tazes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ... ................. Vo 262-263 L Ed. 1288 ¢ :
'Reconciliation of Repc ted Met Incose with Taxable Incose for H : : :
! Accusulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ....................... Vo 266-267 | Ed. 12-86 | :
fother Deferred Bredils . ......oiovivimtuiid s srsuia i ive e } 269 VEd. 1286 '
‘Accusulated Deferred Incose Tazes Accelerated Asortization Property | 272275 | fd. 12 86 | :
‘Accusulated Deferred Incose Taxes-Other Property _.................. VO24-2)75 L Ed. 12-86 ) '
‘Accusulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other .............ccooivvvnnannns Vo 276-277 ) Ed. 12-86 4 H
1] [ ] i ]
H INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES ' ' : ;
1Electric Operating REVEAUBS .. ............ccoeeemeemncnnocannaananen ! 300-301 ) Ed. 12-88 | '
i1sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ......... ................... ' 304 H : :
1Sales for Resale .................... s v 310-311 B4, 12-87 ;
‘Electric Operation and Maintenance EXpenses ...............c.oceeeeens Vo320-323 0 12-88 ;
‘Husber of Flectric Department Fsployees ...................coooeionn. H 323 H 1 '
TPurchased POMET . . . v 326-327 ) Ed. 12-88 | :
vInterchange POMEr . ... .. ... Vo328-329 ) Ed. 12-68 | :
"Transmission of Electricity for or by Others ... ... ............... H 332 VEd. 12-87 4 H
'Niscellaneous General Expenses-Electric ... ..... ... .....ooooonn.. H 335 VEd. 1286 | !
‘Depreciation and Asortization of Electric Plant ................... ! 336-338 1 Ed. 12-98 }337-338 - None |
. iParticulars Concerning Certain Incose Deduction and Interest i | i i
Fharoes ACCOALS ... .c.ciisiivamiisavsivssansis s ramesssumesesees : 340 1 Ed. 12-86 | '
: COMMON SECTION : H : '
tRegulatory Commission EXPBMSES . ... .......cooeoeonoiuioonaneiaaonns v 350-351 4 Ed. 12-87 ) '
!Research, Developsent and Desonstration Activities ................. v 352-353 ) Ed. 12-87 | :
‘Distribution of Salaries and Wages ......... ... ... ..eiiiiiiiiaa.. PO354-355 ) bd. 1287 ) '
'Common Utility Plant and E3pemses .........c.cceicciniiaiioivussssss H 35 VEd. 12-87 1 556  Kone |
] L] ] ] ]
H ELECTRIC PLAMT STATISTICAL DATA H ‘ : H
(Electric Energy ACCOUML ... ..ot H 401 V Ed. 12-88 | :
tMonthly Peaks and OURPUL .. ... ... .ooreoeniii s : 01 | Ed. 12-88 | '
iSteas-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... i 402-403 § Ed. 12-88 ) i
'Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ...... ... .. 1406407 ) Ed. 12-88 | '
'Pusped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .._.._.... 1 ADB-409 : 4
‘generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ......................... P 410411 ! Ed. 12-86 :
] 1] 1] 1]
] ] L ]
: H : H '

. FERC FORM NO. | (ED. 12-88) Page 3




TANFA LLLLINIL CONFANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

H ! Reference | Date | H
: Title of Schedule ! Page Mo. 1 Revised | Remarks H
: (a) H (b) HE (9 B (d) !
: ' : H i
: ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) : H : H
H H H H :
"Transmission Line SLatIStics .. ....o..oonneemmmnennimaeeeccaanannn ! A22-423 ) kd. 12-87 :
'Transmission Lin s Added During Year. ... .......ceevnninociiaaneannns Y A24-425 | Ed. 12-86 '
OBt AL AORE oonoeeccnennnrsissssisimmniasnmsssttsurivesnerrmmasevis I 426427 § Ed. 12-86 | '
'Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transforeers ... ............. : 429 ) Ed. 12-88 | b
'Environsental Protection Facilities ... ... ... ... H 430 y Ed. 12-88 | H
'Environsental Protection EXPeASES ............ccovemvmemnocennoneens : 431 ' Ed. 12-88 | i
TFootnote Dala ... ciiaaaiannaeaa e : 450 1 Ed. 12-87 | 450 - Mone H
Stockholders’ RepOrtS .. ... o..orneeeeeeiiieani e : : : None :
(] L] L] [ 1]

] (] ] ]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (£D. 12-88) Page 4 Kext Page 1s 101




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT 15 AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books
of account are kept, 1f different from that where the general corporate books are kept

702 North Franklin Street

' L. L Lefler, Vice President - Controller
: Tampa, Florida 33602

tion. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that
fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

State of fFlorida, Decesber 1, 1899 - Reincorporated Apri} 18, 1949

3. If at any tise during the year the property of respondent was held br_a‘;eiéluer or !rustéé:-éave (a) nase
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the
receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

‘4 State the classes of utility and other services furnisted by respondent during the year in each State n
. which the respondent operated.

The company 15 a public utility operating wholly within the state of Florida and is engaged in the
generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy.

' the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements”

- (1) tes Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
' (2) x_ No

FERC FORM NO. | (REVISED 12-81) Page 10|




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1968

If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or cosbination of such organizations jointly
held control over the respondent at end of year, state nase of controlling corporation or organization,
sanner in which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding cospany organization,
show the chain of ownership or control to the sain pareat cospany or organization. If coatrol was helo by a
trustee(s), state nase of trustee(s), nase of beneficiary or bemeficiaries for whos trust was saintained, and
purpose of the trust.

If the above required inforsation is available fros the SEC 10-¥ Report fors filing, a specific reference

to the report fors (i.e. year and cospany title) say be listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report an. this report are cospatible.

TECO Energy, Inc. - owns 1001 of the cosson stock of
Taspa Electric Cospany

FERC FORM WO | (REVISED 12-81) Page 102




TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

I. Report below the nases of all corporations, business trusts, and sisilar organizations, controlled directly
or indirectly by respondent at any tise during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. 1f control was by other seans than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the sanner 1n
which control was held, naming any intersediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or sore other interests, state the fact in a footnote and nase the
other interests.

4. If the above required inforsation is available fros the SEC 10-1 Report Form filing, a specific reference to

the report fors (i.e. year and cospasy title) say be listed in colusn (a) provided the fiscal years for both

the 10-f report and this report are cospatible.
DEFINITIONS

1. See the Unifors Systes of Accounts for a definitiom of control.

. Direct control is that which is erercised without interposition of an intersediary.

5. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intersediary which exercises direct
control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent
of the other, as where the voting conmtrol is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint comtrol say exist by sutual agreesent or understanding between two or sore
parties who together have control within the seaning of the definition of comtrol in the Unifors Systes of
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Electric Cospany’s
parchases and sales of
real property.

Mase of Cospany Controlled H Tind of Business \ Percent VYoting Footnote
H i Stock Owned Ref .
(a) H (b) : (c) (d)
TERMCO, Inc. i\ Broker for Taspa i loot

WOTE-  The inforsation below is provided to cosply with reporting requireseats of the FERC FORA |
Taspa Electric Company does not exercise control over its pareat, [ECO Energy, Inc., nor
its affiliated cospasies listed below. | H
i TECO Emergy, Inc. H
i TECO Diversified, Inc. H
i TECO Transport & Trade Corp.
i Gulfcoast Transit Cospany
H Nid-South Towing Cospany;
H flectro-Coal Transfer Corp.
: & C Service Cospany, Inc
H TECO Towing Cospany '
i TECO Coal Corp. H
' Gatliff Coal Company |
: Rich Mountain Coal Cospany
H Clintwood £lkborn Mining Cospany
+  TECO Properties Corp.
i TECO Power Services Corp.
+ TECO Finance, Inc.
1 TECO Investsents, Inc.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPAN:
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
fEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 98¢

OFFICERS
report below the name, title and salary tor each executive of ficer whose salary 15 $50,000 or sore  An
“executive officer” of a respondent includes 1ts president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in
tharge ot a principal business unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or finance), and
any other person who performs simijar policysaking functions
It & change was made during the year in the incusbenl of any position, show nase and toltal resuneration
it the previous incumbent, and date the change in Incumbency was made.
Utilities which are required to file the same data with the Securities and Exchange Cossission, say
ubstitute & copy of 1tem & of Requlation S-i (i1dentified as this page). The substituted pagesi<) should
b the <ase <17p a5 this page.

. ! calary
iLine; Title i Nase of Offrcer ' tor Tear :
No. | (a) : (b) : (t) H
| iPresioent and Chief Operating Officer i 6. F. Anderson L $168,250
.2 iSenior Vice President - Production + H. A Turner H 156,000 i
L3 Vice bresident - Services 1 C. 5. Campbell ' 11,250 !
i 4 i¥ice Presigent - Regulatory Affairs i W. K. Cantrell ' 79,750 ‘
.5 iVice President and Assistant to the President + H. 0. Johns (Retired Aug 1,1988)! 6d,42¢ '
6 iVice President - Controller VL. L. Lefler ' 51,250 !
7 \Vice Precydent - Corporate Communicatlons . T A. Ruddell | 04,067 i

(8 iYice President - Customer Services i W 1. Snyder, Jr. . 6,000 i
9 iVice President - Human Resources 10K S Surgenor (Eff Sept 1988) | 97 H
10 iV¥ice President - Production Uperations and : ) ]
i b Maintenance i R.F. Tomciak ' 105,250 ‘
i 12 iVice President - Transmission and Distribution i H. 1. Wilson ; 99,500 :
13 iAssistant Vice President 1 J. R. Rowe, Jr. ' 84,249 :
| 14 iSecretary and Treasurer 10 E. Sproull | 83,890 i

16 | i
¢ 17 !
L H

19 | ,
' og ! .

21 4 !
Va2
ey i
.24
M :

6
Vg
V29 )

210 8 Thece individuals are also TECO Energy esplovees: <3lariec shown are

32 shlocatione to [ampa Electric Company
i B
' 350
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

tise during the year. Include 1n colusn (a), abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the
respondent .

2. Designate sembers of the Executive Committee by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Comsittee
by a double asterisk.

.................................................................................................................

\Baldwin, Sara L. ¢

L}
"

Bostick, Guy

iClewss, Richard M., Jr. (see note)

iCulbreath, H. L.

L}
'

iCulverhouse, Hugh F. (see note)

\Ferman, James L., Jr. ¢

\Flom, Edward L. ¢

\6uild, Henry R., Jr.

‘6uztle, Timothy L. ¢
i(Elected February 22, 1988)

‘Mendez, Charles E., Jr. ¢

Ross, Charles H., Jr.

‘Touchton, J. Thomas ¢

iWelch, James 0., Jr.

"

'
0
]

inote:; retired April 11, 1989

FERC FORM NO. | (REVISED 12-81)

1812 Grove Park Avenue

Tampa, Fl. 33609

iComcar Industries, Inc.

1P, 0. Drawer &7

‘Auburndale, FL 33823

1240] Bayshore 8lvd., Apt. 608
\Taspa, Fl. 33629

1TECO Energy, Inc.

WP, 0. Box 1l

‘Taspa, Fl. 33601

iCulverhouse & Botts

‘Suite 908, 1408 North Westshore Blvd
iTaspa, Fl. 13607

\Ferman Notor Car Co., Inc
11307 W. Xennedy Blvd.

Tampa, Fl. 13622

Florida Steel Corporation

\P. 0. Box 21328

yTampa, Fl. 33622

‘6uild, Monrad & Oates, Inc.
150 Congress Street, Re. 1020
‘Boston, Ma. 02109

\TECO Enerqgy, Inc

P, 0. Box 11}

iTaspa, F1. 33601

iThe Hendez/Chunn Co.

1101 E. tennedy Blvd., Suite 5170
iTaspa, Fl. 13602

iTripar Corporation

1328 Newsan Springs Road

Red Bank, NJ 07701

1The Witt-Touchton Co

11 Tampa City Center, Suite 3250
iTampa, Fl. 33602

Nabisco Brands, Inc.

iP. 0. Box 1931

ifast Hanover, N.J. 07936-1951
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1968

SiCURII'\' HOlDERS AND VOIING POWERS

1. Bive the nases and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent uho, at the date of the latest
closing of the stock book or cospilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year,
had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the nuaber of votes which each would have had the
right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a foot-
note the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of
beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not cospiled
within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous cospilation of a list of stockholders,
sose other class of security has becose vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the
close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power, cossencing with the
highest. Show in colusn (a) the titles of officers and directors included 1n such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplesental statesent the circus-
stances whereby such security became vested with voting rights and give other isportant particulars (details)
concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or contingent; 1f
contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or
sanagers, or in the determination of corporate action by any sethod, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the
year for others to purchase securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the
respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other saterial inforsation relating to exercise of the
artions, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased by any
officer, director, associated cospany, or any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction 1s
inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the
hands of the general public where the options, warrants, or rights were 1ssued on 2 prorata basis.

9 iTaspa, Florida 33602
10
1

i 1. Give the date of the lalest 177720 "state the total nusber of votes cast at the ! 1. Give the
! closing of the stock book prior | latest general mseeting prior to the year for i date and place of
. to end of year, and state the ' election of directors of the respondent and nusber | such meeting: '
i purpose of such closing: i of such votes cast by proxy April 12, 1968 :
' 1 Total: 10 1702 N. Franklin St
 Books did not close during 1988 | By proxy: 0 \Tampa, Florida
TS VOTING SECURITIES
! No. ! Mase (Title) and Address of Security | Nusber of votes as of (date): DECEMBER 31, 1988
g i Holder P
' H ] Total ! Cosson \ Preferred ! Other
‘ : / Votes : Stock i Stock H
i H (a) ‘ (b} ' (c) i (d) ] (e) :
'8 U TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10 v T T T
I e e e e e e e e e L L b
v S | TOTAL nuaber of security holders : = i l ! 459 : -

76 UTOTAL votes of security holders O o o oo

i listed below ' 10 : 10 H - H
8 1702 N. Franklin Street i 10 H 10 H

i 7 ITECO ENERGY, INC. - PARENT

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 106 Next Page 15 [(A




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

IMPORTANT CHANGES BIJIIIG THE Tili

Glve paruculars (details) concerning the satters indicated below. Make the statesents e:plu:ll and prmse,
and nusber thes in accordance with the inquiries. Fach inquiry should be answered. Enter “none™ “not
applicable,” or “NA" where applicable. If inforsation which answers an inquiry 15 given elsewhere in the report,
sake a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and isportant additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor
and state fros whos the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the paysent of consideration, state
that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other cospanies by reorganization, serger, or consolidation with other
cospanies: 6ive nases of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, nase of the Comsission
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Cossission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or systes: Give a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Comsission authorization, 1f any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Unifore Systes of Accounts were subsitted to the Cossission.

4. Isportant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given,
assigned, or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terss, nases of parties, rents, and other conditions.
State nase of Cossission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Isportant extension or reduction of transsission or distribution systes: State territory added or
relinquished and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Cosmission authorization, if any was
required. State also the approxisate nusber of custosers added or lost and approxisate annual revenues of each
class of service. Fach natural gas cospany sust also state sajor new continuing sources of gas sade available to
it fros purchases, developsent, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approxisate total gas voluses
available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangesents etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assusptions of [iabilities or guarantees
including 1scuance of short-ters debt and cossercial paper having a saturity of one year or less. Give reference
to FERC or State cossission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or asendsents to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or asendsents.

8. State the estisated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any saterially isportant legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and
the results of any such proceedings culminated during the year

10 Describe briefly any saterially isportant transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere 1n this
report 1n which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 105, voting Lrustee, associaled company or
known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a saterial interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the isportant changes during the year relating to the respondent cospany appearing in the annual report
to stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instructions | to I above, such
notes say be attached to this page.

1. The City of Saint Leo franchise was renewed for 30 years.

2. Mone -
13.  Mone :
4. Mone '
15. HMone i
'6. See Motes C, D, E and H to Financial Statesents on pages 1228 and 122f. H
17.  None H
18, Mone i
19 Mone :

!10. During 1988, Tampa Electric paid $244,968 to Fersan Motor Co., of which Jases | Ffersan, Jr, a director,
H is president. This asount was for purchases under cospetitive bid conditions :
112. See Notes to Financial Statesents on pages 122A - 122f H
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Line} Title of Account
No.| (a)

L]

: H UTILITY PLANIT

: utility Plant (101-106, 114)

! 3 'Construction Work in Progress (107)

' 4 !TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and J)

' !(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Asort. Depl. (108, 111, 115)
; INet Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5)

’ i (Lines 7 thru 9 not used.)

' 10 !Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 6 and 9)

+ 11 jutility Plant Adjustsents (116)

! 12 !6as Stored Underground - Moncurrent (117)

113 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

{14 iNonutility Property (121)
]

"‘-IV\U"&MMI-I

15 !(Less) Accus. Prov. for Depr_ and Asort. (122)

16 |Investments in Associated Cospanies (123)

17 !Investsents in Subsidiary Cospanies (123.1)

18 !(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Fooltnote Page 224, line 42)

19 i0ther Investsents (124)

20 iSpecial Funds (125-128)

71 {10TAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 thru 20)
HY 7 & CURRKENT AMD ACCRUED ASSETS

23 icash (131)

24 iSpecial Deposits (132-134)

25 Morking Fund (135)

26 ilesporary Cash Investsents (136)

2/ iMotes Receivable (141)

28 iCustoser Accounts Receivable (142)

29 i0ther Accounts Receivable (143)

30 i(Less) Accus. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct -Credit (144)

31 !Notes Receivable from Associated Cospanies (145)
2 'Accounts Receivable fros Associated Cospanies (146)
55 ituel Stock (151)
34 1Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152)
35 !Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) y
36 |Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) :
37 iMerchandise (155) ]
38 i0ther Material and Supplies (156) :
39 iMuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) :
40 iStores Expenses Undistributed (163) :
! (Lines 41 thru 43 not used.) :
44 |Prepaysents (165) :
45 | (Lines 45 thru 46 not used.) :

)

- mm mm e mm mE mm R mE EmE EmES SR mE emm am SR e ee SE Em Em En EmE BE ER EE EE Ee Ee e = ew mm mm ..

47 iInterest and Dividends Receivable (171)

48 |Rents Receivable (172)

49 lAccrued Utility Revenues (173)

50 iMiscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

S1 !TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 50

e
—

FERC FORM MO 1 (1D 12 16) Page 110
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221
27
221
227
27
redi
27

"
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Balance at
Beg. of Year
(c)

12,088,223,010

40,597,910

12,128,820,920

' (569,378,426) !
11,559,442,494

1,559,442,49

366,104
“35..13)1

10,000
43?.sz4
723,391

2,827,599
272,645
92,847
7,831,142
58,792,199
17,754, 346
(908,684)
825,656
88,948,056
19

(55,696)
35,646,665

5,864
J.I?S,Iﬂ;
}??.6?!;
16,544,848

228,151,537

lalam:e at
End of Year
(d)

2,177,495, 605
42,259,817
12,219,755,422
(638,388,727)
11,581,366, 595

!l ,981,366,695

391,325
(162,197)

10,000
475,999
5,12/
982,719
125,011

b, 559
4,864,124

61,071,619
17,520, 39%
(1,018,3/2)

404,201
a1,108, /04

41,944,220

11,400
2,160,240
929,5%
21,097,582

226,947, 358




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAI

TEAR OF REPORI  DICEMSER 51, 1988
" COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEFT (ASSETS AND OTHER DIBITS) (Continued)

. iLined ' Ref | Balance at | Balance at
) Ho i Iitle of Account ! Page No.i Beg of Year | Ind of Year

¢ (a) I |} (c) ' (d)

' o e e i i e e et i s g g —— - e e
HE Y3 DEFERRED DEBITS H : H

! 53 iUnasortized Debt Expense (181) I 6,146,960 | 5,843,043
' 54 |Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) V20 -

! 55 !Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) Vo230 1,960,702 | 1,288,294
' 56 !prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) HE 2 § B 674,584 | 466,164
' 57 'prelin. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) i : :

! S8 iClearing Accounts (184) ' H 71,928 | 2,125
' 59 |Tesporary Facilities (185) o= -1

! 60 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) bo233 ) 78,249,566 1 52,933,214
! 61 iDef_ Losses fros Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) o= ] :

! 62 Research, Devel. and Desonstration Expend. (188) 1 352-353 0 3,422 | 10,422
' 63 iUnasortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) i e ' !

! 64 JAccusulated Deferred Incose Tares (190) Vo234 1 13,29,710 15,461,760
' 65+ (Lines 65 thru 67 not used.) : : H : -
' 68 !TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 65) : ! 100,405,872 1 76,065,820
' 69 'TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, | H '

v 121,51, and 68) 1 V1,086, /00,094 ) 1,085,115,000
L] i e . e T 1
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TANPA 1LICIRIC COMPANY
IHIS REPORI IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

conPRAT I BAUGE ST (LTABILETIFS AND OTGR CREDITS

| ine! : Wel Domalamee at 1 Ralame al
T Title of Acoount i Paye Moo ) Beg o ol Tear § bnd of Tear
H (a) i (b) ' (c) ' (d) '
el el e e i 1 : i
(I PROPRIETARY CAPLIN ! ! ! '
7 tosson Stock Tssued (201) bo250-251 % 119,696,788 § 119,696,788 |
3 ipreferred Stock Issued (204) 'o950-251 ) B4,956,000 }  77,9%.,000 |
4 iCapital .tock Subscribed (202, 205) 47 : ' :
5 1Stock Liability for Conversion (205, 206) H 252 H - ‘
6 iPresius on Capital Stock (207) I Y S 19,245 | 19,245 |
] \0ther Paid-in Capital (208-211) V2SS ) 598,931,736 1 410,538,505 |
8 !Installeents Received on Capital Stock (212) I~ - i
9 i(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) HE &Y B H :
10 !(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) o254 b (1,692,253)  (1,692,293)1
11 !Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) VOMB-119 ) 177,493,066 ¢ 179,578,867 |
12 ‘Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Farnings (216 1) S 1 O ' :
15 i(tess) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) Vo250 281 ) : :
14 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 1 V774,404,582 | 781,097,152 |
15 § LONG-TERM DEBIT ‘ ' H H
16 Bonds (221) vo25-257 1 541,822,181 1 Sl6,657,101 1
17 {(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) V2% St '
18 iAdvances from Associated Cospanies (223) HE % T ' :
19 i0ther Long-Ters Debt (224) I " S H H
20 !Unamortized Presius on Long-Term Debt (22%) ] : 451,507 | 578,747
21 i(Less) Unasortized Discount on Long-Ters Debt-Dr. (226) : : : :
22 'TOTAL Long-Ters Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) : ! 542,253,488 | 517,015,920 |
23 4 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES H H H H
24 (0bligations Under Capital Leases - Moncurrent (227) ; H ] i
29 iAccusulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) H : H :
26 ‘Accusulated Provision for Injuries and Dasages (278.2) : Y 5,100,358 ¢+ 6,601,265 )
2/ 'Accusulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (278.3) 1 : 494,056 | 46,00/ |
28 iAccusulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228 .4) ] H : :
29 iAccusulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) i Y 2,700,000 3 21,787,5/0 )
30 !TOTAL OTHER Moncurrent Liabilities (Fnter Total of lines 24 to 29) VOB,294,404 | 28,254,048 |
51 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES : : f ‘
32 iMotes Payable (231) : PA6,383,000 ;24,247,000 |
33 iAccounts Payable (232) H V35,360,415 1 46,209,538
34 !Moles Payable to Associaled Cospanies (235) ' : H :
35 !Accounts Payable to Associated Cospanies (234) H V12,679,161 1 22,456,451
36 iCustoser Deposits (235) ' V26,967,397 1 30,761,361 1
37 iTazes Accrued (236) V262-263 ) 470,476 | 2,031,292
38 iInterest Accrued (237) ' bO11,855,105 ¢ 11,571,735 0
59 iDividends Declared (238) : ' : '
40 Matured Long lTers Debl (239) H : H ‘
4] iMatured Interest (240) : H : !
42 iTax Collections Payable (241) : V2,920,027 3,902,629 |
43 !Miscellaneous Current and Accrued 1abilities (242) H ! h,642 0194 0,550, 000 )
A4 !0bligations Under Capilal Leases  Current (P45) : : H '
* A% '101A1 Current and Accrued | 1abilities (Enter Total of lines 32 44) V146,278,475 1 147,618,174

FERC FORM MO | (REVISED 12-86) Page 112




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 51, 1988

H
Line}
No.§ Title of Account
: (a)
w6 DEFERRED CREDITS

47 !Custoser Advances for Construction (252)

48 !Accusulated Deferred Investsent Tax Credits (255)

49 |Deferred Gains fros Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
50 i0cher Deferred Credits (253)

S1 iUnasortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257)

52 ‘Accusulated Deferred Incose Taxes (281 785)
S3 1T0TAl Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52)

T0TAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14, 22
30, 45 and 53)

(-
(=]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-86) Page 113

Ref .
Page No.
(b)

266-267
269

212211
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Balance at
Beqg. of Year
(c)

96,464,154
16,271,041

504,734,940
AL7,470,1355

1,884,/01,094

Balance at
fnd of Year
(d)

91,692,008

12,420
11,682,920

507,761,750 |

411,149,098 |

1,085, 115,000




IANPA ELECIRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YLAR

1. Report asounts for accounts 412 and 413, “Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others®, in an-
other utility colusa (i, k, ®, 0} in a simsilar sanner to a utility departsent. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these asounts in colusas (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report asounts in account 414, “Other Utility Operating Incose®, in the sase sanner as accounts 412 and 415
above

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas cospanies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and
407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statesent of incose or any account thereof.

5. give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of a saterial asount say need to be sade to the utility's custosers or which say result in a saterial refund
to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or
costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the sajor factors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover asounts paid with respect to power
and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant asounts of any refunds sade or received during the year
resulting from settlesent of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or
gas purchases, and a sussary of the adjustsents sade to balance sheet, incose, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statesent of Incose, such notes
say be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods sade during the year
which had an effect on net incose, including the basis of allocations and apportionsents froa those used in
the prece.ing year. Also give the approxisate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the colusns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departmsents, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the inforsation in the blank space on page 122 or in a supplesental state
sent.

iLine! Account io(Ref)) T101AL ¢ !
i ! Page Mo. | Current Year | Previous Year!
Ve L { | N ) B () 4+ (i
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME ' : ! H
i 2 |0perating Revenues (400) Y300 ) 937,171,963 1 903,997,801 |
i J i0perating Expenses H H H H
i 4} Operation Expenses (401) 1320-323 ) 520,985,104 | AR1,922,908 |
151 Maintenance Expenses (402) Vo320 525 1 65,157,160 1 57,558,676 |
{61 Depreciation Expenses (405) H 336 Vo B2,650,470 | 78,385,193 |
v 74 Asort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) : 13 H 2,290,121 | 2,279,053 |
! 81 Asort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) : ' -1 -1
' 9% Asort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory | ] : :
I Study Costs (407) H : 672,408 1 1,945,329 |
' 10 ¢ Asort. of Comversion Fipenses (407) H H =y - 4
! 11} Tazes Other Than Incose Taxes (408.1) ! 262-263 | 58,866,314 | 53,174,941 |
! 12 | Incose Taxes - Federal (409.1) !262-263 ) 53,331,493 1 36,261,495 |
;13 - Other (409.1) Vo 262-763 | 9,657,498 | 4,422,491 |
! 14 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Tazes (410.1) 1234,272-277% 21,729,383 | 54,897,429 |
115 ! (Less) Provision for Deferred Incose Tazes - Cr_ (411.1) 1234,272-277%  (24,695,179)%  (17,829,426))
! 16 | Investsent Tax Credit Adj. - Wet (411.4) to26 ) (4,351,029)%  (2,122,018))
{17} (Less) 6ains fros Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) : : (6,114)} (4,728)!
! 18 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) ' ' - ;
¢ 19 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru I8) Vo TuA, 287,629 | 750,689,423 |
120 Wet Utility Operating Incose (Enter Total of line 2 less 19)} : ' :
: ' (carry forward to page 117, line 21) 152,884,334 | 153,308,378 |
L] ) (] ] (]

* Total asount relates to electric utility.
FERC FORM MO. 1 (REVISED 12-84) Page 114 Mert Page 1s 11/
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114)
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Other Incose
Honutility Operating Incose

Revenues Fros Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

(Less) Costs and Fxp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract
Work (416)
Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
(Less) Expenses of Monutility Operations (417.1)
Nonoper ting Rental Income (418)
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Cospanies (418.1)
Interest and Dividend Incose (419)
Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
Miscellaneous Nomoperating Incose (421)
gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
T0TAL Other Incose (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34)
Other Incose Deductions
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
Miscellaneous Asortization (425)
Miscellaneous Incose Deductions (426.1 - 426.5)

TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39)

Taxes Applic. to Other Incose and Deductions
jares Other Than Incose Taxes (408.2)
Incose Taxes - Federal (409.2)
Incose Taxes - Other (409.2)
Provision for Deferred Inc. Tazes (410.2)
(Less) Provision for Deferred Incose Taxes - Cr. (411.2)
Investment Tax Credit Adj. (411.5)
(Less) Investment Tax Credits (411.4)

TOTAL Tazes on Other Incose and Deduct. (Total of 42 thru 48)
Net Other Incose and Deductions (Total of lines 35, 40, 49)

INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
Asort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
Asortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)
(Less) Asort. of Presius on Debt - Credit (429)

Interest on Debt to Assoc. Cospanies (430)
Other Interest Expense (431)

Net Interest Charges (Fnter Total of lines 52 thru 59)

Incose Before Extraordinary Itess (Total of lines 21, 50 and 60)

EXTRAORDIMARY ITEMS
Extraordinary Incose (434)
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
Net Extraordinary Itess (Enter Total of line 63 less 64)
Income lazes - Federal and Other (409.3)

Extraordinary Iteas After Taxes (Enter Total of line 65 less 66)

Net Incose (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67)

FERC FORM NO_ 1 (REVISED 12-84) Page 11/

340
J40

262-263
262-26J
262-263
234,212-217
234,272-277
266
266

256257

262 263

TOTAL H

Current Year Previous Year |
(¢) v (d
152,084,334 | 153,308,378 |
: :

H '

299,097 | 99,470 |
(439,599) ) (205,467) )
903,652 | 456,062 |
(1,219,690) (785,966) |
(213,877)} (302,017)1

H :

930,607 | 1,976,311 |
375 1 (3,654,755)
160,323 | (2684,553)
420,888 | (2,700,715)]
302,151 352,671 |
502,151 | 357,671 |

(] (]

22,242 | 172,851 |
(47,604)F  (1,089,759)}
9,119 1 (168,950)!
15,571 H
(82,3321 (37,111)}
(9,750) ! (1,116)}
(92,754)1  (1,094,085)!
211,491 1 (1,964.301)1
42,855,241 1 43,173,566 |
303,092 | 305,003 |
(52,560) | (58,324) )
5,219,787 | 5,452,711 !
(2,812,790)} (2,472,243);
45,492,770 | 46,400,713 |
107,603,055 | 104,945,364 |
107,603,055 ;104,943,364 |




IANFA LLLCIRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBIR 51, 1918

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2 Fach credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the comtra prisary account affected in colusn (b).

3. State the purpose and asount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, “Adjustsent to Retained Earnings®, reflecting adjustsents to the opening balance of
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit itess, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the state and federal incose tar effect of itess shown in account 439, “Adjustsents lo
Retained Earnings”.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the asount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or
appropriation is to be recurrent, state the nusber and annual asounts to be reserved or appropriated as well
as the totals eventually to be accusulated.

8. 1f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statesent, attach thes to page

122.

: : i Comtra | i
iLine} iPrisary A/C | 1
o Ites v Affected | Asount '
. (a) i (b i {c) '
] ] ] (] [
L] L] [} ] L]
H : UMAPPROPRIATED RETAIMED FARNINGS (Account 216) H H H
! 1 !B2lance - Beginning of Year : : 177,493,066
t 2! Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) : : H
'3 !Adjustsents to Retained Earnings (Account 439) : : !
! 4! Credit: (Lines 4 thru 8 not used) ! ' !
' 9! TJOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (439) H H H
' 10 ! Debit- (Lines 10 thru 14 not used) H H '
‘154 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (439) H H 21
' 16 !Balance Transferred fros Incose (Account 433 less Account 418.1) i i 107,603,055 |
' 17 ‘Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) : : H
118 4 (Lines 18 thru 21 not used) H H H
1224 JOTAL Appropriations of Retained Farnings (436) H : :
' 93 !Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) H : ‘
! 24 ¢ Series A - $4.32 per share H ; 214,272
1 251 Series B - $4.16 per share H H 208,000 |
126 1 Series D - $4.58 per share ' i 458,000 ;
127 ) Series F - $8.00 per share H H 1,179,680 |
' 28 | Series F - $7.44 per share H H 1,488,000 |
128a | Series & - $9.75 per share : : 2,047,500 |
1 9 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines | H '
P 24 thru 28a) ! ' 5,615,452 |
' 30 !Dividends Declared - Comson Stock (Account 438) h : :
! 31 | Cash Dividend H H 99,901,802 |
1 32 (Lines 32 thru 35 not used) H H :
13!  T0IAL Dividends Declared - Comson Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines H H 99,901,802 |
: H 31 thru 35) : : H
' 37 ‘Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary farnings, : H
' 38 'Balance - £nd of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) H : 179,578,867 |

FERC FORM WO. 1 (REVISED 12-81) Page 118




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

T STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

. No. Ites
: (a)

year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings

]
: State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of
L]
| during the year.

L]

394
40 |
Al
VAN
450
M|

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

1

H State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings,
' as of the end of the year, in cospliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydro
' plectric project licenses held by the respondent If any reductions or changes other

' than the norsal annual credits hereto have been sade during the year, explain such itess
i+ in a footnote.
]

! TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - (Account 215, 215.1)
' TOTAL Retained Farnings - (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total lines 38 and 47)
' UMAPPROPRIATED UMDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account 216.1)
49 !Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
' Fquity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
! (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

Other Changes (Explain)
Balance End of Year

. FERC FORN MO | (REVISED 12 81) Page 119
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TANPA LLICIRIC COMPANY
IHIS REPORT 1S AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

STATEMENT OF CASH FLONS

If the notes to the cash flow statesent in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this
statesent, such notes should be attached to page 122. Inforsation about noncash investing and financing
activities should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Year® with related asounts on the balance sheet.

Under “Other® specify significant asounls and group others.

Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only . Gains and
losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show on page
122 the asounts of interest paid (net of asounts capitalized) and incose tazes paid.

Investing Activities

Include in Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other cospanies. Provide a reconciliation of assets
acquired with lialilities assused on page 122.

Do not include on this statesent the dollar asount of leases capitalized per US of A general Instruction 20,
instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar asount of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.
ine| : :
No.: Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) H Asounts H
i o &) i)
1 iMet Cash Flow fros Operating Activities: ! H
2 1 Met Incose (Line 68 on page 117) H 107,603,055 |
31 Mon Cash Charges (Credits) to Incose: ' '
4 Depreciation and Depletion ' 82,650,470 |
S ! Asortization of (Specify) Utility Plant : 2,290,121 |
61  Deferred Incose Tares (Met) H (3,032,557)%
7' Investsent Tax Credit Adjustsent (net) : (4,360,779)}
8 !  Met (Increase) Decrease in Receivables : (6,771,797)}
91  Wet (Increase) Decrease in Inventory : 1,482,603 |
10!  Met Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued fipenses : 18,256,240 |
i Net Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Taxes ! 1,50,816 |
12 1 Nel Increase (Decrease) in Deferred fuel Eipense H 9,705,641
13 1 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction H (2,812,790)}
14 |  Provision for Revenue Refund H 23,410,000 |
15 4 Refund to Custosers ] (4,822,623)1
16 | Coal Contract Buyout and Asortization : 9,187,500 |
17 1 Other (Met): : 15,366,772 |
18 | (lines 18 thru 20 not used) : H
21 | Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities H '
22 | (Total of lines 2 thru 20) Vo M9,712,672 )
3 H ]
24 'Cash Flows fros Investsent Activities: : '
25 ' Comstruction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): : :
2 !  Gross additions to Utility Plast (less nuclear fuel) v (109,132,382))
27 i Gross additions to Muclear Fuel ' H
2| Gross additions to Cosson Utility Planmt H H
2 6ross additions to Nonutility Plant H H
3 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction H 2,812,790 |
51 Other H H
34 (lines 32 thru 34 not used) ' H
35 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 34) t (106,319,592)

FERC FORM MO | (REVISED 12-88) Page 120




TANPA [LECIRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINA

TEAK OF REPORI - DECEMBER 31, 1988

(a) lbi proceeds or paysents.
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-ters debt.
(c) Include comsercial paper.

(e) Identify separately such itess as iavestsents, fized assets, intangibles, etc.

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
Pescription (See Instructions for Fiplanation of Codes)
~_(a)

et Decrease in Short-Ters Debt (c)

Dividends on Preferred Stock

Dividends on Cosson Stock

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
(Total of lines 69 thru 80)

Met Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Total of lines 22, 57 and 82)

(lines B6 not used)

cash and Cash tquivalents at Beginning of Year

EESRERTEREEBZE S

Cash and Cash Fquivalents at End of Year

36 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
37 | Loans Made or Purchased
18 | Collections on Loans
39 | Other-
40} (lines 39 thru 55 not used)
S6 | Wet Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
Y 2 (Total of lines 35 thru 55)
58 |
59 | Cash Flows fros Financing Activities
60 | Proceeds from Issuance of
61} long ters Debt (b)
62 | Preferred Stock
63 |  Comson Stock
64 ! Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Cospanies
65 | Met Increase in Short-Ters Debt (c)
bb | Other -
6/ |
68 | (lines 67 and 68 not used)
&9 ! Cash Provided by Outside Sources (lotal of lines 61 thru 69)
/[T
71 + Paysent for Retiresent of:
721 Long-ters Debt (b)
731 Preferred Stock
' Cosson Stock
75 Other :
i
]
]
i

FERC FORM MO | (REVISED 12 fa) Page 171

Asounls

2,177 461

(104,142,151)

16,606,769

16,606,769

(25,185,000)
(12,000,000)

(22,136,000)

(5,615,452)
(99,901,802)

(148 251,485)

(2,660,944)

5,711,568

5,050, 044 |

L]
'
[
L]
[
]
i
'
i
'
'
"
[
i

[
"

"
L}
"
L]
L]
L]

L]
]
[
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[
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L]
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORTGIMAL

YEAR OF MEFOND  DECEMAER 31, 1984

statesent of Retained Farnings for the year, and Statesent of Cash Flows, or any account
thereof  Classify the notes according to each basic statesent, providing a subheading for each statesent
ercept where a note 15 applicable to sore than one stalesent.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year,
including a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal Reveaue Service involving possible
assessaenl of additional incose tases of saterial asownt, or of a clais for refund of incose tares of a
sater1al asount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief erplanation of any dividends in arrears on
cusulativ preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, “Utility Plant Adjustments®, explain the origin of such asount, debits and credits during
the year, and plan of disposition contesplated, giving references to Cossission orders or other authoriza-
tions respecting classification of asounts as plant adjustsents and requiresents as to dispesition thereof.

4. where Accounts 189, “Unasortized Loss on Reacquired Debt®, and 257, “Unasortized Gain on Reacquired Debt”,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatsent given these ilees  See teneral Instruction
17 of the Unifore Systes of Accounts.

% Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and stale the asount of retained earning.
affected by such restrictions

6 11 the notes Lo financial statesents relating to the respondent cospany appearing in the annual report to
the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121,
such notes say be attached hereto.

See Pages 122A - 122F.

FERC FORM KO 1 (REVISED 12 B1) Page 177




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting—Tampa Electric Company (the company) maintains its accounts in accordance with
recognized policies prescribed or permitted by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. These policies conform with generally accepted accountng principles in all matenal
respects,

Revenues and Fuel Costs—Revenues include amounts resulting from a fuel adjustment clause and a conser-
vation adjustment clause which provide for monthly billing charges 1 reflect increases or decreases in fuel and
conservation costs. These adjustment factors are based on costs projected by the company for a six -month peniod. Any
over-recovery or under-recovery of costs pius an inierest factor are refunded or billed 10 customers during the
subsequent six-month period. Over-recoveries of costs are recorded as deferred credits and under-recoveries of costs
are recorded as deferred debits.

Certain other costs incurred by the company are allowed 10 be recovered from customers through the regulatory
rate process. These costs are recognized as revenues as the associated revenues are billed.

The company accrues base revenues far services rendered but unbilled 1o provide a closer matching of revenues
and expenses.

During 1987 and 1988, the company agreed to refund any revenues which would cause the regulatory reurn on
common equity to exceed 13.6%. Estimated refunds are accrued duning the year.

Depreciation—The company provides for depreciation on the straight-line method at annual rates that amortize
the original cost, less net salvage, of depreciable property over its estimaied service life. The provision for uality plant
in service, expressed as a percentage of the original cost of depreciable property, was4.2% for 1988 and 4.1% for 1987
and 1986.

The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise disposed of and the cost of removal less salvage are charged
to accumulated depreciation.

Deferred Income Taxes—The company provides deferred income taxes only on those timing differences
recognized for ratemaking purposes by the FPSC. These primarily pertain to depreciation, construction-related items,
deferred fuel cnsts and cost of removal.

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board adopted Financial Accounung Standard No. 96
(FAS 96) which changed the requirements for accounting for income taxes, effective for fiscal years beginning after
Dec. 15, 1989. Although FAS 96 retains the concept of comprehensive interperiod income tax allocation, it adopts
the Liability method in the measurement of deferred income taxes, rather than the deferred method. Because the
company is a regulated enterprise, the primary effect of adoption of FAS 96 will be the recording of offsetting asset
and liability amounts which are not expected o have a maienial effect on the balance shest

Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Coastruction and Allowance for Other Funds Used During
Coastruction (AFUDC)—AFUDC is a non-cash credit 1o income with a corresponding charge 1o utility plant which
represents the cost of borrowed funds and a reasonable retum on other funds used for construction.

The rate used 10 calculate AFUDC is revised peniodically to reflect significant changes in the company's cost
of capital. The rates were: 8.53% for 1988, 9.04% for July 1, 1987 through Dec. 31, 1987 and 9.62% for Jan. 1, 1987
through June 30, 1987 and for 1986. The base on which AFUDC is calculated is reduced in accordance with FPSC
rate orders o exclude construction work i progress which has been included in the rate base. The amount included
in the raie base for 1988, 1987 and 1986 was $2.6 million.

Investment Tax Credit—Investnent tax credits have been recorded as deferred aredits and are being amortized
10 income tax expense over the service lives of the related property.

PAGE 122A



Investments—Cash equivalents are all highly liquid debxt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months
or less.

Short-ierm investments are stated at the lower of aggregaie cost or market.

Cash Fiows—The 1987 and 1986 Statements of Changes in Financial Position have been restated into Statements
of Cash Flows in order to fulfill the reparting requirements of Financial Accounting Standard No. 95, adopted by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board in 1987 and effective for fiscal years ending afier July 15, 1988,

B. Gaanoa Project Trust

On April 7, 1983, the company sold at book value certain utility plant assets used in the conversion of its Gannon
Station Units 1-4 {-om oil to coal (the project) 1o the Gannon Project Trust for $46.2 million. The trust was established
to own, finance and compiete the project.

The trust arranged a credit facility for up to $130 million o enable it to finance the project; the company did not
guarantee the borrowings by the trust under the credit facility. As of Dec. 31, 1988, the credit facility had been reduced
to $87 million supporting $84.2 million of debt outstanding. The credit facility is supported by an oil backout cost
recovery tarniff approved by the FPSC. The tariff provides for an accelerated recovery of the capital investment in the
project based on the savings derived from the cost differential between coal and oil. The company has assigned its
right 10 the revenues from the tariff o the trust: thus, the triff revenues are not included as company revenues.

The company acts as an independent contractor (o the trust for the operation of the project.
If an event of default should occur under the credit facility, including the termination of the tarifT, the trust has

the right 1o exchange the project assets for an undivided interest in the units and/or could require the company © lease
the project assets or the trust’s undivided interest in the units under terms which qualify as an operating lease.

C. Commoa Stock
Commoa Stock Issue

Shares Amount Expense

(thousands of dollars)

Balance Dec. 31, 1985 10 $459.779 $1692
Contributed capital _ 25,045 —
Balance Dec. 31, 1986 10 484 824 1,692
Contributed copitul SR e A _ 28824 —
Balance Dec. 31, 1987 i 10 513,648 1,692
Contributed capital . _ 16.606 -
Balance Dec. 31, 1988 g $530.254 $1,692

D. Preferred Stock—Redemption Required

The Series G Preferred Siock is redeemable at the option of the company at a redemption price per share of
$102.44 and $101 22 if redeemed prior 1o Feb. 15, 1990 and 1991, respectively, and $100.00 thereafier. The sinking
fund provision requires that 60,000 shares be redeemed at par value (plus accrued dividends) on Feb. 15 of each vear,
commencing in 1988. At the option of the company up w0 an additional 60,000 shares may be redeemed at par value
on any sinking fund date. In February 1988 and 1989, the company met its sinking fund obligation and exercised its
option 0 redeem an additional 60,000 shares.

E. Retained Earnings

Certain of the company's first morigage bond issues contain provisions that limit the dividend payment on the
company's common stock. At Dec. 31, 1988, $179.8 million of the company's retained camings was available for
dividends on its common stock.
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F. Retiremest Plan

Tampa Electric is a participant in the comprehensive retirement plan of TECO Energy, which has a non-
contributory defined benefit retirement plan covering substantially all employees. Benefils are based on employees’

years of service and average final salary.

TECO Energy's policy is to fund the plan within the guidelines set by ERISA for the miumum annual
contribution and the maximum allowable as a tax deduction by the [RS. Tampa Electric's share of pension expense
for 1988, 1987 and 1986 was $1.6 million, $2.3 million and $2.5 million, respectively. About 55% of plan assets were

invested in commoan stocks and 45% in fixed income investments af Dec. 31, 1988.

Components of net pension expense, reconciliation of the funded status and the accrued pension prepayment are

presenied below for TECO Energy consolidated.

Components of net pension expense: (thousands of dollary) 198
Service cost (benefits caned during the penod) .......... siow i $ 6561
Inserest cost on projected benefit ObLGALONS ... ssmimssssonse 8,683
Lest Return on plan assets
Actual 15,908
Less net amortization of unrecognized asset
and deferred return 3,223
Net return on assels 12,685
Net pension expense S $ 2559

1987 1984

$ 6809  $6397
7,648 6,99
4413 19,398
(71.262) 8.993
11,675 10,405
$ 2782 $ 2991

The recoaciliation of the funded status of the retirement plan and the accrued pensioa prepayment recorded

by TECO Energy is as follows: (thousands of dollars)

Fair value of plan assets
Projected benefit obligation .. i
Excess of plan assets over pmpcnd benefit obligation .................
Less unrecognized net gain from past expenence different from

that assumed ’
Less unrecognized net asset (being amortized over 19.5 years) ...
Accrued pension prepayment(1)
Accumulaied benefit obligation (including vested benefits

of $78,156 for 1988 and $79,679 for 1987) .....covercecnrnnseransnnnns

Assumptions used in determining actuarial valuations:

Discount rate 10 determine projected benefit obligation .................
Rates of increase in compensation levels
Plan asset growth raie through ume ..

Dec. 31,1988 Dec. 31, 1987

$148299 $137.871
(112391) (106,154)
35908 3L
18,723 10923
16,459 17,457

$ 726 s 3337
$ 86840 S 84765
8.5% 8.0%
4473% 44-73%
8.5% 8.5%

(1) Includes Tampa Electric's accrued pension prepayment recorded at Dec. 31, 1988 and 1987 0f$1.031 and 52,639,

respectively.

In addition w providing pension benefits, Tampa Electric provides certain health care and life insurance benefits
for retired employees. Substantially all of Tampa Electric's employees become eligible for those benefits when they
reach normal retirement age. The following table breaks down those costs between cligible retirees and employees:

Participants 1988
Active employees 3204
Eligible retirecs - 546

Cost of benefits provided (thousands of dollars)

Active employees e S $7.451
Eligible retirees 1270
Total cost of benefits provided ...........ocovevecirevcvesnssicssnsssensens 38,721
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1987 1986
3276 3,467
520 450
$8,058 $5918
1,031 700
$9,089 $6.618




G. Income Tax Expense (thousands of dollass) .
The company unxhucdmmcﬁhn;dlcamﬁdﬂad&duﬂhcomcmmﬂvthiuwmddﬁm.

Ihe company s income tax expense is based upon a separaie return computation. Income tax expense consists of the

following components:

Federal State Total
o $9.667  $62.951
Currealy payable $53.284
Deferred (2.951) (82) (3.033)
Investment tax credit 818 — ' ?.1;
Amortization of investment tax credit (3,179 i {3179
Total income tax expense $45.972 $9.585 55557
Included in othes income, net 115
Included in operating expenses $53.672
= $4254  $39.456
Cumrently payabie - $35202 /
Deferred - 31,345 5,686 37,031
Investment tax credit 2.514 — 2514
Amortization of investment tax credit (4,638) — (4,638)
Total income tax expense 564,423 $9.940 74,363
Included in other income, net __1.267
Included in operating expenses $73,630
o 48 $8,155 $72.903
Cuzrent! $64,7 .
Dcwv perble 10.999 1,634 12,633
Investment tax credit(1) (118) — (118)
Amortization of mvestment tax credit (4.438) — (4,438)
Total income tax expense $71,191 $9.789 80,980
Included in other income, net ___(0
Included in operating expenses $80910

mmmmmﬂa&mmmmmmwmmﬁmﬁmmmm
iocome ociore @xcs for the lollowing reasons:

1958 -
Net income .. e $107,603 $104943 5 94,780
Total income tax provision...... 55557 74363 __ 80980
Income before income taxes $163,160 $179 $175,760
Income taxes on above at federal statutory rae(2) T 55474 I $93%
Increase (Decrease) due ©
State income tax net of federal income tax - 6,326 5,964 5,287
Amortization of investunent tax credit (5,178) (4,638) (4,438)
Other (1,069 L34 ___(19)

Total income tax provision $ 55557 S 74.1%3 $ 80
T4 1% 41 1%

Provision for income taxes as a percent of income before income taxes..

(1) Reflects the repeal of investment tax credit resulting from the Tax Reform Act of 1986 and adjustments of priar
years' oniginaling investment tax credit.
(2) Federal statutory rate was 34% for 1988, 40% for 1987 and 46% for 1986.
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G. Imcome Tax Expense (thousands of dollars) continued

Deferred tax expense results from timing differences in the recognition of certain expenses or revenues for tax
and financial reporting purposes. The sources of these differences and the tax effect of cach were as follows:

1983 1987 1986
Tax depreciaticn in excess of book depreciation $12,452 $13,163 $17,057
Deferred fuel . (6,731) 6,804 (6,513)
Coal contract buyout (4,078) 21217 —_
Coastruction-related ilems expensed for (ax purposes ........oeeeeeveecenee — - 5,032
Oxher o (4,676) (4,153) (2,943)

$ (3,033) 537,031 $12,633

H. Sbort-Term Debt

Noies payable at Dec. 31, 1988 consisted of losns from bank trust departments of $1.2 million and commercial
paper of $23.0 million. In connection with its short-term borrowing program, the company maintains compensaung
balances © assure continuing lines of credit. Although actual cash balances fluctuaie, the compensating balance
requirements at Dec. 31, 1988 were approximately $5.4 million. Unused lines of credit at Dec. 31, 1988 were $100.3
million. Certain lines of credit require commitment fees ranging from .125% o0 .275% on the unused belances.

L Related Party Transactioas (thousands of dollars)
Certain expenses are incurred as a result of transactions with affiliates. These expenses are as follows:

1988 1987 1986

Fuel related costs $178,147 $179.085 $135559
Administrative and general-Net $23316 §$ 9970 § 7204
Other $ 6060 § 374 § 374

Amounis dive from or 1o affiliates of the company at year-end are as follows:

1988 1987

Accounts receivabie - S S04 $ 1,021
Accounts payable _— R . $22.456 $17,749

Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear
interest.
J. Commitments and Coatingencies

The company has made certain commitments in connection with its continuing construction program. Total
construction expenditures during 1989 are estimased o be $108.2 million, and approximasely $469.5 million for the
years 1990 through 1993.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Iﬁiiéii(-§iiifiéﬁi§-icunt:nuedl

TNOTES TO F

Per tnstruction | on page 120, the following 1s a reconciliation of “Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of
vear® to related asounts on the Balance Sheet:

i H Page

: Description Reference ABOUNt:
: L]

i Cash vp. 110, I 23 0 962,71
| Working Funds vp. 110, In. 25 o, 137
i Cash Equivalents | see note ‘ 2,001 .58
! Total Cash and Cash Equivalents tp. 121, In 88 | 3,050,044

1 NOTE : H

: Total Tesporary Cash Investments v 110, In. 26 4,864,124

H Less: Short-ters Investments (incl. in Tesp. Cash Invest.) : ‘ (2.862,538) !
rash fauivalents (incl an Tesp. Cash Invest.) : ‘ 2.00!,58¢

FORM NO. | (REVISED 12-88) Page |22F




TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS BBPORT I3 AN ORLGINAL
EAR OF REPORT - DECENBER 11, 1988

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUNULATBD PBOVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DBPLETION

Line, [tea Total Blectrie

y No.| (a] b} el

T UTILITY PLANT

v Ly In Service :

' 3, Plant in Service (Classified) 2,072,455,245 | 2,012,455, 248
v &\ Property Under Capital Lesses ‘

i 51 Plast Purchased or Sold '

i 6 Completed Construction not Classified 13,112,921 . 2,92

v T Brperimental Plant Unclassified .

I TOTAL (enter total of lines 3 thru 7| 1,145,628,112 . 2,145.628,172
.9 Leased to Others '

v 10 ) Held for Future Uge 11,867,433 31,887,431
v 11 ) Construction Work 1n Progress z.053.811 §2,259.817
v 12 1 Acquisition Adjustaments }

t 13, TOTAL Utility Plaamt (enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 2,219,785,422 | 2,213,758 422
i 14 | Accum, Prov, for Depr., Amort., & Depi. 618,388,727 | 618,34g,1%

v 15 0 Net Utility Plant (enter total of lime 13 less I4] 1,581,366,695 | 1,581,368,835
‘ ' DETALL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS POR

v 16,  DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLBTION

v 17 1 In Service !

» 18 1 Depreciation 529,944,327 | 529,544,307
v 19 ) Amort.k Depl.of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Bights

. 20 | Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Bigbte !

© 21 . Amort. of Otber Utility Plaat §,443,800 . g,441, 400
r ety TOTAL In Service (enter total of lines 18 thru 21} 638,188,727 | 638,188,727
v 23 | Leased to Others '

, L4 | Depreciation

i 25 ) Amortication and Depletion

1 26 | TOTAL Leased to Others (enter total of lines 24 and 25|

v 21 | Beld for Future Use

. I8 | Depreciation

. 29 | Amortization

v 30 0 TOTAL Held for Puture Use (enter total of lines I8 and 29)

. 31 . Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas|

. 32 0 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Ad).

v 33| TOTAL Accumulated Provigsions (Should agree with line 14 abovel, :

. . lenter total of limes 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) ' 618,188,727 , 638,388,727

FERC FOEM NO. | (ED. 12-88)
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TAMPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
TS RBPORT [8 AN ORIGIMAL
YEAR OF REPORT - ORCENRER 31, 1988

BLECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accouats 101, 102, 103 and 106)

s

Report below the original cost of electric piant in service accordiag to the prescribed accounts.

In addition to Account 101, Blectric Plant in Service (Classified), this page snd the mert include Account
102, Blectric Plant Purchased or Sold; Accoust 103, Brperimental Gas Flant Usclassified; sad Account 10€,
Completed Construction Not Classified-Rlectric.

[aclude in Column (c) or (d}, as appropriate, corrections of additioms and retiresents for the curreat or
preceding year.

Boclose in parentheses credit adjustaents of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of muck
arcounts.

Classify Accoust 106 according to prescribed accousts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
entries in colusn (c). Also to be included in colusn (c) are entries for reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year reported in coluss (b). Likewise if the respondent bas a sigoificant smount
of plant retirements at the end of the year, include in colums (d) a testative distribution of suck
retiresents, oo an estimated basis, with appropriate coatra estry to the sccount for accumulated depreciation
provision. Include also in coluss (d) reversals of testative distributioss of prior year of uaclassified
retirements. Attach supplemental statement sbowing the account distributions of these tentative
classifications 1a columes (c) and (d), imcluding the reversals of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful observamce of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts [0}
and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at ent
of jyear.

Show in column () reclassifications or transfers within utility plast accousts. [Include also in colume
() the additions or reductions of primary accoust classifications arising from distribution of amousts
ipitially recorded in Accouat 102. In showimg the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) tbe
asousts with respect to accusulated provision for depreciation, scquisition adjustments, etc., aed show

in colusn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed 1a columa (f) to primary accoust
classifications.

Por Account 399, state the nature and use of plast included in this accoust aad if substastial 1o amount
subait & supplemestary statement showing subaccount classification of such plant coaforaiag to the
requirenents of these pages.

For each amount compriging the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased
or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of tramsaction. [ proposed journal entries 2ave been
filed with the Commission as required by the Unifors System of Accousts, give slso date of such filing.

FERC FORM NO | (BD. 12-88) Page 204/205 (lostructions)




TANPA BLBCTRIC COMPANY
TEIS REPORT I3 AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DECENBER 31, 1988

ELBCTRIC PLANT IN SBRVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108}

‘ , Balance at Begimoing |
HATTH Account ! of Tear - Additions
) o) (a) H (b) : fc)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT i i

1] ‘
2, (301) Organication | : ;
31 (302) FPranchises and Consents i ' :
4 ) (303} Miscellaneous I[ntangible Plant ' 12,016,330 | 1,111,356 .
v 5 ) TOTAL Iotaogible Plant (enter total of limes 2, 1, | 12,016,330 | 1,717,356 ¢
; and 4) : "
6| L. PRODUCTION PLANT ! ;
1. A. Stean Production Plant : :
8 ) (310) Laed and Land Bights : 6,061,674
+ 90 (311) Structures and laprovements : 185,745,180 . 1,328,062
;10 7 (312) Boiler Plant Bquipmesnt : 635,936,103 . §,528,308
113 '311) Bagines aed Engine Driven Genmerators : : .
v 12 ) (314]) Turbogemerator Units ] 240,497,986 | 1,289,137 .
v 130 (315] Accessory Electric Equipment ! 116,563,659 | 1,002,258 .
v 140 (316) Misc. Power Flast Equipsent \ 13,647,851 105,810
15 ) TOTAL Stean Froduction Plast (enter tots| of lines | 1,208,458,453 | 10,855,181
: : § thru 14) : i
HIR { B. Nuclear Productios Plast : .
v 17 0 (320) Land and Land Rights : ;
v 18 ) (321) Structures and [mprovements ! : !
v 190 (322) Reactor Plant Bquipmeat " { '
120 ) (323) Turbogemerator Units : '
v 21} (324]  Accessory Electric Equipment : '
v 21 ) (325) Misc. Power Plast Bquipment
v 23 1 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (enter total of
: . lines 17 thru 22)
¢ oV C. Bydraulic Production Plast
v 25 0 (330) Laed and Land Rights . -
v 26 1 (331 Structures and [sprovements : i
v 21 1 (332) Reservoirs, Dams, aad Vatervajys .
28, (333} Vater Wheels, Turbines, and Geperators
i 29 0 (334) Accessory Blectric Bquipment
;30 0 (235] Misc. Power Plant Equipment
11 | (336] Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
. } 1 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (emter total nr
‘ liges 15 thru 31)
M & I D. Other Production Plant . :
V30 (340) Laod and Land Bights h 834,366 |
v 35 0 (M1) Structures and [mprovesests ' 1,558,766 |
v 36 0 (ML) Fuel Holders, Products aed Accessories 1,151,019 :
c 31 0 (M3) Frime Movers :
© 18 ) (344 CGeperators : 16,032,145 §1,687
v 39 | (5] Accessory Blectric Bquipsent " 1,096,812 | Ly

FERC FORM NO. ! (ED. 12-88) Fage 204



TANPA RLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT [3 AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

BLECTRIC PLANT [N SEEVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and

106) (Continued)

Retirements
(d)

Adjustaents i Tranafers

(e]

L (f)

"

Balance at Bed
of Tear
(gl

§51,396 |
551,196 |

198,938
2,800,114

502,112 .
1,802
105,263
1,851,859

13,017 |
13,017 |

1,160,813
1,201,115

(1,952,164},
(3,181,223},
42,640
(338,719)]

13,211,307

6,061,674
190,440,121
646,822,381

133,382,800
113,182,881
24,681,038
1,215,123,686

814,366
1,558,166
1,151,019

16,060,073
1,098,588

1301,
113024,
11303}
13,211,301 . f

3101

HRINR

MBI PAK
eI BT
3
(318):
1316)

(1320],
HETIEN
13t

V323

AU

R TR

13300,
3,
3 2
AN
NERLEN
(3350

3361

L3400
B

VL
3
i

L

FERC PORNM NO. | (BD. 12-8%)
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY

TEIS REPORT [§ AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DRCENBER 21, 1386

BLBCTRIC PLANT [N SERVICR (Accousts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

'
"
"
d
'

Line;
No..|
W0,
i,

e 4l

el ¥
Ui 1 T

;A8

Y
i H

AL 4 i

45
i

{8

50 .
it

4§
1 85,

' 56

H
58
59
60
6l
62,
63 |
[ 1
1]
66 |
61
68 |
69 |
10
11

d 12
2
0 £ -

;16
A 1 g

' 19

8

LE

18

80
81
8

B
L85
. 86,
, 81
| B

Account
R | |

(348)

TOTAL Other Production Plast [(enter total of limes J4 thru 40)
TOTAL Production Plant (enter total of limes 15,123,131, and 41},

(350)
(352)
(353)
(354)
(155)

| (358)

(351)
(58)
(159)

TOTAL Transsigsion Plant (enter total of lises 44 thru 51

(160)
(161)
(362)
(163)
(184)
(165)

. (366)

(367)
(168)
(169)

V(310

(311)

(312)

(313)
TOTAL

L (389

(390)
(391}
(392)
(383)
(194)
BELY
(396)
(3971)
(398)

Hisc. Power Flant Bquipaent

3. TEANSMISSION PLANT
Land and Land Rights
Structures aad Improvemests
Station Bquipment
Towers and Firtures
Poles and Firtures
Overbead Conductors and Devices
Underground Conduit
Underground Conductors and Devices
Boads aad Trails

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
Land aad Land Bights
Structures aad [mprovenents
Station Bquipaent
Storage Battery Bquipmest
Poles, Towers, and Fiztures
Overbead Conductors sad Devices
Underground Comduit
Underground Conductors and Devices
Lise Transformers
Jervices
Neters
[ostallations on Customer Premises
Leased Property os Customer Fremises
Street Lighting sod Signal Systems
Distribution Plant (enter total of limes £§

$. GENEEAL PLANT
Land and Land Bights
Structures and [mprovesents
Office Furaiture and Bquipment
Transportation Bquipment
Stores Bquipment
Tools, Shop and Garage Bquipment
Laboratory Bquipament
Power Operated Bquipment
Communication Bquipment
Niscellaneous Equipment

JUBTOTAL (enater total of limes 71 thru 80)

(399)

Other Tangible Property

thru 68

TOTAL Geperal Plant {eoter total of lines 81 nnd 81)
TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106]

(102
(Less)
(103)

Blectric Plant Purchased (see 1patr. €]
(102) Blectric Plant Sold (see inatr. 8)
Erperimental Plant Usclassified

TOTAL Blectric Plant 1n Bervice

JBalance at Begioning.

of Year

11,692,430
1, 230,150,343

8,742,568

804,89]
66,940,457
4,299,641
1,314,419

. L
: 699,21¢
916,664

1,417,201
183,511,302

1,461,328
(61,181
66,862,007

§1,290,152
97,746, 208
14,598, 32
41,260,601
113,538,104
6,883,197
13,760,507

10,104,022
§15,913,46)

1,001,446
1,414,201
28,959,808
15,396,114

1,021,862

4,408,890

1,123,150

40,014,014
21,110
126,600,856

126,600,838
2,058,318,994

1.058,318,954

FERC FORN WO. | (ED. 12-88)
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$4,184
10,308,365

139,417
16,620
2,580,217

1,813,01]

2,403,182

<, 835,082
8,022,451
4,083,489
5,037,004
15,100,468
4,501,952
3.105,87¢

§.034,51
51,492,141

59,1
19,102,603
6,183,928
1,892,438
14,012
183,610
188,925

nm.an
18,208
11,556,160

31,596,160
106,108, 78C

108,109,782




TAMPA ELECTRIC CUMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER J1, 19E8
ELECIRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

S Balance at End

; Retiresents ' Adjusteents ‘ Transfers : of fear Line

S 1] N (AU | S SN | § PR je s 0] N

: : ; = 1%, 262 fe)! 4

i 34,565 4 ' =3 21.70,080 1}

' 1,886,442 | (338,719)1 . 1,236,835,747 | 47

i : H / : 43 |

! 10,420 | 2,204 % - 8,873,819 03801, a4

: = e =} £21:S51L00352) &Y

: 1,871,901 | (215,243} - 67,403,530 11385 A

: - 4 ; - 4,299,645 1(354) 0 &7

H 843,618 | (4,030)} - 35,399,042 1138500 4

' 538,103 | 2,234)) ! 39,185,690 1 {35¢i ¢

' =4 (4,087), - 695,158 1 (357)) !

' - : - T S T

i : - = 4 1,487,593 1(359); &2

: 3,204,042 ! (223,330); 159,083,450 ! g

' H ; ' ! .5

' lel,102 | - : 3,338,390 1(3e0)) 55

: = - : 504,052 1(3el) So

; 1,962,272 | 310,568 | \ 69,337,237 1(3e2): §7

: H H 1 11363)0 5¢

i 704,087 | 1,506,455 | ! 69,928,202 ((Jed): 59

‘ §77,160 & (4,124,503)} =ity 99, 066,99 (36517 ol

: 8,659 ! (30): it 38,643,127 ((Jetil ol

: 318,875 | 30 1 %) $1,978,802 [ (5e7) o

H 2,482,654 | 2,529,473 =1 126,865,190 (3eb): oJ

H 247,162 | 20,165 | -1} 53,158,252 (136" nd

' 292,074 | 1,318 § H 31,575,327 113700, wb

" i ' : HI Rl B T

H 1,385,862 1 77,888 | - ) MO R

: 4,140,627 | 321,364 5 SulL04 7,080 i

1 ' ' J L\
54,429 | : ' 2,086,450 ((3E9)

' 324,878 | Lie - | 40,195,002 11340

1 536,288 | (42.538)) - | 4,602,920 1139

! A1 A TR ' T 11,237 3 =4 26,264,428 (139000 74
32,024 1,815 1 ! 1,009,720 1(393) 7%

: 3,627 | 2,207 | : §,791,082 ((394)0 Ta

' = (545) ) -1 5,011,540 (39S 7T

| H i i (3%)) Ta

: 1,865,407 | 236,416 | p 42,217,999 11397}, ™

; 4,083 § =g ] 455,435 1 1398) ) b0

| 4,958,097 | 211,068 | | 155,450,567 § i} K

} H ' 1(399)) 82

i 4,958,097 | 211,068 | ' 165,450,587 | : B3

' 20,800,604 | : : 2,145,628,172 | )

' : : 1021 &S

20,200,604 | i ' 2 148,008,172 1 | B8 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) page 207 Nert Fage s 214




TAEPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THLS REPORT [S AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DBCEMBER 11, 1988

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURR UBR (Account 105)

Report separately each property beld for future use at end of year baving as original cost of $250,000 or
sore. Group otber ittems of property held for futare use.

2. FPor property baving an origioal cost of §250,000 or wore previowsly used in utility operations, mow beld
for future use, give in coluss (a), in addition to other required information, the date that wtility use of
such property was discontinued, and the date the origisal cost was transferred to Account 105.

iLise,  Description asd Location \0ate Originally locluded;Date Expected to be Used. Balance at Fad

o, of Property . 1o This Account : 18 Utility Service of Year

: i (a] ' (b) H (e) ‘ (d)

' 1) Land snd Laad Rights: : : : :

v 1) Port Manatee Site - North of ! : : :

¢ ) ! Hillsborough/Manatee County Line, | . : :

v4 ) Vest of Bighway 41 : 1967 | Post 1982 | 4,497,555

- X ' : ‘ '

v 6 ) Beacon Eey Transmisaion Line ' :

v 1 ) Bight-of-Way - North of : ‘ i

v 8 ! Billsborough/Manatee County Line, | { ! :

v 8, Yest of Highway {4l \ 1967 | Post 1992 | 1,111,232 .

V10 i ! . ‘

v 11 ) South Hillsborough to Biver . ‘ ! :

© 11 ) Trassaission Right-of-Way : 1913 ) Post 1982 | 17,115,115 ¢

R : ! . :

i 14 | Phosphate Area Trassmizsion H H i

v 15 ) Right-of-Way - North of - : i

v 16 | Billsborough/Manatee County Lime, | : . :

v 17 0 ¥, of Bighway 301, B. of U8 Bwy. 41, 1913 Post 1392 | 568,169 |

N 1 il : : ‘

v 19 | Dale Mabry Tramsmission Substation | ' ,

v 20 ;) Site - 3o. Side of Van Dyke Rd. oo | H : ‘

v 21 ) West Side of Dale Mabry Bighway | 1913 Post 1992 | 168,967

i+ 3 : ‘ ' ;

v 23 | Traossission Substation Sites - :

. 24 | Located throughout Company's -

v L5 ) Service Area . Various | Yarious , 610,392 .

, 26, ; .

v 21 ) Cass 3t. Distribution Substatios - | . .

v 28 ) 1228 B. Caze St., Tampe : 1985 | Post 1992 | 1,136,706 .

i3 B ' : ' :

» 30 | Barbour Island Dist. Substation,Tpa. 1984 | 1992 | 150,794 |

i ) B / . '

v 32 | Washiogton 3t. Dist. Substaticn - N

i 33 | Bordered by Pierce, Jacksos | ! ‘ ‘ :

! 3} Jefferson Streets, Tampa A 1985 | 1991 | 1,813,987

ol b Jl 1 : ' '

v 36 ) Distribution Substation Jites -

v 31} Located througbout Company's :

. 38 | Service Ares : Yarious | Various , L.e11.3%

v 39 | (Lines 40 thru 44 not used|

L 45 TOTAL

!

PERC PORM MO. 1 (BD. 12-87)
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TAMPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
TEIS REPORT I8 AM ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DRCEMBER 31, 1988

BLECTBIC PLANT BELD FOR PUTURE USE (Account 105)

I. Report separately each property held for future use at end of year daving as origiaal cost of $230,000 or
sore. Group other items of property beld for future use.

1. For property having aa crigimel cost of $250,000 or more previously used 1n utility operations, sow beld
for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required iaformation, the date that utility use of
such property wvas discontinued, and the date the original cost was trassferred to Accoust 105,

Line, Description aad Location iDate Originally Included;Date Brpected to be Used; Balance at End
No., of Property io This Account | 1 Utility Service | of Tear
: (a)

(b) ' le] : (d

i Power Plant Site I - South of

i B.R. 60, Yest of Pleasant Grove .
1 Boad, North of Durant Eoad in H

" Billsborough County : 1813

Post 1997 | 83,102

Big Bend Buffer Land ' 1986 Post 1992 | 608,357 |

-b—.muﬁ‘-uﬂ-—-l

i Palm River Operations Center - : 1987 Post 1992 1,216,021
10 | Paln River Boad and Blod Street .

Gaspon Land Tract I Parcel B : 1981 Post 1992 | 16,429 .

i Skyvay Transmission Substation :
i ite - Corner of George Rd and ' i :
16 | Gun Club Bd - Tampa : 1981 | Post 1982 | 167,956 |

i
L}
L]
L}
]
1
"
[
"
[}
"
i
[
[
[
[}
]
[
[l
[
[
[
[}
"
]
[
1
i
[
L]
L
[
"
1
[
'
'
'
L]
i
i
'
i
i
'

[
o

s
oo

v 39 ) (Lizes 40 thru 44 not uged| . : ! .
v 45 ) TOTAL : \ . 31,867,433
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

(EAR OF KEPORT  DECIMBER 51, 19HH

CONSTRUCTION WORK TN PROGRFSS - FLECTRIC (Arcount 107)

1. keport below descriplions and balences al end ol year of projects in process of construction (10/)

2. Show itess relating to ‘research, developsent, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research,
Developsent and Desonstration (see Account 107 of the Unifors Systes of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (51 of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever 15 less) say be

qrouped.
Construction Work

: : Description of Project . in Progress-Electric
iLine; i {Account 107)
' No.i (a) ] (b)
i1 | BS56 GN3 EH3 FEEDWATER HEATER REPL H 121,841 ¢
i 2 1 B71 BBl TURBINE ROOF REPL ! 171,216 4
i3 1 B9S ACCTS RECEIVABLE PROJECT } 156,572 |
. 4 ) B9 800 MHI RADID EXPANSION ] 214,160 |

S 1 C15 CONVERT COMPUTER ROOM TO OFC AREA : 251,591 |
! 6 1 D76 GN5S WATERWALL PLATEN SURFACE ADD'N : 309,752 |
7 1 FB2 ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ' 24,559,869 |
! B | 669 CONVENTION CENTER : 123,214
i 9 | B90 GN1 GENERATOR REWIND ' 113,646 |
10 | H30 GNC BUCKET UNLOADER REFPL - 3,320,084 |
7 11 ' H42 HYDE PARK/HOOKERS PT 69KV LOOP ' 190,150 :
1 12 | H60 ELEVENTH AVENUE SUBSTATION : 1,725,988 |
{13 1 H76 | AKE WINTERSET SUBSTATION ‘ 772,223 |
1 14 | HBY EUNN HWY ROAD WIDENING ' 167,874 |
' 15 | H94 DOWNTOWN DUCTLINE ADDITION | 142,791 |
1 16 | J08 TROUBLE ANALYSIS PHASE II ' 213,478 |
{17 1 JB7 ST RD 60 WIDENING ] 649,760 |
{18 1 K17 WATERS AVE ROAD WIDENING : 104,660 |
v 19 1 K23 NETWORK PCB TXF CHANGEOUT : 1,739,789 |
! 20 | K47 GEORGE RD 2MD TRXF & 3 CIRCUITS ' 1,014,515 !

21 1 k87 FIBER OPTICS NETWORK - 526,477 |
1 22 | L2]1 BEARSS AVE ROAD WIDENING : 106,815 |
1 23 1 L27 GANNON WASTEWATER UPGRADE H 509,923 |
{24 | 29 6N St6 COMTROL ROOM UPGRADE . 40,171 |
{25 | L0 GNS BOILER CTRL REPL : 399,708 |
1 26 1 L31 GN6 BOILER CTRL REPL : 116,927 |
1 27 1 L42 JACKSOM RD SUBSTATION H 2,351,849 !
{ 28 | B2 LAKE REGION RECOMDUCTOR : 367,605 |
129 HINOR PROJECTS : 1,177,969 |
HE {1 I . '
i 7l
{1324 :

57 B

3515
i . T (Lines 57 thru 42 not used)

43 TOTAL 02,249,817
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TAMPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT LS AN ORIGINAL
1BAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 11, 1988

CONSTRUCTION OVEREEADS - BLECTRIC

List 1o colums (a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles used by the respondent. Charges for
outside professional services for engineering fees and masagement or supervision fees capitalized sdould
be shovn s separate iteas.

Oo page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads.

A respondent should ot report "mome” to this page if no overbead apportiosments are made, but rather
should erplain on page 212 the accounting procedures employed and the nsousts of emgioeering supervision
and admipistrative costs, etc., which are directly charged to comstruction.

Enter on this page engineering, supervision, sdmipistrative and allowance for funds used during comstruc-
tion, etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to comstruction jobs.

iLine, Description of Overhead i Total Amount Charged for the fear

nﬁﬂ—lﬁ&h-hh-ﬂ-—l

No., (a) : (b)

i Allowance for Funds Used Durieg Comstruction 2,812,190 .
1 Peagion Cost : 527,288
) Taxes ' 1,680,927
i Admipistrative and Geperal | L7422

10 ;

i b :

2] :

D & B .
N ‘

V18 :
18] '

I
V18
« 13
Va0

o

i 8

TR :

N 1

5
i)
i
8 |

i

0

1

$ 320

i 1

1|

-

v 36 | (Lines 37 thru 45 oot used) "

46 | TOTAL ‘ 9,495,126
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| Tor each conctruction overhead erplain: (a) the nature and ertent of work, etc., the overhead
cover, (b) the general procedure Tur delermining the asounl capitalized, (¢) the sethod of dictribution Lo construction 1obe,

TARFA LLLCIRIC CONFANY

THIS REPORI IS AM ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

GEMERAL DESCRIPIION OF COMSTRUCTION OVEKIAD PROCE DURS

“charges are intended to

(d) whether different rates are applied to differeat types of comstructiom, (e) basis of dilferentialion in rates for

different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly assigned. 2

Show below the

cosputation of allowance for funds wsed during comstruction rates, In accordance with the provisioas of tlectric Plant

Instructions 5 (17) of the U.S. of A. 3. Where a net-of tar rate for borrowed funds is wsed, show the appropriate Lar elfect
adjustmenl 1o the cosputations below in a sanner that clearly indicates the asount of reduction in the gross rate for tax

eftfects.

AFUDC ié'ih;ri&-c‘li;éiir_m all eligible construction work in progr

ess by li:fnllum pethod:

The current soath AFUDL basis less the asount included in the rate base (1/1/88 through 12/31/88 $2,555,000) 15 sultiplied by
by 1/12 of the yearly AFUDC rate. This asoust is divided by the basis to determine the effective sonthly rate. [This rate 15
then applied to each project eligible for AFUBC. The amnual percentage rate used during 1988 was 8.531. Cospounded AFUDC 15
applied to each eligible project. The compounding rate is applied sonthly and is equivalent to annual cospounding.

Pension cost and payrol] tazes are charged to construction based on the capitalization ratio of payroll cost. The asount of

these overheads is spread to construction work orders on the basis of the payroll cost that is capitalized. Pension cost in the

asount of § 527,288 and payroll tares in the asount of 81,680,927 were applied to construclicn work orders during 1988,

Adsinistrative and general expenses included gemeral salaries and wages, general office supplies and erpenses, workers'

cospensation insurance cost, general liability insurance cost, claiss and dasages section wages and salaries, and the cost of

providing safety accident prevention and similar educatiomal activities. The asount of A & 6 to be capitalized 1s determined by
a study. The costs capitalized are allocated to comstruction projects on the basis of payroll charged directly to each project
A LG costs in the asount of $4,474,22]1 were applied lo comstruction work orders during 1988.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWAMCE FOR FUMDS USED DURING COMSTRUCTIOM RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the

Line | Title :
No. | :

l (a) '
(1) iAverage Short-Ters Debt 5
(2) ishort-Ters Interest :
(3) iLong-Term Debt ]
(4) ipreferred Stock :
(5) iCosson Fquity :

(6) iTotal Capitalization

(7) ‘Average Comstructiom Work |
i in Progress Balance :

Asount

(b)

536,106,528
84,956 .000
689,448,587

51,304,045

i Capitalization |
Ratio (Percent) |  Percentage

(c)

seea0

Cost Rate

(d)

H ] 44

40.91 id 8.13

6.48 ip 7.64

52.61 ic 14.50
100.00 |

2 Gross Rate for Borrowed funds

s (/W) + d (3/pepec) (1-5/W)

(1 - 5/M] [ p (] DOPeC) ¢ ¢ (C/ DePeC) |

+ Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a Rate for Borrowed funds
b. Rate for Other funds

FERC FORM NO_ | (ED 12-85)
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORY I8 AN ORICINAL
TRAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 11, 1988

ACCUNULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF BLECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

. I. Erplain 1n a footmote any important adjustsests during year. 1. Explain 1o s footaote any differesce
between the amoust for book cost of plant retired, lise 11, colums (c), and that reported for electric plast
in service, pages 104-207, columa (d), excluding retiresests of mon-depreciable property. 3. The provisions of
Accouzt 108 in the Unifors System of Accousts require that retiresests of depreciable plast be recorded when
such plast is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant wmount of plant retired at year ead
which has oot been recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, mare
prelimioary closing estries to temtatively functionalize the book cost of the plant retired. [n addition,
include all costs 1scluded in retiremest work in progress at year 2ed in the appropriate fusctiosal classifica-
tioas. 4. Show separately isterest credits woder a siaking fund or similar sethod of depreciation sccousting.

Section A. Balances and Chamges During Tear

H : H ‘Blectric Plant Blectric Plant,

- . [ten : Total ‘Blectric Plant. Held for | Leased to
‘Lige, vlctdve) ) Io Service | Puture Use |  Otbers
: No., (8 . (b) i (el : (dl : (e
v L\ Balance Begioning of Year v 62,670,382 1 562,670,182
i 1. Depreciation Provisions for Tear, Charged to, ' ;
v 31 (403) Depreciation Expense o 82,650,470 82,650,470
v 40 (413) Bxp. of Blec. PIt. Leas. to Others | ' ! ;
v § 1 Trassportation Bxpeases - Clearing v 1,882,368 | 882,365 . 4
v 80 Other Clearing Accounts . : . H
v 1. Other Lccounts (Specify) : :
SR ] :
. T B TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Tear : : :
. : (Bater Total of limes I thru 8) VO BE,532,838 ) 84,532,820
10 | Net Charges for Plast Retired: H : '
v 111 Book Cost of Plant Retired » (20,249,209); (20,249,209)!
v 12 7 Cost of Resoval Vo LG0T, 180 (4,074,167
v 13 Balvage (Credit) v 602,110 6,700,113 |
i LB TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plast Bet. . : {
. : (Boter Total of limes Il thru 13} v (1T,621,263), (17,621,263),
. 13 | Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe) LI 360,000 | 160,000
Hin | 35 . : ‘
A b Balance Eod of Tear (ester : : :
: : Total of lises 1, 9, 14, 15 and 16} v ool9, 944,927 629,944,927
f Section B. Balasces at Bod of Tear Accordiag to Fusctional Classifications
18 | Steas Production v 384,411,808 | 384,411,808 ;
v 19 | Naclear Production : . :
i 80 | Bydraulic Production - Conventionmal ‘
v 11 | Bydraulic Production - Pumped Storage ; : :
1 21 | Other Production v 12,531,501 12,831,501
! 23 ) Transmission v 40,638,029 | 40,638,029
. 24 ) Distribution COL49, 848,736 0 149,848,126
v 25 | General . 41,508,853 ;  41,508,85) !

v 16 1 TOTAL (Boter Total of limes 18 thru 25) | 629,944,927 | 629,944,927

. T FPSC sandated adjustment to reflect effects of 1aterest syachromization

FERC FORN NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 119 Nert Page 15 211




TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT [S AN ORIGINAL

TEAR OF REPORT - DBCBNBER 11, 1988

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121

vhether lessee is an associated company.
3. Purnish particulars (details) concersing sales, purchases or transfers on Nosutility Property during the
year.
{. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account

121,
. Misor itess (5% of the Balance at the Bad of the Tear, for Account IZ1 or §100,000, wvhichever is less] maj

Nooutility Property.

[. Give & briel description sad state the iocalnE;-;f-nnn-utllxt: pro;;;Ir 1acluded 1a Account 121
. Desigoate with an asterisk any property which 15 leased Lo amotber company. State same of lessee and

be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (lise 44}, or (2) other monutility property (line 45

‘Line,
) Mo,

nnﬂo——nmm.—.q—-m...-l

- e G Reh Bd Ad A TS P A D B S B B BB e e s = = = = =
O L e s B e £ D DD —3 O AR S R TR = O LD OO —3 ON A e S e

|

Description and Location ! Balasce at  Purchames, Sales, |  Balance at
\Begioning of Tear| Transfers, etc. Bod of Tear
(a) ' (b) ' (e : (d)
! Litchen Bquipment at Terrace on the Mall Located; ;
at TBCO Plaza, Dowatown Tampa, Street Address:| .
702 N. Franklin Street ; 261,174 ) 3,351 ) 264,528
Remodel Svc Ares at Terrace oo the Mall Located | ' :
at TBCO Plaza, Dowvntown Tamps, Street Address:| 10,437 | 9,911 . 20,414
102 N. Frasklin Street i '
i Artwork at TECO Plaza, Downtown Tamps, Jtreet | ; !
Addrezs: 1702 M. Franklin Street - 88,525 | 11,893 | 100,418
. (Lines 34 taru 43 pot used|
" Mipor [tem Previously Devoted to Public Service
. Minor [tems-Other Nomutility Property : 5,968 . 0 §.388
i TOTAL : J66,104 25,111 191,385
FERC FORM WO. | (BD. 12-87) Page 211 Next Page 18 214




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
IHIS REPORT 15 AN ORKIGINAI

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 51, 1968

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report beiou :nvestnents in Accounts 123. 1. Investnenls 1n Subsidiary Canpanles

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the inforsation called for below
Sub-total by company and give a total in coluans (e), (f), (g) and (h).
(a) Investsent 1n Securities - List and describe each security owned.
For bonds also give principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the asounts of loans or investsent
advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current
settlesent. MWith respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open
account. List each note giving date of issuance, saturity date, and specifying
whether note 1s a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since
acquisition. The total in colusn (e) should equal the asount entered for Account 418.1.

:[ineE ----------- ﬁégf;iﬁiiﬁﬁ-ai-iﬁ;éiiiéﬁi ----------------------------- Date of ‘Amount of [nvestment at

| :
(a) | Acquired | Maturity i Beginning of rear
i ' (d)

10,000
Electric Company’s purchases and sales
real property

TERHCO, Inc. - Broker for Tampa ; Nov. 1, 1987

(=]

—
won o

Lo d
o~

v 32 v (Lines 35 through 41 not used)

10,000

T0TAL g

-
~a
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN CRIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in
a2 footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

S 1f Commission approval was required for any advance sade or security acquired, designate such fact 1n a
footnote and give nase of Cossission, date of authorization, and case or docket nusber

6. Report colusn (f) interest and dividend revenues from investsents, including such revenues from

securities disposed of during the year.

7. In colusn (h) report for each investsent disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the
difference between cost of the investsent (or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if

different fros cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustsent includible in colusn (f).

8. Report on Line 42, colusn (a) the total cost of Account 123.1.

' fquity 1n Subsidiary ' Revenues ! Asount of inﬁé;iiéﬁi_-i Gain or Loss from

' Earnings for Year ; For Year H at End of rear ‘Investsent Disposed of !
e e f) e o __ = Ve 11} E—— H
] ] 1] [ ]

i ' 0. 10,000 |

i H ‘ H el
: ] ' ‘ vl
; i 0

10,000 ¢

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 225 Next Page |
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT 1S AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT — DECEMRER L1, 1unn

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1 Tar Acoonnt 154, repnrt the assunt of plant eaterials and operaling supplies under the prisary functional
Classilications as thdicated 1n colusn (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. [n coluan (d],
designate the department or departments which use the class of saterial.

2. Give an explanation of isportant inventory adjustsents during the year (on a supplesental page) showing
general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expense, clearing accounts,
plant, etc.,) affected - debited or credited. Show separately debit or credit to stores expense-clearing,
if applicable.

' : i Balance | Balance . Department or
' i iBeginning of | End of Year | Departaents
iLine; Account ' Tear : } Which Use Material
Mo, (a) : (b) H {c) ' (d)
t 1 'Fuel Stock (Account 151) ! HR, 948,05 ! 81,108,704 | Production
12 tbuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) ) 39 0 Production
Y 3 iResiduals and Frtracted Products (Account |53) ‘ (93,696) [ Production
v A Plant Kateraale and Operating Supplies (Account 154) ¢ H !
'S 1 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) : ! !
' n ! Assianed to o diperations and Maintenanie H -
i Froduc taon Flant (Fstimated) \ ' ]
i Iransmission Plant (Estimated) ' : ]
v 91 Distribution Plant (Estimated) ; i i
i 10 1 Assigned to - Other i !
Hi § I TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines S thru [0)! 35,646,665 | 41,944,220 ! Yar 1ous
v 12 Merchandise (Account 155) ; - 3 ‘
' 13 iother Materials and Supplies (Account 156) } -1 :
i 14 |Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) ' ] :
j i+ (Not applicable to 6as Utilities) : - 1 !
! 15 iStores Expense Undistributed (Account le3) ! 5,864 | 11,400 | Var 1ous
HiEA ¥ : : :
HIl 7 B H H H
v 18 ' ! -

19 1 : H "

20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) | 124,546,928 | 123,084,324

Plant saterials and operating supplies (Account 154) are not segreqated by construction, uperations and
saintenance functions. Most stock 1less considered by the cospany as retiresent units are 1ssued to
construction projects only. Stock itess, other than retirement unils, are 1ss5ued as required for
construction, operations and maintenance purposes.

FERC FORM NO | (ED 12-85) Page 227 Nert Page 1< 130
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPARY

THIS REPORT [S AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

escription of Extraordinary Loss (in-]

iclude 1n the description, the date of
tloss, date of comsission authorization
Lineito use Account 182.1, and period of
No.iamortization (so,yr to mo,yr)
H (a)
i
2
13
4 )
L
6
) )
8.
9
10§
1
12 +(Lines 13 thru 19 not used)
20 (TOTAL

'
i
i
i
]
I
[
|
i
"
i
L}
'
'
0
i
i
'
i
[
[
[
L]
"
'
'
q
i
i
'
[
'

fotal Losses
Asount Recognized
of Loss During Year
(b) (c)

" EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 162 1)

UNRECOYERLD PLANT AND KEGULATBRY STube costs (ip2 20

iDescription of Unrecovered Plant
‘and Requlatory Study Costs (include
vin the dewinaption of coste, the
idate of Cosmission authorization

\Lineito use Account [B82.2 and period of

No rasortization(mso,yr to a0,yr).
) (a)

S St vost ool Plamt danniinurﬁ.;ﬁ pl&ﬁl
L 22 in service by FPSC in urder 815451,

27 iDotket #850050 EI, 1ssued 12/13/85.
24 |The asortization period 1s 12/8%

-

1 2% ithrough 11/90. FERC authorization was

26 approved by a letter dated 2/28/8s

v 21

L
[

Y4

¢ 300

29

31

V36

{37 ilLines 38 thru 48 not used)

L 49 (TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. | (ED. 12-88)

Total / Losses
Aptunt Herngng 2ed
of Charges . [During fear
i
(b) : fr)
3,361,552 |

3,361,552 3

Fage 230

WRITTEN OFF DURING !

' TEAR . Balance at

{ Account . Asount | tnd of

! Charged | ' Year

Vo (d) v (e) H (f)

: H i

U MRITIEN OFF DURING |

\_______YEMR . Balance at
: ’ tnd o

D hrcount 0 Asount LT

i Lhar ged

: (4) ) (o) rf

' 407 1 o72.408 | 1,248, 74
+ 672,408 | 1 288,26

Nertl Page i«



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

ACCIWULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

. 1. Report the inforsation called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred incose taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incose and deductions.
HE H Balance at : H
iLine! Account Subdivisioms H Beginning H Balaace at H
iNo. | H of Year H End of Year '
HE (a) H (b) H (c) :
i 1 iElectric H ' }
+ 2 iInsurance Reserve H 2,408,243 | 2,970,220 |
i 3 ilease Paysents H 3,261,044 | 3,295,935 |
t 4 (plant Site Write-Off H 2,581,156 | 395,836 |
+ 5 iRate Refund H 2,829,786 | 2,100,074 |
| 6A iCapitalized Interest H 0! 1,456,034 |
1 68 iContributions In Aid H 04 3,041,286 |
+ 7 10ther : 661,352 | 580,485 |
! 8! TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) : 11,741,581 | 13,839,870 |
19 iBas : H :
P10} : : H
1 H H :
V12 i H ;
V130 ' ' !
H [ H : :
i 15 i0ther H : :
! 16 ! TOTAL 6as (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) H ' :
t+ 17 \Other (Specify) - Lease Payments ' 1,555,129 | 1,621,890 |
. ! 18§ TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) ' 13,296,710 | 15,461,760
' . . B i
H MOTES :

FERC FORM WO. 1 (ED. 12-68) Page 234 Next Page 15 250




TAMPA ELECTRIC Cgﬂ?lﬂf
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

TEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988
CUCAPITAL STOCK (hccounts 201 and 200

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning cosson and preferred stock at end of year,
d1stinguishing separate series of any general class. Show separate totals for cosson and preferred stork.
If information to meet the stock erchange reporting requiresent outlined in colusn (a) 1s available from the
SEC 10-X Report Form filing, a specific reference to report fors (i.e. year and cospany title) say be report-
ed in colusn (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are cospatible.

2. Entries in colusn (b) should represent the nusber of shares authorized by the articles of incorporatinn ac
asended to end of year.

o : : !
! ' : Number ; Par :
iLine} Class and Series of Stock and i of Shares © or Stated | Call
i No.} Name of Stock Exchange i\ Authorized | Value : Price at
: : ' by Charter |  Per Share ! End of Year
: J (a) : (b) : {c) : (d)
11 JACCOUNT 201 H H H
\ 2 1 Cosmon Stock : 25,000,000 | No Par '
13 JACCOUNT 204 ‘ H :
i & | Preferred Stock H 1,500,000 ! 100 i
PS 1 4321 Cusulative Serles A H H i 103.7%
i &) 4161 Cusulative Series B : : : 102.875 |
' 71 4.58% Cumulative Series D i : ‘ 101.00
! 81 B.00I Cumulative Series E H ; i 104 00
!9} 7.44% Cusulative Series F p : ! 103.00
V10 : H H
Il ] ' !
12} H / :
R I H - '
' 1g 0 0757 fusulative Series 6 - Redesption Required (NOTE) ; ! 102 44
150 . H H
V16 ) H 7
1 17 1 preferred Stock H 2,500,000 | No Par {
1184 ! i '
1 19 | preference Stock : 2,500,000 ! No Par !
120 ) ' H H '
i B 1 H H '
V22 i : ]
: 23 1 : : !
V24 H H H
1 85 H H H
126 i ‘ H
127 ' i H :
' 28 ! NOTE: 120,000 chares redeesed 1n February 1969 H H /
v99 | : |
$ 30 1 (Lines 31 thru 41 not used.) H H
;A2 ' H '

....................................................................................

FERC FORM NO. | (ED. 12-86) Page 250




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

and series of stock authorized to be issued by a

Bi\re—fai;i;iﬁiars (details) concerning shares of any class

requlatory cossission which have not yet been issued.

5

d whether the dividends

The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate an

are cusulative or noncusulative.

4.

State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nosinally outstanding at end of

year.

5.

, reacquired stock, or stock in

Give particulars (details) in colusn (a) of any nosinally issued capital stock

6.

sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating nase of pledgee and purposes of pledge.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT 15 AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT  DICEMBER 31, 1988
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCE LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
{Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207,212)

.......................................................................................................

2. For Account 202, "Cosson Stock Subscribed®, and Account 205, “Preferred Stock Subscribed”, show the subscrip
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreesent and tramsactions under which a conversion liability existed under
Account 203, “Comson Stock Liability for Conversion®, or Account 206, “Preferred Stock Liability for
Conversion”, at the end of the year.

4. For Presium on Account 207, “Capital Stock”, designate with an asterisk any asounts represenling the exces:.
of consideralion received over stated values of stocks without par value.

Nase of Account and Description of Ites \husber of Shares; Asount :
(a) (b)

| 1ne
No.

VACCOUNT 20/
! Presius on Sale of Preferred Stock, Series A
Presium on Sale of Preferred Stock, Series B

12,995 |
6,250

S ~J O L™ & L~ ™3 = |
i

——
Ll — I -

—
~a

[
(=

——
LR

It
1/
18
19

21

23
24
25
26
27

30
31
32
33
A ¢ 3

35 ) (Lines 36 thru 45 not used.)
46 | TOTAL

19,245 |
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 51, 1988

OTHER PAID IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208 211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the inforsation specified below for the respective other
paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as
total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add sore colusns for any account if
deesed necessary. Explain changes in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(a) “Donations Received from Stockholders® (Account 208) - State asount and give brief explanation of the
origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) “Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock™ (Account 209) - State amount and give brief
explanation of the cap.tal changes which gave rise to asounts reported under this caption including identifi
cation with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) “Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock” (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning
of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit
identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) “Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital® (Account 211) - Classify asounts included in this account according to
captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general mature of the transactions which gave
rise to the reported asounts.

tLine; Itea : Asount :
i+ No.i (a) : {b) H
I B : i
+ 2 (ACCOUNT 208 H H
i3 | None : H
- VO : :
V5 JACCOUNT 709 H '
i\ 6 ) None ' '
Y - : '
1 B IACCOUNT 210 H H
1% i6ain on Cancelled Stock: H '
V10 ) Mo Activity During Year  Balance 12/31/68 H 28,258
H § I ' {
+ 12 ACCOUNT 211 ‘ H
1 13 Miscellaneous Paid In Capital- ] }
v 14 | Balance 1/1/88 ] 393,903,498 |
+ 15 | Equity Contribution from Parent H 16,606,769 |
1163 St : :
117 ) Balance 12/31/88 P 410,510,267 4
1183 : H
ol |, B : :
i O : '
J B : '
' 22 : H
1230 : :
H T B : :
HE = TH H '
12 i : :
i 7 il : '
i H H
129 ! (Lines 30 thru 39 not used.) H {
L 4D | TOTM ' 410,538,505 |
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TAMPA ELECTRIC CONPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAI
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

. I “Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. ‘
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach
a statesent giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off during the vear

and specify the amount charged.

iLine} ! Balance at |
' No.| Class and Series of Stock i End of Year |
: : (a) ' (b) H
L] ] ] '
0 e b e e e e ——— - —— S ™ ey _t
. B : :
v 2 (ACCOUNT 213 : H
15 1 Mone H H
I T ' i
i B i H
I H :
Y H !
I B . )
' 91 ' ]
! 10 ) (Lines 11 thru 20 not used.) H '
121 ! TOTAL I H
L] (] ) ]

1 ] (]

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

|. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for each class and series of capital stock.
2. 1f any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach
a statesent giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock
. expense and specify the account charged.

iLine; 1 Balance at |
' No.i Class and Series of Stock ! Ead of Year |
H H (a) ' (b) ;
] 1 ] ]
HRE : H
i 2 iCosmon Stock - No Par ' 100,921
'3 ipreferred Stock - 4.581 Series D ! 75,449 |
' 4 iPreferred Stock - 8.001 Series f : 285,702 |
' 5 ipreferred Stock - 7. 441 Series | ! 276,516 |
! 6 iPreferred Stock - 9.751 Series 6 H 353,615 |
i : H
N B H ‘
P9 : :
V10 H :
Hil | H ‘
V12 : i
P13 : ;
T H :
{15} H H
: I : H :
Y17 % (Lines 18 thru 21 not used.) : :
122 1 TOTAL H 1,692,255
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TAMPA ELECIRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988
LONG TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars (details) concerning long-ters debt included in Accounts
221, “Bonds®, 222, “Reacquired Bonds®, 223, "Advances fros Associated Cospanies®, and 224, “Other Long-Ters
Debt”.

2. In colusn (a), for new issues, give Cosmission authorization nusbers and dates.

3. For bonds assused by the respondent, include in colusn (a) the nase of the i1ssuing cospany as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Cospanies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate desand notes as such. Include in colusn (a) nases of associated cospanies fros which advances
were received.

S For receivers’ certificates, show in colusn (a) the nase of the court and date of court order under which
such certificates were issued.

 In colusn (b) show the principal asount of bonds or other long-ters debt originally issued.

7. 1In colusn (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the asount of bonds or other long-ters
debt originally issued.

8. For colusn (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the asount of presius
(in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the presius or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The
expenses, presius or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatsent of unasortized debt espense, presius of
discount associated with issues redeesed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the

1] 1 ] [ 1
L 1] ] L] L]
iLine' Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate i\ Principal i Total Expense, |
1 No.i (For new issue, given Cossission ! Asount of | Premius or |
' H Authorization nusbers and dates) ! Debt Issued |  Discount |
' N 1) (b) o le) L
: \ACCOUNT 221 - First Mortgage Bonds : : H
{14 4 1/41 Series Due 1988 : 25,000,000 | 09,765 |
v 2 H ' (345,/500F |
i 31 4 1/21 Series Due 1993 ' 48,000,000 | 144,850
H B H : (590,400)P |
V51 5 1/21 Series Due 1996 H 25,000,000 | 13,250 |
HE B H ' (215,250)p |
v 1t 7 1/AL Series Due 1998 ! 30,000,000 86,219 |
: 8 : H (270,900)F |
{91 7 1/41 Series Due 2001 H 35,000,000 105,031 |}
« 10; ' H (85,300)P |
V1Y 7 3/01 Series Due 2002 ' 40,000,000 | 17,244 |
: 125 H H (65,600)F |
1131 8 1/21 Series Due 2004 H 50,000,000 | 141,418 |
T B ' - (182,500)F |
! 15 JACCOUNT 221 - Installsent Contracts ' : ;
116 1 5 3/41 Due 2007 H 27,000,000 | 46/,202 |
P17 0 7 3/41 - B 1/AT Due 1994 - 2004 H 44,000,000 | 1,134,454 |
1187 11 5/81 - 11 7/81 Due 2001 - 2011 ' 25,000,000 | 937,500 |
1191 12 1/41 - 12 5/81 Due 2002 - 2012 ' 100,000,000 ; 2,624,554 |
120 ) 9.91 Due 2011 - 2014 - 85,950,000 | 769,700 |
121 1 Variable Rate Due 2005 : 20,665,000 ; 212,000 |
122 4 (Lines 25 thru 32 not used.) H : '
125 ) H H i
/B i ' '
V330 T0TAL H 555,615,000 | 5,153,537 1
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10.
11.

12.

I6.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988
LONG TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Cosmission’s authorization of treatment other than as spec:f;ed brthelmfunﬁrslesnllctwnts =

Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeesed In prior years.
fiplain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428, “Asortization of Debt
Discount and Frpense®, or credited to Account 429, “Asortization of Presius on Debt Credit”.

year, (b) interest added to principal asount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Cosmission
authorization nusbers and dates.

including nase of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

If the respondent has any long-ters debt securities which have been nosinally issued and are nosinally out
standing at end ./ year, describe such securities in a footnote.

If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
year, include such interest expense in colusn (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total
of colusn (i) and the total of Account 427, “Interest on Long-Term Debt® and Account 430, “Interest on Debt
to Associated Companies”.

Give particulars (details) concerning any long-ters debt authorized by a requlatory cossission but not yet
1ssued.

: : ANORTIZATION PERIOD . Outstanding 3
Nominal : (S, i (Total ast out- | i
Date H Date ! Date From | Date To istdng wfo reduct-iInterest for Yeariline
of ; of : ' t1on for asts held: Asount ' Ho.
Issue \ Maturity H H i by respdt) H :
______ (d) :_______{el_______:_______{fl____‘__i_______{g}_______:______(hl_______:_m___{il i
(] L L] [} [] []
1] L] L] ] ] ]
7/1/58 H 7/1/88 H 7/1/58 i 7/1/88 : H 531,238 1 1
- ' : : i i 2
5/1/63 ] 5/1/93 - S/1/63 : 5/1/93 : 48,000,000 , 2,160,000 § 3
H : : : : |
4f1/66 : 4f1/96 ‘ 4/1/66 H 4/1/96 H 25,000,000 | 1,374,99% § &
H : H : ! HI )
12/1/68 : 12/1/98 : 12/1/68 : 12/1/98 : 30,000,000 | 2,125,000 } 7/
: H ‘ ] ‘ '
1n : 1/1/01 H 1/1n H 1/1/01 : 35,000,000 | 2,580,496 | 4
H : H H H 1]
1/1/72 : 1/1/02 H 2/1/72 H 2/1/02 i 40,000,000 | 2,749,99% 1]
: H ' H ! v 12
1/15/74 H 1/15/04 H 1/15/74 ‘ 1/15/04 H 50,000,000 | 4,250,004 | 135
/ ! : : ' et
H H i ' ' b
3/1/72 : /o7 ' 3fn H 3/1/07 H 25,760,000 | 1,492,604 | 16
12/1/74 : 12/1/04 H 12/1/74 H 12/1/04 H 32,000,000 | 2,565,000 | 1.
8/1/81 ' 7/31/11 H 8/1/81 H 7151/11 H 25,000,000 | 2,960,928 | 18
S/1/62 H S/1]12 H 5/1]82 H S/1/12 i 100,000,000 ; 10,278,082 ¢} 1Y
1/31/84 H 2/1/14 H 1/31/64 H 2/1/14 H 5,950,000 ; 8,509,056 20
12/12/85 H 12/1/05 : 12/12/85 ! 12/1/05 H 19,907,181 | 1,050,841 | 2!
1] ] L] 1] 1 1] l)r,
: : : 23
: : : ; : 7
' 1 : ' 516,637,181 | 42,055,241 1 33
: : : H | R

¢ Interest expense is the cmluctua!-;;i;;gi of the amount avoided due to an interest ;iié'éﬁﬁ_““ -
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In a supplesental statesent, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
during the year. With respect to long-ters advances, show for each cospany: (a) principal advanced during

If the respondent has pledged any of its long-ters debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1968

incose tar accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far a5
practicable, the sase detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit @ reconcil-
iation even though there 1s no taxable incose for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling

asount.
2. If the utility 15 a sesber of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net

iLine} Particulars (Details) : Asount

iNo. | (a) ! (b)

! 1 INet Income for the Year (Page 117) : 107,603,085 |
i 2 \Reconciliry Items for the Year ' '
! 31 Income Taxes Expensed on Books H 59,557,170 |

! 4 |Taxable Incose Not Reported on Books ' '
! 51 Rate Refund ‘ 360,000

! 6 . Contributions in A1d of Construction : 4,634,020 !
i 71 Unbilled Revenue ) 1 3,684,068

! 9 ipeductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return :

1 10 | Book Depreciation : 87,304,023

i 11 | Insurance Reserve i 1,500,901 ©
i 12 1 Deferred Lease Payments : 270,498 |
1 131 Interest Capitalized I :,035,475
1134 1+ Deferred Fuel/Conservation Expense - 11,790,750
138 | Coel Contract Buy out ' 4,386,593
113C | Bad Debt Reserve - Net Book/Tax Difference t 412,795
130 | Other Persanent/Timing Differences i 2,372,308 !
! 14 iIncose Recorded on Books Not Included in Return i

v 15 ¢ AFUDC : 1,892,726
! 16 1 Dividends Received Exclusicn ; 185,017

! 19 !Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Incomse : :
120 | Tar Depreciation i 105,542,000 |
121 1 Cost of Removal ' 4,074,165 |
1 22 1 Repairs Capitalized : 5,520,000

'\ 27 \Federal Tax Net Income p 169,855,272 !

e e PP e e S E s S b s S S S PB4 S 2 3 K £ 25

! 28 ;Show Cosputation of Tar:

1 29 State Tazable Incose - 169,855,272 |
P30 Tax # 5.51 : 9,342,019 |
V3l Adjustment to Record Prior Year's Taxr Return True-ups ! 324,579 !
i 5. B Federal Taxable Income ] 160,513,233
V3 Adjusteent to Record MWontarable Interest Income : (305,218)1
1 351 Adjusted Taxable Income ' 160,208,015 |
' 364 Federal Tax # 341 ] 54,470,080 |
v 370 Adjustaent to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-ups ' (158,918)
i Federal Income Tax i 54,101,770 |
P40 Investment Tax Credit (Includes Prior fears' True-ups) ' (8l/.881)}
o !

' 42 ) Net Federal Income Tax - Per Books ' 53,283,869 |
v 43 ! NerrpssrrrarssrasTr )
' 44 {(Lines @, 17, 18, 23 thru 26 not used) :
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET IHCOHE WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDlRlI INCﬂHf ?lllS (Cont1nued)

incose with tazable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercospany
asounts to be eliminated i1n such a consolidated return. State names of group mesbers, tar assigned to eaih
group sesber, and basis of allocation, assignsent, or sharing of the consolidated tar asong the group
sesbers

A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data i<
consistent and seets the requiresents of the above instructions

Line; Particulars (Details) ! Asount
No. | {a) : (bl
| |Additional inforsation in response to Question 2, Page 261: H
2] :
3 !The consolidated federal incose tar liability 1s currently being apportioned in :
4 laccordance with Internal Revenue Service Regulations Section 1.1552-1(a)(2) and :
S 'Section 1.1502-33(d)(2)(i1). These requlations provide for allocation of the !
6 ‘consolidated tax liability on the basis of the percentage of the total tax to the !
9 !tax which each seaber would bear if the tar were cosputed on a separate return !
10 !basis. The tax liability allocated to each company cannot exceed the tax liabulity !
11 icosputey as 1f each had filed a separate return :
12 4 !
134 '
134 ! .
138 !Taspa Electric Cospany participates in the filing of a consolidated federal incose |
14 !tax return. Affiliates included in the consolidated return are: :
15 | H
16} Nales uf Meabers of Consolidated Group ,
20 ! !
21 | Tampa Electric Company :
2! TECO Properties Corporation :
ar hatliff Coal Cospany
' Flectro-Coal Transfer Corporation ]
I Gulfcoast Transit Cospany !
' 290 M1d-South Towing Company
30 6 C Service Company, Inc i
3l TECO Energy, Inc. !
LY TECO Transport And Trade Corporation i
33 TECO Coal Corporation H
340 TECO Towing Company !
35 Rich Mountain Coal Company
36 4 TECO Investment, Inc.
324 TECO Finance, inc, )
38 TECO Power Services Corporation
139 TECO Diversified, Inc. ‘
an | TERMCO, Inc.
R 1 B clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company
42
‘43
i
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Give parilcsl;;;i-dtl;]l:.inlillrmdlnrdprrpud and accrued tar accounts and show the total tazes

charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales tazes
which have been charged to the accounts to which the tared saterial was charged. [f the actual or esti-
sated asounts of such taxes are known, show the asounts in a footnote and designate whether estisated or

actual asounts.

TAMPA [LICTRIC COMPANY

THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

is not affected by the inclusion of these tares.

Include on this page, tazes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged
to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the asounts in both colusns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page

Include in colusn (d) tazes charged during the year, tazes charged to operations and other accounts

through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) asounts credited to proportions of prepaid tares
chargeable to current year, and (c) tazes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than
accrued and prepaid tax accounls.

subdivision can readily be ascertained.

] 1
Line | Lind of Tax H
Mo. | (See Instruction 5) iTazes Accrued
: (a) : (b)
H :
1 IFEDERAL H
2 {— :
3 1 Incose 1988 H
4 | Incose Prior to 88 | (3,403,936)
5 i Unesploysent :
6 ) 1988 :
i 1987 H 5,570
B i FICA 1
91 1988 H
10 | 1987 H 56,709
11 Vehicle Use H
12+ Superfund i 17,167
13+ Diesel fuel :
14 (SIATE :
15— :
16 i Incose 1988 :
17 ! Incose Prior to 88 | (2,056,812)
18 | Gross Receipls ]
19 i 1988 i
20 | 1987 ' 3,921,576
21 | Unesploysent ;
72 1988 H
234 19/ H Ja
74 ! Public Serv Coms | 104,696
25 | Intangible H
26 | Occupational License;
27 1 Sales Tax 54,651
Y N
Yo BH

FERC FORN WO. 1 (ED. 12 88)

i Charged

(c) : (d)

54,470,685
(1,186,797)

701,730

8,771,169

4,623
215,000

9,342,040
324,578

12,763,704

61,129

125,126
135,742

1,513
202,59

Page 262

49,187,509
(2,094,304)

200,082
5,5/0

8,593,458
5,709
2,700
173,937
815,024

9,657,000
(630,329)

9,928,180
3,921,576

61,050
ML
107,827
135,742
1,513
128,764

List the aggregate of each kind of tar in such sanner that the total tax for each State and

Adjusteents
(f)

(3,254,336) (1)
(345,828) (2)

(557,076) (3)}
(4):

44,609

265,30/

14,/58

(5)

{6)

"

i
i
L]
'
L}
i
"




TAMPA ELECIRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGIMAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

If any tar (esclude Federal and state incose taxes) covers more than one year, show the required inforsation
separately for each tax year, identifying the year in colusa (a).

Enter all adjustsents of the accrued and prepaid tar accounts in colusn (f) and explain each adjustsent in a
footnote. Designate debit adjustsents by parentheses.

Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred incose tazes or tares collected through payroll
deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such tazes to the taring authority

Enter accounts to sich taxes charged were distributed in colusas (1) thru (1) In coluse (1), report Lhe
asounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Departsent only. Group the asounts charged to
408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 under the other accounts in colusa (1). For tares charged to other accounts
or utility plant, show the nusber of the appropriate balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.

For any tar apportioned to sore than one utility departsent or account, state in a footnote the basis
(necessity) of apportioning such tax.

" BALANCE AT END OF YEAR IDISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show utility dept. where appl & acct. charged:

]
! prepaid Taxes |  Electric | Extraordinary |Adjustsent to | H H
Taxes Accrued | (Incl. in  i(Account 408.1, | Itess iRet. Earnings | iLine!
(Account 236) | Account 165) | 409.1) i (Account 409.3))(Account 439) | Other No. |
(q) ' (h) H (i) : (J) : (k) H (1) H i
L} ] L] " 1] (] (]
i H H : H I
' ! ! H H B
2,078,840 | H 54,518,789 | H H (47,004) (409 .20)) 5 |
(2,840,257)1 H (1,186,797) ! : : 1§
1] 1) L] i L} ] 'J :
1,648 | H 164,077 | { H 37,653 (107.00): &
H : ' ' ' I
H : : ‘ H y 8
177,111 | H 7,139,157 | H H 1,652,012 (107.00); 9 .
' : ! i : 110 )
1,923 { : 4,623 | ! i B!
58,230 | H 215,000 | H : 12
(815,024); ' H ' : {134
! ! : : : U
H : b ] H 154
(852,036) } H 9,332,921 | : ' 9,119 (409.20)} 16 |
(1,057,296} 1 H 324,578 | H : e 17 4
: H H H : 18 4
3,100,831 | H 12,763,704 | H H 19
' H H H H 120
: H H ! : i
79 H 49,867 | H : 11,262 (107.00)} 22 |
' H H H H 1230
364,733 | H 723,126 | ‘ H i { BN
‘ H 135,742 | H H HEY +
H H 1,313 ) ‘ H ¢ 26 4
128,477 | H 202,590 | H H HE J
H H ' : : ¢ 28
H ' H i H i+ B
H i | ' H : '
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TANPA ELECTRIC CONPANY
IHIS REPORT 15 AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

TANES ACCRIND . FRETAID AND (HARLED DURING T1AR (tontinued)

H ! BALANCE AT BEGIMMING OF YEAR! Taxes H Paid :
Line | find of Tar [ T i Charged | Dur ing '
No ! (See Instruction 5) !Taxes Accrued | Prepaid lTaxes | During Year | Tear H
H (a) : (b) p (c) H (d) H (e) :
i H S DD SN ST
30 LOCAL : H i : H
32 i Real and Personal | H H : H
331 Property i (47,225)} V20,217,970 7 20,171,042 |
34 | Franchise : : : : '
35 1988 H i : 17,268,417 | 15,934,687 |
36 4 1987 ' 1,589,762 | : H 1,589,762 |
37 i0Occupational License | H : 2,970 | 2,970 i
38 | i H H : H
391 H H : : H
40 ' H : : :
4] (TOTAL H 470,476 | ! 123,519,989 ¢ 118,128,587 |
1 1) L) [ 1] ]

(] 1 ] ] ] TS, R

(1) Adjustsent to record tax benefits flowed-through from 01l Backout [rust

(2) Adjustsent to record tar benefits flowed-through fros 01l Backout Trust

(3) Adjustsent to record tax benefits flowed-through fros 01l Backout Trust

(4) Adjustsent to record tax benefits flowed-through from 01l Backout Trust

(5) Adjustment to record Gross Receipts Taxes on 01l Backoul Revenues

(6) Adjustment to record Public Service Cossission Regulatory Fees on 011 Backout Rev

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 262A
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT

- DECEMBER 31, 1988

[AXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
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segregale the balances and transac

txplain by footnote any correction adjusteents to the account

Include in colusn (i) the average period over which the tar credits are asortized
Allocations to

! Current Year's Incose

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

DECEMBER 51, Vg
Where appropt lale,

IAMPA ELECIRIC CONPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

TEAR OF Ri PORT

able Lo Aciound

by utility and nonulility operalions.

balance shown in colusn (g).

Ropor | helow information appli

Lions
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TAMPA ELECIRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGIMAL

YEAR OF REPORT

- DECEMBER 31, 1988

(Account 255) (Continued)

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS

- - mm mm mm e mm mm e m= ==
= - e R e B - B - > = el T A — T = e B B . o B
— m — o — o — o e [ D O (e T D Tw

Adjustaent Frplanation

01l Backout Trust

(2) Adjustsent to record tax benefits flowed through fros

(1) Iacludes asounts resulting fros filing 1987 tax return
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

TEAR OF REPORI - DECEMBER 31, 1988

TrmTTTTmmmmmmmememmm s U INGR DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 2530
. | Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits
2. for any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization
3 Winor 1tess, (51 of the Balance tnd of tear for Account 255 or asounts less than $10,000, whichever 1
greater) say be grouped by classes.

. : H f DEBITS :

iLine: Description of  Balance at | ' i

| No.! Other Deferred ' Begqinning ) Conlra | Vo Lredits 1 Balance at

i : Credits 1 of Year Account | Asount ; v End of Tear

S [ Ve (b) HE €' B (d) ! (o) : th

V1 ther Deferred Credits ! : ' H 290040 AT T

0 uel Invenlony - H T ) 1,860,570 | 3,866,570 |

i 5 ilenants Rent H 60,330 1 4@ | HHE, 947 | By, 97 | 00,30

i 4 iUnclaimed Itess : 33,398 F - H 24,839 1 26,657 | 35,214

V5 ‘Unclaimed Checks : 12,432 1§ H 191 = 12,241

\ & \CAIV Project var - Paragon - 4,161 |+ var | 42,424 | 12,988 | (25,274}

! 7 \CATY Line Alterations - Group W ! 118,269 1 var | 208,196 | 144,027 ! 94, 0%

i+ 8 ICATY Line Alterations - Other H 303,788 | Var | 146,152 | 8,652 ! 166, 40

19 ICATY Project Variance i (14,123)) var | AN YT 15,765 | (1,502)

1 10 ICATY Line Alterations - Adv H 8,023 v var | 16,84] | 16,310 | 7,492

i 11 iDeferred Lease Paysents - ULil Y 6,800,781 1 931 2,454,294 | 2,547,382 | 6,893,839

1 12 iDeferred Lease Paysents - Non-Util! 3,105,615 | 418 | 1,100,138 | 1,277,548 | 1,283,025

| 13 ICATY Project Variance - Other ; 4,734 1 Var | 4,730 :

! 14 iContract Retention H 4,717,601 | H 6,073,941 | 1,735,085 319,347

1 15 15ale - Auburndale 0ffice : 12,415 1 Al 4,728 & -~ 7,687 |
. V16 . Astz - 8/15/85-8/15/90 ! - H - - 1

i+ 17 1Deferred Compensation H 51,182 923 | : 7,365 | 8,547 .

i 14 iSale - Gannon Station Land H (4,899)) - H 687 | : (Y, /86

! 19 !Sale - BBA FPLL Right-of Way J S00 ! H iV ise ¢ wl), 3% FURNIT!

C20 'Sale Portion of RKiver Substation) 23,2040 3 421 7,328 3 - A 15,876 |

V21 Aetr - 3/1/86-3/1/91 . = 9 : - ‘ = 1y

1 22 iSale - Fla Ave Subdivision . 3,901)) var Gl 54,213 1 40,414 |

1 23 iSale - Woodlands substation : (2,333)) var 177,245 | 292,054 ! 112,47

! 24 iDeferred Credit - Ruskin Sale H SS.480 1 471 14,479 | : ALLnm

Y25 etz o 11I/1/Be- 11/

o iDelerved Credit  Porbion ol N h (1,294); ' H - (1,294}
2/ utality escrom tund-o1l recov. H 77,330 | H 17,130 ; - 1 = ]
, 28 iSale to DOT - 10th St. W H (21} H - - (21!
i 29 iDef Cr - Sale to Closeview Inc. | 112,47} var | 131,247 13,500 !

v 30 ipef Cr - Sale to Clearview Sub : (561)! ! T 49,529 | S9,022 |
D0 ipef Cr o Sale Maters Ave Sub H S1,518 1 421 10,860 © - 40,058 |
. 32 ipet Cr - Sale Henderson Rd. Sub. | (303): var | 4,980 | 43,587 | 18,304 |
i 33 ibef Cr - Sale South Eloise Sub. | - ) 45 ) 174 6,000 | 5,826 |
i 34 iDef Cr - Conservation { 719,996 | 45 | 1,943,160 | 1,226,219 | 23,055 |

35 iDef Cr - Fuel

¢ 39 tLines Jo thru 4o not used ) 1
47 | TOTAL o 16,271,04) 4

12,635,587 § 11,682,920 |

‘ ' !
‘ ' '
'
| i ]
.1. -nJ--——----- - - --.--I -tl - - - R (PR e i e
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-
=
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- DECEMBER 31, 1988

TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT

) (Continued)

5 relahm—;—ia-aiﬁé;_;ﬁiﬁk and deductions.

- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 28!

ACCUNULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

“For Other (Specify), include deferral

Use separate pages as required.

2.

3.

Line]
No

-
-—
-
—
o —_—
e —
e O —
~
—
I
[ -

Credits
_ I;ounl
(1)

Acct Mo
(1)

ADJUSTMENTS

-;;lnt
(h)

-_— -

Asounts

Credited R
(Account 411.2) 1Acct Mo

(e)

Debited
(Account 410.2)

Asounts

A
]
t

B,087,55/

S N .
P
=
-
P
3
=
=
-]

NOTES (Continved)
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TAMPA LLECIRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

ACCURULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282

1. Keport the inforsation called Tor below concerning the respondent "= arcounting for deferved incnee Lares .
relating to property not subject to accelerated asortization.

b : | CHANGES DURING YEAR |
L] ] ] ] ]
| i ' e e e i e S R !
HE ! Balance at | Asounts H Amounts ]
iLine! ! Beginning | Debited 1 Credited :
iHo. ! Account Subdivisions : of Year ! (Account 410.1) | (Account 411.1) !
: : (a) : (b) i (c) H (d) H
L] (] ] (] ] ]
l____l _____________________________________________________ | T — L et i e ]
i+ 1 iAccount 282 H : H :
20 Hlectric H 262,434,775 | 20,139,752 | (5,520,752):
v 31 Gas H : H :
t 4 oOther (Define) i H H :
153 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) H 282,434,775 | 20,139,752 | (5,520,752),
' 6 Other (Specify) H ' ' }
HE A H H : .
HE B H H | '
' 9 ' T0TAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8): 282,434,775 |} 20,139,752 | (5,520,752),
: : :_._::::;:::;::::::.:::::'.:':.".:;::::::::-.::':::::-. ~
1 10 iClassification of TOTAL : b : '
1 11 | Ffederal Incose Tarx H 253,300,795 | 17,123,249 | (4,659,141))
1 12 1 State Incose Tax ! 29,133,980 | 5,016,503 | (0h1,611)}
1 13 1 Local Incose Tax H H ; :
i i i U wies ' K
H :

FERC FORM WO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 274



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

) (Cont 1nued)

d deductions.

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282

lse separate pages as required.

fFor Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incose an

2.
3

Line
No.

| —
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i

ADJUSTMENTS
H Credits
]
hect No:  As
o)
(29.183,373): VAR |

Debits

- e m- - - m m ==

S
8g3_
HE

3.

2

(e)

Asounts
Debited

(Account 410.2
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]
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'
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"
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]
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27,066,370

248,115,903

S§
a8

NOTES (Continued)

1,978,004

190
232

283

(2,186,456)

190
232
283

4,221,886

(29,727)
(26,967,1%0)

1,111,981

7,511,871

(29,183,375)
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TANPA ELLCIRIC CORPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF RFPORT - DECEMSER 31, 1988
"7 ACCOMUATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

I Report the inforsation called for below concerning the recpondent s accounting for deferred incose tares
relating to asounts recorded in Account 215
2. tor Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incose and deductions.

! : ! H CHAMGES DURIMG TEAR
(] L] 1] ] L]
1] 1] 1] ] L)
: H 1 Balance at H Asounts ] Asounts 1
iLine; H Beginning : Debited ; Credited |
iHo. | Account Subdivisions ! of Year ! (Account 410.1) i (Account 411.1) |
E E (a) : (b) : {c) : (d) '
W M e e ————————— i b e —— | e W e s i
1 1 iAccount 283 H H : '
i 21 Electric H 14,290,371 | 568,226 | (15,873,825),
3! : ! H !
Y H : '
1 H ' !
P61 ' 5 ;
I A H i :
i 81 other ] H H :
i1 9 T0TAL Electric (Total of lines 2 thru 8) 1 14,290,371 | 568,226 | (15,873,825}
110} Bas : : ! '
i § ' ' :
P12 4 : ! H :
P13 : : } '
U i : ' :
V15 H I ; H
116 1 Other : : H :
' 17 4 TOTAL 6as (Total of lines 10 thru 16) : : ! :
| 18 1 Other (Specify) : : H '
191 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, H H ' :
: ] 17 and 18) ‘ 14,290,371 | 568,226 | (15,873,825},
' 20 !classification of TOTAL H ‘ : ‘
1 21} Federal Income Tax H 12,703,428 | 41,997 | (13,901,113)!
1 22 1 State Incose Tax H 1,586,943 | 9,229 | (1,972,12))
» 23 1 Local Incose Tax H : ' :
NOTES :
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT 15 AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31. 1988

i+ovige 1n the space defow explanations tor pages 272 and 275. Include amounts relating to insignificant
.teas [1sted under Uther.
1 Use separate pages as required.

i | ADJUSTHENTS D T
CTTaeents 1 Asonts debits . Creqits :
Jebited ! Credited b e ——— mecmae o Zalance at 'Line
Account 410.2) © (Account 4J1.2) lAcct.No, Asount (ACCL.NO. Asount tnd of Year NO
(el i (f) v o(g) (h) ¢y (1) ' k) !
' i VAR | (1,610,336)7 VAR | 27,167,704 | 20,542,140 0 2
: i ! : I
: i b
' ' ‘ ' ’ " v R
t L VAR (1,610,326): VAR . 27,167,704 | 24,542,140 ¢ ¢
H H ' " X ‘ v 10
i H i i H i HI | A
: ' : ' i H ¢ 12
] ' . : i : t 134
: ; ‘ ' : HI U
: H 1 : i 7 15
3 H . HE {1
1] L} : 1!‘ .
‘ ' H ‘ . 18
' i : H i H i 19
- IOVAR (1,610,336)7 VAR | 27,167,704 24,542,140 | :
: : (1,532,473)0 ] 22,359,244 | 20,101,083 | 21!
. . : (77,863} ‘ 4,608,460 | L A4),087 0
H : ! i - ] i 23
""""""""""""""""""""""" NOTES (Continued) T T
ACCT. NO. ACCT. NO.
2 (498,358) 212 200,514
282 (1, 111,981) 82 26,967,190
(1,610,336} 27,167,704
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TARPA 1111 CONPANY
IHIS REPORT 15 AM ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVEMUES (Account 400)

| Aeport below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and sanufactured q;srﬂrnuﬂ m
total.

2. Report nusber of custosers, colusns (f) and (g), on the basis of seters, in addition to the
nusber of flat rate accouats; except that where separate seter readings are added for billing purposes,
one custoser should be counted for each group of seters added. Ihe average nusber of custosers seass the
average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

‘ H OPERATING REVEMES '
Line: litle of Account H Asoust for ' Asount for H
No. | H Year i Previous Year :

: (a) H (b) ' (c) :

13 Sales of Electricity H - !
2 1 (440) Residestial Sales ! 403,784,829 | 363,805,445 |
3 ) (442) Cossercial and Industrial Sales H ! H
4 | Saall (or Coms.) (See Instr. 4) ' 259,047,842 | 225,972,89% |
5t Large (or Ind.) (See lastr. 4) ' 135,878,926 | 121,332,127 |
6 1 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting H 6,975,120 | 6,491,214 |
7 + (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities : 5,339,842 | 50,145,448 |
8 i (446) Sales to Railroads aad Railsays : : H
9 i (448) Interdepartsental Sales H H H
10 } TOTAL Sales to Ultisate Comsusers : 862,026,559 ! 767,747,130 | .
11 } (447) Sales for Resale ' 85,497,170 | 86,797,288 |
12 | (447) Contract Sales-FPeL ' 0 ! 30,981,390 |
13 ¢ TOTAL Sales of Electricity : 947,523,729 | 885,525,808 |
14} (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds : (23,770,000) | (3,068,000) |
15 4 TOTAL Reve. Wet of Prov. for Refunds : 923,753,729 %, 882,465,808 ¢}
16 § Other Operating Reveswes - H :
17 1 (450) Forfeited Discommts : H H
18 | (451) Miscellaseous Service Revesses : 4,542,107 | 4,777,355 |
19 § (454) Reat fros Electric Property H 2,712,378 | 2,485,041 |
20 | (455) Interdepartseatil Reats : H H
21 | (456) Other Electric Revenmes : 1,637,604 | 1,605,585 |
22 | (456) Deferred Fuel Revenuwe : 0 12,078,995 |
23 1 (456) Deferred Comservation Revenue ) 716,941 | (276,041) |
24 ; (456) Unbilled Revenue - 3.749,204 | 861,087 |
21 H : i
26 10TAL Other Operating Revenues H 15,418,234 | 21,531,993 |
27 JOTAL Electric Operating Kevenwes H 937,171,963 | 903,997,801 |

FERC FORM WO. | (ED. 12-86) Page 300




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT [5 AN ORIGINAL
fEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Cossercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classitiration
(Ssall or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent It such basis of
classification 15 not generally greater than 1000 Kw of desand. (See Account 442 of the Unifors Systes of
Accounts. Explain basis of classification 1n a footnote.)

See page 108, Ieportant Changes During Year, for important new territory added and isportant rate
Increases or decreases.

For lines 2, 4, S, and 6, see page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales in a footnote.
T EGANATT HOURS SOUD VT AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER WONTH
““““ asount for T T haount for 4 humber for i Number for
fear b Previous Year - Year ! Previous Tear Line
(d) H (e) H (f) ‘ (g ‘NO
4,966,590 | 4,714,368 | 383,717 | 372,79 %,
3,814,034 | 3,528,450 | 48,713 | 47,21e )
2,749,035 | 2,598,35% | 5] | 574 | ¢
39,933 19,978 | 123 4 124 ) »
856,475 | BI12,920 | 3,325 | 3,109 §
12,426,067 | 11,694,072 | 436,439 | 423,839 110
3,901,253 | 4,269,128 | : R |
0 400,735 ! } 12
16,327,320 o8} 16,363,935 e8] ' B2
H 1 ) i

¢ Includes § -0- unbilled revenues.

o+ Includes -0- MWH related to unbilled revenues.

NOTE: Unbilled revenues are cosputed on an aggregate basis and not by specific rates and/or
custoser classification

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12 Ba) Fage 101 Nert Page 15 J04




TAMPA FLECTRIC CUMPANY
THIS REPORT [5 AN URIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER J1. !“BE

.................................................................................................................

I Report telow tor each rate schedule 1n etfect during the war the HWh ot ﬂ]l’lll‘ll'lt ‘cid “revenue, average

nusber ol customers, average Kwh per custoser and average revenue per kih, ercluding data tor Sales tor

fesale which 1s reported on pages 310-311.

Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence tollowed 1n

Flectrie Operating Kevenues,” page 301 If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in wore than

one revenue account, list the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenur account <upheading.

where the same customers are served under sore than one rate schedule in the same revenue acrount

classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries

in coluan (d) for the cpecial schedule should denote the duplication in the nusber of reported custosers

4. The average numper of custosers should be the nusber of bills rendered during the vear divided by the nusper
of billing periods during the year (12 1f all billings are sade sonthly)

S For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustaent clause <tate jn a footnote the ectimated additional revenie
brlled pursuant thereto

o Keport amount of unbilled revenue 4 ot end of year for each applicable revenue atcount <ybheading

3

(=)

; Aewrage L fWh oot Kayenye
el ' . Nusper ot 0 Salec per per
iNo. 'Nulber and Title of Rate Schedule | Mih Seld | Revenue ' Custosers | Customer tih Seld
i lal ‘ (bl . {c) ! (4) {a) 09 y if] s
i1 iResidential : H . !
{2 Jmmmm e ] : : :
3RS Aesidential 4,950,104 ) A01, 417,667 383,117 4 I3 Sl e
Dodul 182 General tutdoor Lighting | 14,800 | 2,565,162 M6l ] $lng 3%
5 N b : {24,670) i dup!l
b1 e e S e e D bt bk
71 Total T 4,906,590 1 903,784,429 | R3.7170 13 §51.30
g, ‘ '
Lo fael Adr o Included in Above ! : -
I | e o e s e ) H H : '
11 18S fecidential ; v 132,251,829 :
|12 0L 182 General vutdoor Lighting : 377,819 ! !
130 H e .
V140 Total L 132,629,045 | !
v 190 : 1 ¥ )
' ln |Cosmercial & [ndustrial ‘ i . |
A R B e Lt ' H H H :
i 18 168 Gen Serv Non-Demand H 084,468 | 54,772,304 | 40.050 | 17 $a0.02
v 19 I6SLD  Sen Serv Large Desand \ 1,280,886 : 75,418,521 | 109 | 11,781 §53.388 |
| 20 1650  Gen Serv Desand v 2,598,891+ 170,497,050 | b.dlb | b1 $65 50
v 21 1151 Interruptible Ind. V1,547,699 | 67,2086,485 | 47 | 15,993 | $43.48
122 1153 Interruptible Ind. i 186,090 | 8,742,282 | [ 31,018 ! $4n 9B |
{23 ISBF  Standby Firm I 124,783 | 7,219,432 | 2 1 02,392 | 157 5o
;24 |SBI-1 Standby Interruptible H 59,906 | 3,053,843 | 3 19,97 ! £50 .13
|25 1581-3 Standby Interruptible : 34,731 | 1,793,174 |} 1! 3,73 $51 .83
126 01S Tesporary Service - 3,27 | 438,635 | 2,236 ) - $13] 9
27 UL 182 Ben] tutdoor Lighting : 42,279 % 9.705,042 | 072" 1 | IR I
4 - : H {1, 280 idupl
" - e ' - h '
10 Total V5,563,069 7 394,926,768 | 39,274 | 133 $60.17

' Por Thousand
#s In Thousands
FERC FORM NO. | (REVISED 12 82) Page J04




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT 1S AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

" USALES OF ELECTRICITY 8Y RATE SCHEDULES (Continued)

. H : H H t Average | [Wh of i Revenue
iLine} i : \ Nusber of | Sales per ! per

'No. ‘Nusber and Title of Rate Schedule | Mwh Sold | Revenue | Custosers | Custoser | [Kwh Sold
H ; (a) : (b) | (c) : (d) i le) H (f)
H H ' : : i o
! 31 iFuel Adj Included in Coss & Ind. | H H ' H
B e : : : : H
8K 5. Gen Serv Non-Desand : v 18,291,131 4 : H
! 34 '65LD Gen Serv Large Desand : 1 33,501,544 H :
| 35 165D  Gen Serv Desand : 1 68,270,783 | H '
1 36 11S 1 Interruptible Ind. ' 1 38,181,168 | : :
1 37 11S 3 Interruptible Ind. : i 4,616,842 | i i
1 38 587 Standby Firm : H 3,243,015 | : H
! 39 1SBI-1 Standby Interruptible : 1 1,464,346 | H H
' 40 }SBI-3 Standby Interruptible : H 841,902 | H :
H VI Tesporary Service : ' 87,394 | H ;
| 42 0L 162 Genl Outdoor Lighting : H 1,105,847 | H .
R H frmmem e : -
V44 ) Total H ! 169,603,972 | ) H
145 ) H : ! H |
HY T H i H i H
i 47 iStreet Lighting - i H ! . :
g e ! : H : : ‘
V49 ISL 1, 2, & 3 Street Lighting : 39,933 | 6,975,120 | 123 1§ 325 3 $1/4.67 |
150 4 : ; H : ! !
! 51 iFuel Ad) Included in above H H 1,044,117 | H ' -

. 1824 : i : H ; !
' 534 ] ' H i ' :
1 54 j0ther Public Authority ' ' H : H
185 Jammrereem e m———— ' H : i H '
! 56 RS Residential : 1,083 & 04,384 | 57 1 19 i $71.92 |
{57 165 Gen Serv Won-Desand : 48,057 | 3,922,369 | 2454 | 20 | $31.62
! 54 165LD Gen Serv Large Demand ‘ 402,059 | 23,530,381 | 27 4 14,891 $56.52 |
1 59 165D Gen Service Desand H 350,252 1 25,251,379 ) 704 | u) | $2.09 ,
| 60 1SBF Standby Fire H 50,439 | 2,971,180 | 3 16,813 $58.91 |
Y61 '0L 182 Genl Outdoor Lighting : 4,585 580,149 | 679 7 $126.53 |
V62 H H Dupl. | (679)3 H H
S e === ; |
164 ) H 85,475 | 56,339,842 | 5,325 | 258 | $65 /40 )
165 1 Fuel Adj Included in ‘ H H H : :
! 66 | Other Public Authority : : H ] : H
Y B : H H : . i
! 68 IRS Residential ! H 28,928 | | ' !
! 69 65 Gen Serv Mon-Desand H : 1,283,225 | ' H H
! 70 !6SLD Gen Serv Large Desand ' t 10,513,791 ) ' ! H
1 71 |6SD Gen Service Desand H H 9,195,098 | : H '
{72 1SBf Standby firm H : 1,314,809 | H H H
175 100 182 Genl Outdoor Lighting H H 120,710 | H H H
i H | - ! ' ! :
1751 Total H v 72,456,5%0 H H H

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-82) Page 304A
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(b)

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORYT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Mh Sold

SALES OF FLECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES (Continued)

(a)

Musber and Title of Rate Schedule

]
i
L]
I
[}
'
'
L]
[}
[}
"
L

Line

]
[
[
'
L}
L]

i
|
i
|
|
[}
I

e ms mm s mEm ER mm EE me e Re fm Ee e R RE AR R R e R R e e EE R EE EE R Se mE EmE EE mEm e EE Emw mE mm e e me = -

436,439

436,439

)
1
1
1
L)
1
i
1
)
1

. e mm mE mm e mE mE mm R MM mm EE R RME W WM W MW R W MR W M mA mE s M M mm e e = mE e mm e

862,026,559
3,749,204 |
865,775,763

e == S ms s s s s R mm EE e R Em EmE R e ee mm mE mE e EE mm mE EmE EE EE EE R mE e e e mE mE me mm =

12,426,067 |
1]
12,426,067 |

e ms mE As e me R s SE MR Em EE EmE SE R e R R SR RS EE me B mem R R EE mE EE EE mE me mm mm mm mE e e e

)l

Unbilled Revenues are computed on a cosposite basis and not allocated to specific rates

or custoser classifications.

otal Unbilled Rev (See Instr. 6
Total

otal Billed

$ WOTE:

T
I

W AS R RS AR ER SR SR SR SR ER SRS S SR EE SR SR SE R S S RS S SE SR SR RE RE R RE R EE R SR e e Ee EE EE EE EE e = l.l.

R R RSN B3I285 8RN R R AR P EBI8 83882222228 |

e e i B e e e e e B TR T e e S . S

Mext Page is 310

Page 3048

1 (REVISED 12-82)
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS IS AN ORIGINAL REPORI

YOAR OF REPORT ~ DECIMSER 31, 1908
" SALES FOR RESME (Account 447)

Report of sale< during the year Lo other utilities and to cities or other public authorities for distri

FERC FORM MO. 1 (REVISED 12-81) Page 310

|

bution fo ullisale consusers.
2 Provide in colusn (a) Subheadings and classify sales as to (1) Associated ULilities, (2) Monassociated

utilities, (3) Associated Monutilites, (4) Other Monulilities, (5) Municipalities, (6) Cooperatives, and

(7) Other Public Authorities. For each sale designate statistical classification in colusn (b) using the

following codes: FP, firm power supplying total systes requiresents of custoser or total requiresents at

a specific point of delivery; FP(C), fire power supplying total systes requiresents of custoser or total

requiresents at a specific point of delivery with credit allowed custoser for available standby; FP(P),

I1rm power supplesenting custoser’s own generation or other purchases, DP, dusp power; 0, other. Describe

in a footnote the nature of any sales classified as Other Power. Place an “x” in colusn (c) 1f sale 1n-

volves export across a state line. Group together sales coded “1* in colusn (c) by state/counly of origin

identified in colusn (e), providing a subtotal for each state/county of deliver in colusns (1) and (p).
i : I A H : : ! M or MVa Desand |
I 1S 1IE S : H i (Specify which) '
HE ttatr t] A H e '
HE fa sip ai : H : : H '
I it siot. H | H ' ] H
- Vi lr el FERC i ' ! ' :
I 's f1t 4 Rate | Point of iSubstation; JAverage; ;
N S ! Schedule | Delivery  iOwnership | iMonthlyAnnual |
iLine; ioelA LY M. | (Stateor i (If Ap- iContractiMaximusiNaxisus
H Sales To ¢ altc i ofSeller |  County) ‘plicable) ! Desand Desand iDesand |
R va tir o H H H : ' '
P Plito el : : : : : :
P i o0ils s ' ! : H ' '
L HE T : i H H 1 H
I (2) t(b) ) v (A (e) Cof) b g (b))
] L) L 1] (] ] ] (] ] 1 )
' i — e 1 | T PO RUY OIS S ST AT e
! 11 Florida Power Corp (2) } H d i MR NA D MM WA
! 2 Florida Power & Light (2) | H H ! See Page 328  M/A 1 N/A 1 WA L M/A
! 31 comtract Sales To FPEL (2) (FP(P) | : H VWA WAL NA T N[A
i 4 ) lakeland (s) | H H ' HEY 7 S T R T S
15 1 FHPA (s) 4 . B : ' H H H i
| 6 Ft. Pierce (s) } : : ' ' H ! ' :
i 71 Gainesville (s) | V0 ' H : ; ; :
i B8 | Hosestead (s) i i H H i : i : '
!9} Jacksonville (5) & T H H : ' : H
1 10 | ey Mest (s) i : : H ' ; ' ' ;
i 11 | Kississee (s) : P E H : H ' ' :
i 12 | Lake Morth (5) i H H H H H : : H
i 13 | Mew Sayrna Beach (s) i H ‘ H H H H ' H
' 14 | Orlando (s) i : H H H : H : H
i 15 | Sebring (s) i H H : H : H : 1
i 16 | Seminole (s) § : : H i : H : !
i 17 | Stark (s) § : : ' d : ' H :
118 | St. Cloud (s) 1 : ' ' ' H : H :
' 19 | Tallahassee (s) | : H i : ; : : ‘
+ 20 ) Yero Beach (s) i H : H ' ' H ' ]
121 i(Lines 21 thru 43 not used.)! H ' H H ' ' ' :
P44 TOTAL - H H ' H : ‘ H H




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPAMY
THIS 1S AN ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

3 Report separately firm, dusp, and other power sold (o the sase utility.

4 1f delivery 15 sade al a substation, indicate ownership in colusn (f), using the following codes: RS,
respondent owned or leased; CS, custoser owned or leased.

S. If a fired nusber of segasatts of saxisus desand is specified in the power comtract as a basis of billings
to the custoser, eater this nusber in colusn (g). Base the nusber of segawatts of sazisus desand entered in
colusns (h) and (i) on actual sonthly readings. Furnish these figures whether or not they are used in the
determination of desand charges. Show in colusn (j) type of desand reading (1.e., instantaneous, 15, 50, or
60 sinutes integrated).

6. For colusn (1) enter the nusber of segawatt hours shown on the bills rendered to the purchasers.

7. Explain in a footnote any asounts entered in colusn (o), such as fuel or other adjustments.

8. If a contract covers several points of delivery and ssall asounts of electric energy are delivered at each
point, such sales say be grouped.

FERC FORM MO. 1 (REVISED 12-81)

H i VYoltage

i Type of | at

H Desand | which

i Reading | Delivered

! (1) ' (k)

q 60 ! 230 1Y
! 60 ) 230 t¥
! 60 230 LY
! 60 | 69 1V
H WA N/A
! NA WA
: N/A N/A
: WA WA
. WA H/A
: T N/A
H LTI WA
' WA WA
' WA N/A
: N/A H/A
H WA i H/A
1 N/A H/A
: NA WA
: NA WA
: WA N/A
H W/A | H/A

Hegasall
Hours

1,074,153
1,765,140
0
389,118
198,566
16,779
2,172
6,240
2,741
9,191
9,093
576

1,414
45,49
1,157
351,195
254

835
16,105
11,028

5,901,255

Desand
Charges

(673,886)
j-m.m

631,689

9,797,803

Page 311
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Energy

23,130,452
30,644,353
(32,117)
8,160,982
3,759,112
333,974
46,10/
129,713
65,748
200,094
200,171
14,720
30,179
777,916
27,320
7,656, 304
6,39
20,48/
307,634
219,645

75,699, 367

(p)

29,370,452

30,644,553
(706,003)
11,760,982
3,799,112
333,974
46,107
129,713
65,/48
200,094
200,171
14,720
30,179
171,916
21,30
8,287,993
6,394
20,487
307,854
219,645

85,497,170

Mert Page 15
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TANFA LITUTRIL LONPANY
IHIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAI

YEAR OF REPORT ~ DECIMBIR S1, 19688

ELECTRIC OPERATION AMD MAINTENAMCE EXPENSES

e B B e e e e e B e e B e S B M S B S S S ST

: H ! Asount for | Asount for |
iLine; Account ! Current Year | Previous Year |
i No.i (a) H {b) H (c) i
1] 1) L] L] 1]
1 el e e e e —————————— e = e e o Vo ¥ e e —— i
I 1. POMER PRODUCTION EXPEWSES : ' H
P2 A. Steas Power Generation H : :
i 3 iOperation H H :
!4 1(500) Opera.ion Supervision and Engineering ' 5,223,899 | 3,295,608 |
v 5 1(501) Fuel v 347,022,531 338,065,436 |
1 6 1(502) Steam Expenses : 9,011,254 | 8,307,625 |
! 7 1(503) Steas fros Other Sources H : :
'8 !Less) (504) Steam Transferred - Cr. ' / - H
t 9 1(505) Electric Expenses : 3,375,427 | 5,242,920 |
L 10 1(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses ! 6,144,253 | 6,055,108 |
+ 11 1(507) Rents H 16,807 | 17,981 |
112 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 11) Y 368,794,171 1 360,584,678 |
i 13 Maintenance H : '
' 14 !(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering H 1,736,590 | 1,920,144 |
' 15 !(511) Maintenance of Structures : 4,030,583 | 3,230,626 |
! 16 1(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant H 27,621,274 | 25,064,745 |
i 17 1(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant : 8,698,740 | 7,692,552 |
' 18 }(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steas Plant H 1,117,215 % 1,295,606 |
1190 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 14 thru 18) i 45,210,402 | 40,003,673 |
120 T10TAL Power Prod. Fxp.-Steas Power (Enter Total of Lines 12 and 19)] 412,004,573 ! 400,588, 551 |
‘. B Muclear Power Generalion ] ] :
: 'lampa tlectric Co has no nuclear powered generators. H : H
! : (Lines 22 thru 40 not used.) : : !
H 1B C. Hydraulic Power Generation : ' |
H ‘Tampa Flectric Co has no hydraulic powered generators. : : !
] : (1 ines 42 thru 58 not used. ) : H '
A Bt D Other Power Geaeralion ' - '
1 60 jUperation H H H
' 61 }(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering H H 2,021 |
1 62 1(547) Fuel H 1,606,888 | 1,505,565 |
! 63 1(548) Generation Expenses : 1,810 | 1,701 |
! 64 1(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generalion [ipenses ‘ 9,266 | 245 )
1 65 1(550) Rents H . H - H
66} TOTAL Operation (Emter Total of Lines 61 thru 65) ' 1,613,964 | 1,509,532 |
i\ 67 [Maintenance : i H
' 68 1(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering H - : g
i 69 1(552) Maintenance of Structures : 24,462 | 7,922 |
! 70 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant : 1,553,962 | 205,182 |
' 71 1(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant H 9,899 | 1,410 |
il A TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 68 thru /1) H 1,568,323 | 214,514
O & 486 [OTAL Power Prod. Exp -Other Power (Enter Total of Lines 66 and /2}1 5,182,287 | 1,724,046 |

FERC FORM WO. 1| (REVISED 12-81) Page 320




TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT 15 AN ORTGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

FLECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FXPENSES (Continued)

] ]

iLine; Account

! No.| (a)
Y £. Other Power Supply Erpenses

75 1(555) Purchased Power
76 1(556) Systea Control and Load Dispatching
77 1(557) Other Expenses

=~
-~

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
\0peration
1(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
1(561) Load Dispatching
1(562) Station Expenses
1(563) Overhead Lines Expenses
1(564) Underground Lines Expenses
1(565) Transaission of Electricity by Others
1(566) Miscellaneous Tramsmission Expenses
1(567) Rents
! TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thru 89)
91 iMaintenance
1(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
1(569) Maintenance of Structures
94 !(5/0) Kaintenance of Station Equipsent
95 1(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
9% 1(572) Maintenance of Underground [ines
97 1(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transsission Plant

FEREERBRESSZ

2388

a8

[=-]
—~

<=
-0

1100 5. DISIRIBUTION EXPENSES
1101 [Operation

1102 1(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering
1104 {(581) Load Dispatching

1105 1(582) Station fxpenses

1106 1 (583) Overhead Lines Expenses

1107 1(584) Underground Lines Expenses

1108 }(585) Street Lighting and Signal Systes Expenses
1109 }(586) Meter Expenses

1110 {(587) Custoser Installations Expenses

1111 1(588) Miscellaneous Expenses

1112 1(589) Rents

113 4 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 102 thru 112)

1114 Maintenance
115 1{590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

" i

FERC FORM WO. 1 (REVISED 12-81)

- TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 75 thru 77)
! TOTAL Power Production Exp. (Enter Total of lines 20, 73 and /8)

98 | [OTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 92 thru 97)
[OTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 90 and 98)

Page §21

\ Asount for | Asount for |
| Current Year | Previous Year |
: (b) ' (c) ‘
................ R S
1 22,099,642 | 27,736,109 |
] = (] ]
L] Li ]
: 18,836,289 | (9,841,024) }
: 40,935,931 |} 17,895,085 |
P 456,122,791 ) 420,207,482 |
: 874,509 | 936, 340 |
H 1,229,897 | 1,187,502 |
H 745,437 | 687,600 |
H 193,291 | 240,544 |
‘ 101 13
H - : (151)1
H 346,796 | 349,402 |
H 7,404 | 3,076 1
: 3,397,435 | P ANA 477 )
H 3,653 1§ 40,089 |
‘ 18,405 | 18,969 |
: 1,573,212 § 1,321,414 |
: 1,602,418 | 1,980,010 '
H 19 | H
: : n.i 3
; 3,198,404 foau0,048 |
H 6,595,919 | 6,/05,017 1§
H 1,102,665 & 1,071,707 3
H 848,458 | 886,793 |
' 616,401 | 568,968 |
H 198,619 | 204,188 |
H 744,005 | 302,288 |
H 2,723,722 | 2,633,808 |
H 2,263,448 | 2,215,413 |
H 3,736,427 | 5,236,297 |
' 14,235 § 6,015 |
H 12,327,978 11,125,677 |
H 999,523 | 400,948 |




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGIMAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

"ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FXPENSES (Continued)

b Asount for |  Asount for |
Line: Account Current Year | Previous Year |
1 No.| (a) (b) (c) :
1] L] ]
e T DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) 4 B E

95,003
1,211,024
6,231,449

867,487
436,079
1,089,551
404,281
23,59
11,237,416
22,363,095

130,445
1,356,991
7,218,889

784,130

483,984
1,060,240

362,654

22,232
12,419,088
24,747,066

1116 1(591) Maintenance of Structures

1117 1(592) Maintenance of Station Equipsent

1118 1(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

1119 1(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines

1120 1(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

1121 $(59 ) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systess

1122 1(597) Maintenance of Meters

1123 1(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant
H TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of limes 115 thru 123)

125 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 113 and 124)
: 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

1127 iOperation

1128 1(901) Supervision

1129 1(902) Meter Reading Expenses

1130 1(903) Custoser Records and Collection Expenses

1131 1(904) Uncollectible Accounts

1132 1(905) Miscellaneous Custoser Accounts Expenses

1334 TOTAL Custoser Accounts Exp. (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 132)

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AMD INFORMATIOMAL EXPENSES

579,603
1,786,315
12,128,899
2,562,421 2,629,043
2 28

:
L)
:
:
)
L)
:
]
:
)
I
:
)
:
17,086,087 | 17,073,588
:
:
)
)
:
)

514,444
1,866,486
12,142,734

1135 iOperation
1136 1(907) Supervision
1137 1(908) Custoser Assistance Expenses
1138 1(909) Informational and Instructional Fxpenses
'139 1(910) Miscellaneous Custoser Service and Informational Expenses
1140 | TOTAL Cust. Serv. and Inf. Exp. (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 139)
1141 6. SALES EXPENSES
1142 |Operation
1143 1(911) Supervision
'144 1(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
1145 1(913) Advertising Expenses
1146 1{916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
' TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 143 thru 146)
1148 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GEMERAL EXPENSES
1149 |Operation
1150 1(920) Adsinistrative and General Salaries
1151 1(921) office Supplies and Expenses
1152 i(Less) (922) Adsinistrative Expenses Transferred - Credit
1154 1(923) Outside Services Employed
1155 1(924) Property Insurance
1156 11925) Injuries and Damages
1157 1(926) tsployee Pencions and Benefits

L} L}

I—-—.,‘_.._._.._._..-_-____ A — - - P = . — -waee

19,078,701
qbi,‘b:’

18,582,514
835,560

19,417,874 20,045, Lo

49,920
593,055
203,072

7,561
194,406

32,005
410,172
35,982
50
478,209

14,722,779
10,318,284
(3,851,823)
1,964,227
1,938,017
5,428,240
18,118,806

12,518,625
9,650,091
(3,756,614)
2,511,250
1,984,121
3,662,162 |
Iﬂ. Iﬁ6.r;itl :
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MATNTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

]
]
1158 1(927) Franchise Requiresents : -
1159 1(928) Regulatory Comsission Expenses : 1,059,248
1160 1(929) Duplicate Charges - Cr. H -
1161 1(930.1) General Advertising Expenses :
1162 1(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses H
1165 1(9.1) Rents :
]
]

1164 |

1165 (Maintenance
166 1(935) Maintenance of General Plant

1167 1
]
1168

1
"
L}
L}
1 L}
I [}
] "
t "

 Amount for
Current Year
(b)

Account
(a)

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)

5,780,363

3,336,375

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 150 thru 163) 56,933,455

2,760,863

TOTAL Administrative and General Fipenses (Enter Total of lines
164 thru 166)

H 59,694,518
[0TAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enter Total of |

]

]

lines 79, 99, 125, 133, 140, 147, and 167) 584,142,264

:
)
)
)
L]
]
'
i
118,939 |
i
:
'

..........................

or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31 1
If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction persoanel, inc lude !
such esployees on line 3, and show the nusber of such special construction esployees in a footnote.

The nusber of esployees assignable to the electric departsent fros joint functions of combination
utilities say be determined by estimate, on the basis of esployee pquivalents. Show the estisated nusber
of equivalent esployees attributed to the electric departsent from joint functions

payroll Period Ended (Date) Decesber 25, 1988
Total Regular Full-Tise Employees 3,065
Total Part-Tise and Tesporary Esployees 2
Total Esployees 5,107

FERC FORM WO | (REVISED 12-84) Page 323

! Asount for

Previous Year
(c)

143,757

77,755
2,444,590
5,469,697

49,392,082 |

2,542,528

51,934,610 |

539,281,664
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT 15 AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

FURLHASED FoMLE (Account 553)
(kscept interchange power)

interchange power transactions during the year, do not include such figures on this page.

9 Provide in colusn (a) subheadings and classify purchases as to: (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Nonassociated
Utilities, (3) Associated Nonutilities, (4) Other Nonutilities, (S) Municipalities, (o) Cooperatives, and
(7) Other Public Authorities. For each purchase designate statistial classification i1n colusn (b) using the
following codes: FP, firm power; DP, dusp or surplus power; 0, other. Describe the nature of any purchases
classified as Other Power. Enter an "t in colusn (c) 1f purchase involves import across a state line.

3. Report separately firs, dusp, and other power purchased fros the sase cospany.

' H H ' { FERC | ' Substa- . MM or MVa of Desand |
Lo H ! | Rate | ition ! (Specify which) ¢ !
Voo iStatis- iIsport; Sche- | Owner- L ;
| i itical  tacrossidule No.| iship : ‘Average.Annual |
iLine} iClassif-iState | of | Point of Delivery i(if appl-iContractiMonthly Karimus,
iNo. | Purchase From tication !Lines | Seller i State or county iicable) | Desand (Marimus,Desand
H 1 : H H ' i H Demand |
} : {a) HI ) I (4 I 1 ) {e) I £ 3 I ') I | 1 R O
o o o v W T T T NS T
2 i0ther Monutilities vOFR - ‘Nichols, Florada | S§ + 2.7 1.9, 9.0
I ‘ H ] H H ‘ p ¢
4 |Municipalities - - 2 ! iTampa, Florida VRS Y155 19.00 2000
. T H H H H ' H ‘ 4 :
! & i0ther Nonutilities oo - ‘Mulberry, Florida § S 1+ 00, 0.0 0.0
3 J0ther Monutilities I i ‘Mulberry, Florida | 55 - 0.0 13.7: 200
L ‘ : : H H )
110 suther Nonutilities | | ‘Mulberry, Floriga | S5 \ 0.0 lv.2 e
i | i ' ’ ' ' : :
i 12 iMunicipalities I 5 L. : \Tampa, Florida $ORS 2300 B
il {1 H : i : . ! !
! 14 i0ther Nonutilities Voo H Taspa, Florida ) l 0.0 10.s: 15.0
v 18 1 : H H b ' H q
t 16 i0ther Nonutilities A | S H ‘Plant City, Florida, RS ! 0.0} 8.0: 8.0
i ¥ H H h : H ] ' i
y 18 1 Total ] : H H H 1 H )
! 19 '(1) Contract Desand Started Movesber, (on line April) ! ! :
120 . H H H ) H ‘
P T ; H H : H i ) ' '
122 1 % Demand 1S 1n HW. ‘ H H : H : . : ]
123 ) st Varable 0 L M p H : : ' : : '
H [ H 4 : ) - : ! )
L - : : ! | : : :

A 1 ' H ' H ' H ;
i H H H i i ‘ H )
y 28 H ) H h H ' : ; -
1 29 |{Lines 30 thru 44 not used.) ' : H H : H : '
} 45 % : b , ' : ' H
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1968

(Except interchange power)

+. If receipt of power 1s at a substation, indicate ownership in colusn (f), using the following codes: &5,
respondent owned or leased; SS, seller owned or leased.

S If a fired nusber of segawatts of sarisus desand is specified in the power contract as a basis of billing
enter this nusber in colusn (g). Base the number of megawatts of sarisus desand shown in colusns (h) and (1)
on actual monthly readings. Furnish those figures whether they are used or not in the detersination of demand
charges. Show in colusn ()) type of desand reading (1.e. instantaneous, 15, 30, or 60 minutes integrated)

s For colusn (1) enter the nusber of segawatt hours purchased as shown by the power bills rendered to the

purchases
£rplain 1n 2 footnote any amount entered in colusn (o), such as fuel or other adjustments.

: ‘ ‘ ' Cost Of Enerqgy :
: lype of D Voltage | : ¢ H b !
Demand vat Which | Megawall | Desand ' tner gy H uther ' lotal Line
| feading \Received | Hours ' Charges H Charges | Charges 8¢ | (s +n + 0] INO
H () VoK) (1 - (o) - (n) ; (o) : (p)
Jol! Min. HES B 29,875 | 205,416 | 42,09 | 2,765 4 710,490 § 2
iInteqgrated H ‘ ‘ ‘ ¢ H ¢ 9
160 Min. TN (A 113,170 | 945,273 | 1,827,862 | 127,812 | 2,898,947 1 4!
iIntegrated : i H H H : : 5
160 Min. S U 0 0. 0 0. 0. b,
VIntegrated : i \ i . : ¥ 13
160 Hin. ' YRV 4 41,882 | 0! 658,287 | 45,934 | 704,221 1 B )
i Integrated ' H ' : : : 4
160 Min. oe% v 19,107 (I 299,137 1 20,45 | 320,092 1 10,
Integrated H H } : / : 11
160 Min. HS I 4 213,995 | 1,858,170 | 3,489,207 | 24].685 | 5,569,060 § 12
VIntegrated ' ' q ' . . v13
160 Min. S0 (' 1,474 | 03 24,868 | 1,617 3 26,485 . 14 |
iIntegrated H : H i ' ‘ ' 15§
160 Min. poe9 Iy 201 | 0 1,398 ! 220 | 5,618 0 16 .
!Inteqrated H : H : ! ' 17
! ' H 419,704 | 3,006,859 | 5,775,068 | 470,987 | 10,252,914 | IR |
: : : : ! : LR
! : . H : : 20
i H H H ‘ H ; 21
: H : : : : ' 22
) : : H : : i 1 230
' ‘ H ; . H ]
: : H H : ' i
: : : H ! Y ' V29
H H ' ! H ' I

FERC FORM NO. | (REVISED 12-81) Page 127




TANPA FLECTRIC CONPANY
THIS 15 AM ORIGIMAL KiPORI
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

SUMMARY OF IMTERCHAMGE ACCORDING 10 COMPAMIES AMD POINIS OF [NIERCHANGI
(Included in Account 555)

under interchange power agreesents, show the net charge or credit resulting therefros.

Provide subheadings and classify interchanges as to (1) Associated Utilities, (2) Monassociated Utilities,
(3) Associated Nonutilities, (4) Other Womutilities, (S) Mumicipalities, (6) Cooperatives, and (7) Other
public Authorities. For each interchange across a state line place an “1° in colusn (b).

Furnish particulars (details of settlesents for interchange power in a footnote or on a supplesental page:
include the nase of each cospany, the nature of the transaction and asounts involved If settiesent for any
transaction also includes credit or debit amsounls other than for incresent gemeralion eipenses, show such

H v Interchanges |  FERC Rates | Point Of
Line; Nase of Company 'Across State Lines! Schedule Musber | Interchange
No. | (a) H (b) : (c) H (d)

] (] ] ]

RN | - L} ______l_ ______ b e e o o e e
14 Florida Power Corp (2) | : ] LAKE TARPON
24 H H H WEST LALE MALES
I : H , PEBBLEDALE
4 : H ' DE NHAM
5 ) : ' H DADE CITY
6 i : : : HIGEINS
71 : ' : WINTER HAVEN
8 H : H F1. MEADE
9. H H H MORTH BARTON
10 | : H H ORCHARD SPRINGS
11 | Sub-Total : H b
12 Lakeland (s) & ' ' LARSON
13 3 H : H HIGHL AND CITY
14 | Sub-Total H . H
1S | Florida Power & Light (2) | : !

16 1 Contract Sales To FPEL H ‘ H
17 FMPA () : :
18} It Preree (5 ‘ :
19 § Gainesville (s) H :
2 Hosstead (5) H '

21 ) Jacksonville (s) | H !

2 ey West (5) | i '

23 [1551mmee (5) | H H
2 ) Lake Morth (s) | : H
o Mew Seyrna Beach  (5) | { H
2 | Or lando (s) H '

27 1 Sebring (s) | : :

m Seminole (s) | ' H
e BH Starke (5 | H H
30 st. Cloud (s) 1 : :

314 Tallahassee (s) ' :
kv 2 Vero Beach (s) ] :

33 ‘(Lines 33 thru 42 not used.) | ' H

43 | Sub-Total : : H

A ) less Inadvertent : ' H

45 ) Lews Asounts recorded & Tuales Tor resale © per TPS0 order
Total '

L
L
L]
. |

FERC FORM WO | (FD 12-86) Page 328
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPAMY
THIS IS AM ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

(Included in Account 555)
other asounts separately, in addilion Lo debil or credit Im:numlwn;ilmnmmandqm a bl’;l;f
explanation of the factors and principles under which such other cosponent asounts were determined 11 wuch
settlesent represents the net of debits and credits under an intercoanection,power pooling,coordination or
other such arrangesent submit a copy of transactions and billings asoung the parties to the agreesent. If the
asount of settlesent reported in this schedule for amy transaction does not represent all of the charges and
credits covered by the agreesent, furnish in a footnote a description of the debils and credits and state the
asounts and accounts in which such other amounts are included for the year.

H NEGAMATT HOURS : I

Yoltage At Which | - Asount of iLine;
Interchanged | Received H Delivered i Met Difference | Settlesent H |
(e) H (f) ' (q) ! (h) ! (1) { “ i
N eReveueen Vuae RPUTRURTRTTI—— S s ie ] | ST, b aF L]
230 1y H 2,799,555 | 9,212 | 2,790,541 | I
250 kv H 71,585 | 260,400 | (200,017)! O
250 1y | 10§, 302 | 495,19 | (391,098)! %
0y H 17,54 | 40,024 | (22,460) | 4
(T | 310,108 | 15,065 | 305,040 | R Y
1y v ! L2 1 A O
6y H 0! 0! 0! b
69 1y H 0! 0. 0. N
230 KV H | I 351,021 § (351,020)} i
ARY] : 1,799 | 0 1,799 1 V10
: 5,316,349 | 1,188,918 | 2,127,431 | (23,624,814)} 11 |

69 Ly : 32,021 | 52,067 | (20,046) } ity I
69 IV : 55,225 | 29,932 | 25,293} 4
H 87,246 | 81,999 | 5,247 | (9,596,433)} 14 |

230 IV ! 47,867 | 5,755,992 | (5,708,125): (27,297,054) 15 |
! 0 0. 0 106,002 | 16 |

i H H - (5,758,086)) 17 )

H : ' (352,606)0 )

H H H : 99,750 4 19

H H H : (129,275) 20 |

: : H : (12,774)) 21 |

H H . H (200,093)) 22 |

' ' ' (200,171)% 25 !

H ‘ H : (6,655)) 24 )

H : H : (30,179)) 25 |

: ' H : (474,553)1 26 |

H H H : (20,484); 2/ |

' : ! ' (8,199,359): 28 |

H H i : (6,394)) 29 |

: H H : (20,487)} 30 |

: H : : (295,668) 31 |

H H H : (209,488) 32 |

: ! ! ! i 6 1

H 3,451,462 | 7,026,909 | (3,575,447) ) (73,650,442) ) 43 |

H 3,142,436 § 3,125,65 | 16,780 | T

- 0 3,901,253 ) (3,901,255). (85,497,170) 45 |

i 309,026 | 0! 309,026 | 11,846,728 | 46 |
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TANPA FLECTRIC COMPANY
IHIS REPORT 15 AN ORIGIHAI
TEAR OF REPORT ~ DECEMBER 51, 1988

“TRANSNISSTON O FIECIRICITY FOR OR BY OTHERS (Accounts 45¢ and 565)
(Tncluding transactions sometises referred Lo oas ‘wheeling')

1. Describe below and give particulars of any transactions by respondent during the year for transmission of
electricity for or by others during year, including transactions sosetimes referred to as wheeling
7 Provide separate subheadings for  (a) Transmission of Electricity for Others (included in account A5%) and
(b) Transmission of Electricity by Others (Account S£3).
3 Furnish the following inforsation in the space below concerning each lransaction:
(a) Wase of cospany and description of service rendered or received. Designate associaled companies.
(b) Points of origin and termination of service specifying also any transforsation service involved.
(c) MWh received and M¥h delivered.
(d) Monetary settlesent received or paid and basis of settlesent, included in Account 456 or %45
(e) Wonsonetary settlesent, if any, specifying the MWh representing cospensation for the <ervice, spec:ify
ing whether such power was firs power, dusp or other power, and state basic of <ettlesent [f nonaone
tary ettlesent was other than Méh describe the nature of wuch ~etticseat and basis of determinalion
(1) other explanations which may be necessary to indicate the nature of the reported transactions. Inelude
in such ezplanations a statesent of any saterial services resaining to be received or furniched at
end of year and the accounting recorded Lo avord a porsible satertal distortion ol poparted ety
incose for the year

tAll transactions are for Account 456.

'{a) Transmission Service for Royster Cospany to Florida Power and [1ght Cospany ]

(b) Received at the Royster Substation, delivered at the points of interconnection
between Taspa |lectric Company and | lorida Power and Light Cospany

(c) MWH: Received 19,027 !
Delivered 18,685
Inadver tent f15)
; Line Loss 142
E{d) Charges:
E Capacity 127,432
E Short Ters Power 0 .
; Requlating Service 15,960
‘ Sub total usm
E FERC Filing Fees and Legal Services 0 |
Total 143,392 i
Eh'i Hone :
;[I'! Hone :

FERC FORM HO.1 (REVISED 17 51) Page 312 Hett Page 15 3%



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

iLine; Description H Amount

No. | (a) : (b)

' 1 | Industry Association Dues : 485,640 |
! 2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses r

© 3| Other Experimental and General Research Expenses : 3,264,492
' 4| publishing and Distributing Inforsation and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, |

' H Registrar, and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, of Servicing Outstanding '

H H Securities of the Respondent : 598,817
15! Other Expenses (list items of $5,000 or sore in this colusn showing the (1) '

' ' purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such itess. Group asounts of less '

] ' than $5,000 by classes if the nusber of itess so grouped 1S shoun) :

16 Chasber of Cosserce ] 11,954
! 724 Directors' Fees and Expenses 4 197,248
! B Internal and Public Cossunications } 214,568
) 91 Allocation of Parent Company Costs - 393,572
110 Miscellaneous Dues (J4 itess) H 56,450
I § Financing Costs : bd, 1Y
112 Labor Costs (not reciassified to account 920.01) : 26,265
1130 Sales Tax Assessaent ; 355,352 .
I Miscellaneous (216 iteas) : 111,54
1154 :

e 1

£ 374 ‘

1183 '

8 1. '

Hit H

21 :

1 220 H

123 % :

I B

{3 H

127 ) :

128 H

129 H

H 1 :

i 5 H

1 328 H

30 :

H. T I '

Hi H

v 360 H

HEE A H

1 380 H

HE H

v 40 1

Y T

: 42 1 (Lines 43 thru 45 not used) H

1) TOTAL H 5,760,421
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TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT S AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

1 Repor! tn Section A lor the year the asounts for- (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization
ot Lisited-Ters Electric Plant (Account 404): and (c) Asortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 40Y%)
Report 1n section B the rates used to cospute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and a0t
State the basis used to cospute the charges and whether any changes have been sade in the basis or rates
used from the preceding report year.

1. Report all available information called for in section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971,
reporting annually only changes to colusns (c) through (g) fros the cosplete report of the preceding year
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant i followed, l1st nuserically 1n
colusn (a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which & rate ic
applied. Identify at the bottos of section C the type of plant included in any subaccounts used
In colusn (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by tunc
tional classifications and showing a composite total Indicate at the bottos of section C the sanner in
which co'usn (b) balances are obtained. If average balances, state the sethod of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available inforsation for each plant subaccount, account or functional
classification listed in colusn (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating aver-
age service lives, show in colusn (f) the type sortality curve selected as sost appropriateé for the account
and 1n coluan (g), if available, the weighted average resaining life of surviving plant. If composite depre
c1ation accounting is used, report available inforsation called for 1n colusns (b) through (q) on this basi

4 If provisions for depreciation were sade during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottos of section C the amounts and nature of provisions and the plant ifess
to which related.

>

iLine; iDepreciation | Asortization of (Amortyzation of)  Total
ML) Functional Classification ' Expense Lisited-Ters ElectriciOther Electric |
Y H "(Account 403)! Plant (Acct. 404) (Plant{Acct.409)]
4 ! (a) ! (b) H (c) : (d) ‘ le)
¢ 1! Intengible Plant ' ‘ 2,290,121 gl 19 s |
2 | Steas Production Plant 'o44,804,775 ) R T T
31 Nutlear Production Plant ! ! {
4 ! Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional | : f
S ' Hydraulic Production Plant-Pusped Storage. ;
6 | Other Production Plant . 940,097 | : 40,097
7 | Transmission Plant v 5,771,632 ' I % 4 BT
8 ) Distribution Plant V20,574,913 J 120,574,913
9 | General Plant ¢ 10,479,053 ! { 110,479,05]
10 ¢ Cosson Plant-Electric ‘ : | H g
11 ToIAL 82,650,470 | 2,290,12) 184,940,591 |

8. Basis for Asortization Charééi--"—'_h_l-' T - '
The asortization charges to Account 404 are calculated sonthly using the sonthly mean

cost basis times 1/12 of the annual (201) rate. The basis used to cospute these

charges consists solely of computer software.

FERC FORM Mo 1 (ED. 12-88) Page lib Nert page 15 240




TAPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective incose deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be
added 1f deesed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a). "Miscellaneous Amortization® (Account 425) - Describe the nature of itess included in this account, the
contra account charged, the total of asortization charges for the year, and the period of asortization.

(b). “"Miscellaneous Incose Deductions® - Report the nature, payee, and asount of other incose deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, “Donations”: 426.2, “Life Insurance’; 426.3, “Penalties”; 42¢.4,
*Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities®; and 426.5, "Other Deductions”, of the Uniform
Systes of Accounts. Asounts of less than SI of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever 1s greater)
pay be GROUPED BY CLASSES WITHIN THE ABOVE ACCOUNTS.

{(c). “Interest on Debt to Associated Cospanies” (Account 430) - For each associated cospany to which interest
on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on
notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total
interest. Expiain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

(d). “Other Interest Expense’ (Account 431) - Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

iLine| [tes Asount
M oo e ) Voo (b) .
11 JACCOUNT 425 H

i 21 None :

i 3 JACCOUNT 426.1 4

i 4 Salvation Army ' 11,647 |
P S 1 United Way : 11,712 }
I fommmm e
I Total Account 426.] H 23,359 |
| 8 IACCOUNT 426.2 femmmememmenemee :
i 91 MHone ' H
i 10 {ACCOUNT 426.3 '

V1L 1 Penalties ‘ 830 |
1 12 JACCOUNT 426.4 e H
v 130 Dues ! 15,689 |
' 14 . Transportation, Fees, Lodging & Other Incurred Costs ' 202,073
.
V160 Total Account 426.4 : 277,92

i 17 IACCOUNT 426.5 e !
118 ¢ None :

V19 oo ee
v 20 ) Total ACCOUNT 426 ' 302,151 |
i+ 21 (ACCOUNT 430 Veeremszszzoeoesy
{22 1 None i i
+ 23 JACCOUNT 43) !

Y24 ¢ Interest Expense - Custoser Deposits (At 81 and 91 Interest Rates) : 2,286,074 |
! 29 | Interest Erpense - Motes Payable (Various Interest Rates) H 333,798 |
126 | Interest Expense - Cossercial Paper (Various Interest Rates) 1 2,M3,993

! 27 ' Interest Expense - Miscellaneous Other (Various Interest Rates) : 515,922
'8 i .
' §¢ H ¢ {
' 30 fommm e :
| Total ACCOUNT 43] : 5,219,787

1324 (Lines 28 thru 30 not used.) Yezzzzzzzszazoses)

FERC FORM NO. | (ED. 12-86) Page 340 Hext Page 1s J5J




TANPA ELECTRIC COMPAMY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details)of regulatory cossission erpenses incurred during the curreat year (or incurred in previous
years, 1l being asortized) relating to forsal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party

2. 1In colusas (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred by
the utility.

Assessed by Deferred i1n Account |

pescription (Furnish nase of Expenses Total

Line | regulatory cosmission or body, i Regulatory | of ' Expenses ! 1B6 at Beginning |
No. | the docket ¢ case nusber, and ! Cosmission |  Utility | to Date ' of Year H
: a description of the case.) : H : : :
: (a) H (b) H (c) H (d) : (e) :

'Continuing surveillance and review of
'fuel cost recovery charges of utilities.
{FPSC Docket No. 880001-F]

203,019 203,019

L]

iContinuing surveillance and review of
‘conservation recovery charges of
tutilities. FPSC Docket MNo. B80002-£6.

‘Continuing surveillance and review of
‘cogeneration recovery charges of
tutilities. FPSC Docket Wo. 830377-EU.

]
L]

iContinuing surveillance and review of
imiscellaneous FERC Dockels.

194

2

21 iContinuing surveillance and review of
22 ‘miscellaneous FPSC Dockets.

DD s TN e R e

11,531 11,331

——
[ I —

45,608

-
~ e

265,038 265,038

-
=

209,189+ 209,189¢

Minor Itess (Less than $25,000 each) 324,863 324,863

- m mE mE mE ms e me me me == =
. e e mE EE EE Em mE EE ER S ES SR R R SR SR EE R SR e eSS M AR S S Se e e S® s S8 =e ==
. mm mE mm mE ES me mE e EmE R mE e mm me EE SR mE mE EE RE RS SR SR SR mE R e ee e e == e ==
- mm mm mE e EAs mE EE mE EmE mE mm mE mE e e mE e EBE EE ER e ESE SR EE e ee ee e e e == e ==
m mm me mm mEm mm mE mm mm Emm mE Sm mm mm e e e mm me EE Ems mE mm e s eE Em EE mm mm = ee == ww ==

35 !% Qutside consultant fees only, does not include incidental cospamy expenses.

3 iTotal ; Po1,059,248 | 1,059,248 i i
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List in colusn (a) the period of

The totals of colusas (e), (i), (k), and (1) must agree with the totals shown at the bottos of page 273 tor
List 1in colusn (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to incose,

plant, or other accounts.

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

AMORTIZED DURIMG YEAR

usn (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized.

4.
3.

TARPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGIMAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1983

6. Minor itess (less than $25,000) say be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR
CHARGED CURRENTLY T0

hccount 186.

asortization.

. 3. Show in col

e mm ms me mEm e eSE Em Se EE e R RE EE EER EEm EE EE mE EE Ee mw em mm mm mm = mm Emm e mm mEm a= == == -

ml.?.!...056:.-390!?!4456::59mﬂ”.}‘.\.ﬂ}.nﬂml?l, 2 =X

! — e oy . mm = — N Oy O T O e ey -

1

”lllllnl..l!lln.lll!llllllllllllllla!ualrI|||Illall|lll|t.:._ll!nlllllullll ==

| |
1

i 1

'

f

|

|

i

|

|

|

|

1

'

]

| |

1

|an me o 20 e e oo o e e e cm me e = me e ammn mmae an me s as e mn me e = as o= m= mm e e

| |

| \

! \

|

| I
i

1 '

i
'

1 |

| == o= =e co o0 S0 *e Be S= S T= = AE EE EE EE EEm EE Se == e m= e= me == e= —= m= = m= == e= m= m= == =

|

i '

I i

i i

| '

| I

' i

_ |

| 1

1 ]

' '

1 ]

e mm me EmE Sm Se Se eSS S ew R ee R EE eSE RE S EE EE EmE S= Ss e Ee m= Em= == == == == == == == = |-
|
|
'
i
'

i i
'
i
1
i
I
i

e e T e S e e e e oS S S AR R e O S SR SA RS B R SR AR e e, Jee

203,019

11,31
808
,038
,189

324,863

1,059,248

. mE m me mE Ee EE e R e EmE mE mE mE EE R M R mE ms e e EE e me me mE e e e me == == ==

L]
L
'
L
L]
[
'
L]
L
]
L]
1]
L}
]
L]
]
]
L]
L]
L]
]
1
L]
]
'
I
L]

Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
Electric
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS EEPORT I8 AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DBCENBER )1, 1988

RESBARCH, DEVELOPNENT, AND DEMONSTBATION ACTIVITIRS

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, .
developaent, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, or concluded during the year.
Beport also support given to others during the year for jointly-spossored projects. (l[deatify recipient
regardless of affiliation.) For any B, D & D work carried on by the respondent 1n whick there is a shar-
ing of costs with others, show separately the respondent’'s cost for the year and cost chargeable to others.
(See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Unifors Systes of Accounts.|

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below. Classifications
A. Blectric B, D & D Performed [nternally

(1) Generati a
a. Aydroelectric
1. Becreation, fish and wildlife
il. Other Hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steas
c. [nternal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
{. 3iting and beat rejection
{2) Systea Planning, Bngineering and Operation
{3] Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground

(4} Distribution

(5] Bavironment (other than equipment)

(6) Other (Clagsify and include items in excess of $5,000.)

(7] Total Cost [ncurred

| B

\Line, Classification ; Description
o, (a) ] bl
v b3 '
Ly B-11) (Electric Power Eegearch 18611
v 3 B-(4] tFlorida Acid Disponition §tudy 18812
i B-(4) FCG Acid rain seepage lake study 18814
5 B-(4}) Intelligent Home Project (ERI) 18818
i K 3 A-(1).b JUNBY abo 4160/480y substation 18825
N -
Vo8 '
A '
T :
1
121
I '
i | I -
iyl
6
o
V18 )
il | .
v 20 i(Lines 21 thru 37 not used.) |
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TARPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - BECEMBER 31, 1988

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AMD BEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Comtissed)

B. Electric 1, B & D Perforsed Extermally
(1) Research Support to the Electrical Research Commcil or the Electric Power Research
Institute
(2) Research Sepport to Fdisom Electric Imstitute
(3) Research Support to Muclear Power Growps
(4) Besearch Suppert to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Iscurred

Include in colusn (c) all B, B & B itess perforsed internally and in colusn (d) these itess perforsed

cutside the coapany costing $5,000 or sore, briefly describing the specific area of R, D & B (such as

safety, corrosion coatrol, polletion, astosation, seasuresent, insulatios, type of appliance, etc ).

Gouw itess under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the owsber of items growped. Under Other, (A

and 3. (4)) classify itess by type of R, B & D activity.

_ Show in colusn (e) the accoust sssber charged with expeases during the year or the accoust to which
asounts were capitalized durimg the year, listing Accownt 10/, Coastruction Work im Progress, first.
Show in coluan (f) the asowats related to the accouat charged in colume (e).

_ Show in colusn (g) the total unasortized accusulation of costs of projects. This total sust equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Developsent and Desomstration Expenditures, Gutstanding at the end of
the year.

_If costs have not been segregated for R, B & D activities or projects, subsil estisates for colusns (c)
(d), and (f) with such asounts idestified by °Est.”

_ Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the resposdent.

“Costs Incarred |  Costs Incurred |  AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR : :
Internally ‘ Externally e ] Imlnftiu"d H
Current Year |  Currest Year H Account H Asoual + Accusslation |

(c) H (d) : (e) i (f) ' (g) H
" [l ] (] (]

| " ___l ___________________ N s L]

(] (] [] L] 1

L] (] ] L] ]

i 2,611,586 | 930 H 7,613,490 | 0!

9,091 | 108,062 | 506 H 69,972 | 43,621 |
' 21,801 | H : 21,801 |

: 13,062 | 930 d 13,062 | 0!

3,826 | ' 107 ' 3,826 | 0]
— —_— } : —_—1 H
L] (] L] ] 1]

] L] 1] ] 1]

1] ] (] (] ]

1] L (] L] L}

: H H H H
12,917 § 2,754,431 | : 2,700,350 | 70,422 |
= o | H sresesz semasssll
H : H H !

[} (] 1] 1] 1]

] ] i 1 L]

(] (] (] ] (]

] ] L] ] L]

H : H H H

H ! H H H

; ] : H :

] [] [] )

L] L] ] L] ]

H H H ! !

i H ! | !

' H H : IR
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TANFA TLECTRIC CONFANY
IHIS RLFOKI 15 AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

DISIRIBUTION OF SALARIES AMD MAGIS

to clearing accounts to ULility Departsents, Construction, Plant Resovals, and Other Accounts, and enter such
asounts in the apporpriate lines and colusns provided. In detersining this segregation of salaries and wages
originally charged to clearing accounts, a sethod of approxisation giving substantially correct results may be
used.

H : H i Allocation of | :
H : 'Direct PayrolliPayroll Charged, :
iLine} Classification ! Distribution ifor Clear's A/Ci  Total '
No. | (a) : (b) H (c) : (d) |
L] 1] L (] [ ]
L] 1 1] __.“__________l_______________l_ _ . 1
' 13 Electric H ; : H
i 2 i0Operation H : : :
i 3 i Production v 14,991,534 H H
i 4 | Transmission i 2,525,930 ) g H
1 5 1 Distribution H 8,901,762 | : H
i 6 i Custoser Accounts 1 8,094,058 | : ]
! 7 1 Customer Service and Inforsational i 3,972,658 | : H
i B} Sales H 282,419 | H :
! 9 ) Adsinistrative and General 1 13,867,864 | : |
' 10 | TOTAL Operation (enter total of lines 3 thru 9) 152,636,225 1§ : ‘
i 11 iMaintenance H H : i
i 12 } Production i 21,816,837 H |
i 17 | Transmission V1,225,860 | ' ;
1 14 | Distribution 1 4,452,859 | H H
! 15 | Administrative and General ' 1,725,176 | H :
! 16 | TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) V9,220,732 l i
! 17 iTotal Operation and Maintenance 1 81,856,957 | : :
! 18 ! Production (enter total of lines 3 and 12) i 36,808,371 | : '
' 19 ! Transmission (enter total of lines 4 and 13) 1 3,751,790 | : H
120 ! Distribution (enter total of lines 5 and 14) V13,354,621 4 : ]
i 21 ) Customer Accounts (transcribe from line 6) : 8,094,058 | ‘ H
! 22 ! Custoser Service and Inforsational (tramscribe from line /)i 5,972,658 | H ;
1 23 | Sales (transcribe from line 8) | 262,419 | : :
' 24 ! Administrative and General (enter total of limes 9 and 15) | 15,593,040 | H |
125 ) TOTAL Oper. & Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru ) ! B1,85%,957 | 5,290,145 | 87,147,100 |
12 ) 6as / ' ; '
i 27 Operation : : H :
| 28 | Production-Manufactured Gas H H H H
' 29 ! production-Mat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) H ' H :
' 30 | Other Gas Supply H : : H
P 31} Slorage, | MG lerminaling and Processing H H H H
! 32 {{Lines 32 thru 3/ not used.) H H H |
138 ! TOTAL Operation (enter total of lines 28 thru 37) H H : H
1 39 iMaintenance H H H !
! 40 | Production-Manufactured 6as H H H :
' 41 | Production-Matural Bas ! : H !
! 42 | Other Gas Supply H H H :
1 43 i{Lines 43 thru 46 not used.) H ] H H
' 47 | TOTAL Maint. (enter total of lines 40 thru 4¢) : ' i H
L (] L] L] i L)
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YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Classification
(a)

6as (Continued)
Total Operation and Maintenance

(Total of lines 29 and 41)
Other 6as Supply (enter total of lines 30 and 42)

Transsission (lines 32 and 44)

Distribution (lines 33 and 45)

Custoser Accounts (line 34)

Custoser Service and Inforsational (line 35)
Sales (line 36)

Adsinistrative and General (lines 37 and 46)

Other Utility Deparlsents
i0peration and Maintenance

: Utility Plant
'Construction (by Utility Departsents)

i Electric Plant

1 Bas Plant

i Other

' TOTAL Construction (total of lines 65 thru 67)
'Plant Resoval (by Utility Departsents)

! Electric Plant

i 6as Plant

i Other

' TOTAL Plant Resoval (total of lines 70 thru /2?)
‘Other Accounts (Specify)

Non Utility Accounts

Accounts Receivable & Deferred Accounts

(Lines 88 thru 93 not used.)

TOTAL Other Accounts
TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

FORM MWo. | (REVISED 12-81)

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND

Production - Manufactured Gas(enter total of lines 28 & 40)
Production - Matural 6as (Including Expl. and Dev.)

Storage, LN6 Terminaling and Processing (lines 31 & 43)

TOTAL Operation and Maint.(enter total of lines 49 thru 58

' TOTAL All Utility Dept. (total of lines 25, 59, and 61)

WAGES (Continued)

Direct Payroll
Distribution
(b)

81,856,957

21,579,247

21,579,247

1,379,644

1,379,644

55,891
1,612,412

1,668,303
106,484,151

! Mlocation of !
iPayroll Charged,
‘for Clear'g A/C}  Total

' (c) P d)
e S
] :

) )

] 1

. :

: i

(] ]

] L

: :

] i

) ]

] ]

: |

L) ]

: i

: !

) )

] ]

' :

H 5,290,143 | 87,147,100
: :

: :

i 3,300,733 1 24,879,980
! |

: :

' 3,300,733 1 24,879,980
1 )

L) L)

i 209,271 | 1,588,915
i 209,271 1,588,915
H 52,675 1 108,566
i 10,158 | 1,622,570
| :

(] )

' [}

: :

: :

] i

H ]

: 62,835 | 1,731,136
i 8,862,980 | 115,347,131
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H8*T8 SREGRFETNRL"REMEar

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31. 1988

H T T Ttea ™7 TRegawalt Roursiline]

i No.y (a) i (b) i No.y

; [ ; SO0ORCESOF "ERERBY E ; 20 ; DISPOSITION OF EREREY !

i i N el e epecngpommpregenancenaeygeanes cecsssnecnnnnn
12" 6eneration (Excluding Station Ose]:; i 217 Sales o Oltisate Consusers TIn-" ~ |
i 31 Steas v 16,351,766 i cluding Interdeparteental Sales) | 12,426,067 |
v 41 Nuclear i i 22 1Sales for Resale V1,901,253 4
i S 1 Hydro-Conventional i . 23 iEnergy Furnished Without Charge ' i
{ &1 Hydro-Pusped Storage H | 24 iEnergy Used by the Cospany i H
i 71 uther - Gas Turbine i 26,603, (Excluding Station Use): i i
{ 8 Less Energy for Pusping | | 25 (Electric Departsent Only | 34,587 |
e Vv 26 .Energy Losses: ' '
{7797 Ref Generafion Tenfer fofal of J ! 27 | Transmission and Conversion Losses: :
Vo lines 3 thru 8) i 16,378,369 | 28 | Distribution Losses : ;
B e g —m————— - anq-| 29 | Unaccounted for Losses | '
i 107 Purchases = "Lo-Beneration i ey e y o
i 11 iInterchanges: { 17307 TOTAC "Energy [osses i 78,4157
(124 In {?rnss} i* 309,026 1 b e :
i 131 out {gross) o 0 { 31" |Energy [oTses as Percent of "Tofal ™"} t
S IS e S on line 19 i W H
i 14" Ref " Inferchanges ((ines 12 and [3]" b U SO r
R v S 17327 TOTAC TEater Tokal of Tines 21,7227, i
1157 Transaission For /by Others-Aheeling; L 23, 25 & 30) | 17,107,326 |
» 16 1 Received ___18,912_ MWH i T e e 1
1 17 1 Delivered __18,685_ MWH i | i
AR AN I STy - ¢ £xcludes Inadvertent received of J,142,436. H
{7167 Ret Transaission ([ines I8 and I7]" 2217 s Excludes Inadvertent delivered of 3,125,6%. |
B e el e (] 1]
i L TOTAC TEnTer Tofal "of "Tines™9, 10, : |
E 19 4 and 18) ¢ 17,107,326 E :
g e . RORTRLY™PEARS ARDOOTPOY "~ """ " - e 5
i1. Report below the inforsation called f?r pertaining to 51|ultaneou? pTaks established monthly (in megawatts) 1
i and sonthly output (1n segawatt-hours) for the combined sources of electric energy of respondent. i
12, Report 1n colusn (b) the respondent’s maxisus MW load as measured by the sus of its coincidental net genera-,
i tion and purchases plus or sinus net interchange, sinus tesporary deliveries (not interchange) of eler?ency i
| power to another systes. Show sonthly peak including such esergency deliveries in a footnote and brietly |
i Elﬁlalﬂ the nature of the esergency. There say be cases of cossingling of purchases and exchanges and !
i “wheeling®, also of direct deliveries by the supplier to custosers of the reporting ulllstr wherein segrega-,
i tion of MW demand for determination of peaks as specified by this report say be unavailable. In these cases,,
i report peaks which include these intermingled transactions. Furnish an explanatory note which indicates, |
i among other things, the relative significance of the deviation from basic otherwise applicable. [If the '
i individual MW amounts of such totals are needed for billing under separate rate schedules and are estisated,!
i give the amount and basis of estisate. i
13. State type of sonthly peak reading (instantaneous 15, 30, or 60 minutes integrated). _ ;
14. Monthly output 1s the sus of respondent’s net generation for load and purchases plus or minus net inter- |
H thange and plus or minus net transsmission or wheeling. Total for the year sust agree with line 19 above. |
'S. If the respondent has two or sore power Systess not physically connected, furnish the information called for,
i below for each systes. |
| Hage of Sysfes: t
A (R RORTACY PEAR TDATLIGAT SAUTRGS] T KRR !
iLaaei h :"ﬂ """ ffs " [Bay of Reek; Day of Ronfh™] " "Rour "'f""'f‘ﬁ"&""": Tgﬂlhl' OUtp?t:
' No.i  Mon i “Regawafls  [Day of Heeki Day of Hon 777 Type of Reading | (See Inst. 4) |
b __?a} '''''' | PeORgts Ry eeks AV g RO 1 Ty 1 TP o P {Z "
1732 Tanvary T2,6207 777 " Thursday 28 {800 | &0 minufes ; 1,586,109
¢ 34 February ' 2,222 i Sunday 7 900 40 minutes ; 1,472,404
b o9 1 March ) 2,222 . Wednesday | It LB00 am ol minutes { 1,564,018 |
v 560 April : 2,006 | Mednesday | 27 v 6:00 pa 60 minutes ; 1,171,815 4
v 37 0 May : 2,289 i Tuesday | e P 5:00 pe | 60 sinutes ' 1,421,012 |
v 38 4 June ‘ 2,132 i Thursday 10 \ 5:00 pa | o0 sinutes . 1,455,532 ¢
1390 July I 2,476 ! Tuesday | 12 ! 6:00 pe w0 minutes : 1,998,680

v 40 L August ’ 2,442 | Tuesday 23 500 pa wl) minutes 1,993,978 ¢
V41 1 Septesber 2387 . luesday \ i Nl pe ol sinutee 1,423,867 |
L 42 1 uctober ) 2,082 i luesday | ] v5:00 pa | 60 minutes { 1,274,565 |
i 43 | Novesber { 1,907 | Thur sday i 17 { 7:00 po | 60 sinutes i 1,279,621 |
. 44 | Decesber \ 2,556 . Monday | 19 , 8:00 as ! 60 minutes ‘ 1,482,393 |
L as i Total | ; | ; 5 17,024,106 |
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS EEPORT I8 AN ORIGINAL
TRAR OF BEPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Beport data for Plant 1n Service only.

Large plants are steas plants with installed capacity (aame plate ratisg) of 15,000 Ev or sore. BReport on
this page gas-turbine snd internal combustion plants of 10,000 Iv or wore, and nuclear plants.

Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.

If aet peak demand for 60 minutes is mot available, give data which is available, specifying period.

If any employees attend more than one plant, report on line Il the approrisate average suaber of employees
assignable to each plant.

If gas is used and purchased on  thers basis, report the Btu content of the gas and the quantity of fuel
burned converted to Mef.

Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel buraed (line 41) must be consistent
with charges ‘o expense accounts 501 sad 547 {line 42] as shown on 1l

If more than ome fuel is burmed in a plant, furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.
Itens under Cost of Plant are based on U.§. of A. accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased
Power, Syates Control and Load Dispatching, and Otber Expenses classified as Other Power Supply Brpenses.
Por IC and GT plants, report Operating Brpenses, Account Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 “Electric

Brpenses®, and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on lise 32 "Naintemance of Blectric Plast®. [ndicate
plants designed for peak load service. Desigmate automatically operated plants.

For & plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steas, nuclear steas, bydro, internal combustion or
gas-turbine equipment, report each as u separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions 1o a
combined cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbime with the steas plant.

If a nuclear pover gemersting plast, briefly explain by footaote (a) accounting metdod for cost of power
generated including any excess costs attributed to research and developwest; (b) types of cost uaits for
the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data coscerning plant type, fuel

used, fuel enrichmeat by type sad quantity for the report period, sad otber physical and operating
characteristics of plant.

FEEC FOEM NO. | (Beviged |2-88) Page 402/403 (Instructions)




TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORI - DECEMBER 31, 1988

STEAN-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT SIATISTICS (Large Plants)

HETTH Ites 'Plant Mame: Hookers Point) FPlant Nase  Gannon
tMoy () H (b) ! . . A
' 1 ilind of Plant (Steas, Internal Cosbustion, Gas ! : H
{1 lurbine or Muclear) ‘ Steas ' Steas '
!t 2 !ype of Plant Construction (Conventional,Outdoor ' H :
! % soiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) : Conventional ! Outdoor Boiler :
i3 !Year Originally Constructed H 1948 H 1957 :
! 4 iYear Last Unit was Installed ‘ 1955 : 1967 :
! 5 iTotal Installed Capacity (Marisus Generator Mase : H !
+ 1 Plate Ratings in M) H 232.60 | 1,270.58 |
! 6 iNet Peak Desand on Plant-M (60 minutes) H 0. 1,09 |
+ 7 iPlant Hours Commected to Load H 0. 8,760 |
! B !Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) H 206 | 1,119 |
! 9} when Aot Limited by Condenser Waler ! 206 | 1,119 !
{ 10 1 when Limited by Condenser Water ! ot Morsally Limited | Mot Morsally Lisited |
i 11 iAverage Musber of Esployees H 27 4 333 4
! 12 !Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use [Wh : 0 6,254,639,000 |
i 13 iCost of Plant: : H :
! 14 ! Land and Land Rights H 437,471 349,953 |
1 15 1 Structures and [sprovesents ' 7,448,249 | 29,771,294 |
i 16 i Equipsent Costs : 59,340,143 | 181,255,653 |
1 17 1 Total Cost ' 47,225,863 | 211,376,900 |
' 18 ! Cost per IM of Installed Capacity (Line 5) ' 203.03 |} 166.39 |
i 19 iProduction Expenses: i : H
120 } Operation Supervision and Engineering H 105,421 | 1,325,449 |
V21 % Fuel H - 4 152,991,809 |
! 22 ¢ Coolants and Mater (MWuclear Plants Only) H ~ 4 -
1 23 7 Steas Expenses H 154,720 | 2,287,107 |
! 24 | Steam From Other Sources : ' -1
1 25 1 Steas Transferred (Cr.) : H '
1 26 1 Electric Expenses : 145,946 | 1,265,663 |
127 ) Misc. Steas (or Muclear) Power Fipenses : 325,995 4 2,477,622 |
1 28 | Rents H - 4 (104)}
129 ! Maintenance Supervision and Engineering : 65,161 | 709,138 |
! 30 ! Maintenance of Structures : 104,792 | 1,634,769 |
! 31 ! Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant : 17,79 | 12,188,049 |
! 32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant ! 46,630 | 3,915,329 |
! 33 ¢ Maint. of Misc. Steas (or Muclear) Plant 1 120,065 | 407,515 |
i - Total Production Expesses : 1,084,419 | 179,203,146 |
'35 ) Expenses per Met [ih (in cents) H 0.00 | 2.87 |
! 36 iFuel: Kind (Coal, 6as, 0il, or Muclear) H V6ol H i Coal | :
! 37 ' Umit:(Coal-toms of 2,000 lb.)(0il-barrels of : H H : ' ' H
Y1 42 gals.)(Bas-Mcf) (Muclear-indicate) ' H H ' ! AR
{38} Ouantity (Units) of Fuel Burned ! H 0 | H } 2,584,384 § |
139 | Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per Ib. of coal, | : ! : : ' '
H ! per gal. of oil,or per Mcf of gas)(Give unit if nucl.| H 0 | H V12,620 ) '
! 40 ! Average Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered : H : H H : :
H i f.o.b. Plant During Year : i 3000 | : Vo $59.32 0 H
! 41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned H i $0.00 | : P $59.20 0 !
| 42 1 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu b4 s000 F 1 b s2.35%
| 43 1 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per [ih Met Gen. doo4 s000 P b b 2480
! 44 | Average Btu per [Wh Met Generation H H 0.00 | H : 10,429 | ‘
(] ] (] ] [ (] . 1 [
L) L] - A L ] n_ | ey (IS P N |
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FERC FORN NO.

Combustion Turbine

Full Outdoor

1969
1969

18.0
11
ile
14
14
N/A
1
880,000

75,362
1,734,099
1,809,46)

100.53

94,642

155
58,739
4,947
158,598
18.02
1201l

3,066 |
139,422 |
$20.75 |
$30.87
$5.27
10.75
20,399

TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

Outdoor Boiler

1970
1985

1,822.5
1,630
8,760
1,569
1,569

Not Normally Limited

439
10,097,127,000

S, 147, 145
146,615,212
793,517,302
945,279,659

518.67

1,793,028
194,030,721

6,569,427

1,963,818
3,342,675
16,911
962,292

2,291,022 |
15,420,695

4,736,781 |

589,636
231,717,006

2.29

Coal

'
'
"
"
L
"
]
"

4,299,748

11,587

$43.79 |

$45.13 |

$1.95 |
1.92
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Combustion Turbine

Full Outdoor

1969
1974
175.50
"
122

174 # winter peak
174 # winter peak

N/A
2
25,723,000

834, Job
1,463,404
17,584,860
19,902,630
113.41

1,512,246

1,810
5,151

24,307

1,475,224

4,952

3,023,090

11.7%

120l

70,274
139,009

$20.75 !
$21.52 |
$ 369
5.68
15,950

d

e

£ o - o

10
1

12 |

.

15
14 ]

15

16§
17 1

18 |
19 4

L}

20 |

21

'

22 .

I

-
4

b I

24

28 |
99 !

.

i

i

12 !
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TANPA ELECTRIC CONPANY
NS WEPORT 15 AN ORIGINAI

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

STEAR-ELECTRIC GEMERATING PLANI STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

NOTES TO PAGE 402

The total cost of plant for Gamnon steas (Line i7C) and the cost per I of installed capacity for Gannon
steas (Line 18C) excludes $140,318,650 of Ganmon steas plant in-service owned by the Gannon Trust. The
total cost of plant (Line 17C) and the cost per [¥ of installed capacity (Line 18C) for Gannon steas
including assets owned by the Ganmon Trust are $351,695,550 and $276.84 respectively.

Alter an analysis of load requiresents, operations at the Hookers Point plant (206 W) was discontinued
until the early 19905 Mo decision hau been sade wilh respect Lo subsequent periods.

FERC FORM WO. | (Revised 12-82) Page 4034 Kert Page is 422




TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS RRPORT [8 AN ORIOINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DRCENBER 11, 1988

TRANSNISSION LINE STATISTICS

I. Report inforsation concersing transsission lines, cost of lises, and expeases for year. List eack
transmizsion lime having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report trasssizsion lines below
these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

1. Transeission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as gives 12
the Unifors 3ysten of Accounts. Do mot report substation costs and erpemses on this page.

1. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State Commission.

{. Brclude from this page any transmission lines for which plast costs are included in Account 121,
Nomutility Property.

5. [Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported 1a columa (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, ot
steel, (Z) B-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3} tower; or (4) underground cosstruction. I[f a transmis
#100 line haw more than oze type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of con-
struction by the use of brackets and extra lises. Nimor portions of s transmissice line of a differes:
type of construction meed not be distinguished from the resainder of the lime.

6. Report 1o columes (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each tramsmission lise. Show io column (f) the
pole wiles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the line designated; conversely,
show 1n colums (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for asotder line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain
the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to such structures are included 12
the expenses reported for the line designated.

1. Do not report the same tramsmission lime structure twice. Report lower voltage lines and bigher
voltage lines as ome lime. Designate in o footmote if you do sot include lower voltage lines with
higher voltage lines. [f two or sore tramsmission lime structures support limes of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in columa (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s]
in colusn (g].

8. Desigoate any transmissior lime or portion thereof for which the respondent is mot the sole owner. [f
suchk property is leased {rom mmother company, give name of lessor, date and terams
of leage, and amount of rest for year. FPor any trassmizsion lime otezer than a leased lime, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent 18 not the sole owner but which the respondent operstes or seares iz
the operation of, furnish a succinct statement erplaining the arrangemest and giving particuiars
(details) of such matters as percest owmership by respondent in the lime, name of co-owner, basis of
sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borme by the respondent are sccounted for, and
accounts affected. Specily whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated cospasy.

§. Desigoate soy transmission line leased Lo amother company and give name of lessee, date and terms of
lesse, annunl rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee 13 an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columas (j) to (1) on the book cost at ead of year.

Legend for information reported on Pages 412 thru {22A:
STOC = Steel Tower, Double Circuit
ADPSC = Alumious Double Pole, Single Circuit
88PDC = 3teel Bingle Pole, Double Circuit
83PSC = 3teel Single Pole, Single Circuit
VDPEC - Wood Double Pole, Bingle Circuit
VSPSC - Wood Bingle Pole, Single Circuit
30PSC : 3teel Double Pole, Single Circutt
¥Y3POC = Wood Single Pole, Double Circuit
3PSC = Jingle Pole, Single Circuit
8PDC = Bingle Pole, Double Circuit
DPSC = Double Pole, Single Circuit
DPDC = Double Pole, Double Circuit

FERC FORM NO. 1 (BD. 12-87) Page 422/42) Imstructions




TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT [§ AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DRCENRER )1, 1988

TREANSNISSION LINE STATISTICS (Comtinued)

Line

No..

uu-—-\m.-n.-u._l

ES BB D = = s e e b e et e
s = £ W OB =8 N LN e S R = D

.
s

b s s h e B L s s A A TS R A R TS
U OB A O UM e L P e D LD DD =8 O A e

y Moo,
v of |

N384 B
(b

o €5 O T . T )
L}

. ! VOLTAGE : LENGTE (Pole Niles)
: DESIGHATION , (Indicate where other , v (Il the case of uaderground
" ithan 60 cycle, 3 phase); Type of |  limes, report circuit miles|
. : ‘Supporting,
. Froa To . Operating | Designed Structure ,0n Structures of 0a Structures of Circ,
: . . ! H ‘Line Desigoated | Asother Line
: (n) i (b) vooded o 14l (e) () H ]
\Big Bend Sta BB Sub Cen Lds . 230000 | VITDC : 115 ¢ 0.6 ;
'Gannon §ta Gan Gen Leads | 130000 88PSC ; 0.29 ;
,Gannon §ta iCan Gen Leads | 230000 8DPSC : .11
BB Peak Uts  |Big Bend Sub | 230000 ; \N8PSC | 0.60 ;
iGannon Sub ‘3heldon B4 Sub | 230000 ; 4 )i/ . 14.84 |
1Gaanon Sub ‘Sheldon B4 Bub | 230000 | \WDPSC : 13.59
\Big Bend Sub  |3tate Bd 80 Sub , 230000 1970C : 9.31 ., §.67
\Big Bend Sub  [State Rd 60 Sub | 230000 | \WDPSC ; 0.05 |
\Big Bend Sub  [Ohio Jub v 130000 T0C ; : 2.3
\Big Bend Bub  Obio Sub v L0000 | \WDPSC . 9.05 |
1Big Bend Sub  |0hio Sub v L0000 | 198P5C : 10.74
1Gaonon Sub iPebbledale v 230000 | ¥DPSC - 8.1, :
iGasaon Sub \Pebbledale v Laongo | 1 370C H H §.06 ;
iGannon Jub \Pebbledale : 230000 | \WDPSC : s
iGannon Sub iPebbledale v Lyoooo | e : 0.41
iGazpon Sab ‘Pebbledale v L0000 \WDPEC - 14.55 |
\Big Bend Bub  |Nimes Bub v L0000 310 : .38,
Big Bead Sub  (Mines Sub v L0000 \WDPEC . 19.80
\Big Bend Sub  |Mines Sub : 230000 | 870C / .25 |
\Big Bend Sub  (Mimes Sub 5 230000 ; \¥DPSC ' 0.90 ;
\Big Beed Sub  |FPL Tie - 230000 | 1 970C ! 0.20
1Big Bend Sub  [FPL Tie ' 230000 , 1ADPSC b 145 & i
\Big Bead Sub  |FPL Tie 230000 ; \WDPSC ; 10.06 .
\Big Bend Bub  River Sub 230000 9T0C : 2.3, 1.87
1Big Bend 8ub  River Sub 210000 ; . 98P3C ' £.29 )
\Big Bead Bub  [Biver Subd ; 230000 WDPSC 1.01
iBheldon Bd Bub FPC Tie : 230000 | 1¥DPSC §.16 |
8heldon Bd Sub |FPC Tie / 230000 WDPSC 5.1,
1Big Bend Sub |FPL Tie - 210000 +ADPSC 13.64 )
0hio Sub ‘Sheldon Rd : 230000 | 198p3C 9.49 .
Big Bend Sub  (Big Bend Sta ! 130000 ; 88P8C 0.48 |
JBig Bend Sub  |Big Bend Sta : 130000 188p8cC 0.99 |
13heldon Rd ‘Dale Mabry \ 230000 , \WDPSC 10.32
‘Pebbledale Sub ;Bell Creek Sub , 230000 | \¥DPSC .42
Pebbledale Sub |Bell Creek Sub | 230000 | 1810C .07,
‘Pebbledale Sub ,Bell Creek Sub 210000 | \WDPIC .28
M1nes Sub \Pebbledale 230000 J¥DPSC .10
\Pebbledale FPC Tie 210000 \WDPSC S 3
‘Pebbledale (FPC Tie 210000 | \WDPSC 11.32
Jouth Bloise |FPC Tie 130000 | \WDPSC 16.40 |
\Pebbledale Arisns 230000 , W3PsC 1.3
970C 1.1,

‘Pebbledale

JAriana

130000 |

PERC FORM NO. | (ED. 12-87)
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TANPA BLBCTRIC COMPANY
THIS REBPORT [3 AN ORIGINAL

TRAR OF RBPORT - DECEMBER 11, 1388

TRANSMISBION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

CO3T OF LINE

v Bite of |
i Conductor |

+ (Include 1n colusa ()) land, land rights :
aod clearing right-of-way)

PIRIPENSBS, BICEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAIRS

,and Material, fland
' : Other Costs
(1) i (i ‘ (k)

'
] 0
1 "

(1)

\Construction and, Total Cost

Operation
Expenses
(m)

\Maintenance |

Brpenses
(n)

Beats | Total

Brpenses
(o) ' {pl

1580 maC
4 1 VIV :
(1590 4C38 | '
11580 MC | '
11590 4C8R | i
11590 ACSR | '
11590 ACBR | '
ML VTP :
(1590 uCSE | '
11590 ACSR & 954 AAC

(2800 ACAR | i
M L LI 1ot .
V1590 ACSR/AV, '
(1590 & 954 ACSR,ACSR/AV |
11590 ACSE i
; 354 ACSR & AC, 1550 ACSR, 795 aAC
(1590 ac8E i
11590 acse | i
11590 acse | i
11590 ACSR y
11590 & 954 AC3R

12/195 ACSR

y 954 acse

11590 ACSE |

(1590 ACSE ! i
(1590 & 954 AC3E -
11590 ACSK :
11590 ACSR

12/195 ACSE

12800 ACAR

L LI VIV

11590 & 954 aaC

11590 AcCsR .
P 954 acs :
| 954 ACSR/AY, ;
, 954 acse | i
11590 ACSR

954 ACsk

11590 & 954 aCSR

854 acsk |

(1590 & 954 ACSE

| 854 ACBR/AV,

FERC PORM NO. | (BD. 12-81)
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT [8 AN ORIGIMAL
TRAR OF RRPORT - DRCENBER 11, 1988

TRANSNISSION LINE STATIITICS (Continued|

VOLTAGE : : LENGTE (Pole Miles)
. DESIGNATION . (Indicate where other .| . (In the case of uederground
HE ithan §0 cycle, 3 phase)) Type of | limes, report circuit miles) | No..
HATTH ' Supporting. I |
C Nl Froe ! To . Operating | Demigned Structure On Structures of!0s Structures of Cire,
: 5 4 ¢ . ‘Line Desigoated | Amother Lise . uits,
d (a) : (b) v e d) V(e (f) : (g b
v 43 Pebbledale ihriam v L0000 WOPSC W 141 Vo
+ 44 (Oannon Sta Oan Gen LDY ‘ 130000 VWDPEC : 1.4 Cd
. 45 iGaspon Sub ‘Juneau Jub { 138000 , \WBPSC . 1484 !
. 46 ,Ganoon Sub ‘Juneau Jub . 138000 \WDPSC : I
» 47 iOhio Sub \Juneau Sub : 138000 .| \¥8psc : .48 1
. 48 )Gannon Sub ‘Bkrs Pt Sub ‘ 138000 , \W3PsC i 1.82 | ¢ 17
i 49 |Cannon Sub 1Birs Pt Sub : 138000 | L 88P0C ; 0.44 :
i 50 |Ganmon Sub Bkrs Pt Sub ; 138000 | \WSPDC : 1.2 rd
v 51 10b1o Sub iClearview Sub | 138000 | \WEPSC J 1.91 1.
y 51 10h1o Sub Clearviev Sub | 138000 UNDERGRND®, 0.29 ;
i §3 (0hio Sub \Biner Sub - 118000 | \¥3P8C + $.38 3
v §4 10hio Sub \Clearview Sub | 138000 | \WAPSC : 1.86 |
, 35 |Gannon tduneau Sub g 138000 | VEPsc : 12.38 | I,
+ 5§ Ganmon vdusesu Sub . 138000 188PDC t , 0.4 2
+ 51 \Gannon vduneau Sub ' 138000 | L ¥8POC i " 0.19 , .
1 58 Variouws ‘Various , 69000 ; \8P8C i 118.21 Yar |
+ 59 iVarious ‘Warious : 63000 | 18P0C . §dT .45 Var |
» 60 Various Yarious ] §9000 . \DPSC ) 19.08 | War |
61 Various ‘Yarious J 69000 , 1DPOC . 1.15 145 var
i B2 \Yarious ‘Various : §9000 UNDRRECRMD! 1.4
AL i : : : ] . '
v B
13 75 i
66 !
i ) H
68 :
4 3 . .
V10 : '
40 0 4 ' ' '
o oA '
113 : !
I [ ‘ :
HE [
V16
1 I :
P g
[ [
V80
1 :
o 5 O ; . ; : ! '
i ‘ . : 4 TOTAL | 1,135.96 , 21.92

FERC PORN WO. | (BD. 12-87) Page {124



TANPA ELECTRIC COMPAMY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

TRANSNISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

o= .- e e e e e e e e
=% _uu..,uuwwuuwv.,uuun.m:..nﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ.uubMM&HMHHHHH%HNHNNMMN

lotal
Eipenses
(p)

Rents
(o)

R R RE BE T OEm EBE BT PR B TE B RS SS SE GE S SR R SR A S S SS e AR B EE mR SR BE S S e e SE

iNaintenance
Lipenses
(n)

SSEXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

L 1penses
(s)

- e m mE me me EE e e e e EE Ee e Em e EE EE Em mE EE EE e me e mE mE mE EmE R mE mE mE e me mE e m= == == == =

(1
£9,358,476

e EmE EE EE e B S Es e EE EE mE RS TE EE B SE S s e es me Eme e m= . mm me m. e s EE e mE e me me me e == ==

COST OF LINE
(Include in colusn (j) land, land rights |
(k)
8,862, 360

Other Costs

‘Comstruction and} Total Cost | Operation

- R S TR GBS S S B B S e e S e e e e

and clearing right-of-way)

10,496,116

- mm mm s mm mm m- = —- - -

33339 39
mmmummm,mmmmmmwmmmm

- e me mm mm me mEm e me Ee me mm mm mm me e e Eme me -

L}
L}

SAC, 954 AAC & 636 ACSR

L 336 ACSR
SAC, 954 AAC

ACSR, 636 AAC, 954 AAC & 400 CU

AICEM':SI.HIICU
NIHSSS\‘C

—
-
—

5
5

Size of
Conduc tor

and Material

18 EXPENSES MOT AVAILABLE BY IRAWSHMISSION LIMES

sLand
(j)
954 u:sn. 1590 ACSR & 954 ACSR/MM
L]
:
[
L]
L}
1
L}
!
H
& INCLUDES ROADS & TRAILS

\'lll
VARI
VARI
1VARI
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TARPA ELECTRIC CONPANY
THIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL

YEAR OF REPORT

TRAMSNISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

It

Report below the inforsation called for concerning transmission lines added or altered during the year

is not necessary to report sinor revisions of lines.

| 18

Provide separate subheadings for overhead and underground construction and show each transmission line

r 3

If actual costs of cospleted construction are not readily available for reporting colusas (1) to

(0), it is permissible to report in these colusas the estimated final cospletion costs. Desigmate, however ,

separately.

CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE |

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

Line |

Y]
P |
— '
" o !
— '
- |
— '
= !

Present
(f)

iper Niles)
(e)

Ihvg. No.

lype
(d)

SPSC
DPSC

L}
L}
]
'
"
L}
L}
]
L}
'
'
'

- 3”
E_g¢- o2 3
m..ml....u. me -
-
- =
e e a a L e e R e e e e e el e e W e .

iVarious
i¥arious

A e mE Ee e S S SE EE S e SE EE EE me me mE mE e m= me == - e me e ms e s mm = me == - -

| INE DESIGMATION

Fros
(a)

¢ Net miles of transaission line added during 1988.

101Al

(Lines 38 thru 43 nol used)

Various
Various
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TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

Include costs of Eiuriug Land and Rights-of-¥ay, and Roads and iEuIs,“

in colusn (1) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in colusn (s).

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGINAL
YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is oiher

than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic.

if estisated asounts are reported.

3.

& [
! = == O ) W ) 8™ R T D e NP WSS —- M oW W D~ o
\

4,974,677

i
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1
|
|
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. EE me e mE me me ms R EE EE EE EE SR EE R R m R eSS Se S SR SR S EE Ee Ee SR e e R EE Sm Ee SR eSS Sa Ss s Ss Ss ss sa ==

I = "

- EmE R EE ER EE B EE e SR EE R B R Be Be BE RS EE R EE B S SR S EE ES D AR SE ER e RS RS S AR SR SR 86 Se es ea an e == e

iConfiguration
and
Spacing
(i)

|
. i
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TAMPA BLBCTRIC CONPANY
T[S REPORT [8 AN ORIGINAL
TRAR OF REPORT - DRCEMBER 31, 1900

BUBSTATIONS

e

Report below the information called for concersing substations of the respondent as of tae ead of t2e year.
Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed beiow.
Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 EVa, except those serving customers with emergy for
resale, may be grouped according to functiomal character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

{. Indicate in coluan (b) the functional character of each substatios, desigoating whether transmission or

distribution and whether attended or unatteaded. At the end of the page, summarize according to fusction
the capacities reported for the individual stations in colums (f}.

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Line ' ‘ i
' ¥o., MName and Location of Bubstation ;Character of Substation; . Becondary Tertiary
: ! (a) H ib) ‘ ' (d) : (e
© 1, ALBIANDER ED-PLANT CITY yDIST-UNATTENDED t 69 | 1.
v 1 ) BAY COURT-TANPA \DIST-UNATTENDED H 13 [
v 3 ) BAY COURT-TANPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 | 13,
v 4 ) BELL SHOALS-BURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 | il
v 5 ) BELNONT BRIGETS-TAMPA ‘DIST-UNATTBNDED 9 . 11
. 6 | BERELBY ED-RURAL \DIST-UNATTENDRD 69 | 13
V1 ) BLANTON-EURAL 1DIST-UNATTENDED 69 . 13
v B ) BLOONINGDALE-SAME \DIST-UNATTENDED d 89 | 13
v 9, BRANDOM-3AME 1DIST-UNATTENDED ; 69 . 13
+ 10 } BUCLEORN-RURAL \DIST-UNATTENDRD ; 69 | 13
v 11 ) CALOOSA-RURAL 'DIST-UNATTENDED . 69 | 13}
¢ 12 . CARROLLYOOD VILLAGE-TANPA JDIST-UNATTENDRD 83 | 13 .
13 | CASEY ROAD-RURAL (DIST-UNATTENDED 69 | 1) .
» 14 | CLAREYILD-RBURAL DIST-UNATTENDED 69 | 13
v 15 | COOLIDGE-TANPA \DIST-UNATTENDED 89 | 13
v 16 | CTPRE3S GDNS-W/HAVEN \DIST-UNATTENDED (1 11
¢+ 17 | CYPRESS STREET-TANPA \DIST-UNATTENDED 89 . 13 .
v 18 ) DAIEY BOAD-W/HAVEN ‘DIST-UNATTENDED ! 69 . 11
19 | DEL VEBB-SUN CITY \DIST-UNATTENDRD ‘ 63 . 13
y 20 ) BAST BAT-RURAL \DIST-UNATTRNDED 69 | 1
v 21 ) BAST VINTBR BAVEN-SAME DIST-UNATTENDRD 69 | 13
+ 22 | BURLICS ROAD-TAMPA ‘DI8T-UNATTEMDED 1 13
v 13 ) BL PRADO-TANPA JDIST-UNATTRADED 69 | [
+ 24 | BL PRADO-TAMPA \DIST-UMATTENDERD (1 13,
v 25 ) BSTUARY-TAMPA +DIST-UNATTENDERD 69 | i3,
, 16 | FAIRGROUNDS-RURAL \DI8T-UNATTENDED 69 | 11,
© 17 | FERN STRERY-TANPA \DIBT-UNATTENDED 13} B
1 18 | FREN STRERT-TANPA ‘DIST-UNATTENDED 11 i
19 | FERN STREET-TANPA ‘DIST-UNATTENDED (1 1}
130 ) S6TE STREBET-TANPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 . 13 ]
v 31 ) PIRST STRRET-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 69 | 13,
» 32 ) FLOGIDA AVENUE-TAMPA DIST-UNATTENDED 63, 13,
v 33 ) FT. LING BVY-RURAL JDIST-UNATTENDED b3 13
v 34 ) A6TH STRERT-TANPA 13

|

‘DIST-UMATTENDED

69 |
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
THIS REPORT I3 AN ORIGINAL
1EAR OF REPOBT - DRCBMBER 11, 1588

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

Show 1o columns (1), (j), and (k| special equipmeat such as rotary comverters, rectifiers, condensers, etc.,
and auziliary equipment for increasing capacity.

Desigoate substations or major items of equipsent leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated
otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipseat operated under
leage, give cane of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rest. For any substation or equipsent
operated other than by reason of sole owaership or lease, give same of co-owner or other party, erplaio basis
of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state asounts and accounts affected

in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owmer, or other party 1is an
asgociated company.

Capacity of ' i CONVERSION APPAEATUS AND SPECIAL BQUIPMENT

Substation Number of : Number of
(In Bervice] | Transformers | Spare ] : Number ! Total :
(In WVa) v in Service i Transformers  [Type of Bquipament; of Units ! Capacity ‘Lige;
(f) : (g) ‘ (h) 1 (i) ' (3 H (k) Mo, |
50.4 ) : B 1 : l
1.501 , L ' : (I
20.0 | 1 H ! e
8.0 | : (
8.0 | {3 : : 5
2.0 1 ] 1
20.0 ; | : : I
8.0 | | I v ik s
56.0 | : ; . B
8.0 | ' il §
I 1 ' M &
50.4 ) 2 i ¢
28.0 ! i
8.0 1 T
8.0 ) 1 . 1§
56.0 | i : i1
28.0 | 1] 18
.5, i, !
14.0 1 - i
56.0 | 23 ity 4|
56.0 | B I £
Y5 3 &
8.0 | I ool
28.0 | i l
28.0 | 1 e
5.0 ) ) ‘ il B
§.001 ; 1. ! ! sugp
8.0 | b !
56.0 , t! 30
2.4 I 1
8.0 , 1! 1
3.4 3! 1
56.0 A "

PERC FORN NO.| (BD. 12-86) Page {27




TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

THIS REPORT IS AM ORIGIMAL

TEAR OF RFPORT

- DECEMBER 31, 1988

SUBSTATIONS (Conlinued)

YOLTAGE (In Mva)

Character of Substatioa

Nase and Locatiom of Substatiom

o o s B B S T B B Tt B B e M s B o B R B B B B B s Mt Mo R TR s Bt o B s B
puil gt il SRl Foal . froadl ol Rl guet — e —

IS:
131
15 |
2
3
3

"
"
[
L}

o o 999999’3’9,99‘-99
I P I T T TSI T I I TITTTTTIITIITISTLTTSSSSS

69
69 |
13
6Y |
69 |

. [58§3888s + : TrEEEER
= ARERARARRRRRRRARRRRAARRARRARRARARARAR ALY
O O L L L L

:Jmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmummmnununnunumnwmmn:
AT L L 11z i .
T == - P32 < <<<o2p5%
TP T PN M AL P T T L
BgoEEiiiEiisifsgluueriaalaaifiindieaadtiiey

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmm=

1~ annres BB aibR T h P o e ducadtassiEa R e ]
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TANPA BLECTRIC CONPANT
THIS REPORT [3 AN ORIGIMAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DECENBER )1, 1988

. SUBSTATIONS (Continued|

Capacity of | . : CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL BQUIPNENT

. Substation |  MNumber of |  Nusber of |

i (Is Bervice] | Transformers | Spare : M Nusber b Total

v (In HVa) \ in Service | Traasforsers [Type of Bquipsent]  of Units v Capacity  iline.

: (f ' (gl : (d) | (1) : () : ] o,

: 8.0 | : : ' ! oAb LT

: 56.0 | : : ' ‘ ' 36

: 1A I ' : : : | i

! §6.0 . ' ; : ;38

' 1.4 ) : ‘ F 38

: §6.0 | ; ' : ' 400

' 8.0 | : H ‘ : N

' 12.5 | ' : ' ‘ L

' 56.0 ; ' i i ! M b

: 8.0 | ' ; ' : B 1

' 20.0 | ' ' } : i 1

‘ 8.0 | ' ] ' ‘ A6

' 1.501 | ' ; ' ! s )

' 12.5 | H : : 1

! 8.0 | : ' ' : A8

! 8.0 ! ' ' : o5,

‘ 56.0 | b ‘ Al ) i
‘ ' : ol 7

28

I 4 ‘ H i 1|

. : 2.0 !
' 3.15

! 8.0 : b H L0y
H 8.0 | : . g 11
1 28.0 | i : AOE- T
; 14.0 1 : 56

: £

- ‘ : . B0

] - H " £l

. . ' ' bl
f ! L 53

L

4 7 . 65,
' { 1)
: } . 81

12.5 )
H 8.0 |
' 28.0 |
' 20.0 |
' 8.0 |
) 8.0 |

10.0

56.0 |
! 0.4
| 56.0
' £7.1
' 56.0
: 10.002

: | . T
! ' : LR
: : : 110,

e f e e e B N PSS B P BB BB i e e e e e e b s et e S d e PD b = el B = B = = B = S e P e

: 5.0 | ; : :
: 2.0 ; ; ’
: 8.0 | 14
: 2.0 i
; 3.0, %
'. 2.0 2
. ; 2.0 ! L
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TANPA RLECTRIC CONPANY
THIS REPORT [8 AN ORIGINAL

TEAR OF REPORT - DRCBNBER 11, 1988

iLine;

V18
80

"
"
"
[
"
'
'
'
0
.
"
L}
(]
'
i
'
'
i
"
i
]
"
L}
L}
i
'
'
'
'
[
[
"
[
Ll
i

8l
8z
8l

V4

LH
8
8!
i
89

i |

9l
9l
9
84
1

91
il
99

1100
el
102
103 ]
o4
105

106

o
1108
1109
1110
111
2
A1
Vi
115
Y
Y
118
V119
V120
il

H VA

"

Nane and Location of Substation

()

PEACH AVE-RURAL
PRARSON BD-RURAL
PINE LALE-TANPA
PINBCREST-RURAL
PLANT AVENUE-TANPA
PLANT CITY-8ANR
PLYNCJTH-TANPA

POLE CITT-8AME

PORT SUTTON-TANPA
PROVIDENCE ROAD-RURAL
REODINE BOAD-RURAL
BOCKY CREEL-RURAL
EOME AVE-TANPA

SAN ANTONIO-JANE
SECOND AVENUE-TANPA
SECOND AVENUE-TANPA
SEMECA ST-TANPA
1878 ST-TANPA
SETVAT-TANPA

80UTH SEFFNER-SAME
§T CLOUD-3AME
BTADIUM-TANPA

STATE D $T4-RURAL
SUN CITT-3ANE
SUNSET LANE-TANPA
TANPA BAY BLYD-TANPA
TAMPA PALMS-TANPA
TENPLE TERRACE-3ANME
TERRACE-TANPA

JRD AVE-TANPA

J0TE ST-TANPA

1278 AVE-TANPA

L1TH ST-TANPA

UNIV OF 3O FLA-TANPA
VASHINGTON ST-TANPA
WATERS AVE-RURAL
WATNE BOAD-RURAL
VILSON-PLANT CITY
¥OODLANDS-TANMPA
TUROK-TAKPA

MISC-B VARIOUS

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

SUBSTATIONS (Continued|

\Character of Substation

' (b

\DIST-UNATTENDED
‘DIST-UNATTENDED
\DIST-UKATTENDRD
JDIST-UNATTENDED
(DIST-UNATTENDED
\DIST-UNATTENDED
\DIST-UNATTENDED
‘DI8T-UNATTENDRD
(DIST-UNATTENDED
(DIST-UNATTENDED
‘DIST-UNATTENDRD
\DIST-UNATTENDRD
(DIST-UNATTENDED
{DIST-UNATTENDERD
{DIST-UNATTENDRD
(DIST-UNATTENDRD
DIST-UNATTENDRD
(DI3T-UNATTENDED
(DIST-UNATTENDRD
yDIST-UNATTRNDERD
DIST-UNATTENDED
\DIST-UNATTRNDED
\DIST-UNATTENDED
‘DIST-UNATTENDED
'DIST-UNATTENDERD
1D13T-UNATTENDED
‘DIST-UNATTENDED
‘DIST-UNATTENDED
'DIST-UNATTRNDED
(DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED
\DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDRD
\DIST-UNATTENDED
JDIST-UNATTRNDED
'DIST-UNATTENDRD
'DIST-UNATTENDED
yDIST-UNATTENDERD
‘DIST-UNATTENNED
‘DIST-UNATTENDED
DIST-UNATTENDED

TRANSHISSION DATA BEGINS ON LINE 123.

VOLTAGE (lz dvaj

Primary v Secondary . Tertiary
(c) H d] ! (e}
69 . 13,
69 | 13
11 11
11 M 13
69 . 11,
6 1,
69 ) 13
6 ) 11,
6 ) 13,
69 ) 13,
69 13,
63 | 13
1 11
3 1.
13
69 13,
1 13,
69 | 1.
(1 13,
69 . 13,
63 . 13
115 1,
69 .
69 . 13
63 . b
138 ; 13
65 . 11
69 | 13
69 | 11 .
1 13}
69 | 13
(1 13!
69 13 .
69 . 1
69 | 1 ;
69 . 2 NiE
(1 1,
63 | 11
69 | i
65 | 13

VARIOUS |

VARLOUS |

FPERC FORN KO.l (ED. 12-86)
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANT
THIS REPORT I8 AN ORIGINAL
TBAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

SUESTATIONS (Continued)

Capacity of

Substation

(In Service)

{In HVa)
(f)

Nusber of
Traasformer
in Service

(g

Number of
Spare
Transformers
(h)

CONVERSION APPABATUS AND SPECIAL BQUIPMENT

1type of Bquipment,

(i}

Number
of Units

(i

"

Total
Capacity
(K

8.0 |
8.0
§6.0 |
.
61.2 |
8.0 |
56.0
12.5 |
P
8.0 )
8.0 |
8.0
8.0 |
12.5 |
.15
9.315 |
8.0 )
74 I
56.0
50.4
8.0 )
1.3
50.8 |
28.0 ;
26.0

17333 .
8.0 |
Ww.s
8.0 ,
28.0 ;
28.0
28.0 |
50.4
56.0 |
56.0 |
56.0 ,
12.5 |
8.0
8.0 |
50.4
§2.252 |

g
-

e e ek e b BB BB e = e Bl = b B = e e b B b D e S e e

—— e S D B BB em e = e 3 =

208 |

L]
"
'
Ll
0
'
]
'
]
L]
L]
[
L
[
[}
[}
L}
"
1

PRRC FORN NO.1 (BD

. 12-88)
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Lise,
Ho.
Tl
80,
. 81
V82,
Hift &
o !
L
, B6 .
L 7
. B8
8
90
{ 3E .
i
93
T
L85,
. 96
|
.98,
C 88
100
102
104
V108
A0k
07,
1108 |
10§
10
112
13,
Al
118
6
il 5
118
11§

140

IR

2 b2

ELL]
Ry




yLine,
No.,|

2l
b
1128
126
2l
V128
128
1130
HE
132
3
el
133
136
AN
18
19
40
L
42
HLE
BLL
L
146
LY
V148
49
1150
1151
152
1153
jtl
1155
1156
i
1158
1139
1160
1161
1162 |
1163
V6
1165 |
(166

TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANT

THIS REPORT (8 AN ORIGINAL

TEAR OF REPORT - DRCRMBER 11, 1988

 SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

'
L}

YOLTAGE (In MVe)

Mame and Locatios of Substation ;Character of Substation; Primary . Becondary . Tertiary
(a) i (b) i (e) i (d) ‘ (e
ARIANA-RURAL TRAMS-UNATTENDED ) 69 | 13
ARIANA-RURAL TRANS-UNATTBNDED - 30 | 69 |
BELL CREBI-RURAL + TRANS-UNATTRNDED H 30 | 69 )
BIG BEND UNIT |-RURAL ' TRAUS-ATTENDED H 30 .
BIG BEND UNIT 2-RURAL L TRANS-ATTENDED ' 110 3
BIGC BEXD UNIT 3-RURAL TRANS-ATTENDED i 30 ) &3
BIG BEND UNIT 4-RURAL \TRANS-ATTENDED H 20 : )
C'3 TURBINB HO. 2-RURAL \TRANS-ATTRMDED ' 0 ) 14
GAS TURBINB WO. J-RURAL ‘TRANS-ATTENDED : 210 13
BRADLEY-RURAL VTRANS-UNATTRNDED - 130 | 69 .
CLEARVIEN-TAMPA TRANS-UNATTENDED ' 138 | 69 .
CLEARVIBY-TANPA ' TRANS-UNATTENDED : 69 | ¥
DADE CITT-34ME JTRANS-UNATTENDRD 4 69 |
DADE CITT-3ANME ‘TRANS-UNATTRNDRD : 6 % i
DALE MABRY-RURAL ' TRANS-UNATTENDED " 69 | 13
DALE MABRY-RURAL JTRANS-UNATTENDRD : 210 6 .,
DOUBLE BRANCE-RURAL (TRANS-UNATTENODED : 69 ) 1344
DOUBLE BRANCE-RURAL VTRANS-UNATTENDRD ' 110 63 |
1178 AVE-TANPA TRANS-UNATTENDED : 69 | 13,
GANNOM BTA-TAPA TRANS-UNATTENDRD H 130 138
GANNON 3TA UNIT 1-TANPA \TRANS-ATTENDRD : 138 1%
GANNON STA UNIT 2-TANPA VTRANS-ATTENDED 138 | 1§84
GANNON STA UNIT J-TANPA \TRANS-ATTENDED . 138 | 20
GANMON STA UNIT 4-TAMPA ' TRANS-ATTEBNDED - 30 18
GANNON STA UNIT 5-TANPA \TRANS-ATTENDED . 130 20
GANNON 3TA UNIT 6-TANPA TRANS-ATTENDRD : 210 23
HAMPTON-RURAL 1 TRANS-UNATTENDED ! 1 13
HAMPTON-RUBAL VTRANS -UNATTENDED 4 1310 ¢ 69 .
HINES-TANPA TRANS-UNATTENDED ; 69 | 13
BIMRS-TAKPL TRANS-UNATTENDED : 138 | 69 !
BOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA TRANS-ATTENDED 138 [} [
BOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA (TRANB-ATTENDED (11 1
HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA JTRANB-ATTENDED : 6, 131
HOOKERS PT-TANPA ' TRANS-ATTENDED H (11 13
HOOKRRS PT-TAMPA ' TRANS-ATTENDED : 69 | 1 i
JUNBAU-TANPA +TRANS-UNATTENDED ; 69 | 13
JUNEAU-TANPA ' TRANS-UNATTRNDED { 138 | 69 |
LAKE SILYER-¥/BAVEN VTRANS-UNATTRBEDED ' €9 . 13
MINES-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED ' 10 | 69 |
MULBBRET-SANE JTRANS-SEMIATTRNDED 69 | 13
OBIO-TANPA TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 138 .
PRBBLEDALE-RUBAL (TRANS-UNATTENDED 20 69 .
EIVER-BURAL (TRANS-UNATTENDED 230 | 69 |
BUSKIN-EURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED 69 ! 13 .
FERC FORN NO.! (ED. 12-8§) Page 426C




TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
TEIS REPOBT [3 AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DECENBER 11, 1938

. SUBSTATIONS (Continued|

Capacity of | 1 : CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPBCIAL EQUIPMENT
i Substation . Number of ' Number of i .

' (In Service] , Transformers | Spare i i Nuaber " Total o
v (In MVa) . in Service | Trassformers Type of Bquipsent,  of Units v Capacity  lize,

' (f) ' (g) ' (b} ' (i) : (3 ' (k) e,
' 2.4 B H ' . ] &
' 1§8.0 | 1 ; ) ! i
' 224.0 k& ‘ : : V25 .

i {60.0 | 1 : : H 128

' 480.0 ; ) ' ] ! N

b {80.0 | ) ‘ ' ' VI8
' i80.0 ; 14 Y i : s

' 1.5 1. N ‘ ! 130

: 1.5, . i p 5

‘ 168.0 | l 4 ' ' p BEH

i 300.0 2. : ' | 13

: 28.0 | 1. ' i ‘ kL

; 5.001 ; 34 : : . 1135
: 8.0 ] 4 ' ) : 136,
H 56.0 | 3 ‘ . : A1k §
' 4.0 |3 ‘ ‘ ‘ 18
‘ 8.0 | i ‘ ‘ y 139
- 0.0 ) I ; ! } Vo
. ; 56.0 i ' : : AT
: 224.0 | ] . : Ve
: 150.0 | S H ‘ i LR
. 150.0 451 ' 1 I LS

\ 180.0 | 1. : i i 145

b 205.0 | i ! ! ' I

: 210.0 b Y

‘ 33.0 ] » ' H Ll

8.0 ; {5 , ' : Lt

4.0 A ‘ : V150

: 46.15 ) b B ' ‘ : 1151
' 168.0 | 1 M E
‘ 168.0 | [ v +143

! 1.5 | ‘ : 1 154
66.666 | ¢ ' . ‘ 158

A 88.0 | U : p . 156

: 60.0 | 14 ! : ! 187
! 56.0 | 1. ' : | o L1 B
- 336.0 ; i ' ‘ ; 188}
| 8.0 | 1. 160,
136.0 1 8l

0.4 1. A6

672.0 | ¢ | V181

. 336.0 | 1 : . ; 1]

i 8.0 | - ‘ i ; 168

| ! ¢ ] 1166

. | 2.0
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TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANY
TEIS REPORT IS AN ORIGIMAL
TRAR OF REPORT - DECENBER 11, 1983

~ SUBSTATIONS (Contisued)

VOLTAGE (In NYa)

\Line, , ' ' '
. No.. HName and Location of Substation Character of Substation; Primany v Becondary . Tertiany
; / (a) 1 (b) ‘ (c) i (d) ‘ (e]

. RUSKIN-RURAL JTRANS-UNATTENDED : 30 6 .
. SHELDON RD-RURAL \TRANS-UNATTENDED ' PR :
, 80.BLOISB-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED ‘ 10
1110 | 80.BLOISE-RURAL L TRANS-UNATTRNDRD i 1]
, 80. GIBSONTON-SANE TRANS-UNATTENDRD ) 10
+ STATE 2D 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED : 0 | 69 |
V171 | STATE RD 60-RURAL TRANS-UNATTENDED . 6 1

v TOTAL TRANSNISSION : ' i

454 i ' ' ' '
, TOTAL TEANSMISSION & ;

180 DISTRIBUTION }

FERC PORM NO.| (ED. 12-86) Page 4260




TANPA BLBCTRIC COMPANT
TEIS REPORT IS AN ORIGINAL
TRAR OF REPORT - DECENBER 11, 1988

. SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

Capacity of ! ' ' CONVEESION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

, Substation ,  Mumber of | Nusber of
i (In Service] . Trassformers | pare i " Nuaber ; Total . .
v (In MVa) . in Service | ‘Traasformers  |Type of Equipment,  of Usits v Capacity .Lige

. (f) ] (1) ! (s : (i) : () y i Ne. |

i 168.0 | ‘ ' i AT
' 20.0 | 1. ' i : V168
' 168.0 | I : ' : 88
: 28.0 | [ ‘ '. : 110
' 196.0 1) H . : V1
' 420.0 | l. ' : : an
' 28.0 | | ' H ] A3
| sxssmmmue)) == ‘ H ' f
' ‘ ! H ] ¥ b - T
: 9,682.717 , 1 H ‘ . T8
i eememese- ‘ .- - : : P i
: ‘ . ; ‘ . 118
' ' i H i 4 U
H 13,568,851 | 111 ' ' : (180 .
4 SrEsssEees | =z= 2 . i 1 V181,
' ‘ ' ' ' ‘ 8,
1 i i ' ; 1 V183
‘ ' : ‘ ' ! L

. : : : : : ! 188
: : ' . J ; ‘186 |
' . ' ! ; ! 18T
- : : ; ; 188
; '. : 1189
: : - ‘190 |
191
1192
S
94
098
1196
’ i ' . 9
' : ; ! : : 98 |
: ! : : . : SULE
: ' : : : 1200
1201 |
1202
20
204,
1208 .

[ )
V206

20
Le08
1208

. ' ' X .
: . p . : : 9y

FERC FORM NO.1 (BD. 12-86] Page 4270 Nert Page 18 41§




TANPA BLECTRIC COMPANT
THIS REPORT [§ AN ORIGINAL
TEAR OF REPORT - DECBNMBER 11, 1988

BLECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINB TRAMSPORNRRS

Report below the inforsation called for coscerning distribution watt-hour seters and line transformers.
[aclude watt-hour demand distribution meters, but oot external demand meters.

Show in a footaote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or lime transforaers held by the respondent
uader lease from others, jointly owsed with others, or held otherwise thaa by reason of sole ownership by
the respondest. [f 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a lease, give nase of lessor, date
aad period of lesse, snd sanual reat. [f 500 or more seters or line transforsers are held other thas by
reason of sole owsership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for
expesses between the parties, aad state asounts and accounts affected in respondent’s books of accoust.
Bpecify in each case vhether lessor, co-owner, or other party is as associated company.

H ' LINE TRANSFORMBRS
Line, , Number of Watt | . Total Capacity
No.\ [tes . Hour Meters | Nunber K (I HVa)
H (a) : (b) : (e . (d]
1 | Number at Begisning of Tear 5 482,000 , 120,147 5,880.3
2 ) Additions During Tear . . y :
31 Purchases and Reused : 2,581 9,430 1030
4, Associated with Utility Plaat Acquired : ' :
5 TOTAL Additions (Bater total of lines 4 : L '
: 3and {) ' 22,541 9,430 , 4034,
6 ) Reductions During Tear ‘ ' . '
1! [Retiresents ‘ 4,358 3,42 13.0 !
8 | Associated with Utility Plast Sold ‘ ' : '
5, T0TAL Reductions (Boter total of lines ! : . : .
{ and 8) ! {38 1412 13.0 |
V10 Nusber at Bod of year (Lises | ¢ 5 - §) | 500,194 | 126,165 | 6,210.1 ;
11 } Is Stock : 26,936 | 5,156 | {58.8 .
12 | Locked Meters on Customers’ Premises ! 29,133 | H .
13 | Isactive Transformers om Systes : : : !
14 ; In Customers’ Use . 43,405 120,643 . §,123.5 ,
15 | In Company's Use ' 120 | 166 | 8.4
16 | T0TAL Bed of year (Bater total of limes ' ' p
‘ 11 to 15. This line should equal lime 10.) 500,194 | 126,165 | 6,210.7 ,

FERC PORM NO. | (ED. 12-88) Page 429




TAKPA BLECTRIC CONPANY
THIS REPORT [8 AN ORLGINAL
TRAR OF REPORT - DECBNBER 11, 1988

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PACILITIES .

. For purposes of this response, eavironmental protection facilities shall be defined as any building,
structure, equipsent, facility, or improvesent designed and comstructed solely for comtrol, reduction,
prevention or abatement of discaarges or releases into the emvironment of gaseous, liquid, or solid
substances, heat, moise or for the control, reduction, prevestion, or abatesent of any other adverse
1apact of am activity oa the eaviromsent.

1. Beport the differences in cost of facilities installed for envirosmeatal comsiderations over the cost of
alternative facilities which would otherwise be used vithout eavirommental comsiderations. Use the best
engineering design achievable without esvirosmental restrictions as the basis for determining costs
without eavironmental comsiderations. [t is mot intesded that mpecial design studies be made for
purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgement where direct comparisons
are oot available.

Include in these differeaces in costs the costs or estimated costs of eovirosmeatal protectios
facilities in service, constructed or modified in comnection with the productios, trassaission, aad
distribution of electrical emergy and shall be reported herein for all such esvirommental facilities
placed in service on or after Jamuary !, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such
faciliti.s were constructed or sodified for eaviroamental rather thas operationsl purposes. Also report
sinilar expenditures for eavirosmeatal plant imcluded in comstruction work in progress. Bstimate the
cost of facilities when the origimal cost is not available or facilities are jointly owned with mnother
utility, provided the respondent ezplains the basis of such estimations.

Bxamples of these costs would include a portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground linmes,
and landscaped substations. Brplain such costs in & footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plast that
is or will be used to provide power to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These
costs may be estimated on a perceatage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footaote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided below sad include, as u misinus, the items
listed hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities:

(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.

(Z) Changes necessary to accomodate use of eavirommentally clesn fuels such as low ash or low

sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipsent

(3) Monitoring equipment

{4) Other
B. Water pollution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.

(2) Waste water treatment equipment

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment

(4) 01l interceptors

(5] Bedimeat control facilities

(6) Monitoring equipment

(1) Other
C. 8clid vaste disposal costs:

(1) Ash bandling snd disposal equipment

(2) Land

(3) Settling ponds

(4) Other
D. Noise sbatement equipment:

{1) 3tructures

(2) Mufflers

(3) Sound proofing equipment

{4) Momitoring equipment

(§) Other
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PACILITIES (Contisued)

B. Bsthetic Costs:
(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers
(3) Underground lines
{4) Landscaping
(5) Other
P. Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted output from existing facilities, or addition of
pollution control facilities.
G. Miscellaneous:
(1) Preparation of eavironmental reports
(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 330, 331, 332, and 335
(3) Parks and related facilities
(4) Other
§. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs,
specify in colusn (f) the actual costs that are included in colusa (e).
6. Report comstruction work 1n progress relating to eaviroomental facilities at lime §.

(§ in 1,0008]

: . ' CHANGES DURING TRAR

‘ ' ' . Balance |

‘ i - ' i at Bod | Actual
HALTY Clagsification of Cost i Additions | Betirements | Adjustmests ., of Tear | Cost
HE [ (a) : (c) ‘ (d) ' (e) 6 ¢ ¥ {|
v 1} Air Pollution Control Pacilities ! 1,115 0t (46,825)) 315,463 | NOTE 1
v L) ¥ater Pollution Control Facilities | 12 | 5L (16,649), 19,938 , K
31 Bolid Weste Disposal Costs ‘ 129 | ' §1,887 , 56,305 .

v & | Nolse Abatement Bquipment : 4 | [ 04 )

v § | Bsthetic Costs : i H 1 n.,

v 6 ) Additional Plant Capacity y (1 ! A T L T I '

v T i Miscellaseous (Identify significant) ; : ! 6,932 . 6,932 | :

v B ) TOTAL (total limes | thru 7) . 2y 129 (3,519), 405,225 .

v 9 ) Comstruction Work 1o Progress ‘ - . . 65 |

NOTE [: Only production eavironmental expenditures have been reported. Other enmvirosmental
expenditures are sinimal. The production esvironmental facilities idestification was

{ corrected oo the Coatinuing Property Becords during 1988. Variances [rom previous

] estisates are displayed as adjustaents. Production eavirosmentsal erpenditures made prior

! to 1969 and still in service are §7,166,141. Cannon Coal Conversion costs of $94,197,635

. owned by the Gasmon Trust are not imcluded.

FERC FORM MO. 1 (BD. 12-88) Page 1304



t

PANFA ELLUIRLL CONEANI
THIS REPORT [S AN URIGINAL
YEAR OF KEPORT - DECEMBER 31, 1988

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

“how Lelow expenses incurred ;ﬁ ;ﬁnnerllun with lhv'uéﬁ of uﬂ;;rﬁn.ﬁﬁi;i‘ﬁ;ﬁiftljnn 'ﬂ;lllliv'_ th-IH:T ot
which are reported on page 428. Mhere 1t 15 necessary that allocations and/or estisates of costs be made,
state the basis or sethod used.

Include below the costs tncurred due to the operation of environsental protection equipsent, facilities,

and prograes.

Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.

linder ites & report the difference in cost between environsentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels
that would otherwise be used and are available tor use

Under ites 7 include the cost of replacesent power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the

deficiency 1n output from existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipsent, use of alter-
nate environsentally preferable fuels or environsental regulations of governmental bodies  Base the price
of replacement power purchased on the average systes price of purchased power 1f the actual cost of such
replacement power 15 not known. Price internally generated replacesent power at the cystem average cost of
power generated 1f the actual cost of specific replacesent generation 1s not known

Under 1tes & include ad valores and other tares assessed directly on or directly relatable to environaental
facslities
In those instances where eipenses are cosposed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs,
<pecify in coluan (c) the artual erpenses that are included in coluan (b

No.

- T W

o

Line;

Depreciation

labor, Maintenance, Materials, & Supplies Cost
i Related to Environsmental Facilities & Programs
" Fuel Related Costs

uperation of Facilities

Fly ash and Sulfur Sludge Resoval

niftference 1n Cost of Favironsentally Clean Fuels)
v Heplavaent Fower Losls ! L0 s TNt

Also include under 1tes 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities

Asount i Actual brpenses
(b) ‘ (c)

15,295,799 INOTE |

CIaséxtaiaiséh of E:pensés
(a)

14,789,797 INOIE ¢

22,211,873 |

fares and Fees " :
Administrative and General H 67,078

NOTE 1:

NOTE 2

NOTE 3:

i Uther (Identify significant) ‘ :
T T0TAlL

! 6,490,404 |

Book depreciation determined by applying current depreciation rates to pollution
control investsent.

Allocation of expenses sade on basis of plant 1nvestaent.

Based on estisated power usage Lises average cost per IWH.

FERC FORN NO

1 (ED. 12-88) Page 43|




Schedule

Accrued and prepaid taxes
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of
common utility plant . . ... ... ..
utility plant
utiity plant (summary)
Advances
from associated companies . . . . . <N e
Amortization
miscellaneous . -
of nuclear fuel .. ..... ... ... ..
Appropriations of Retained Earnings . .
Associated Companies
AVANCES IO cicisi oo e s anea aneaie ais. st e
corporations controlled by respondent . . . ..
controi over respondent .
interest on debt to . . -
Altestation W—— T —
Balance sheet
COMPArative . .. ........uwiuueanineennns
NOIOB 10.. .. o v 50 SA SR e s vE s

CHEBOUNME . i o wmrer sreim v wolit oo ots e o4l
OXPONBB . i ive s sasi oo ss el nsss wasa os
installments received

premiums Siv e sptimamriminy pate veme canye SN 8
TORCOUINGd.. . . i+ oo o oo ivi ivmai s c03 pwes

SUDSEDBA  cviwsn e SN e S ERe S S .

Cash flows, statement of

Changes
important during year .

Construction
overheads, electric . . .. ............. .
overhead procedures, general dascnpuon ol
work in progress — common utility plant
work in progress — electric . .

work in progress — other utility depanmsrlls .

Control
corporations controlled by respondent
over respondent .
security holders and voting pnwum
Corporation
controlled by
incorporated
CPA, background mformat:on on
CPA Certfication, this report form

INDEX

Page No

262-263
234
272-277

356
219
200-201

256-257

340
202-203
118-119

256-257
103
102

256-257

1

110-113
122-123
256-257
251
254
254
252
252
251
252
120-121

108-109

217
218
356
216
200-201

103
102
106-107

103
101
101
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Schedule Page No
Deferred .
credits. other 269
debts, miscellaneous . 233
income taxes accumulatad - accelarated
amortization property . . ............. o . . 272-273
income taxes accumulated — other propeny 274.275
income taxes accumulated — other 276-277
income taxes accumulated — poliution control facrlmes 234

Definitions, this report form ... ... ... . ... ... .. , _ i
Depreciation and amortization

of common utility plant. . . . .. . _ S— 356
OF BlAGINIC PIARNY .« . s suvmmwrmmms s i ez s 504 ; 219
336-338
Directors ... .. 105 |
Discount on capatal stock .......................... . o o 254 1
Discount — premium on long-termdebt . .. ......................... R . 258-257
Distribution of salaries and wages . . . . 354-355
Dividgend appropriations . ...... .. .. sy 118-119
Earnings, Retained : . 118-119
Electric energy account : _ : 401
Environmental protection
ONPOABEE ... oo o sims v nw s Soas Siam sow sial SaE 500 Hoidcs T, R 431
facilities . . . .......... .. ......... . 430
Expenses
electric operation and maintenance o e . 320-323
electric operation and maintenance, summary S ; 323
unamortized debt . ... e iad vl pie S ; : 256
Extraordinary property losses . S 230
Filing requirements, this report form . .. ; - [
General description of construction ovarhead procedure 218 [
General information R o . o 101 !
General instructions . - . 1-vi '
Generating plant statistics |
hydroelectric (large) 406-407
pumped storage tlarge) 408-409
small plants. .. ....... e 410-411
steam-electric (large) ; : : 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics . — . . o . 406-407 [
Identification . . . .. C o . 101 |
Important changes durmg year o 108-109 |
Income [
statement of, by departments . . ... . i o » 114-117 |
statement of, for the year (see also revenues) . 114-117 }
deductions, interest on debt to associated companies 340
deductions, misceilaneous amortization 340 '
deductions, other income deduction 340 I
deductions, other interest charges . 340 !
Incorporation information 101
Installments received on capital stock 252
Interchange power 328-329
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. Interest
charges. on debt o associated companies 340
charges, other 34
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances. elc. 256-257
Investments
nonutility property . . A 221
subsidiary companies 224.225
Investment tax credits. accumulated deferred 266-267
Law. excerpts apphcable to this report form -1V
List of schedules, this report form 2-4
Long-term debt _ 256-257
Losses — Extraordinary property 2 230
Matenals and supples 227
Meters and hne ‘ransformers 429
Miscellaneous general expenses 33s
Notes
to balance sheel ' 122-123
to statement of changes in financial position 122-123
to statement of income 122-123
to statement of retained earnings 122-123
Nonutility property . 221
Nuclear fuel matenals. . . . S . 202-203
Nuclear generating plant, statistics 402-403
Number of Electric Department Employees 323
Officers and officers’ salaries 104
Operating
expenses — electric 320-323
expenses — electric (summary) 323
QOther
paid-in capial 253
donations received from stockholders 253
gains on resale or cancellation ot reacquired
capital stock 253
miscellaneous paid-in capital 253
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock 253
Qverhead. construction — electric 217
Peaks. monthly. and output 401
Plant, Commaon utility
accumulated provision for depreciation 356
acquisition adjustments 356
allocated to utihity departments 356
completed construction not classifiec 356
construction work in progress 356
expenses 356
held for tuture use 356
in service 356
leased to others 356
Plant data 217.218
336-338
d 301-429
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Plant — electric

accumulated provision for depreciation 219

construction work in progress . . . ALz 3 BT 216

NEI TOT TOLUIRE UBE: v vsv i mosvs snve sovsineis soile Wi« Bisie NS oidie BEsmBIATRIN I e o SEave WIS WIS 214

T BOIVICE ovo s svoresvsnm.ianroni ool 4itie i S7ae wibs sracs WOi/S ¥ e Wie e o B 204-207

1easad 10 OROTS .. .. onomue v su s s R e ; 213
Plant — utility and accumulated provisions for depramauon

amortization and depletion (summary) 201
Pollution control faciities, accumulated deferred

income taxes . O R TR EYe P ; : i e E 234
Pramium and discount on long»term dabl 256
Premium on capital stock A r 251
Prepaid taxes ; S 3 262-263
Property — losses, extraordinary . . . .. : 230
Pumped storage generating plant statlsncs S B ST AR R R TR B e A e AR R 85 408-409
PUNCHEBE DOWET | . s wima sisssiisvaes 5 s o5 o00808:0 8 so0res Beim a0t 181 O Sl 081 oL S1 SR a7adis S 326-327
Reacquired capital stock . . R R B e - o o 250 _
Reacquired long-term debt . . . o . . 256-257 ;
Recewvers’ certificates 256-257 !
Reconcihiation of reported net income with taxable income

from Federal income taxes ... ......... SR S e el Y i 261

Regulatory commission expenses deferred. . . ... ... ... ... .. ......... T T T e 233
Regulatory commission expenses for year .. . .. p— s 350-351
Research, development and demonstration activities DR N S - R e 352-353
Retained Earnings

amortization reserve Federal . . . . S o . 119

appropnated . . : oy ) 118-119

statement of, for the year s S e 118-119

unappropriated . . . Sa wae s S . . : 118-119
Revenues — electric operating ; : 300-301
Salaries and wages

directors fees 105 |

distribution of . 354-355 |

officers’ i 104 |
Sales of electricity by rate schedules ; ey S Wa SR 304 |
Sales — for resale . . ; : . i 310-311
Salvage — nuclear fuel ; . ; 202-203
Schedules, this report form .. . . ; 2.4
Securities

exchange registration . . . .. . 250-251 |

hoiders and voting powers . . . . - 106-107 i
Statement of Cash Flows ... .. . S . : 120-121 =
Statement of income for the year 114-117 |
Statement of retained earrmings for the year 118119 |
Steam-electnc generating plant staustics A02-403
Stock liability for conversion 252
Substations 426
Supplies — matenals and 227
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laspa Etlectric Cospany
Business Coatracts with 0fficers, Directors and Aff1liates

L1st all contracts, agreesents, or other business arrangesentst eatered into during the calendar year
(other thaa compemsation related to position with Respondent) between the Respondeat and officers and
directors listed on Pages 104 and 105. In additiom, provide the sase inforsatios with respect to
professional services for each firs, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director 14
affiliated.

J. E. Sproull (Secretary and Ireasurer of Taspa Electric Cospany) is also Secretary and [reasurer

of TECO Transport and Trade Corporation, a wholly-owmed subsidiary of Taspa Electric's parent,

TECO Energy, Inc. TECO Tramsport owns four operating cospamies which in 1988, provided coal transpor-
tation, transfer, storage and docking services to Taspa Electric in the amount of $86,245,705.

1. E. Sproull (Secretary and Treasurer of Taspa Electric Cospany) 15 also a Director, Secretary and Ireasurer
of Gatliff Coal Co., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Taspa Electric Company's parent, TECO Energy, Inc..

gatliff is a coal sining concern based in Wevisdale, fentucky. In 1988, 6Gatliff sold $91,900,729 of low sulfur
coal to Taspa Electric Cospany.

1. E. Sproull (Secretary and Treasurer of Taspa Electric Cospasy) is also Vice President, Secretary and

Treasurer of TECO Properties Corporation, a wholiy-owned subsidiary of Taspa Electric Cospany’s parent,

TECO Emergy, Inc. During 1988, Taspa Electric Company leased parking facilities fros TECO Properties,

paysents for which asounted to $374,004. During 1988, TECO Properties Corporation paid to Taspa Electric

21,419 for operation and saintesance. During 1988, Taspa Electric paid to TECO Properties $200,006

for purchases of property. .

J. L. Fersan, Jr., (Director of Taspa Electric Cospany) is President of Fersan Motor Car Cospany, Inc.,
of Taspa, Florida. During 1988, Taspa Electric paid to Fersan Motor Car Company $244,968 for the
purchase of autosobiles and related itess.

E. L. Flos (Director of Taspa Electric Cospasy) is a Director of MO Mational Bank of Florida and T. L. Guzzle
(Director of Taspa Electric Cospany) is a Director of MCMB Mationa! Bank of Florida. [In 1988, Tampa Electric
indirectly paid (through its parent cospany, TECO Energy, Inc.) $31,266 for pemsion plan trustee services to MCMS
National Bank of Florida. Taspa Electric also paid directly to WM Mationmal Bank of Florida 937,150 for fees
associated with the issuance of Pollution Control Revenue Bonds and related services.

H L. Culbreath (Director of Taspa Electric Cospany) is a Director of TECO Technologies, Inc., Taspa, Florida,

an affiliate of Taspa Electric Cospany's parent, TECO Energy, Inc.; 1. L. Gurzle (Director of lampa Electric Cospany)
is a Director of TECO Techmologies, Inc.; J. L. Fersan, Jr., (Director of Taspa Electric Cospany) is a Director

of TECO Technologies, Inc.; J. £. Sproull (Secretary and Treasurer of lampa Electric Company) is Secretary

of TECO Techaologies, Inc. TECO Technologies is 4 computer systess and sanagesent consulting fire, which

in 1988, provided services paid by Taspa Electric Cospany, directly and indirectly, of $2,313,479.

tBusiness arrangesent, for this schedule, shall sean any oral or written business deal which binds the
concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. Although the
Respondent and/or other consolidated cospanics will benefit from the arrangesent, the of ficer or
director 15, however, acting on his behalf or for the benefit of other cospanies or persons
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lampa tlectric Cospany
Ausiness Contracts with 0fficers, Directors and Affiliates (Continued)

for the Year tnded Decesber Jl, 17988

/ihe Board of Directors of Taspa Electric Cospany, as provided on page 105, 15 also the
Board of Directors of TECO Emergy, Inc., Tampa Electric Cospany's parent. In addition,

H. L. Culbreath (Director of Taspa tlectric Cospany) is also Chairsan of the Board (and

chief frecutive Officer until April-I1, 1989) of TECO Energy, Inc.; 1. L. Guzzle (Director

of laspa Electric Company) is also President and Chief Operatimg Officer (and Chief Executive
officer as of April 11, 1989) of TECO Energy, Inc.: 6. F. Anderson (President and Chief
Operating Officer of Taspa Electric Cospasy) is also Executive Vice Presidest-Utility Operations
of TECO Energy, Inc.: £. 5. Surgemor (Vice President-tuusan Resources of Taspa Electric Cospany)
15 also Vice President—tHuman Resources of TECO Emergy; J. E. Sproull (Secretary and Ireasurer
of Taspa tlectric Compamy) is also Secretary of TECO Energy, Inc. During 1988, Taspa Electric
paid TECO Energy $13,368,199 for administrative services and $17,298,282 for cosputer services.
In addition, during 1988, Tampa Electric received 83,471,404 for administrative services.
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10.

12.

~ Taspa Electric Cospany
Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For the Year Ended Decesber 31, 1988

for each of the officials nased on Pages 104 and 105, list the primcipal occupation or business
affiliation if other than listed on Page 451, and all affiliations or connections with any other
business or financial orgamizations, firss, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the official
will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firs or
partaership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar
functions.

girard F. Anderson, President of Taspa Electric Cospany

Executive Vice President - Utility Operations, TECO Emergy, Inc.

Heywood A. Turmer, Semior Vice President - Production of Taspa Electric Cospany

Mo affiliations (Mote: Retired April 30, 1989)

Craig 5. .aspbell, Vice President - Services of Taspa Electric Cospany

President, TERMCO, Inc., Tampa, Florida

Willias N. Cantrell, Vice President - Regulatory Affairs of Taspa Electric Cospany

Mo affiliations

Woward 0. Johns, Vice President and Assistant to the President of Taspa Electric Cospany

Mo affiliations  (Mote: Retired August 1, 1988)

Lester L. Lefler, Vice President-Controller of Tampa Electric Cospany

Mo affiliations

Thosas A. Ruddell, Vice President - Corporate Cossunications of Taspa Electric Company

Mo affiliations

Willias 1. Snyder, Jr., Vice Presideat - Custoser Services of Taspa Electric Cospany

Mo affiliations

Leith S. Surgenor, Vice President - Husan Resources of Taspa Electric Cospany

Vice President - Husan Resources, TECO Emergy, Inc.

Robert F. Tosczak, Vice President - Production Operatioms and Maintesance of Taspa Electric Cospany

Mo affiliations

Harry 1. Wilson, Vice President - Transaission and Distribution of Taspa Electric Company

Mo affiliations

John R. Rowe, Jr., Assistant Vice President of Taspa Electric Cospany

Mo affiliations
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14,

15.

17.

laspa | leciric Cospany
Affiliation of Officers and Direclors (Conlinued)

for the Year Ended Decesber 51, 1988

Jases £. Sproull, Secretary and Treasurer of Taspa Electric Cospany

Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer, TECO Properties Corporatiom, Taspa, Florida
Secretary, Treasurer and Director, Gatliff Coal Company, Mevisdale, Keatucky

Treasurer, Secretary aad Director, Mid-South Towing Cospany, Taspa, Florida

Treasurer, Secretary and Director, Electro-Coal Tramsfer Corporation, Taspa, Florida
Treasurer, Secretary and Director, Gulfcoast Tramsit Cospany, Taspa, Florida

Treasurer, Secretary and Director, & C Service Cospany, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Secretary and Assistant Treasurer, TECO Enmergy, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Treasurer, Secretary, TECO Tramsport & Trade Corporation, Taspa, Florida

Treasurer, Secretary, TECO Coal Corporation, Taspa, Florida

Treasurer, Secretary and Director, TECO Towing Cospany, Taspa, Florida

Treasurer, Secretary and Director, Rich Mountain Coal Cospany, Mevisdale, Ientucky
Secretary, TECO Technologies, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Vice President and Secretary, TECO Fimance, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Vice President and Secretary, TECO Investsents, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and Director, TECO Power Services Corporation, Taspa, Florida
Treasurer, Secretary and Director, Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Cospany, Mevisdale, entucky
Treasurer and Secretary, TERMCO, Inc., Tampa, Florida

Yice President, Secretary and Treasurer, TECO Diversified Inc., Taspa, Florida

Sara L. Baldwin, Director of Tampa Electric Cospany

Vice President, Baldwin and Soms, Inc., Taspa, Florida
Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Taspa, Florida

6uy Bostick, Director of Tampa Electric Cospany

Chairsan and President, Coscar Iadustries, Inc., Asburndale, Florida
Director, TECO Emergy, Inc., Tampa, Florida

Richard M. Clewis, Jr., Director of Taspa Electric Cospany ¢

Secretary-ireasurer, Siwelc Citrus, Inc., Taspa, Florida
Director, TECO Emergy, Inc., Tampa, Florida

H. L. Culbreath, Director of Tampa Electric Cospany

Director, NCMB Corporatiom, Charlotte, Morth Carolina

Director, Transco Energy Compamy, Howstom, Teras

Director, TECO Technologies, Inc., lTampa, Florida

Chairsan of the Board and Director, TECO Emergy, Inc., Taspa, Florida (and President until
February 22, 1988)

Director, TFCO Diversified, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Wugh | Culverhouse, Direclor of Taspa [lectric Company ¢
Partner, Culverhouse & Botts, Attorneys, Taspa, florida
Director, The Pean Central Corporation

Director, TECO Emergy, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Director, Marner Comsumications, Inc.

¢ Retired April 11, 1989
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_ I tlectric Company
Atfiliation of ;m:trs and Directors (Continwed)

for the Year tnded Decesmper §1. |70%

ases | lerman, Ji , Director of lamea tlectric Company

President, Fersan Motor Car Cospamy, Inc., laspa, | lorida
Director, TECO Emergy, Inc ., lasea, | loride

Director, Bank of lasps, lampa, florida

Director, Concord Life Insurance Company

fdeard L. Floa, Director of Taspa Electric Cospany

Chairsan of the Board-and Director, florida Steel Corporation, laspa, florida
Director, WCMB Matiomal Bank of Flerida, Taspa, florida
Director, TECO Emergy, Inc., laspa, Florida

wemry & Guild, Jr., Director of Tampa tlectric Company

President and Director, Guild, Momrad & Oates, Inc., Dostom, Massachuselts
Director, IECO Energy, Inc., lampa, Florida
Director, Irusteed Funds, Inc., Boston, Massachusetts

Tisothy L. Guzzle, Director of Taspa tlectric Cospany

President and Chief Operating Of ficer, TFCO Energy, Inc., laspa,
Florida (as of February 22, 1988)

Chief Executive Officer, TECO Emergy, Inc., lampa, florida (as of
deril 11, 1989)

Director, MO Matiomal Bask of florida, loc., laspa, Florida

pirector, ILCO lechaologies, Ioc., Taspa, Florida

Director, TECO Investsests, Inc., Taspa, |lorida

Director, TECO Finamce, Inc., laspa, Florida

charles £. Beader, Jr , Director of Tampa §lectric Cospamy

rresidest, Ihe Mender/Chana Cospany, lTaspa, Florida
Director, TECO Emergy, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Jases 0. Welch, Jr_, Director of Tampa Electric Compamy

(hairsan of the Bosrd, Nabisco Brands, loc., Last Hanover, New Jersey
pirector, Yanguard Group of Mutual Funds, Valley Forge, Pemnsyivania
Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Tampa, Florida

Vice Chairsan of the Soard and Director, RJR Mabisco, Inc., Atlanta, Georgia

charles H. Ross, Jr., Director of Taspa Electric Cospasy

frecutive Vice Presideat Eseritas, Merrill Lynch & Co., Inoc. Mew York, Mew York
pirector, Merrill Lynch Ready Assets Irust and Merrill Lynch Capital Fund
Director, TECO Energy, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Director, TECO Investsests, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Director, TECO Finance, Inc., Taspa, Florida

Thosas louchton, Director ot laspa tlectric Cospany

Basaging Partser, [he Witt-Touchtom Compamy, Taspa, Florida
Director, Yarious Merril Lynch jsvestsest cospamies(l])

Director, [ECO Emergy, Inc., lasea, Florida

pirector, TECO Invesiseats, Inc., laspa, florida

pirector, TECO Finance, Inc., laspa, ilorida 4528~




laspa Llectric Cospasy
Business Iramnsactions with Related Parties

For the Year Ended December 31, 1988

List each contract, agreesent, or other business tramsaction eiceeding a cusulative asount of $500 in
any one year, entered into betlween the Respondent and any busimess or fimancial organizations, firs, or
parinership nased on Page 451 identifying the parties, asounts, dates, and product, asset, or service

involved.
part 1. Specific instructioms: Services and Products Received or Provided
1 inter in this part all tramsactions involving services and products received or
provided.
2. Below are sose types of transactions (o include:
-Hanageaent, legal, and accounting services
Computer services

fngineering and comstruclion services

Repairing and servicing of equipsent

Material, fuel, and supplies furnished
-Leasing of structures, land, and equipsent

All rental transactions

-Sale, purchase, or trassfer of various producls

l catliff Coal Cospasy - Coal Mimimg
- Low sulfur coal purchased by the respoadent in the asowst of $91,900,729.

2. TECO Tramsport and Trade Corporatios - coal trassportatiom, trassfer amd storage, docking services
- Seryices parchased by respondest in the asoust of $86,245,/05.

3 11CO Properties Corporation - real estate investsests .
- Parking facilities leased by respomdeat in the asomat of $374,004.
- Operation and saintemasce activities provided by resposdent in the asomnt of $21,419.
- Purchase of property by the respoadeat in the asoust of $200,006.

'y fersas Motor Car Cospamy - astosobile dealership
- Purchase of astoschiles asd related itess in the asommt of $244,968.

S. NCME Matiosal Bask of Florida - comsercial bamkisg amd trustee services
- Services parchased by respondest in the asowst of $68,416.

6. TECO Technologies, Inc  rospater sysiess and sanagesent consulting firs
wervices purchased by respondent 1 the asount of $2,313,479.

1. TECO Emergy, Inc. - parest cospasy
Admimistrative services purchased by respondent in the asount of £13,368,179
Cosputer services purcisased by the respomdent in Lhe asount of §17,298,782.
Admimistrative services provided by the respondent 10 the asoust of $3,471,404.

NOTE- Sales of electricity at prescribed tariff rates to “related parties” were omitted Individuals or
“related party” cospanies tn laspa Flectric Company’s service area did subscribe to electric service

with the cospany




TikPA BLBCTRIC COMPANY
THI8 REPORT [8 AN ORICIMAL
TBAR OF REPORT - DECRNBER 31, 1988

BUSINBSSES WEICE ARE 4 BYPRODUCT, COPRODUCT OR JOINT PRODUCT RESULT OF FROVIDING BLECTRIC SBRVICES ¢ .

Complete Lbe (ulluwing for any busioess which 1o conducted s & byproduct, rnpunr_lﬁrl ur_jn;nl_ prudm_-t- Ill- o
result of providing electric service. This would include any busimess which requires the use of utilily land
and facilities. Rramples of these types of businesses would be oraage groves, nurseries, tree farms, etc.

This vould sot (nclude any business for which the aasots are properly inoluded in Accoust 121 Neawtility
Property with the associated revenues and expenses segregated out as nosutility also.

Business

 or Service | Book Cost | Account No. Bevenues Account Mo. |  Brpemses | Accoust No.
i\ Conducted | of Assets | Becorded Generated Becorded . Generated | Recorded ]
iLeagse of Land |Irdeterminate | 101 & 105 ! 5 1
vor Structures | ' : _
iThereon ' :

391,309 ! 51

Pole Attachments)Indetersinate 454

Total 2,112,118

i
L]
'
L]
i
'
L}
L
L
]
'
'
'
i
i

:
100 & 106 | 2,181,069

1 The above revenues are the result of incidental rentals. Property acquired by the Company is to
seet the fusctionsl requiresests of the Production, Transsissios, Distribution and Gesera)
departments. The coastructios confliguratios of these assets permit some additiosal uses of the
land. The company does not engage in asy significant mctivities on the sbove property and,
hence, does not imcur significast expenses.

-455-



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
(HIS REPORT IS AM ORIGIMAL

YEAR OF REPORT - DECEMBER 31, 988

Cosposite of Statistics for All Privately Owmed Electric Utilities Under Ageacy Jurisdiction

Plant (Intrastate Omly) (000 omitted)

Plant in Service

Construction Mork in Progress

Plant Acquisition Adjustsest

Plant Held for Future Use

Katerials and Supplies

Less:
Depreciation and Asortizatios
Contributions in Aid of Comstrection

Net Book Costs

Revenue and Frpenses (Intrastate Omly) (000 omitted)

-

Operating Revenues
Depreciation and Asortizatiom Expemses
Incose Taxes

Other Taxes
Other Operating Expemses

Total Operating Expeases
Wet Operating Incose
Other Income (Deductioms)
Interest Expense

Met Incose

Custosers (Intrastate Only)

Residential - Yearly Average
Comsercial - Yearly Average
Industrial - Yearly Average
Others - Yearly Average

Total

Other Statistics (Intrastate Omly)

Average Annual Residential Use - [
Average Resideatial Cost per I (cents/IWH)
Average Residential Momthly Bill

Gross Plant Investment per Custoser

sPlant in Service is reduced for contributions in aid of construction.

.‘“-

Asounts

-

2,145,628
42,260

31,868
41,95

784,288

152,884
212
45,493




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988
FLORIDA OTHER
T11LE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION JURISDICTION MON-UTILITY
UTILITY PLANT

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (101) 2,072,455,245 2,072,455,245
PROPERTY UMDER CAPITAL LEASES (101.1)
ELECTRIC PLANT PURCHASED OR SOLD (102)
EXPERIMENTAL ELECTRIC PLANT UNCLASSIFIED (i03.1)
ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (104)
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (105) 31,867,433 31,867,433
COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION MOT CLASSIFIED (106) 73,172,927 73,172,927
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - AFUDC (107.1) 42,259,817 42,259,817
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - NON-AFUDC (107.2)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC

UTILITY PLANT (108) (629,944,927) (629,944,927)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOF AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC

UTILITY PLANT (111) (8,443,800)  (0,443,800)
ELECTRIC PLANT ACQUISITION ADJUSTHMENTS (114)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC

PLANT ACOUISITION ADJUSTMENTS (115)
OTHER ELECTRIC PLANT ADJUSTMENTS (116)
OTHER UTILITY PLANT (118)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AMD AMORTIZATION

OF OTHER UTILITY PROPERTY (119)
NUCLEAR FUEL IN PROCESS OF REFIMEMEMT, CONVERSION,

ENRICHMENT AND FABRICATION (120.1)
NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS AND ASSEMBLIES - STOCK

ACCOUNT (120.2)
NUCLEAR FUEL ASSEMBLIES IN REACTOR (120.3)
SPENT MUCLEAR FUFL (120.4)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR AMORTIZATION OF NUCLEAR

FUEL ASSEMBLIES (120.5)
NUCLEAR FUEL UMDER CAPITAL LEASES (120.6)
TOTAL UTILITY PLANI 1,581,366,695 1,581, 06,695 0 0

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (121) 391,325 391,525
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

OF NONUTILITY PROPERTY (122) (162,197) (162,197)
INVESTHENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (123)
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (123.1) 10,000 10,000
OTHER INVESTHENTS (124) 475,999 475,999
SINKING FUNDS (125)
DEPRECTATION FUNDS (126)
AMORTIZATION FUND  FEDERAL (127)
OTHER SPECIAL FUMDS (128)

TOTAL OTHER PROPERTY AMD INVESTMENTS 115,127 485,999 0 229,120

-457-




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

TITLE OF ACCOUNT
CURRENT AND ACCRUFD ASSETS
CASH (131)
INTEREST SPECIAL DEPOSITS (132)
DIVIDERD SPECIAL DEPOSITS (133)
OTHER SPECIAL DEPOSITS (134)
WORKING FUMDS (135)
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (136)
HOTES RECEIVABLE (141)
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (142)
OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (143)
ACCUNULATED PROVISION FOR UMCOLLECTIBLE
ACCOUNTS-CREDIT (144)

HOTES RECEIVABLE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (145)
ACCOUNTS ECEIVABLE FROM ASSOCTATED COMPANIES (!146)
FUEL STOCK (151)
FUEL STOCK FXPFNSES UNDISTRIBUTED (152)
RESIDUALS (153)
PLANT MATERIALS AMD OPERATING SUPPLIES (154)
MERCHANDISE (155)
OTHER MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES (156)
HUCLEAR MATERIALS HELD FOR SALE (157)
STORES FXPENSE UNDISTRIBUTED (163)
PREPAYMENTS (165)
INTEREST AMD DIVIDEMDS RECEIVABLE (171)
RENTS RECEIVABLE (172)
ACCRUED UTILITY REVEWUES (173)
MISCITEAMEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS (174)

TOTAL CURREMT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

FLORIDA

OTHER

TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION JURISDICTION MOW UTILITY

982,719

325,011
66,339
4,864,124

61,071,619
12,520,395

(1,018,872)
04,261
01,108,704

41,944,220

11,400
2,160,240
929,59

21,097,582

226,967,358

-458

962,719

325,018
66,339
4,064,124

61,071,619
12,520,395

(1,018,872)
0
ul1,108,/04

41,944,220

11,400
2,157,407
929,59

21,097,582

226,060,244

M40

2,833

07,1




TAHPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR IHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 51, 1988

TITLE OF ACCOUNT
DEVERKLD DEBITS

UNANORTTZED DEAT FXPENSE (101)

[ XTHAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (182.1)

UNRECOVERED PIANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (1072.2)
PRE! TMIMARY SURVEY AMD INVESTIGATION CHARGES (183)
CLEARING ACCOUNTS (104)

TENPORARY FACILITIES (105)

MISCELLANENUS DEFERRED DEBITS (106)

DEFERRED LOSSES FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (187)
RESEARCH, DEVFLOPMENT & DEMONSTRATION EXPEMDITURES (186)
UNAMORTIZED LOSS ON REACGUIRED DEBT (1R9)

ACCUNULATED DEFERRED IHCOME TAXES (190)

1074 DEFERRED DEBINS
TOTAL ASSETS AMD OTHER DEBITS
PROPRIFTARY CAPLTAI

COMMON STOCE ISSUED (201)

COMMON STOCK SUBSCRIBED (202)

COMMON STOCK LIABILITY FOR COMYERSION (203)

PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED (204)

PREFERRED STOCK SUBSCRIBED (205)

PREFERRED STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION (206)

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK (207)

DONATIONS RECEIVED FROM STOCKHOLDFRS (20%)

REDUCTION [M PAR OR STATED VALUE OF CAPITAL STocx (209)

GAIN 0¥ RESALE OR CAMCELLATTON OF REACOUTRED CAPTTAL
ST0CK (210)

MISCELLANEOUS PAID IN CAPTTAL (211)

TNSTALI MEMTS RECEIVED OM CAPITAL STOCK (212)

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCE (212)

CAPTTAL STOCY [YPEMSE (214)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (215)

APPROPRIATED RETATHED EARMINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE,
FEDERAL (215.1)

INAPPROPRIAIED RETAINED EARMINGS (216)

(INAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY FARNINGS (216.1)

REACOUTRED CAPITAL STOCK (217)

TOTAL PROPRTETARY CAPITAL

INTAL SYSTEN

045,040
1,208,294
466, 164
2,121
52,933,214
10,422
15,461,760
76,065,820

1,885,115,000

119,696, 788
12,956,000

19,245

My DT
ity Lt

410,510,267

(1,692,253)

179,578,867

781,097,152

459

FLORIDA
JURTDICTTOM

5,045,145
1,288,294
Abh, 164
2,125
52,933,214
10,422
13,039,870

4,142,730

1,882, 556, 6o

119,696,788

12,954,000

19,245

250

410,510,267

(1,692,253)

179,579,867

781,007,152

0IHE R

JUREDICIION  NON 01000t




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 51, 1988

ITTLE OF ACCOUNI

LONG TERM DEBT
BONDS (221)
BONDS REACOUIRED (222)
ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (223)
OTHER LOMG TERM DEBT (224)
UMAMARTIZED PREMTUM ON LONG-TERM DEBT (225)
UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON [ ONG-TERM DEBT-DEBIT (226)

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT

OTHER MONCURRENT LIABILITIES
0BL IGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES-MONCURRENT (227)
ACCUMULATED PROYISION FOR PROPERTY INSURANMCE (227.1)
ACCUNULATED PROVISION FOR IMJURIES AND DAMAGES (228.2)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR PENSIONS AND BEMEFITS (226.3)
ACCUMULATED MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING PROVISIONS (228.4)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR RATE REFUNDS (229)

INTAL OTHER NOMCURRENT LIABILITIES
CURRENT & ACCRUED LIABILITIES

NOTES PAYABLE (231)

ATCOUNTS PAYABLF (232)

NOTES PAYARLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPAMIES (233)
ACCOUNTS PATABLE T0 ASSOCIATCD COMPANIFS (214)
CUSTOMER DEPASTTS (239)

TAXES ACCRUFD (234)

THIFPEST ACCRIED (2570

DIVIDENDS DECIARED (238)

MATURED LOWG- TERM DEBT (239)

MATURED INTFREST (240)

TAX COLLECTIONS PAYABLE (241)

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT & ACCRUED LIABILITIFS (747)
OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL [EASES-CURRENT (243)

TOTAL CURRENT & ACCRUED LIABILITIES

FLORIDA OTHER
TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION JURISDICTION HWOM OTILTTY

516,637,181 516,637,181
378,747 MENLY
517,015,928 517,015,920 0 0
6,601,263 6,601,265
5"».00? I‘fr‘m-?
21,287,578 21,207,370
28,234,648 28,254,641 0 )
24,247,000 24,247,000
46,289,538 46,209 538
7,456,451 15,405,393 f 048], 0%
30,761, 36! 30,717, 3% 1,
2,001,297 1,594,250 T
11,571,755 11,571,735
3,902,629 5,902,029
h, 358, 1ot nydult, 168
147,618,174 140,089,07 0 7,527,000
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TAMPA TLECTRIE COMPANY
BALAMCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR [NDED DECOMBER 11, 1988

TITLE OF ACCOUNT

DEFERRED CREDITS

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (252)
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (253)

ACCUMULATTD DEFERRED TNVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (255)
DEFERRED GATNS FROM DISPASITION OF UTTLITY PLANT (256)

UNAMORTTZED GAIN ON REACOUIRED DEBT (257)

FLORIDA

OTHER

TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION JURISDICTION NOW UTILITY

11,682,920 7,339,565
91,692,008 91,669,220
12,420 12,420

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED [HCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION

PROPERTY (281)

ACCUNULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (267)

ACCUMILATED DEFERRED THCOME TAXES (205)
TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS
IOTAL TTABITITIES AMD OTHER CREDITS
PELCTRIC PLAMD TN SERVICE

INTANGIBIE PILANI

(ORGANT/ATTON (301)

FRAMCHISES AND CONSEMIS (302)
MISCEE]ANEOUTS INTANGIREE PLANT (50%)

TOTAL INTANGIBLE PLANT

PRODUCTION PLANT - STFAM

| AND AND | AND RIGHTS (510)

STRUCTURES AND THPROVEMENIS (511)

BOTLER PLAMT EQUIPMENT (312)

FHGINES AND ENGIME DRIVF! CIHERATORS (713)
TURBACTMEBATOR UNITS (314)

ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPHMENT (515)
MISCELLAMEOUS POMER PIAMT FOUTPMENT (714)

TOTAL STEAM PRODUCTION PLANT

PRODUCTION PLANT - WUCLEAR

LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (320)

STRUCTURES AND [MPROVEMENTS (321)
REACTOR PLANT [QUIPMENT (322)
[URBOGENERATOR UNITS (323)

ACCESSORY ELECTRIC FOUTPMENT (324)
HISCELLANEOUS POWER PLANT EOUIPMENT (325)

T0TAL HUCLEAR PRODUCTINN P1ANI

8,037,337 8,037,337
275,182,273 275,182,213
74,547, 140 20,547, 140
411,149,098 407,782,955

1,885,115,000 1,0/4,21%.77)

18,211,507 pete, ine

13,211,307 13,211,307

6,065,674 0,065,474
190,440,225 10,440,027
646,022,782 646,022,102
213,252,.04 233,237,084}
113,782,892 11,002,072
24,640,058 24,001,038

1,215,123,65 1,215,123,65

46l

3,343,355

22,700




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALAMCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

TITLE OF ACCOUMT
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
[AMD AMD LAMD RIGHTS (360)
STRUCTURES AMD IMPROVEMENTS (361)
STATION EQUIPMENT (362)
STORAGE AMD BATTERY FQUIPMENT (363)
POLES, TOMERS AMD FIXTURES (364)
OVERHEAD COMDUCTORS AMD DEVICES (365)
UNDE RGROUMD CONDUIT (366)
UNDERGROUMD COMDUCTORS AMD DEVICES (367)
LINE TRANSFORMERS (348)
SERVICES (369)
METERS (370)
INSTALLATIONS ON CUSTOMER PREMISES (371)
LEASED PROPERTY OM CUSTOMER PREMISES (372)
STREET LIGHTING AMD SIGMAL SYSTEMS (373)

T0TAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT

GEMERAL PLANT
LAND AMD LAND RIGHTS (389)

STRUCTURES AMD IMPROVEMENTS (390)
OFFICE FURNITURE AMD EOUIPMENT (391)
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT (392)

STORES EQUIPMENT (393)

TOOLS, SHOP AMD GARAGE FOQUIPMENMT (394)
LABORATORY EQUIPMENT (395)

POMER OPERATED EOUIPMENT (396)
COMMUMICATION EQUIPMENMT (397)
MISCELLAMEOUS EQUIPHENT (398)

OTHER TAMGIBLE PROPERTY (399)

10TAL GEMERAL PLANI

TOTAL ELECTRIC FLANT IN SERVICE (101 & 106)

TOTAL SYSTEN

3,338,390
504,652
69,337,237

69,928,202
99,066,996
38,643,127
51,978,802
128,885,191
53,158,252
31,575,327

34,630,905

581,047,081

2,686,458
40,195,002
34,662,920
26,264,428

1,065,726

4,791,082

3,111,540

42,217,99%
455,435

135,450,587

2,145,628,172

FLORIDA
JURISDICTION

3,338,390
504,652
69,337,257

69,928,202
99,066,996
38,643,127
51,978,802
128,885,191
53,158,252
31,575,327

34,630,905

581,047,081

2,686,458
40,195,002
34,662,920
26,264,478

1,065,726

4,791,082

3,111,540

42,217,996
455,435

135,450,587

145,628,172

OTHER
JURISDICTION MOM UTILITY

0 0
0 0
0 0




TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

TTILE OF ACCOUNT
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (360)
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS (361)
STATION EQUIPMENT (362)
STORAGE AHD BATTERY EQUIPMENT (363)
POLES, TOWERS AMD FIXTURES (364)
(OVERHEAD COMDUCTORS AND DEVICES (365)
UNDERGROUND CONDUIT (366)
UMDERGROUND CONDUCTORS AMD DEVICES (367)
LINE TRAMSFORMERS (368)
SERVICES (319)
METERS (370)
THSTALLATIONS ON CUSTOME™ PREMISES (371)
LEASED PROPERTY OM CUSTOMER PRENISES (372)
STREET LIGHTING AMD SIGNAL SYSTEMS (373)

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANIT

GEHERAL PLANT

LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (389)
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENMTS (390)
OFFICE FURNITURE AMD EQUIPMENT (391)
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT (392)
STORES FOUIPMENT (393)

TOOLS, SHOP AND GARAGE EOUTPMENT (394)
L ARORATORY FOUTPHENT (395)

PONER OPERATED EQUIPMENT (396)
CONMUMICATTON EQUTPMENT (Z07)
MISCELLANEOUS FOUTPMENT (398)

OTHER TAKGTELE PROPERTY (379)

TOTAL GERERAL PLANI

TOTAL FLECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (101 & 106)

TOTAL SYSTEM

3,338,390
504,652
69,337,237

69,928,202
99,066,996
38,643,127
51,978,802
128,085,191
53,158,252
31,575,327

34,650,705

581,047,001

2,686,450
40,195,002
34,662,920
26,264,420

1,065,726

4,791,082

3,111,540

42,217,9%
455,435

155,450,587
2,145,628,172

463

FLORIDA NTHER

3,338,3%0
504,652
69,337,237

49,928,202
99,066,9%
30,643,127
51,978,802
128,085,1M
53,158,252
31,875,327

24,630,705

581,047,081 0

2,686,458
40,195,002
34,662,920
26,264,428

1,065,726

4,791,082

3,111,540

42,217,99%
455,435

195,450,587 0

2,145,628,172



TAMEA DLELTRIL LOMFANT
IHCOME STAILMEN]

FOR THE YEAR [NDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

TTILE OF ACCOUNT

FLECTRIC OPERATTHG REVENUES
FLECIRIC OPERATTNG REVENUES
SALES OF CLECTRICITY
RESIDENTIAL SALES (440)
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL SALES (442)
PUBLIC STREET AND HIGHWAY LIGHTING (444)
OTHER SALES T0 PUBLIC AUTHORITIES (445)
SALES TO RAILROADS AND RAILWAYS (446)
THTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES (440)

TOTAL SALES TO ULTIMATE CUSTOMERS
SALES FOR RESALE (447)

TOTAL SALES OF ELECTRICITY
PROVISION FOR RATE REFUNDS (449.1)

MET SALES OF FLECTRICITY
NTIR OPERATTHG REVENUES
FORFEITED DISCOUNIS (450)
HISCELLAMEOUS SERVICE REVEMUES (451)
SALES OF WATER AND WATER POMFR (453)
RENT FROM ELECTRIC PROPERTY (454)
INTTRDFPARTHENTAL RFHTS (455)
OIHER EIECTRIC REVINUES (456)

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

[0TAL FLECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (400)
FIICTRIC NPFRATTHG FXPFHSFS

UPESATION AMD MAINTENANCE EXPEMSES

[#] STEAM POWER GEHERATION - OPERATION [#]

UPERATION SUPFRVISION AND ENGINEERING (500)

FUEL RECOVERABLE (501.1)

FUEL HON-RECOVFRABLE (501.2)

STEAM EXPFNSES (502)

STEAM FROM OTHER SOURCES (503)

STEAM TRANSFERRED - CR. (504)

ELECTRIC FXPENSES (505)

HISCELLAMEOUS STEAM POMER EXPENSES (506)

RENTS (507)

TOTAL OPFRATION
[#] STEAM POMER GENERATION -~ MATHTENANCE [#]
WATHTEMANCE SUPERVISION & ENGINEERING (510)
MAINTENAMCE OF STRUCTURES (SI1!)
MATHTEMANCE OF BOTILER FLANT (512)
MAINTEMANCE OF FLECTRIC PLANT (513)
MATHTEMANCE OF MISCELLANEOUS STTAM PLANT (514)

TOTAL MATHTENANCE

TOTAL POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES - STEAM POWER

T0TAL SYSTEN

403,764,829
394,926,768
6,975,120
56,339,042

062,026,559

85,497,170
947,523,729

(23,770,000)  (23,770,000)

923,753,729

4,542,107
2,772,378
6,105,749
13,418,234

937,171,763

3,223,899
341,604,383
5,210,148
9,011,254

3,375,427
6,144,253
16,607

368,794,171
1,736,590
4,030,583

27,627,218
4,698,740
1,117,215

43,210,402
412,004,573

AlA

947,525,729

FLORIDA

JURISDICTION ~ JURISDICTION WOM-UTILLTY

403,764,829
394,926,768
6,975,120
56,339,042

862,026,559

£5,497,170

93,753,729

4,542,107
2,772,378
6,105,749

13,418,234

937,171,963

3,223,899
341,804,583
5,218,148

9,011,254

3,375,427
6,144,253
16,007

368,794,171

1,736,570
4,030,583
27,627,2)4
1,698,740
1,087,215

43,210,407

412,004,573

OTHER




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR EMDED DECEMBER 31, 1988
FLORIDA 0THER
. TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICYION  JURISDICTION NON-UTILITY
FLECTRIC OPFRATING REVEMUES
[#] HUCLEAR PONER GEMERATION — OPERATTON [¢#]
OPERATION SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING (517)
FUEL RECOVERABLE (518.1)
FUEL NON-RECOVERABLE (518.2)
COOLANTS & WATER (519)
STEAM EXPENHSES (570)
STEAM TRANSFERRED - CREDIT (522)

FIFCTRIC FXPINSES (523)
MISCHTTARE U5 NUCHTAR POMER FXPENSES (574)

RENIS (525)
TOTAL OPFRATTON 0 0 0

[#] WUCIEAR POMER GEMERATION — MAINTEMANCE [f]
MAINTEMANCE SUPLRVISION AHD EMGINEERING (520)
MAINTEMANCE OF STRUCTURES (529)

HATNTTHANCE OF REACTOR PLANT FOUIPMENT (530)
MAINTEMANCE OF FLECTRIC PLAMI (51)

MATNTTMANCE OF MISCELLAMEOUS NUCLEAR PLANT (532)

TOTAL MAINTENANCI 0 0 ]
TOTAl NUCLEAR POWER GENERATION O & M 0 0 0

. [#] HYDRAULIC POMER GENERATION - OPERATION [¢]
NPERATION SUPERVISION & FMGINEERIMG (535)
WATER FOR PONER (536)
HYDRAUL IC FXPENSES (537)
ELECTRIC EXPENSES (538)
MISCELLANE OIS HYDPAIL 1€ PAMFR GEMFRATINN FYPENSES (539)
RENTS (540)

10TAL OPERATION 0 0 0

(%] HYDRAULIC POMER GEMERATION - MAIMTEMAMCE [#]
HAINTENANCE SUPERVISION AND ENGIMEFRING (541)
MAINTEMANCE OF STRUCTURES (542)

MAINTEMANCE OF RESERVOIRS, DAMS & WATERWAYS (543)
MAINTENANCE OF FLECTRIC PLANT (544)

MAINTEMANCE OF WISCELLANEOUS HYDRAULIC PLANT (545)

TOTAL MATHTEMANCE 0 0 0

TOTAL HYDRAULTC POMER GEMERATION O & N fn N n

LI



TAMPA FLECIRIC COMPANY
IMCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1908

TITLE OF ACCOUNT

FLECTRIC OPERATING REYEMUES
[*] OTHER POMER GEWERATION — OPERATION [¢]
OPERATION SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING (546)
FUEL RECOVERABLE (547.1)
FUEL NON-RECOVERABLE (547.2)
GENERATION EXPENSES (548)
MISCELLAMEOUS OTHER POMER GEMERATION EXPENSES (549)
RENTS (550)

TOTAL OPFRATION
[#] OTHER POMER GENERATION - MAINTENANCE (%]
MAINTEHANCE SUPERVISION AMD EMGIMEERING (551)
MAINTEMANCE OF STRUCTURES (552)
MAINTEMANCE OF GEMERATING AMD ELECTRIC PLANT (553)
MAINTENANCE OF MISCILLAMEOUS OTHER POWER GEMERATION
PLANT (554}

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
TOTAL OTHER PONER GEHERATION 0 & M

[#] OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES - OPERATION [¢]
PURCHASED POWER RECOVERABLE (555.1)

PURCHASED POWER NON-RECOVERABLE (955.2)

SYSTEM CONTROL & 19AD DISPATCHING (55¢)

NTHER FXPENSES (557)

TOTAL OTHER PONWFR SUPPLY EXPENSES O k W

TO'AL PUMER PRODUCTION FYPEMSES
[#] TRAMSHISSION [PENSES  OPTRATION [t]
UPLRATION SUPERVISION & FHGINFFRING (540)
LOAD DISPATCHING (561)
STATTON FXPFHSES (562)
OVERHEAD | IHE FXPENSES (963)
[INDERGROUND L INF EXPENSES (564)
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (565)
MISCELLANEOUS TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (566)
RENTS (567)

[OTAL OPERATION
(%] TRAMSMISSION EXPENSES - MAIMTEMANCE [#]
MATNTEMANCE SUPERVISIOM AND EMGINEERING (568)
HAINTEHANCE OF STRUCTURES (569)
MAINTENANCE OF STATION FOUIPMINT (570)
MATNTTMANCE OF OVERHEAD LINES (571)
MAIMIEHAHCE UF (IMDERGROUND L IMES (572)
MATMTEHAMCE OF WISCELLAMEOUS TRANSMISSION PLANT (573)

TOTAL MAIMTEMNANCE

TOTAL TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 0 & M

1,552,056
54,832
1,810
5,266

1,613,964

24,467
1,533,962

9,699

1,568,323
5,102,287

19,157,620
2,942,022

18,836,289

40,935,951
456,122,™1
474,509
229,897
745,437

193,291
101

346, /9%

7,404

3,397,435
5,653

18,405
1,575,212
1,602,418

19¢,

6,595,919

466

FLORIDA

OTHER

JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION NON UTILLTY

1,552,056
54,832
1,810
5,206

1,613,964

24,407
1,533,962

9,899

1,568,523

19,157,620
2,942,027

18,836,209

40,935,951
156,122,791

474,500
1,229,8%/
145,437
193,291
101

346,7%
7,404

3,397,435

3,653
18,405
1,573,212
1,602,418
/'

5,198,404

6,595,917




TANPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 51, 1788

FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION HOH UTILITY
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVEWUES

(#] DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES - OPERATION [#]
OPERATION SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERIMG (580) 1,182,663 1,182,663
LOAD DISPATCHING (581)
STATTON EXPFNSES (582) 248,458 848,458
OVERHEAD LINE FXPENSES (583) 616,401 616,401
UMDERGROUND LIME EXPENSES (584) 198,619 199,619
STREET LIGHTING AND SIGHAL SYSTEM EXPEMSES (585) 744,005 744,005
METER EXPENSES (586) 2,723,722 2,123,172
CUSTOMER THSTALLATIONS £XPENSES (S87) 2,263,448 2,263,440
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES (508) 3,736,427 3,736,427
RENTS (589) 14,235 14,234

TOTAL OPERATION 12,327,978 12,327,970 n
[*] DISTRIBUTION FXPENSES - MAINTEWAMCE [#]
MAINTEMAMCE SUPERVISION AMD EMGINEERING (590) 999,523 999,528
MAINTEMANCE OF STRUCTURES (591) 130,445 130,445
MAINTCMANCE OF STATION FOUIPMENT (592) 1,356,991 1,3%,991
MAINTEMAHCE OF OVERHMEAD LIMES (593) 7,218,089 2,218,009
MAINTENANCE OF UMDERGROUND LIMES (594) 784,130 784,120
MATHTCMAMCE OF | THE TRANSFORMERS (59%) 487,904 483,904
MAINTEHANCE OF STREET LIGHTING AND SIGMAL SYSTEMS (99) 1,060,240 1,060,240
MAINTENANCE OF METERS (597) 362,654 362,654
MATHTENANC. OF MISCELLAMEOUS DISTRIBUTION PLANT (598) 22,232 22,252

TOTAL MAINTEHAMCE 12,419,080 17,419,088 0
TOTAL DISTRIBUTIUN FXPENSES 0 5 M 24,747,066 24,747,064 0
[#] CUSTOMER ACCONMTS FYPEHSFT - NPERATION [4]
SUPERVISION (901) 514,444 514,144
HETER READING FXPENSES (702) 1,866,486 1,066,480
CUSTOMER RECORDS AMD COLLECTION EXPEMSES (903) 12,142,734 12,142,734
UHCHL LECTIRLE ACCOUNTS (904) 2,562,421 2,562,421
MISCELLANEOUS CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE (905) 2 ?
TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 0 & M 17,086,087 17,086,087 0
[$]CUSTOMER SERVICE & IMFORMATIONAL FXPENSES - OPERATION[]
SUPERVISION (907)
CUSTOMER ASSISTAMCE EXPENSES (908) 18,582,514 18,582,514
INFORMATTONAL AMD TNSTRUCTIONAL FXPENSES (909) 835,360 835,360
MISCELLANMEOUS CUSTOMER SERVICE AND IMFORMATION

EXPENSES (910)

TOTAL CUSTOMER SERYICE AMD IHFORMATIONAL FXPENSES 0 B M 19,417,074 17,417,074 0

467




TAMPA FLECTRIC COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1968

FLORTDA 01HER
TTTLE OF ACCOUMT INTAL SYsienm IRTSDTCTION  TORISDIEYLON  MON HES LTy .

[#] SALES LXPENSES  OPLRATION {3]

SUPERVISION (911) 32,005 12,005
DEMONSTRATING AND SLLING [XPINSLS (912) 410,172 410,172
ADVERTISING EXPENSES (913) 35,982 35,982
WISCELLAMEQUS SALFS EXPEMSES (916) 50 50

T0TAL SALES EXPENSES O B N 4/8,209 418,209 0 N

[#] ADMINISIRATIVE AND GENERAL FXPENSE  OPERATION [#]

ADMIMISTRATIVE AMD GENERAL SALARIES (920) 14,722,719 14,722,719
OFFICE SUPPLTES AMD FXPENMSES (921) 10,318,204 10,518,284
ADMINISTRATIVE FXPIHSES TRAMSFERRED — CRIDIT (977) (3,851,825) (3,051,020
OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED (923) 1,964,227 1,"4,227
PROPERTY TNSURANCE 9724) 1,938,017 1,938,017
INJURIES AND DAMAGES (925) 3,428,240 3,420,710
EMPLOYEE PEMSIONS AND BEMEFITS (926) 18,118,006 18,118,804
FRAMCHTSE BFOUTREMENTS (927)

REGULATORY COMMISSTON EXPENSES (921) 1,059,241 1,05, 29¢
DUPLICATE CHARGES - CREDIT (929)

GEMERAL ADVFRTISING FYPENSES (930.1) 11,959 [1e,959
MISCELLANEOUS GEMERAL EXPEMSES (930.2) 5,780,563 5,780,365
RENTS (931) 3,336,375 3,336,375

TOTAL OPERATTON 56,933,455 56,933,455 0 f

[#] ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENFRAL EXPENSE - MAINTENANCE [*]

MATHTEMANCE OF GENERAL PLAHT (232} 2,760,886} 2,760,063

TOTAL ADMTHISTRATIVE & GEMERAL EXPEMSIS 0 & W 59..t-9;..-$iﬂ ;’,‘;'ﬂ,j“] n 1
[OTAL FLECTRIC UPERATION FXPENSES (401) 520,145,104 ﬁl'ﬂ.’-?t-lb,lﬂtl 0 1
TOTAL ELECTRIC MAIHTEMANCE EXPEWSES (402) : ;5.15;-.150 63,157,160 0 a
TOTAL FLECIRIC OPERATION t MAINTEMANCE EXPENSES ".584.1.4?:?@ 'Jf.ll.l;l?;.?M - - 0 0

DEPRECIATION EXPEMSE

INTAHGIBLE PLANT

STEAM PRODUCTION PLANI 44,004,775 A4, UBA,T7S
NUCLEAR PRODUCTION PLANT

HYDRAUL IC PRODUCTION PLANT - CONVENTIONAL

HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT - PUMPED STORAGE

OTHER PRODUCTION PLAMT 940,097 940,097
[RANSMISSIUN PLANT 5.7 ,632 5,/71,632
DISTRIBUTION Pl ANT M,574,913 20,574,711
GEHERAL FLAMI 10,477,052 10,479,053

COMMON PLANT  EEECTRIC

TATAL DEPRECTATION EXPENSE (403) 82,650,470 87,650,470 0 n
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1Y88
FLORIDA OTHER
TITLE OF ACCOUNT TOTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION WONW UTINI®e
AMORTTZATION OF LIMITED- TERM ELECIRIC PLANT
INTANGIBLE PLANT 2,290,121 2,290,121
STEAM PRODUCTION PLANT
HUCLEAR PRODUCTION PLANT
HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLAMT - CO'VEHTINHAL
HYDRAUL IC PRODUCTION PLANT - PUMPED STORAGE
OTHER PRODUCTION PLANT
TRANSMISSION PLANT
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
GENFRAL PLANT
COMMON PLANT - ELECTRIC

TOTAL AMORTIZATION OF LINITED-TERM PLANT (404) 2,290,121 2,290,121 0

AMORTIZATION OF OTHER ELECTRIC PLANT
INTAHGIBLE PLANT

STEAM TI0DUCTION PLANI

HUCLEAR PRODUCTION PLANT

HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT - CONVENTIONAI
HYDRAULIC PRODUCTION PLANT - PUMPED STORAGE
OTHER PRODUCTION PLAMI

TRANSMISSION PLANT

DISTRIBUTION PLANT

GENERAL PLAHT

COMMON PLANT - FLECTRIC

TOTAL AMORTIZATION OF OTHER ELECTRIC PLANT (405) 0 0 0

AMRTTZATION OF FLECTRIC PLANT ACOUISITION ADJS. (406) 0 0 0

AHORTTZATION UF PROPERTY LUSSES, UMRECOVERED PLANT AMD

REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (407) 672,408 672,408 0
TAXES OTHER THAW INCOME TAXES (408.1) 53.365..5]* 58,866,314 | .ﬂ
IHCOME TAXES (409.1) ‘:i'.:-’;'.'!.ll-.:;""l ”.f-?,"l!ﬂ.,‘.’ql 0
PROVISION FOR DFFFRRED INCOME TAXES (410.1) 2!.?29.383 21.7?"..’\83 ----- 0
PROVISION FOR DEFERRED THCOME TAXES - CREDIT (411.1) (?l.:é‘)!-i.i}?] {?‘.695.]?“} 0
INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS (411.4) ‘ (1.351.0?9] {4;35|.B’2“} | | 0
GAINS FROW DISPOSTVION OF UTILITY PLANT (4116} (6.1[4] ------- [6.1“," ”.'? R
LOSSES FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (411.7) N |
TOTAL ELECTRIC OPFRATING FXPENSES 184,287,629 794,287,629 0
MET FLECIRIC OPFRATING THCOM s 152,000,530 0
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TAMPA ELECTRIT COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENI
FOR THE YEAR EMDED DECEMBER 31, 1988

F1ORIDA OTHER

TITLE OF ACCOUNT [OTAL SYSTEM  JURISDICTION  JURISDICTION HON t1T!1)[7¢
OTHER INCOME AMD DEDUCTIONS
MONUTTLITY OPERATING INCOME (415-418) (670,417) (6/0,41 00
EQUITY T4 FARMIMGS OF SUBSIDIARY CUMPANIES (418.1)
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME (419) 930,607 930,007
ALLOW. FOR OTHER FUNDS USED DURTHG COMSTRUCTION (419.1)
MISCELLANEOUS MOMOPERATING IMCOME (421) 375
GAIM ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (421.1) 160, 523 160,322

TOTAL OTHER IHCOME 420,688 0 0 420,541
OTHER INCOME DEDUCTIONS “ememeae e mmmmmmnaae
LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (421.2)

MISCELLAHEOUS AMORTIZATION (425)
MISCELLANEOUS THCOME DEDUCTIONS (426.1-426.5) 302,151

TOTAL OTHER THCOME DEDUCTIONS 302,181 0 0 02,15
TAXES APPLICABLE T0 OTHER IMCOME AMD DEDUCTIONS:

TAXES NTHER THAW INCOME TAXES (408.2) 22,247 22,747
IMCOME TAXES - FEDERAL AND OTHER (409.2) (30,48%) (5045
PROVISION FOR DEFERRED IMCOME TAXES (410.2) 15,571 15,571
PROVISION FOR DEFERRED THCOME TAXES ~ CREDIT (411.2) {02,132 (£2.330
INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT ADJUSTMEMTS - MET (411.5)

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (420) (9,750} (9,750}

TOTAL TAZES ON OTHER IMCOME AMD DEDUCTIONS (92,754) 0 0 (oo
HET OTHER THCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 211,491 0 0 201,401
INTEREST CHARGES
IMTERFST ON LONG-TFRN DERT (427) 42,135,241 42,835,741
AMORTIZATION OF DFRT DISCOUNT AND FXPEWSE (478) 303,092 05,097
AMORTIZAFION OF 10SS OM REACOUIRED DEBT (478 1)

AMOKTIZATION OF PREMIUM 0N DEBT - CRIDIT (429) (52,560) (42,560)
AMORTIZATION OF GAIN ON REACOUIRED DEBT -~ CREDIT (429.1)
INTEREST ON DEBT T0 ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (43D)
OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE (431) 5,219,787 5,219, 78/
ALLOWAMCE FOR BORROMED TUMDS USED DURIMG COMSTRUCTION

CREDIT (432) (2,812,79)  (2,812,790)

NET IMTEREST CHAREGES 45,492,770 45,492,770 0 n
INCOME BEFCRE EXTRAORDIMARY ITEMS 107,602,055 107,391,564 0 211,491
EXTRAORDINARY TTENS
F XTRAORDIHARY [HCOME (434)

FXTRAORDTHARY D DUCTIONS (435)
IHCOME TAXES  FEDERAL AND OTHER (409.3)
EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS AFTER TAXES 0 0 n n

HET THCOME 107,605,055 107,391,564 0 211,491

40
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A

PART 1~ OFFICER AMD DIRECTOR COMTACT

(as of 3/31/89)

Company's Universal lTelephone Wusber: (813) 2284111

Direct Telephone Musbers for Fach:

OFFICER

iluz-_ Title Mumber

1 Girard | Anderson President 228-4293

2. Heywood A. Turner ¢ Senior Yice President ~ Production &

5. Craig 5. Caspbell Vice President - Services :

4. Willias M. Cantrell Vice President - Regulatory Affairs "

S. Lester L. Lefler Vice President - Controller

6. Thosas A. Ruddell Vice President - Corporate Cossunications

7 William 1 Sayder, Jr Vice Prestident  Custoser Services

8. feith 5. Surgenor Vice President - Husan Resources '

9  Robert F. Tosczak Vice President - Production Operations and -
Maintenance

10 Harry [ Wilson Yice President - Transmission and Distribution '

1. John R Rowe, Jr Assistant Vice President '

12. Jamwes | Sproull Secrelary and lreasurer

¢ Retired April 30, 1989.
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PART I - OFFICER AMD DIRECTOR COMTACT

(Continued)
DIRECTOR
Mase Title
1. Sara L. Baldwin Vice President
Balduin & Soms, Inc.
2. Guy Bostick Chairsan of the Board and President
Coscar Industries, Inc.
3. Richard K. Clewis, Jr. ¢ Secretary-Treasurer
Siwelc Citrus, Inc.
4. H. L. Culbreath Chairsan of the Board
Chief Executive Officer (Since February 22, 1988)
TECO Energy, Inc.
S. HWugh F. Culverhouse ¢ Par tner
Culverhouse & Botts
6. Jases L. Fersam, Jr. President
Fersan Motor Car Cospany, Inc.
7. FEdward L. Floa Chairsan of the Board and Director
Florida Steel Corporation
8. Henry K. Guild, Jr. President
Guild, Wonrad & Oates, Inc.
9. Tisothy L. Guzzle President and Chief Operating Officer
TECO Energy, Inc. (Simce February 22, 1988)
10. CcCharles E. Mendez, Jr. President
The Mendez/Chunn Company
11. Charles H. Ross, Jr. Executive Vice President Eseritus
Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc.
12. J. Thosas Touchiom Managing Partner
The Mitt-Touchton Cospany
15, James 0 Welch, Jr Vice Chairsan of the Board - RJR Mabisco, Inc.

Chairsan - Mabisco Brands, Inc

¢ Retired April 11, 1989.
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PART 11 COMPANY PROF 111

Taspa Electric Cospany, the principal subsidiary of TECO Emergy, Inc., is a public utility operating
wholly within the state of Florida and engaged in the generation, purchase, Lransaission, distribution and sale
of electric energy. First incorporated in Decesber 1899, Tampa Electric currently serves approxisately 443,000
Custosers in a 2,000 square mile area of west-central Florida. At year end 1988, the cospany esployed 3,065
reqular full-tise esployees and had a systes capability of 3,082 segamatts, including 206 segawatls on
long-ters reserve standby.

The cospany is cosprised of eight principal divisions: Power Production, Power Distribution,

Custoser Services, Regulatory Affairs, Corporate Comsunications, Husan Resources, Services and Finance.

Tampa clectric’s goals include the following: lower effective residential rates below $79.11 per
thousand kilowatt hours: sanage legislative effects on key issues to avoid unduly burdensose ispacts on
Custosers; saintain a high level of Custoser and public satisfaction with our prices, service levels, cossunity
participation and caring; and develop and saintain a well-inforeed, appropriately sized, sotivated work force
that is positively responsive to change and is cossitted to the Custoser and safety on the job.

Taspa Electric’s affiliates under TECO Emergy, Inc., the parent cospany, include TECO Divesified,
Inc., TECO Finance, Inc., TECO Investsents, Inc. and TECO Power Services Corporation.

Taspa Electric’s service area econosmy is expected to resain on an upward course in 1989, although
the pace of growth should soderate fros the previous year. Service area residential Custosers are projected
to rise 2.91 this year, similar to the 1988 increase. Over the next decade, the average annual growth in
residential Custosers is projected to be 2.7I.

Higher energy sales and peak desand are expected during the 1988 - 1998 period with the residential,
coasercial and public authority sectors providing the sajor contributions to growth. Between 1988 - 1998,
energy sales are expected to expand at a 2.71 annual rate as cospared to 2.11 over the previous ten years.

The average growth rate in the winter supply systes firs load is projected at 2.71.

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85)




TECO Energy’s largest nom-utility subsidiary is TECO Diversified, Inc., which provides

direction for the diversified non-financial activities of TECO Energy.

TECO Diversified’s largest subsidiary is TECO Transport & Trade Corporation, which directs the
activities of TECO Diversifieds barge and tersinal cospanies. TECO Transport & Trade performs services for
Taspa Electric and other cospanies.

TECO Diversified's coal mining operations are sanaged by TECO Coal Corporation, which supplied about
one-third of the coal used in Taspa Electric’s power plants in 1988.

TECO Diversified's real estate subsidiary, TECO Properties Corporation, parlicipates in

real estate investsent opportunities prisarily in Tampa Electric’s service area.

TECO Finance, Inc. acts as the financing arm for the diversified activities of TECO Energy,

raising both short- and long-ters debt capital for TECO Investsents and other strategic ventures.

TECO Investsents, Inc. invests capital in short- and long-ters passive investsents.
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PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS

A. Location:

702 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 13602

B. Description:

Taspa Electric is a public utility operating wholly within the state of Florida and 1s engaged
in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy.

C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations:

Ccopers & Lybrand
Florida Public Service Comsission
Federal Energy Regulatory Comsission
Internal Revenue Service
florida Departsent of Revenue
and a nusber of other governmental agencies.
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PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGAMIZATIONAL CHARY

CURRENT AS OF: April 11, 1989

TECO
ENERGY,

INC.

| l

TAMPA TECO
ELECTRIC DIVERSIFIED,
COMPANY INC.

| | |

TECO TECO TECO
POWER SERVICES FINANCE. INC INVESTMENTS
CORPORATION ! ' INC.
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A List

Hase of Cospany
kepreseatative (1) (2)

L owilhis, Esq.
Beasley, Esq.
Hart, Esq.
Ander som
Caatrell
Chapsan

_ Gillette
Jeanings
[eselowsty
Tordecki
Lefler
Ncbaughy
Mestas
Keyer
Noore

M| der
Pless
Raish
Rani]
kessers
kowe, Jr.
Zisokat
caith
iteveas
Tomc rak

'H_--h----f"-mm.--m"'l-‘--"'-ﬂﬂ--

i Legl Casl
legl Casl |
! Musley Law Firs
i Tampa Electric Cospany

Title or
Position

Legl Casl
President
V.P. H
Ranager H
Ranager H
Birector |
Sr. Engr |
ksst. Direct)
¥.P. & Coatr!}
Asst. to VP |
Asst. Direct}
Sr Cons Eng |
Ramager H
St Cons Eng |
Director |
Hanager H
Asst. Direct;
Asst. Coatr |
Asst. V. P. |
Manager :
Manager H
Sr. Comsult |
v.p. :

PART ¥ - LIAISOM PERSOMMEL DIRECTORY (4)

(As of 2/1/89)

Organizational Umit (3)

Mase of lesediate

Title (Dept./Biv [Etc.)

i Musley Lam Firn

Musley Lam Firs

Regulatory Affairs
Reg Coordination
Geaeration Planaing

Power Resource Plamaing
i Productioa Services

Besand Side Plamning
Fisance

Rates and Reg. Control
Cogeneration

Rates and Reg. Comtrol

Ecomomic Planning & Fcsting

Rates and Reg. Control
Fuels
Load Research

Power Resource Planning

keg Accouating

Rates and Reg. Coatrol
Rates and Reg. Control
Rates aad Reg. Coatrol
Cogeneration

Productiom Oper. & Maint. |

W/A

H/A
N/A

.."'-E

]
6
]
b
6
6
J
6
L
b
L.
6
6
6
L
i
]
]
6
6

Super visor

Andes soa

Rowe, IJr.

Jenaings
Canatrell
Finke

Jennings
Ander son

Rowe, Jr.

Jennings
Saith

. 1. Tordeck:
. Saith

. F. Anderson
. J. Kordecki
. b. leanings
. L. Lefler

. M. Cantrell
. b, Rowe, Jr.
. k. Rowe, Jr.
. b. Jeamings
. F. Aaderson

{1) Alsa list appropriate legal counsels, and others who say mnot be on the geseral payroll.
(2) Please provide individsal telephone sasbers, if the person cannot be reached through the company’s operator.

{3) Pleass provide appropriate organizatiomal charts .or all persoas listed within the cospany.

. e EE EE EE mE e R R EE RS B R B e B s SR Ee R Se Ee e ==

State Usual Purpose Mase of Person
for Contact with the Deparisest sost

FPsSC

Legal

Legal

legal

Policy

Policy

Regulatory Affairs
Eagineering
Engineering

GPIF

Coaservation
Policy

Requlatory Affairs
Cogeneration

Cost Studies
Econoaics

Rates

Fuels

Load Research
Engineering
Requlatory, Fuels
Requlatory Affairs
Regulatory Affairs
Rates

Cogeneration
Production

'4) Defimed as persomal wisits or telephome calls as a result of routine recurring interface, rate cases, or audils.

Fa/AFA S (12/85)

often comtacted

All
All
All
Cosmissioners
Cosmissiosers
ELE
1319
ELE
1114
113
Coasissiomers
1113
1119
1119
1119
1119
ELE
1119
1319
ERE and AFAD
ELE and AFAD
ELE and AFAD
ELE
113
1119




TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
L1aison Personnel

megant zational Thart
(as ot 2/1/uy)

President L.
Vice President and Controller
Vite President Regulatory Affairs
Vice President Producticn, Uperations,
and Maintenance .

b 1 Anderson

L. L. Lefler
N N Cantrel]

R. F. Tomciak

Director Fuels . D. E. Pless

Vice President Production, Operations,
and Maintenance . R. F. Tomczak
General Manager Production Services M. A Wilcher

Senic Engineer

Vice President and Controller
Assistant Controller

Vice President Regulatory Affairs

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85)

. 6. A Xeselowsky

L. L Lefler
A. 0. Resmers

W. N. Cantrel]

Assistant Vice President " J. R. Rowe, Jr.
Assistant to the Vice President . S McGaughy
Manager Rate Design and Adainistration L. R Seith

Senior Consulting Engineer (Cost) W H. Meyer

Senior Consulting Engineer (Rate) J.E. Mulder

Manager Regulatory Coordination R. D. Chapsan

. Nanager Requlatory Control £. A. Sisokat

Director Power Resource Planning 6. D. Jennings

Assistant Director Cogeneration D. M Mestas
sentor Consultant B K teven
Assistant Director Demand 5Side Planning W) radeoby
Manager Econosic Planning and Forecasting 1. N Moore
Manager Load Research . . . . C. L. Raish
Assistant Director Power Resource Planning J. B. Rami|
Manager Generation Planning 6. L. 6Gillette



L
]
[
6
|
i
6
6
6
6
L
L.
b
]
I
)
D
C
J
A
]
E
l
]
R

T 0 > Em oD @ T T E DX VUT AT T o ETeE oD

List

Mase of Cospamy
Represeatative (1) (2)

. L. willis, Esq.

Beasley, Esq.
Hart, Esq.
Ander son
Cantrell
Chapsaa
Gillette
Jennlngs
Reselousky
Tordecki
Lefler
McGaughy
Mestas
Keyer
Noore
Mulder
Pless
Raish
Ranil
Reasers
Rowe, Jr.
Sisokat
Saith
Stevens
Toscrak

l
- me mm mE ma e Es e EE EE EE mE mE EE EE EE mE EE e mE EmE e me me e |

Title or

Position

Legl Casl
Legl Casl
Legl Casl
President
V.P.
Ranager
Ranager
Director
Sr. Engr
Asst. Direct)
¥.P. & Coatr|
Asst. to WP |
Asst. Direct
St Cons Eng |
Ranager H
St Cons Eng |
Director H
Ranager H
Asst. Direct;
Asst. Comtr |
Asst. V. P. |
Kasager :
Marager H
Sr. Consult |
v.p H

i
——m e me e e e - ==
|

PART ¥ - LIAISON PERSOMMEL DIRECTORY (4)
(As of 2/1/89)
State Usual Purpose Mase of Person

Organizational Umit (3) Mase of Issediate for Comtact with the Departseat sost
Title (Dept./Div./ELc.) Supervisor FPSC often coatacted
Ausley Lam Firs PN/ i Legal i ALl

Musley Lam Firs PN/ i legal i ALl

Musley Lam Firs PONA ! Legal il

Taspa Electric Cospany i ONA i Policy ! Cosmissiomers
Sequlatory aAffairs { 6. F. Anderson | Policy i Cosmissiomers
Reg Coordinmatioa i J. R Rowe, Jr. | Regulatory Affairs | E&6
Generatiom Planaing i 6. 0. Jemmings | Engineering | Ei6

Poser Ressurce Plamaing i W N Caatrell | Engineering 1
Productiom Services i D. H. Finke i BPIF i ER6

Desand Side Plasning i 6. D Jemaings | Coaservatioa i 6

Finance \ 6. F. Andersom | Policy i Cosaissiomers
Rates aad Beg. Control i J. R Rowe, Jr. | Regulatory Affairs | E&6
Cogeneration i 6. D. Jennings | Cogeneratioa H 115

Rates and Reg. Coatrol i L. R. Saith i Cost Studies H 11

Economic Plamming & Festing | 6. J. Nordecki | Ecomomics \ KRG

Ratas and Beg. Coatrol i L. R. Saith i Rates 1S

Fuels i 6. F. Anderson | Fuels | ER6

Load Research i 6. ). lordecki | Load Research i Ei6

Poser Ressarce Plasaing i 6. 0. Jennings | Engineering 1

Reg Accounting i L. L. Lefler i Regulatory, Fuels | ELG and AFAD
Rates and Reg. Control i . N Cantrell | Regulatory Affairs | E&6 and AFAD
Rates and Beg. Control i 1. R. Rowe, Jr. | Regulatory Affairs | ER6 and AFAD
Rates and Reg. Coatrol i 1R Rowe, Jr. | Rates | E6
Cogeneration i 6. D. Jeanings | Cogeneration | k&6
Production Oper. & Maint. i 6. F. Anderson | Production 115

(1) Also list appropriate legal coussels, and others who say mot be on the general payroll.

Please provide indiviasa! telepbone numbers, if the person cannot be reached through the company’s operator.
Please provide appropriate organizational charts for all persons listed within the cospany.

Defined as personal visits or telephone calls as a result of routine recurring interface, rate cases, or audits.

(2)
(3)
(4)

PSC/AEA 5 (12/85)




PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL DIRECTORY

8. Organizational Charts

Current as of: February 1, 1989

These people are included on the Management Roster attached.

PSC/AFA 5 (12/85)



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
L1aison Personnel
Organizational Chart
{as of 2/1/89)

President L
Vice President and Controller
Yice President Regulatory Affairs
Vice President Production, Operations, .
and Maintenance .
Director Fuels .

Vice President Production, Operations,
and Maintenance i
General Manager Production Services
Senior Engineer

Vice President and Controli.er
Assistant Controller

Vice President Requlatory Affairs
Assistant Vice President ;
Assistant to the Vice President
Manager Rate Design and Administration
Sentor Consulting Engineer (Cost)
Senior Consulting Engineer (Rate)
Manager Regulatory Coordination
Manager Regulatory Control
Director Power Resource Planning
A s15tant Director Cogeneration
Sentor Consultant
Assistant Director Desand Side Planning
Manager Econosic Planning and Forecasting
Manager Load Research 5
Assistant Director Power Resource Planning
Hanager Generation Planning.

.7‘-
PSC/AFA 5 (12/85)

6. F. Anderson
L. L. Lefler
N. N. Cantrell

R. F. Tosczak
D. E. Pless

R.F. Tomcrak
W. A Wilcher
. 6. A Keselowsky

L. L. Lefler
A. D. Remaers

W. N. Cantrell
J. R. Rowe, Jr.
L. 5. McGaughy
L. R. Seith

W. H. Meyer

J.E. Mulder

R. 0. Chapman
E. A. Simokat
6. D. Jennings
D. M. Mestas
R. R Stevens
J Kordecks

T. W. Moore
C. L. Raish
J. 8. Ram)!
6. L. Gillette

b



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

MANAGEMENT ROSTER

President. ;
Senior Vice Frnsldﬂnt Produrt1nn
Vice President Production, Operations
and Maintenance. :
Vice President and Contro1ler
Assistant Controller,
Assistant Controller,
Vice President Corporate Communfcations
Vice President Customer Service
Vice President Human Resources.
Vice Prosident Services
Vice President Regulatory Affairs
Assistant Vice President
Vice President Transmission and Distributlan
Secretary/Treasurer

Girard F. Anderson
Heywood A. Turner

Robert F. Tomczak

Lester | lefler 14
James L. Koeniq
A Dean Remmere
Thomas A. Ruddel! 16

wWillfam T  Snyder !
Kelth 5 Surgenor Sl

Crafg S. Campbell 22
William N. Cantrell 25
John R. Rowe, .Ir

H. . Wilson 27

James E. Sproull




PRODUCTION

Senior Vice President Production .
Vice President Production Opprations and MaintnnanceA
General Manager Big Bend
General Manager Gannon
General Manager Production Engineering
General Manager Production Maintenance
and Contract Services
General Manager Production Services
Manager Hookers Point
Director Environmental.
Director Fuels.

PRODUCTION SERVICES

Vice President Production Operations and Maintenance . .
General Manager Production Services ; .
Maintenance Specialist.
Manager Production Stores
Office Supervisor
Senior Parts Specfalist
Senior Parts Specialist
Supervisor Production Stores
Office Supervisor
Planning Coordinator.
“rincipal Engineer.
Technologist.
Senior Engineer 3
Consulting Eng1neer
Fngineer-Production .
Production Environmental Technician
Supervisor Controls Analyst
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Production Enqrg. RD(ﬂFdeLibfari
Designer Draftsman.
Designer Draftsman.
Designer Draftsman
Supervisor Water and fuel-
Manager Production Budgeting and Costing.
Principal Engineer.
Production O & M Cost ansultant
Manager Special Projects.

Heywood A. Turner
Robert F. Tomczar
H. Dean Broome

{harles A Shelng
Stanley J Martin

Frank J Sierra
Wallace A. Wilcher
John T. Duff

Jerry L. Willfams
Donald E. Pless

Robert F. Tomczak
Wallace A Wilcher
E. Thomas Tunta-
Kenneth R Tarwater
Larry F. Stanaland
James B, Davic
Andrew J. Riottno
Robert C. Dillingham
Sylvia A. Connell

W. Sherman White
Hectaor L. Bombino
Mary Ordaz

James E Nai!
Gregory H. Murphy
Mary .Jo Penninn
Donald P Shirlay
larry C Hendersaor
Thomas W. Schaffner,
Nancy B. Grotecloss
James F Mﬂl\fqr_‘rnnry
Timothy K. 0'Dorne ) |
Hugh B. Thompson
Calvin | Streetman
Charles M lrake
Michael E. Hegarty
Nicholas R. Milann
Marlen .J. Hager




General Manager Big Be
Manager Maintenance
Coordinator Pla
Planner Ana

Technician

Sentor Engineer
Cansulting

Consulting

Consulting

Enginear

Enqgineering
Technictan
Supervisor Matn
Planner Ana
Planner Ana
Planner Ana
Planner Ana
Planner Ana
Planner Ana
Supervisor Seni
Planner Ana

BIG BEND STATION

nd

nt Qutages
lyst

3—"'1 Vheer

Frginesrs

Engineer
Techntc tan

tenance P
Tyst

lyst

Tyst

Tyst

Tyst

lyst

or Maintenance
lyst

lanning

Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance

Superyisor Seni
Planner Ana
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisnr
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor

Manager Operations

Senfor Engineer
Consulting
Engineering
Senfor Eng!

Senior Engineer

Senfor Engineer
Engineer Pr
Principal E
Principal F
Technictan

Supervisor Plan

Supervisar Plan

Supervisor Plan

Supervisor Plan

Supervisor Plan

Supervisor Plan

Supervisor Wate

Manager Support

or Malntenance

Tyst

Maintenanie Seryice
Mayintenance Seryice
Mechanica!
Mechanical

Maintenanca
Maintenance

Mochanical Ma'ntenance
Mechanical Maintenance

Mechanical

fFngineer
Technictan
neering Technician

aduction
f|11 negear
ﬂbj‘ Aeer

t Cperations
t Operatians
t Operations
t Operations
t Operations
t Operatinns
r & Fuels

Senior Englineer

Instrument
Principal E
Technician
“entor Enqgineer
Principal F
Tachnictian
Supervisor Fuel
Supervisor Fuel
Supervisor Sent
Planner Ana
Superyisor
Superélsnr
Supervisnr
Supervisar
Supervisor
Supervisor Ware
Offire Supervisar

Twehnte lan

& Controls Specialist
ngineer

nipineer

Operations
Operatinns

or Maintenanre
Tyst

Maintenance

fFlactrical Maintenance
Electrical Matntenance

Instruments & Tontrols
[nstruments & Contrals
Inetruments & Conern!

house

H. Dean Broome
Jjoseph N Casc'o
Domintc Guagl'arde
Mathan £ Wil!
Peter A nch

AT

Mare M wgne
rarlng A Alfany

wary B prater !

Micmpe! F  wg semgrne
bar e e
Thomas F Tratn

‘ll'-‘n "

Raymond ;

Juhany A Cetn
Joseph 5 DaMyewn e

Gary Harral!
Jareg M Reschie
Ronald 0 Rodriquer
Carl G, Webb
Durward W Harrts
Charles A HII1T
Georqe L Bulnes
Rocco J Cuterd
Thomas A Katn
Mirhae! | Tyler
James W Trice
Phillip A Enight
Rahert £ Haliman

R ity
"homas £ dnipg
Honeee § Ttane

Jann R Sutton
Rirhard & Spymancs
Dantel Yalent:ne
Ralph J Mitchel
Mahboah W KErtinaen
Willigm | Culhretn
W wWayne Shawhan
Roger C  Weber

Karen A Sheffiein
James M Jan Winsie
Enhert %

Fharnam

lampy A He''loyea,
Bobert 8 sagaar!
sreanry M larm+
" : A txm
nyg AL A

wmorge A Al Te g
Lawrmnce F Ry
Phillip A Yen Ties
wondrow A Wadienct s
Joseph W wasningtos
Richarg ¥ Hraones
Jacob B Alagond
Jahn G mlavac
William R Robinsnn
Cesar J Alfans

Rass F Hartman
worge 8 Prasecst
Nuidiey @ Fager
Willigm B Harer
"harieay P LGenrictH
Hagen B dlanr
darren 4 Hoae
Hohert B Riemgraeor
Ho dent Alane
Baobert 4 ey

F GLE




GANNON STATION

General Manager Gannon . . . . . .
Manager Administration.
Office Supervisor
Principal Engineer.
Supervisor Electrical Haintpnancn
Supervisor Electrical Maintenance
Supervisor Warehouse.
Manager Operations
Senior Engineer
Consulting Engineer .

Enginee

Production Performance upnrlalist

Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supetvisor
Supervisor
Supervisor

r-Production

Fuel Operations.
Fuel Operations.

Instruments & Controls .
Instruments & Controls .

Plant Operations
Plant Operations
Plant Operations
Plant Operations .
Plant Operations
Plant Operations
Plant Operations

Supervisor Water & Fuels.
Senior Engineer . .
Maintenance Spec1a1ist
Principal Engineer.
Principal Engineer. . . . . .
Senior Engineering Technician
Technician. e Bl
Supervisor Maintenance Planning
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst .
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Supervisor Mechanical Haintenanco
Supervisor Senfor Maintenance
Superyisor Mechanical Haintnnanrp
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Superyisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Senior Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintpnanrn
Superyisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Superyisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance

10

Charles A. Shelnut
Richard B. Kabat
Bonnie L. Brenneman
William R. Fowler
William A Harre, .Ir
Barney E. Muyllis
Thomas W. Sftman
James R. Godwin
Mark J. Hornfck
Michael S Patrics
). Anetha lue
Richard C. Parker
Cornelius . Kerns
Flourn Overstreet
William F. O'Brien
James H. Willfams
W. F. Bishop

Kermit A. Boyce
James L. Burnett
Ronald D Johnson

Wade A. Maye
Gail J Morter
Donald L. Sismilich

Paul A. Ferlita
William T Whale
Alan L. Shissler
Louis T. Buchsteiner
Charles E. Davis, Jr
Herbert J. Bradley
Edward R. Balice
Frank R. Schmidt, .Jr
Antonio Alvares
Louis T. Bauer
Ronald [ Brown
Joseph E. Fabel

Nels W. Jacnbson
Mitchell M-l ol lan
William 0 Rentr
John Sprovkin, Jr
Virgil L. Zorn

R. Eugene Edwards
Harvey F. Dreqqors
Phillip £ Davis
Freddio Fornande;
Jack W. Fortner
Michaol b Malinchab
Kirby 00 Padgett, .Ir
Thomas W Payne
Fianton Candilerd
Raymond ). Lart:
John C. Nolin

Ralph E. Randall
Charles W. Rouse
Allen B Simmons




PRODUCTION ENGINEERING

General Manager Production Engineering .

Manager Electrical and Controls Engineerinq

Senior Engineer . . . : i
Engineering Technlcian‘
Engineering Technician.
Principal Engineer.

Senior Engineer . ;
Consulting Engineer ;

Engineer. .
Principal Eng1neer
Technician,

Senior Engineer . ;
Engineering Technician.
Principal Engineer.

Manager Mechanical Engineering.

Consulting Engineer .

Consulting Engineer .

Senior Engineer . 5
Consulting Eng1neer :

Engineer Production
Engineer Production
Engineering Technician.
Senior Engineer . .
Engineer Production ;
Principal Engineer.
Principal Engineer.
Technician. ‘
Senior Quality Contro] Cnnsultant ;
Manager Plant Technical Services.

Senior Consulting Engineer.
Engineer. : :
Engineering Technician. . . . . . .
Generation Performance Specialist .
Principal Engineer.

Principal Engineer.

Senior Consulting Engineer.
Maintenance Specialist.
Maintenance Specialist.
Principal Engineer.

Senior Engineer .
Senior Engineer . ,

Senior Consulting Enqmnepr
Engineer Production .
Precipitator Specialist .
Senior Consulting Enqgineer.

Senior Fngineer
Engineer.

Principal Enq1nepr

11

Stanley J. Martin
Lucinda J. Saporta
Cecil S. Daugherty
David L. Coleman
Edward T. Nipper
Orlando C. Henlon
James M. Harbaugh
Robert S. Hurd
Michael P. McMuyllen
Nihal M. Ciani
Lance J. Levy

T. W. Miles

Donnis Faircloth
Raymond G. Hentschel
Ronald L. Boehm
Ronald E. Laws
Terry N. Warner
David A. Cowdrick
Dennis H. Stone
Michael R. Carlson
Vincent P. Crane
Chester C. Gunn
Kevin E. Fleming
Susan K. dePaoli
Gerald A, Brooks
Valorie 7  lbrahim
Rex A. Morgado
James E. King
Douglas H. Finke
George A Keselowshy
Robert T. Kurvink
Paul 0. Lester
Lloyd T. Webb

Raul Baez

Basil S. Katzaras
George L. Roberts
Michael J Kositzky
Carlton L. Premer
Michael S  Hamrin
Robert P Clark
Nolan R .lensen
limothy .J. Tome-
David W. Ross
Josepn E. Kaminc<ki
Jack E. White
Veldon W. Spanqgler
Samuel | DeCubel 1
Miles & Valentine



PRODUCTION MAINTENANCE AND CONTRACT SERVICES

General Manager Production Maintenance

and Contract Services. . . . . . . . & 3 A Frank J. Sierra
Manaqer Production Maintenance dnd runtrarf Eﬂrvirp. Keith A Corman
O e Supervisor Radney A Watson
Supervisor Contract Projects. . . . . . . . . . 2 Edward 0. Wilson
Supervisor Maintenance Planning . . . . . . . . . . . Avon E. North
Planner Analyst . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Richard C. Boyette
Planner Analyst = & « @ ¢ v o w W v v v @ oe e w Larry L. Chandler
Planner Analyst . & o « & s & @ s 5 wmowoeow o Robert G. Peeples
Planner Analyst . . . . . . . « « « « o o e - s James S. Slaten
Planner Analyst . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Donald L. Welch
Planner Analyst . Wi B R OEOE Gwm e s Fred G. Wiggins
Supervisor Contract ProJects. N EE R, D. Alan Griffin
TochniCHan: o % < 5 & & wice 0 % & & 8 8o om0 W James F. Cook
Techni€ldn. . w5 = & & & & w5 : S Linda A. Fisher
Technologist. . . « & & & & & v o o n & @ o o = oo o Charles E. Bradley
Senior Engineer . . . e J. Thomas Hill
Instrumentation Special1st e Dean W. Bishop
Supervisor Contract Projects. . . . . r n oAl WG E Guy Santangelo
Senior Supervisor Contract Projects . . . 5 g o N v Robert C. Ellintt
Supervisor Contract Projects. . . . . . . . . . _ Harry L. Combs
Supervisor Contract Projects. . . . . . . . o Hobart M Lowe
Supervisor Contract Projects. S S Charles F. Stultz
Supervisor Contract Projects. . . . . . . . . R James H. Sweet
Supervisor Contract Projects. . . . . . : : _ Thomas J. Tilly
Supervisor Senior Maintenance . . : ; s o . Jennings L. Council .
Supervisor Mechanical Haintenance . . Julio F. Jimenez
“upervisor Mechanical Maintenance . . . . L Jack V. Tucker
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance . . . . . 5 % James P. White
Supervisor Senior Maintenance . i GG BB oo . Henry [). Rogers
Supervisor Mechanical Maintpnanro : Samuel H. Combast
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance . : . Everett E. Schult;
Supervisor Mechanical Maintenance . . . . L William E. Zier

HOOKERS POINT STATION

Manager Hookers Point. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... John T. Duff
Supervisor Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . Eric M. Costelln
Planner Analyst . . : Farest A Chick
Supervisor Mechanical Maintunanrp Joseph 11 Emnett




Director Environmental

ENVIRONMENTAL

Consulting Engineer .

Consulting Envlronmental Sppria]ist

Engineer-Environmental Planning.
Principal Engineer.
Principal Engineer.

Technician Environmental Planninq :

Manager Central Testing Lab .

Senior Chemist.
Technician.
Techniclan
Technician.
Technician
Technician

Senior Chemist.
Technician.
Technician

Central Testing Lab.

Central Testing Lab .:

Central Testing Lab.

Senior Engineering Technician .

Technician.
Technician.
Technician.
Technician.
Principal Engineer.
Engineer,
Engineer.

Environmental Specialist Assocfate;

Technician Environmental Planning

Director of Fuels.
Manager Fuels :
Consulting Engi

neer .

Principal Engineer

Technician.
Senior Fuels Admini

strator

Fuels Specialist,

Tachnician.

FUELS

Jerry L. Williams
Vilma S. Brueggemey::
Kathleen A Durrel!
Robert W. Klemans
Paul L. Carpinone
Gregory M. Nelson
Susana M. Mueller
Lynn F. Robinson
Robert | Dorey

Susan D. Schimelfini~

Eric S. Warren
Angela Y. Wilson
Mariam R. Kanik
Bret A. Nicholas
Walter P. Plaag
Maria C. Rey
Priscilla W. Miller
Robert W. Durgan
Martin C. Duff
Raymond A. Mclarby
Glenn E. Mas!lund
David A. Smith
Patrick A, Ho
JoJames Hunter
Jose 1. La Puente
Cindy R. Barringer
Robert E. Stafford

Donald E. Pless
Stephen [} Jenkins
C. Carey McBride
Mark A Senior
Cynthia A. Ma-,mr
Hugh W. Smith
Fernando D. Serrann
Sheryl A Pere;




FINANCE

Vice President and Controller.
Assistant Controller
Assistant (ontrolley
Dy e Loy “Uth]ﬂt"

Director Materials Hanaqﬂm"“t

GENERAL ACCOUNTING

Vice President and Controller
Assistant Controller
Manager Expenditures.
Supervisor Accounts Payabln

Supervisor Accounts Payable Controls

Supervisor Payroll
Payroll Accountant. .
Payroll DP Specialist
Manager General Accounting
General ledger Accountant
Supervisor Revenue Control
Junior Revenue Accountant
Staff Accountant
Assistant Controller. . . ;
Coordinator Regulatory Accountinq
Manager Plant/Depreciation.

Supervisor Production Prnperty Records & Uep
Fixed Asset Requlatory Accountant
Production Accounting Cost Analyst

Supervisor T & D Property Records
Junior CATV Accountant.
Project Status Accountant

Supervisor Special Accounting

Conservation Accountant

Coordinator Fuels & Conservation Arruunt'nq

Nil Rackout Accountant

loster | lofler
James L Koenig
A Dean Remmers
Charles R Black
James M Bryant

Lester L. Lefler
James L. Koenliq
Virginta Sue Orr

Douglass L. Bostwick

Linda L. Pineirn

Russell E. Richert

Patricia J Christian:

Gina ) Chung
Alfred Hranette,

Roland A, St Marie

Phit | Barringer
Leslie G. Moore
Teresa L. Compton
A. Dean Remmers
William W. lau

James H. Wannamaker

Richard A, Walker

Kathleen A Thomasnn

William H Wood
Fred S Keely

G. Derryl Boddiford
Katherine [ Ander<on

Sharon K Beuris
Cynthia | Walker
Carl W. Himes
Carey W. Carr




BUDGETS

Director Budgets . . . . .
Manager Budgets
Supervisor Budgnts
Budget Analyst
Budget Analyst AssnLiaLp
Budget Analyst Senior
Supervisor Budgets. .
Budget Analyst. . .
Budget Analyst Saninr
Budget Analyst Senfor .

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

Director Materials Jdanagement. . . . . . . . . .
Manager Contracts
Contracts kdmlnlstratnr
Contracts Administrator
Contracts Administrator
Coordinator Contracts
Coordinator I[nvestment Recovery
Senior Contracts Administrator
Manager Materials Management..
Huyer .
Inventory Anaiyst
[nyentory Analyst
Junior Buyer,
Junior Buyer.
Senior Buyer
Senior Buyer. : 5 R
Manager Materials Management
By
Inventory Analyst
Inventory Analyst Senior.
Junior Buyer.
Senior Buyer.
Senior Buyer.
Manager Materials Systems
Coordinator Inventory fatalnque
Inventory Analyst Senior
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Charles R. Black
Ralph D. Painter
Robert N Howell
Handal £ Clanton
Karen Hobart
David M FKeene
Rod Burkhardt
Eugene Ravenel
Patricia M Agan
David £E. Prince

James M. Bryant
Dorothy A Herbinger
Dale £ Danfel

John P ()'Neal
Patrick W. Skidmore
Barbara A Alexander
Samuel ). Houston
Michael ). Konke!l
larry W Peeples
Glenda P Van Petten
Katherine A. Horton
Marjorie R Wancin
Melissa A [bhel
Dennis 0. Refcherter
Bettie D. Karup
Joseph A Patter<on
|  Robert Rauler-orn
wWillliam i, Slearn
Lo e | Smith
James B. Croft
Deborah L. Barras

N. Ray Barnett,K .Ir
Ramon A Vazquez, 1!
J.  Glen Roberts
Daniel P  Bauer

linda 5 Atkins




CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

Vice President Corporate Communications.
Manager Communications Services :
Coordinator Communications Projects
Coordinator [ssues Management
Coordinator Media Relations
Supervisor Communications Sﬂrvitpﬁ
Coordinator Communications Services
Employee Communications Specialist
Supervisor Creative Services
Coordinator Audio/Visual Services
Coordinator Creative Design Services
Creative Design Specialist
Creative Design Speclallist.
Video Services Specialist
Video Services Specialist

Manager Community Relations & Educational Services.

Coordin.tor Educational Services
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Thomas A. Ruddell
Mirhele € Adler
Mitchell A Lubit;
Nancy A Raqauckas
Michael PP Mahoney
Kathryn F  Huffman

Stephanie A Fernande;

Brenda M Wac<hburn
Edith B. Crouch
Robert & Wanelowshk |
John | Smith
William R. lLongstreth
Paulette T. Plumeri
Mark § Hallsteine
Rochester Jacabs
Julius F. Hobbs
Pamela & Antinori




Director Customer

Director Marketing.

District Manager
District Manager
District Manager
Manager Customer

Vice President Customer Services

Soryloes
Pasco County
Plant City
Polk County.

CUSTOMER SERVICES

Services Program Development
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William 1
Robert W
Kenneth F. Lippin
Fedward A McMall
Johnny D. Page
Gene C. West
Malcolm .1 Hall,

I fscher

Snyeer

'




CUSTOMER SERVICES

Director Customer Services . . . . . . . . . . . Robert W. Fischer .
Manager Account Service . ) _ C. W. Dukes
Coordinator Account Service | o S m o . W : Joey C. Tyner
Supervicor Account Service. . . . . . . . . . : Oliver K. Browning
Supervisor Account Service. . . § M WD : John €. Daves
Supervisor Account Service. . . . . . . . . . . Bryce | Kitchens
Manager Credit. D m & om ow . . William T. Blomeley
Commercial Credit Advlsor L ; . L Richard J. Winsett
Commercial Credit Advisor Associate . . . . L James E. McMichen
Supervisor Credit (Telephone Center). . . . . . . . . Patricia A. Gibson
Supervisor Credit (Lobby) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Tami L. Gregory
Supervisor Credit (Field) . g St i , s Barbara A. Scaqglione
Manager Customer Information & Account1nq R Leocadin G Garcia
Administrator Customer Information Services Roger W. Campbell
System Analyst. . . . . Kirk R. Naylor
Customer Service Systpms ﬁpncfalisi R William A Meadors
Supervisor Customer Accounting. . . . . . . . Bruce J Jarrett
Customer Accounting Analyst . " _ : Susan E. Lemus
Customer Accounting Analyst : ; ' ; Carol .. Parrish
Supe~visor Customer Accounting. . : ; Sharon L. QOgle
Customer Accounting Analyst Senior. . . . . . . Dianne G. Merrill
Customer Accounting Analyst Senior. . . . . o Lennie R. Saffold
Manager Customer Relations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Billy G. Weathers
Coordinator Public Safety . . . . . . ST F. Marion Rain
Supervisor Customer Relations . . . . . . . . i Edward C. Blommel
Customer Relations Associate. . . R Rene' King
Customer Relations Representative . . . . . . . Elizabeth J. Byrd
Customer Relations Representative . . . . . . . . Robert L. Miller
Customer Relations Representative . . . . . . . Kelly F. Polo
Customer Relations Representative . WG KB W Leanna R. Robinson
Customer Relations Representative . . . . . . . . Lisa M. Sexton
Customer Relations Representative : Kevin B. Smith
Customer Relations Representative . . : ! J. William Strandberq
Manager Customer Service. . G E W ® WM 9w : . William E. Lax, Jr
Supervisor Customer Inquiry . . . . . . . . . L. Randy Clark
Supervisor Customer Inquiry . . . . . ; Ear] Haugabook
Supervisor Customer [nquiry I T Lori A. Melendi
Supervisor Customer Inquiry . . S . . E. Kay Niblett
Supervisor Customer Inquiry . . . . . - o3 B - Patrick D. Potts
Supervisor Customer Service S v N S R G W Linda D. Hurlburt
Supervisor Payment Proc95q1nq . P . Kim B. Folks
Manager Customer Services Brandon ¢ @ : o 3 George P. Anello
Manager Customer Services North Tampa . . . . . . . . . Thomas R. Goldston
Manager Customer Services South Hillsborough. . . . . Donald H Vaughan
Assistant to Manager Customer Services. . . . P W. Bruce Turner
Manager Revenue Protection. . . . . ; : Frank F  Fernandez
Revenue Protection Specialist ; S Douglas R. Green
Revenue Protection Specialist . S . Michael Middlebrook«
Revenue Protection Specialist . WAl E W% E James | Tucker
Supervisor Revenue Protection G o5 Sherrill A. Borders
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Director Marketing .

MARKET ING

Manager Commerc1al Harket1ng

Commercial Enerqgy Services RPpresnnLalivn
Commercial Enerqgy Services Representative
Commercial/Industrial Energy Auditor

Coordinator Commercial/Industrial Ennrqy.Services -

Customer Relations Representative .
Senior Commercial Consultant. ; ;
Senior Commercial/Industrial Energy Auditur :

Manager Market Planning .

Engineer. .

Principal Engineer

Senior Consulting Engineer
Senior Cost Consultant.

Manager Marketing .

Commercial Energy Serv1ces Representative
En,ineer. W s @ v o

Engineer Associate. . .
Engineer Commorrial/lndu*tr1ai ‘Seryices

Principal Engineer.

Principal Engineer.

Principal Engineer, : ;
Senior Commercial Energy ServiCPs Rppresentativa
Senior Energy Services Consultant .

Manager Residential Development .

Residential Energy Service Representat1ve ;
Residential Energy Service Representative .
Residential Energy Service Representative .
Senior Residential Builder Representative . .
Senior Residential Energy Service Rpprpspntat1vn,
Supervisor Residential Development.

Rp idential Builder Representative.

sidential Builder Representative .

Residential Builder Representative Assoc1ate

Residential Development Representative.

Residential Development Representative

Residential Development Representative.

Manager Residential Energy Analyst Program.

Coordinator Residential Enerqy Services
Energy Analyst o o
Energy Analyst Senior

Energy Analyst Senior . .
Residential Energy Analyst.
Residential Energy Analyst.
Residential Energy Analyst.
Residential Energy Analyst.
Residential Energy Analyst.
Residential Energy Analyst.
Residential Energy Analyst.
Residential Energy Analyst Assoc1ate
Residential Energy Analyst Associate.
Residential Energy Analyst Associate.
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Kenneth E. Lippincott
Gary M. Garrett
Clyde B Roberds
William €. William=
Thomas M. Cork
Armando Alvarez
Kent A. Hobart
Wesley Colley, Jr
Harold J. Schultz
Danfel N. Hart

John T. Putnam
Christy M. Bebeau
David A. Tracy
William R, Ashburn
Kenneth R. Donahue
Joe J. Romann, Jr
Jack Amor

Michelle R Homan-«
Michae! L. Tiffany
William C  Jnrdan
John C. Owen
Benjamin B. Price
Dwayne B. 0eShong
Henry R. Bontrager
Anthony Antinnri, .I»
Russell L. Evans
Richard R. Gerlach
Juan A. Soler

Ralph T. Butts

Robert M. Little
Raymaond G. Dohle
William N. Crosthwatte

Vincent S. Palori
Nolan E. Padget!
William A. Greqory
Ronnie A. Nunez
Ronald H. White
Patricia B. Powell
Caroline L. Vierengel
Joyce M. Coleman
Thomas A. Denham
Scott H. Smith
John A Adkinson,
Stacy Y. Barze
Donald G. Cranston
Jeff C. Martin
Linda M. Teresi
Tammi A, Tietjen
Victoria L. Westra
Erick L. Bass
Michaela Chambers
Willie A. Escalante




PASCO COUNTY DISTRICT

District Manager Pasco County District .
Assistant to District Manager
Supervisor Customer Services

PLANT CITY DISTRICT

District Manager Plant City District .
Manager Customer Services . .
Supervisor Customer Services
Manager Customer Services Mulberry.
Manager Energy Services . s
Customer Relations Ropresantative :
Customer Relations Rppresentative .
Energy Analyst.
Energy Conservation Spnc1alist

POLK COUNTY DISTRICT

District Manager Polk County District. . . . . . . .
Manager Customer Services . S sote) G
Supervisor Customer Services.
Manager Energy Services . .
Customer Relations Representative
Energy Analyst.
Enerqy Conservation Snorialiat
Residential Energy Analyst.

CUSTOMER SERVICES PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT

Manager Customer Services Program Development. .
Coordinator Customer Service Program Development.
Coordinator Customer Service Program Development.
Coordinator Customer Service Program Development
Senior Coordinator Customer Service Program

Development
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Fdward A. McNally
William R Vollmer
Rebecca B Harper

Johnny D Page

Janice L. Gresham
Charles A. Martin
Alfred H Dorsett
Danny L. Wilkes

E Robert Lastinger
Judy D. Martin

Barbara .. Forbes
Gordon H Johnston, .Ir

Gene C. West

C. Marion Rogers, .r
Katie L Fletcher
Cynthia A. Price
.Jﬂnnifnr H Mpcos=Cane
Harry A Church

S Ralph Laftin
Burrel G Frazier

Malcolm J. Hall, Jr.
William D. Atkinson
Patricia 0. Dunaway
Anna £ Hughes

Margaret H Jlarret:




HUMAN RESOURCTS

. Vice President Human Resources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Keith S. Surgenor
Director Labor Relations. . . . . . . . . . . v =B B Reuben L. Fleming
[abor Relations Specialist. . . 5 ; : Margaret A Bell
Director Personnel, . . . S € Dnbbins

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

Director Personnel . . . e w8 R EE W S. C. Dobbins
Manager Compensation and Benefits S OE R % 8 N Vernon E. Jones
Supervisor Benefits . . . . . . . . B @ & i Linda C. Annis
Benefits Representative . . . . . . . . . . . . . Carl H. Bass
Aenefits Representative . . . . . . o o Beatriz Bet;
Benefi.s Specfallist i s Jarcquelyn | Fdwards
Supervisor Compensation and Human Resource Planning . June A Thomason
Supervisor Human Resource Information and
System Development. . . g oE : Debi F. Pridgen
Human Resource Infnrmation Snecialist s - David M. Bush
Manager Employment Services . . . L Raymond | Meade
Manager Equal Employment Opportunity and Employpp
Services. . . L o o Burnis Kilpatrick
Personnel Servires Specialfst e e . mm osuma - Wanda B Johnson
Manager Productivity Improvement. . . . . . . . . . . . . Ella Kay Tabb
Senfor Engineer . . . . . . . . . . . . ... Joseph W. Thomas
Engineer. . . e W oW i Ronson L. Dick
. Engineer Productiwty Improvempnt . ow e o Robert T. Murray
Principal Engfineer. . . . . . . . . o Glen H. Palmer
Principal Engineer. . . . . . . . . v e e A Wilma ) Weems
Senior Operations Analyst . . . : : . S rat % John F._ Stepanek
Hanaan Safety and Industrial Hpalth 0 e . Llouis J. Rinaldi
Conrdinator Safety and Industrial Health Phil R Channell
Cfmrdinatnr Safety and Industrial Health Clintan . Childre
Coordinator Safety and Industrial Health ) . : James D Towery, Jr
Manager Training and Management Development . . . . | : Plano B. Valdes
Administrator Employee Testing and Assessment . . ' William J. Waldron
Administrator Management and
Organizational Development. . . . Patrick L. Miller
Coordinator Career Development and Co op Educatlon Oeborah A Battista
Coordinator Supervisory/Management Training . Donna K Minton
Senior Supervisor Technical, Media
and Skills Training . . . ; vt : James H. Meadows
Coordinator Technical Training Donna R Fabry
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SERVICES

Vice President Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -
Chief of Security
Security Specialist
Security Specialist
Director Building and Office Services
Director Telecommunications
General Manager Transportation.
Manager Land Management

BUILDING AND OFFICE SERVICES

Director Building and Office Services.
Architect Building Service.
Englneer Associate.
Technician.
Manager Building Sprvice
Coordinator Building Construction
Conrdinator Building Construction
Flanner Analyst
Principal Engineer
Supervisor Building Service
Teo hinle fan
Manager Building Service. . .
Administrative Consultant Buildinq Service,
Coordinator Budget. . .
Manager Building Service.
Supervisor Building Service
Supervisor Bullding Service
Supervisor Senior Building Service
Manager Building Service
Planner Analyst
Supervisor Building Service
Supervisor Building Service
Supervisor Building Service
Supervisor Building Service
Supervisor Building Service
Supervisor Senior Building Servvrﬂ
Planner Analyst
Manager Office Services
Supervisor Library Serv!CPs
Supervisor Mailroom Services.
Supervisor Office Services.
DP Support Analyst Junior

~a

Craig S. Campbell
Lloyd A. Andersan
waldo N Ray

I:, puiﬂl’].]1 1 "ﬂlf" thraooe
C Eugene Wells
Hiward ,»'!nrr-,-

H Chris Slane, .Ir
C. Joseph Norman

€ lTugene Well-

G Alan Urda

Cindy M Estrada
Patricta A Hiqqine<
David B. Cameron
Robert F Finehor
Wayne | Henriquer
Fevin (. Armstrong
Michawn!l R Riger:
Paul Terlita, I

J Patrick Wakeman
David ) Uerny
Robert 5  Spann
Baxter R. Dungan
James R. Endress
Gregory G. Marohnic
Myrnn 5 Wright

BFeenr jamin | ST LART L
F. J. Goanzalez, Jr

William ( f‘ari,-;p:f;..

Erik F. Eriksen
Ronald G. Herbh
Dennis R, Keene
James B MNichols
James G. Robertson

Gerald E. Fisher
Luther M. Hall, K .r
Martin H Holand

}

Patricia W Bondy
Robert. L. Dorsey
Amelia K Ffowler
Ronald F._ Clark




TRANSPORTATION

General Manager Transportation . . . . . . .
Manager Transportation.
Supervisor Senior Tran&por atrnn
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst
Supervisor Automotive
Manager Transportation.
Planner Analyst
Senior Engineer . .
Senior Transportation Sppciaiist.
Supervisor Senior Transportation.
Supervisor Garage
Supervisor Garage
Supervisor Garage .
Supervisor Senlor Transpnrtation
Supervisor Garage ;
Supervisor Garage .

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Director Telecommunications.
Assistant to Director Telprommunnratinng

Principal Engineer.

Manager Telecommunications Administratinn
lechnician.

Technician.

Manager Telecommunications Engineering.

Principal Engineer.

Engineer Telecummuni(atiunﬁ
Senior Telecommunications anhni(lan
Senior Telecommunications Technician

Principal Fngineer

Supervisor Records.

Supervisor Telecummun1cat\nns Engineprinq
Senior Telecommunications Technician.
Technician.

Technician.
Technician Telecommun1cations
Manager Telecommunications Operations

Senior Engineer
Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst

Supervisor Office . i g o

Supervisor Teincommunicat1ons Operations

Supervisor Telecommunications Operations.

Supervisor Telecommunications Operations.

Supervisor Telecommunications Operations.

Senior Telecommunications Technician.
Systems Administrator
Technician.
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H. Chris Slane

John R. Archer
Walter E. Carter
Charles H. [ay
Leonard £ |ewo
Henry S. Shracier
John W. Heldt
Johnnie A. Huneycutt
Charles A. Williams«
Danfel W. Shields
J. Scott Gibson
Charles €. Lane
Donald P. Bascome
John E. Morris
Arthur L. Mosher
Leslie L. Miley
Reynolds F. Bryan
Kenneth W. Tapp

Howard Berry
Muayyad M. Mustafa
louis G Faverio

C Kay McDaniel
Ronald £. Goins
Frank S. Medlin
Charles N Holder
Stephen A Hender:
Joanne € Mitten e
John Kot e

Donald .J. Parry
Donald W. Wolfe
Betty S. Shetter
Vincent Quelle
Charles W. Grissett
Debra K. Payne
Michael Reed
Stephanie G. West
Mcleroy King

John A Fidalqgo
Major Peterson

Dan A. Tubbs
Larry T. Zacker
Herman H. lLopez

Michael R. Menende:
Clifford W. Spangler
Ronald W. Try

Arthur G. Dodson

A. Bruce Skelton
Mona S Allen



LAND MANAGEMENT

Manager |and Management. . . . . . . L e . .Joseph Norman
Land Management Associate . . . . . Jerry C Collins
Land Management Associate P i W B Joey A Kickliter
|l and Management Consultant ; H Lamar Lockhart
Land Management Representative. . : : ; . . Jeremiah L. Ganey
Technician Land Management. . . . . . . v owoen o = Kenneth E. Kronenwetter
Technician Land Management. . . . . . . . . . . . Paul A. Rozeman
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REGULATORY AFFAIRS

. Vice President Regulatory Affairs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . William N. Cantrell
Assistant Vice President. . . L . . John R. Rowe, .Jr
Director Power Resource Plann1nq 8 ol i E v e George D. Jenninqg-,

RATES AND REGULATORY CONTROL

Assistant Vice President . . . A John R. Rowe, Jr.
Assistant to the Vice President Co o Larry S. McGaughy
Manager Business Planning and Regulatnry Cnordinatinn o Russell D. Chapman

Regulatory Specialist . . . . . . . . . . . 58 WS Jana A. Hathorne
Suoervisor Business Planning. . . . . . . . . . . . . Dennis T. Trosky
Manager Rate Design and Administration. . . . . . . . . . L. Roy Smith
Senior Consulting Engineer (Cost) . . . . . . . . . . William H. Meyer
Senior Consulting Engineer (Rate) . . . . . . . . . . J. Edwin Mulder
Rate Anmalyst. . . . . . . . . . e B o= ow FoanE Diana L. Hime=
Rate Analyst. . . . . . . . . . . . . James £ losie
S-nior Rate Analyst . . B . ; . : tugene L Copeland
Manager Requlatory Control. . . SR A o B3 i A Elizabeth A. Simoka®
Senior Financial Model Analyqt s i ; - oo 7 William F. Bresnahan
Financial Model Analyst . . . . . . . . . . 2 Georye A Dees
Senior Regulatory Accountant. . . . . . . . . . o Mary Ann Smith
Regqulatory Accountant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . DelLaine M. Bacon
Regulatory Accountant . . . . . . . . . . o Laura K. Bennett
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POWER RESOURCE PLANNING

Diredtor Power Resource Planning .
Assistant Director Cogeneration
Senior Consultant
lechntc lan Cogeneration.
Assistant Director Demand Side Plann1ng
Manager Economic Planning & Forecasting
Engineer. ;
Engineer Economic Planning & Forecastinq
Load Forecasting Analyst. .
Load Forecasting Analyst.
Manager Load Research .
Supervisor Load Management Development
Technician Load Management.
Technical Research Analyst.
Technical Research Analyst.
Technician Research .
Techn.clan Research . .
Supervisor Demand Side Program Adm:niftrat:nn
Coordinator Conservation & Load Mgmt/
Cost Recovery. ; .
Coordinator Consprvation & Load Mth/
Cost Recovery. .
Assistant Director Power Resource P1annlnq
Manager Generation Planning

Fngineor
Principal Englineer.
Technician.

Principal Engineer.
Senfor Engineer .
Technician.
Senior Fngineer
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Gearge 0. Jennings, .Jr
Donald M Me<tas, h
K. Randolph Steyvens
Clyde E. Stockdale
Gerard J. Korderki
Thomas W. Moore
Robert C. Ciani

Paul D. Gates
Harold J. Besch
David A. Crabtree
Carl L. Raish
Dennis S. Carney
James F. Niblett
George 0. Dinsmore
' Kenneth Hershey
Susan R Little
Kichard E. Mickler
Howard T. Bryant

Thomas G. Campbell

Timothy 0. Richardson
John B. Ramil

Gaordon | GIlTlette
Willtam A Smotherman
Thomas L. Hernandez
William J. Kane
Michael R Scnuyler
Joseph T. Cutrono
lorraine | Cituento
Jowe B Quintas




T & D OPERATIONS

Vice President Transmission & Distribution . . . . . . . . . H. 1. Wilson
Assistant to the Vice President : & i & G Robert A Hobw‘re
Director Energy Delivery Systems. . . . o Robert W Arnc g
Director System Engineering and Ccnstructioﬂ Merlin T Warluwirts
General Manager Central and Interfor Service Areas lose M Campriamos
General Manager Fastern and South HiVlsborough

Service Areas Harnld | W
General Manager T & [) Services Glenn K
General Manager Westorn Service Area Wiltiam £ Sam

ENERGY DELIVERY SY5TEMS

Director Energy Delivery Systems . . . Robert . Arnold
Manager Engfineering and Computer npnr‘tiunu . Gary J. Leino
Principal Englineer . . . L H W B W u b Netl F  Ander.or
Principal Engineer. . . . . . . Ken | (anley
Engineer. . . . Ronald ¥ Lut:
Senfor Cantrol Techniclan John R Mclntosh
Senlor Control Techniclan : David L. Micke'sor
Senfor Engineer . . . Homer S Davies
Senior Engineer _ o ame BB Robert £ Colograye
Engineer Control Sy 1nms Robert Homan
Engineer Control Sys<tems Albert [} Wood
Principal Engineer Randal ! M  Pioar -,
Senior Engineer . ; Antonto Thhtes
Consulting Engineer Hobert 5 Wintar
Control Systems Software Specialist : Daniel R Reyes
tngineer. . . . . . . ; 5 ; . Thendore £ Brown,
Engineer. . . . ; . Carey L. Smith
Engineer Contr01 Syst?ms . o John E. Currier
Technician. . . . = LB ) Marcelo Garcia
Technician Contro! Systnms Robert B Nevins
Technologist Associate Tommy £ 0O'Nea!
Technologist Associate. Celinda L. Smitn
Senior Enginesr . E John C Wilsky
Supervisor J Ronald Hall
Manager System Operations Ronald Oonare,
Engineer System Operations Anita L Colwin
Principal Engineer. . Stuart L. Gora
Engineer System Oporations Kenneth 1  Hubona
Engineer System Operations ; : Michael W Schnell
Senior Consulting Engineer. S John A Whitehead
Supervisor System Operations, . Gerald S Paters
Technical System Operations Sppcial1st Rnobert F leslie
Technologist Martha P Rhoade:
Technologist Associate Verna Carbo
Tn't'hnnfnqi “t Associate Joe Novo
Manager System Service Ernest Garcia, Ir
Engineer Operations : James R Willigm:
Supervisar Senlor System Service Navid | targbrivey
Engineering Technician I Hande 1! e
Supervisor System Seryicne wrry L Heyal:
Supervisor System S gloe Richara R Ao
aperyinor System Service Ralph M Cram
Supervisor System Service E Howard Folaond
Supervisor System Service Bohors b




SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

Nirector System [nqineerlng and Construction
Ascistant Director System Engineering and Cons trurtion
Lonsultant

Enqineering Technician.

Fngineering Technician

Technician .

Manager T & D System Development

Engineer .

Engineer T & D System Oevelnpment
Principal Engineer. :
Technician. :

Senior Engineer .

Senior Engineer .

Engineer T & D System Develnpment
Senio~ T & D System Development SBE'lali'
Technician T & D System Development
Technician. . .
Manager T & D System Performance

Principal Engineer.

Senior Engineer

Senior T & D System Performance Technician.

Technician T & D System Performance

Technician T & D System Performance

Senior Consulting Engineer
Senior Consulting Engineer
Principal Engineer.
Senfor Engineer o .
A<sistant Director System aninﬂnrinq and Construction
Manager Distribution Engineering.
Chief Inspector .
Principal Enqineer .
Consulting Engineer
Engineer.
Engineer.
Engineer,
Engineer Associate
Engineering Technician.
Principal Engineer.
Principal Engineer

Senior Consulting Engineer

Engineer.
Engineer.
Lighting Conru1tant

Senior Engineer

Technician Dielectric Proqram

(Continued on page 29)
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Merlin 1 Waduworth
T leonard Porter
Glende]l W Cock
Larry 1) lasun

Arlene B MchGee
Charles M A<penwall
Ronald D. Bishaop
Joseph M. Wiley

Paul F Allen

John P. Tofte

Donald D. Rawls
Gregory F. Kieninger
Lawrence W. Rodriguez
Bradley J Register
Narrell ¥ Howton, Jr
Carl D Atkins

Diane | Berry
Rayford C Peters
George M Prance
Ronald |  Hartman
Merle 0 Nicholson
James W. Perkins
Rhoda 0. Terwilliger

Albert N Darlington
David M Denison
Carlos Cantenn

Gary A Benson

Greqgory 0 Ramon
Steyen M Hurner
James W Yost
Robert A Shirelin

Cesar A Domagas
Richard A, Baldwin
Roy D. Lumsden

Karen M. Shannon
Janice N. Washinqgton
Stanley F_ Hayes
Scott M. Huff
Michael McKenn
William C. Aaron
Kayin 3. Carlson
Todd W Schlemmer
Robert E. McCullough
Robert E. Moore
Richard 0 Petersan




SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION (Continued)

Director System Engineering and Construction
Assistant Director System Engineering and Construrtinn
Manager Standards i W
Senior Engineer
Principal Engineer
Principal Engineer
Technician Standards
Supervisor Construction Standards B, Deyelopment
Engineer
Technician Standards
Technicifan Standards. ;
Supervisor Materials Quality Assurance.
Technician Standards.
Technician Standards.
Manager Substation Engineering. ;
Engineer Substation Engineering .
Engineer Substation Eng!neer1ng
Principal Engineer. : :
Senior Engineer
Engineer.
Engineer.
Substation Eng1naerlnq Sﬂoclallst
Technician
Senior Substation Technictan
Senior Substation lechnictan
Technician Substation
Supervisor Transmission Eng|nearinq
Engineer. o
Principal Engineer
Technician.
Principal Engineer.
Principal Engineer.
Technologfist Associate
Principal Engineer
Transmission Field Specialist
Manager Drafting and Automated Mapping
Coordinator DOrafting
Supervisor Graphic Services
Designer Draftsman
Supervisor Microfilm.
Supervisor Records.
Designer Draftsman.
Technician.
Technician Drafting
Supervisor Technical CAD Supoart
Programmer Analyst .
Programmer Analyst.
Programmer Analyst. .
Programmer Analyst Senior
Manager Facilities [nformation Management
Engineering Technician
Engineering Technician.
Supervisor Facilities Data Manaqement
Supervisor Utility Notification Center
Technician
Technician
Technician
Technician
Technician. .
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Merlin F. Wadsworth
Gregory J. Ramon (7
Pau! W Marrone
-Jf)hf‘l c Su!!'l{.if‘
Timothy M Badger
Gary 00 Furman
Groqgory & IO
Richard W Mty
Alexandar .| Jam
St“.‘V“n [: Brocemar
Robert Brown
Charles Meid

David €. Claridge
Paul C. Sessions
Paul D. Folse
Donald T. Chandler
Sara E. Young
Thomas H. Stewar!
Michael € farcia
C. David Sweat
Soman T. Varghe<ce
Fred A Gallo
Georqe 1 Achin
Francis W Down
Clarence M Mcllina
Robert M. Pezruyttd
John .5 Stewart
Michael K. Leahy

F. Rea Berryman
Charles 0. Lamb
Mark 0O Milton
Thomas .1 Szelicstiw
William £E. Barton
Steven A Wright
Gerald Frederich
Linda .| Malirh
Calyin Mciray
Gregory A Manning
N. Oscar Rencal
Barbara L Blair
Mary C. Lee

Caralyn £ Green
Charles A  Rodger
Bruce E. Albritton
C. Samuel Beauregar~
Gayle J. Geagan
Greg K Poole
Alan F Stetinmet;
M. Lisa Hal
Marion [ Schrars
Barbara J Bentaon
). Michael Smith
Brian G. Collatta

Michae! O Cappare’
Debbie A Conlar
Alvin Livingston,

Edward K Nellig
Manuel J. Selar, Jr
Kristina L. way




SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION (Continued)

Director System Engineering and Construction
Manaqger Substation Operations o

Fngineer

Principal Engineer

Senfor Consulting Engineer.

Relay Specialist
Helay Speclalist
Relay Specialist
Relay Specialist
Relay ";[)Pf_ falist
Relay Speclalist
Supervisor Substation Control

Senior Substation Electrical Technician
Planner Analyst .

Senior Supervisor Substation
Supervisor Substation
Supervisor Substation
Supervisor Substation .

Senior Supervisor Substation.
Supervisor Substation .
Supervisor Substatfon
Supervisor Substation
Supervisor Substation
Supervisor Substation

Supervisor Liaison

CENTRAL SERVICE AREA

General Manager Central Service Area .
Coordinator Field Engineering
Manager Line Operations

Planner Analyst
Planner Analyst .
Supervisor Line ;
Supervisor Senior Line.
Coordinator Field anstrarr-nn
Supervisor Line
Supervisor Line
Supervisor Line .
Supervisor Line
Principal Engineer. .
Senior Consulting Engineer
Cable Systems Specialist.
Distribution Electrical Technfcian.
Senior Engineer .
Supervisor Englneerinq and Services
Designer Draftsman.
Engineering Technician
Engineering Technician
Engineering Technician
Senior Field Technician
Senior Field Technician
Service Representative
Technician
Technician
Supervisor Engineering Services
Technician
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Merlin F. Wadsworth
F. Far! Chancey

Trung Q. Buf
l";rpqq R Griffin
Walbter M Gower
Gregory W Dubke
Fmmetts A Ha!
Fegwin [) .‘¢|_|'t- v
Coyleaman | hirlnoy
Jahn F  Stevens

James €. 7ink

John | Tripp
Gerald G. Brookhart
Fred P. Landers, Jr
J. Gerald Johnson
George N. Medfich
Clayton G. Sheppard
Edward 5. Wegmann
Curtis L. Roper

W. Charles Dickey
W. Dale Long
Christopher F  losa
R Euqgene Russ
wWilltiam D “mi*h
Kanneth L  Brown

Jose M. Campoamor
Vincent G, Vespa
Anthony J Manqgione
Joel C. Hobsaon
Charles R Hunter
Manual Seocane, Ir
Terry G. Braddy

Leroy W. Sullivan
Bobby N Burn-
Gerald L. Gondwin

Gerald A. lLechner
Charles A Miller
Catherine M [Deace
R B. Robertson

J. Fred Svers
Patricia A James
Kenneth J. Onqemach
Anthony P Frisco
Christine L. Grassn
Richard A Gochenaur
Charles W Harden
St..'!.l"l]ey H Monende
Richard A. Faedn
Wayne J Highsmith
David C Bardin
James R. Floyd
Robhert M Hamrir
Douglas B Howes
Raymond £ Heckoner




INTERIOR SERVICE AREAS

General Manager Interior Service Areas .

Pasco County:
Manager Operations and Enqgineering.
Senfor Fleld Technician
Supervisor Line .
Technician.
Plant City:
Manager Operations and Engineering
District Engineer . ; .
Right-of-Way Represpntativp .
Supervisor Field Engineering.
Engineering Technician.
Engineering Technician.
Engineering Technician
Technician.
Technician.
Technician.
Planner Analyst
Supervisor Garage
Supervisor Senior Line.
Supervisor Line .
Supervisor Line .
Polk County:
Manager Operations and Engineering.
District Engineer .
Coordinator Field Cunstruction
Coordinator Field Engineering .
Supervisor Field Engineering.
Engineering Technician. .
Right-of-Way Representative .
Senior Field Technician
Senior Field Technician .
Technician.
Technician.
Planner Analyst .
Supervisor Garage .
Supervisor Senior Line.
Supervisor Line
Supervisor Line
Supervisor Line
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Jose M. Campoamor

Thomas .J.
Alfred N
James |

Clark
Keith
Carpenter

Ivan D. Galster

Thomas E. Ohmstede
Nestor Martine;
William F. Miller
John B. Stalnaker
James L. Harrison
Ralph H. Laub
Albert Williams
Ellis A Adams
Stuyart 7. Hicks
Thomas F. Jordan
Charles R. McCall
Bruce 6 hGlase
Herman | Coleman
H. H. King, Jr
Milton L. Little
J. Burnham Martin
R. Lee Conllins
Jerry N. Manning
Seth B. Riffle
Joe E. Day, Jr
Donald C. White
Mitchell A. Harrdy
Calvin M DNeese
Aydon B Petty
Daniel W. Breznay
C. Ronald Whitney
Thomas H. McCracken
William F_ Jenkin-
Delmus E. Marsh
Marion E. Bond
Allen K. Howard
Nonald [ . Pace



EASTERN SERVICE AREA

General Manager Eastern Service Area .
Manager Engineering and Services.
Coordinator Field Engineering
Engineer Distribution :
Principal Engineer. ;
Technician Operations . .
Supervisor Engineering and Services .
Engineer Distribution .
Engineering Technician.
Engineering Technician.
Engineering Technician.
Engineering Technician.
Engineering Technician. .
Senior Field Technician .
Technician.
Technician.
Technician.
Planner Analyst . .
Supervisor Senior Llne Transmlssion and Distribution
Supervisor Line .
Supervisor Line .
Supervisor Line . . i
Supervisor Senior linv Distr1hul1un
Coordinator Field Construction.
Supervisor Line .
Supervisor Line .
Supervisor Stores .

SOUTH_HILLSBOROUGH SERVICE AREA

General Manager South Hillsborough Service Area.
Mananer Engineering and Operations.
Engineer Operations ;
Plannar Analyst
Supervisor Field Eng1near1ng
Engineer. . .
Field Enginpar
Technician.
Technician.
Supervisor Line
Field Inspector .
Supervisor Line .
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Harold E. Woodall
Steven F Malich
James M Worrel |l
Betty J Martin
Brenda B Flarbee
Susan W. Lester
Bennie R. Rice
Michael F. Kotch
James E. Bote
Robert G. Holloway
William H. McAnnally
Roger C. Sprawls
David R. Ware
James N Thompson
Lindsey J. Hopewell
Thomas McKeen
Clarence R. Snow
Winford L. Wood

Samuel L. Friers<on
Richdrd C Howe
John L. Hunter

William B. Padgett
Ronald M. Lott
Richard Polo

Paul E. Jordan, Jr
Reggie A. Welch
George R. Daubar

Harold E. Woodall
W. Lynn Brown
James M. Howard
Herman J. Rafney
Charles K. Carter
Michael W. Corba
John R. Allender
Vicki S Herndon
Gerald W. Myers
Albert J. Bowman
Robert [. Rewis
William L. Stanford




WESTERN SERVICE AREA

. General Manager Western Service Area . . . . . . . . . . .. William E. Sams
Manager Engineering and Services. . . . . - : o o Margarita Dominguez
Consulting Engineer . . . : o w t s James W. Higginbntham
Coordinator Field Engvnperinq L o . Charles R. Moare
Distribution Electrical Technician. . . . S W. Robert Futch
Supervisor Engineering and Services . . . N Norman F. Krueqger
Engineer Distribution Engineering . . . . T Zarach B. Marqan
Engineering Technician. . . . . . . . . . W s Jerry W. Begley
Engineering Technician. . . . . i v Ross S. Glenn
Engineering Technictan. . _ . . . . . . . Dean E. Hanson
Engineering Technician. . . . . . . . . . . . . . James M. Norri-
Engineering Technician. . . . . . . . . . . . . . Daniel W Phelp
Senior Field Technician . o L Howard [. Mar<h
Seryice Representative. . . . . . . | o Frank H. Giovens
Technician. . . o o . - Danny L. Hooks
Technician. . . . SV .} w n% Michael L. Larkin
Supervisor Eng1neer1ng Services 60§ i Willfam M. Rose
Designer Draftsman. . . . . & o 5o Lawrence R. McFadden
Seryice Representative. . . . . . . . . . . . . . Wendell H. Akinc
Technician. . o . Lawrence A, Robbin
Technician., . . . . . . . . . . o . . Patrick J. Sulliva
Planner Apnalyst . . . . . . = 5 o David F. Bauer
Plann.r Analyst . . . . . . . . . . YRR : Joseph H Cimino
Supervisor Garage . . . . . . . i ; _ John H Stepongzi
Supervisor Senior Line. . . . : o s dow Edward F. DeMask
Field Inspector . . . o o Steven F Furry
. Supervisor Line . . . . . . . . o . n Ralph J. Gould
Supervisor Line don R % = ; % Marvin G. Meeks
Supervisor Line . 2 W ; . S James H Myers
Supervisor Line S s w o e o L Ralph D. Stinson
Supervisor Line . . . . . Herbert 1 Youngh!
Supervisor Stores . . . Wynn W Wiloon
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Goneral Manager 1 & ) Services
Manager Meter Operations

Planner Analy i

vt tpal Engineer,
Load Management Speciali-t
Load Management Specialist
Load Management Specialist
Technician Load Management
Senior Meter Techniotan

T & D SERVICES

lvad Management Speciglist

Meter Technician

Meter Technician
Supervisor Meter Shop
Supervisor Meter Shop
Supervisor Meter Shop

“upervisor Translation and Offirp Oppratiuns

Manager T & D Productivity Systems.

Analyst Work Order Management
Analyst Work Order Management
Co rdinator Planning

Coordinator Work Order Management

Principal Engineer.

Manager T & 0 System Stores

Supervisor T & D Stores
Supervisor T & D Stores

Principal Engineer.

Engineering Technirian
Technician.

Supervisor Field Engineerinq Train

inq

Field Engineering Trafning Specialist

Supervisor Senior Line Clearance

Coordinator Tree Trimming

Supervisor Right-of-Way Maintenance
Supervisor Right-of-Way Maintenance

Supervisor Right-of-Way Mainte
Supervisar Right of -Way Mainte
Supervisor Right-of-Way Mainte

Supervisor Senfor T & D Skills Tra

Supervisor Line
Supervisor Line
Supervisor | ine

gy Lo | Tives

nane
nance
nance
ining

i4

Glenn R. Schneider .

Kenneth | Mathew
Samue! ) lane:
Raymond | King
Ranald G Harden
Tore<a ¥ Honle
John B Moore, Ir
James ] McDanal
Michae! K. Bearden
M. Keith Rallyson
Marcus I Morvis
Willtam 1) Kobbin-
Bobby J Hunniecut®
Rex Rodriquez
Howard M. Vogt
Barbara B Alling
Paul M Kregzingem
Gall M Dupree

Ada L. Horan
Raymnmi | Rrown
Ronald | arnervs
Afsaneh Noor

Emory M HKelley
Sidney R Bowen

Farl €. Hodges
Michael T FPearson
Robert .J Liekpftet T
.J'i 11 7 (aude

Harold R Gray
lester £ Patrick
wWilliam F_ Muyench
Carnl | Whitman
lames R Al v, t
Richard A Hailey
Randolph [ Mathew:
Robert W Shuman, Jr
Thomas D Stephon« | I
Jamee | Eie b it

Havry | Hawhk 1N
Victor T Hoffman
Henry i K lpg, b
lorey | | we




TECO DIVERSTEIED, INC
. Mrostdent . RS James K. laggart

Prosident TFCD 1 vt alt ton J NACKE o f

Paowse boteennt TR 0L Peonpaesn U Loy 1

Avset Administrator
President TECO Transport & Tvade

ames, A * '



[LCO TRANSPORT & THRADE CORPORATTON

President. . . "

Vice Prns1dent Admin1strat:on & Tprmlnal Pppratfnns
Director Personnel and Risk Management.

Assistant Manager Benefits and Risk Manaqpmpnt

Assistant Manager Personnel

Director Purchasing and Systems
Manager Information Systems and Pl1nn1nq

Informat fon Siy<tems Analy-t
Murchasing Agent GIC GUS and TTT.

Assistant Purchasing Agent.
Purchasing Agent MST.

Manager Safety and Training
Convilinator Safely and Tralning
Coordinator Safety and Training

Vice Procident Cantroller

Asvistant Lontrol ler
General Accountant.

Revenue Accountant.

Hufh!l-l Financtal Analyst

Senior Accountant/Payroll Supervisor

Supervisor Accounts Payable

Vice President Marine Operations.
Vice President Sales and Marketing

Manager Customer Service and logistics
Coordinator Customer Service and Loglstics

Manager Marketing

Manager Sales

Sales Representative.

Secretary/Treasurer
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D. Jeffrey Rankin
Anthony P. Tripolin
L. Charles Sapp
James K. Skomp
Cynthia Rose

Conrad R ‘Weber
Nenni« | Mar b
Wayne A Jabeway
Mark W. Ciine
Anthony Fernandez
Christopher F Discr
Willtam b Tassln
Stephen Brundret?
Henry Mietzqer
Timothy M Hreanavan
Bruce Narzissenteln
Sharon Boris
Shannon Hilliey
Robin Hasting-
William Pappas
Joyce Finch

P. Gene Flood

0. Bryan Bashnre

H. Richard Fourake:
Jacqueline Fugiel
James R Turner
Peoter 5 Gibbone
John Crane

James £ Sproull




TECO TRANSPORT & TRADE CORPORATION
MARINE OPERATIONS
GULFCOAST TRANSIT COMPANY

President.
Vice Prns1dent Operations
Port Captain.
Veosel Opnratlnn\ rnnrdinatnr
Senior Port Engineer.
Assistant Port Enginper .
Barge Manager LA. ;
Barge Foreman LA.
Barge Foreman LA.
Port Engineer

G C SERVICE COMPANY, INC.

President. o = %« 5 o o v s =
General Manager
Dock Manager.
Dock Superintendent
Operations Foreman.
Operations Foreman.
Operations Foreman.
Operations Foreman
Operations Foreman.
Maintenance Manager ;
Electrical Superintendent N
Maintenance Superintendent
Maintenance Foreman
Maintenance Foreman
Maintenance Foreman
Paint Crew Foreman. .
Office Manager, Safety/Trainwnq & SPrur\Ly
Coordinator . A

MID-SOUTH TOWING COMPANY

President. .
Vice Prnsident and General Manaupr
Office Manager (South)
Operations Manager/Port antasn
Coordinator Barge/fleet
Barge [nspectnr
Barge Maintenance Foreman
flent Mate
Office Manager (North)
Utility Person.
Warehouseman.
Warehouseman.
Port Enqgineer

Assistant Port Fnqgineer
Iraftic Manager

Assistant Traffic Manaqer

Dispatcher
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P. Gene Flood
John G. Graham
Mickey 0. DeHart
William Gleaton
E. Richard Paris
Sam F Lawton
Harry Hell

Gene Gaddis
Frank Miller
Rohert McCarty

P. Gene Flood
Rodney A. Palmer
Homer Tanner
Greqory Riley
John Howard

Tim Muncy

Daniel Powell
Kyle Ramsey
George Restall
M. C. Williamson
H. Tommy Smith
Frank Martinez
Douglas Gibson

William 5. Schucher:
Raymond C  Smith
Robert McCord

Harold Brant

P. G. Flood
Donald R. Salsbury
Donald Duthu
Leonard Wadlinqgton
Tim Walker

John Garner

Pau! G. Dublin
Robert Matthews
Harvey Skipworth
Mike Ami-

Randy | Anderaon
Roger Prince

Danny Whitford
John Dawns

Richard G. Guenther
Steve Johnson
f |Hdﬂ Md‘,flv!‘



TERMINAL OPERATIONS

FIFCTRO-COAL TRANSITR CORPORATION

President. . . C e e e e e e e e e e Anthony P Tripoling
Vice PrFStdent Operatinns . . Larry D Noland
Director of Admini<tration o David W. Lynd
Administrative Manager. . . . - B i : : Carol P. Connar
Shipping/Receiving C]Prk S5 Al ; ; Austin Yawn
Electronics Technician. . . . . . . . . . . . . . Manuel Aquilar
Traffic Manager . . N Donald C. Rodriques
Coordinator Traffic Lo o Phillip Campo
Director of Engineering . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . John K. Synovec
Plant Civil Engineer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Loon-Shen Tsai
Plant Electrical Engineer . . . . . . . . . . . . Layne J. Bennett
Director of Maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Daniel E. Giel
Electrical Superintendent . . . . . . . . . . . . Manuel Guerra
Electrical Foreman. . . . . . . . . . . . . . Allen Arellano
Information Systems Analyst . . Lo Philip Trupiano
Manager Purchasing & Inventory Control. . . o Clement Mackles
Assistant Purchasing Agent. . . . R Maurice Cazabat
Assistant Purchasing Agent. . . . . D B Perry Triche
Inventory Materials Manager . . . . . . P s Wayne E. Switzer
Mobile Equipment Shop Foreman . . . . . . . . . . George W. Snow
Planner Electrical. . . . . . . « . .« « « « . . George Williams
Rlanner Mechanical: . « « & & « « » v w & = & s Eldridge Lawrence
Planner SErUCEUral . o oo 6 o & & Boug e w oW o4 s David Hurt
Planner Structural. . . . . . o Kerry Landry
Preventive Maintenance Foreman N N ; Carl Rotolo
Structural Foreman Team A . . . . i : i William Pell
Structural Foreman Team B . . . . . . . . . . . . Donny Driaggers
Structural Foreman Team C . . . . . . . . . . . . Kenneth P. Rivere
Structural Foreman Team D . . S s = Fdward Steward
Superintendent Mobile Equ1pmnnt
and Special Projects 4 ; ; Donald Bibhm
Director of Operations. . o Harvey Altemus
Maintenance Barge Superintendent S . Thomas R. Kortz
Harbor Boat Foreman . . . . . GAS 8§ 8 3 Joseph Alphonso
Harbor Boat Foreman . . . . . S 5 E W Benny Borden
Harbor Boat Foreman . . . . . . . . . - ; Lanny Bowers
Superintendent of Operations. . . . . - - . Donald MacMillan
Senfor QOperations Foreman . . . . . . . . . Burton Duncan
Senior Operations Foreman . . . . . Johnny Greco
Senior Operations Foreman : ; Praston Kennedy
Senior Operations Foreman . James Pentney
Operations Foreman ; . Jerry Cramer
Operations Foreman. . . . . . . . . . . . Ronald Hauf
Operations Foreman. . . . . . . . . ; Burton D. Vaughn
Track Foreman . . . . . . ERCE G OB & Rudolph Cosse

38



TECO COAL CORPORATION

President Chief Operating Officer.
Vice President Controller
Assistant Controller,
Vice President Operations
Secretary/Treasurer .

RICH MOUNTAIN COAL COMPANY

President. . .
Vice President Contrn]ler
Assistant Controller.
Vice President Operations
Chief Engineer. .
Permitting Techn1C1an :
Manager Producticn.

Surface Mine Superintendent :

Surface Mine Foreman.
Surface Mine Foreman.
Manager Purchasing.
Personnel Director.
Safety Director .
Vice President Sales.

CLINTWOOD ELKHORN MINING COMPANY

President. 1
Vice President Contro!]nr.
Assistant Controller.
Vice President Operations
Chief Engineer.
Engineer.
General Superintendeﬂt
Office Manager.
Manager Purchasing.
Personnel Director.
Safety Director .
Vice President Sales.

OFFICERS

MANAGEMENT

MANAGEMENT
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J. J. Shackleford

Clark Taylor
William A
Fred W. Maqgrard

James E.

J. J. Shackleford

“tard

Sproull

Clark Taylor

William A.

< -1
stary

Fred W. Maggard
0. Bruce Meecn
Gary W. Carter

Robert .J

b

Paul Petree

Hearshel

Little

Charles Smiddy

Charles
James R.

Robert [

J. J. Shackleford

J

Fstep

Faulkner
J. David Blankenshi;

Cornwel!

Clark Taylor
William A
Fred W. Maggard
D. Bruce Meece

Stark

Douglas D. Childr
Harvey .J. Creech
Cindy S. Matney
Charles 1. Estep
Jame- R. Faulkner

J. David Blankens?

Cornwe !

Robert [

@



GATLIFF COAL COMPANY

OFETCERY
President. .
Vice rosident Luntroller
Assistant Controller.
Vice President Operations
Secretary/Treasurer .
MANAGEMENT
President.

Vice President Controi]er :
Assistant Controller.
Accountant. . . .
Accountant/DP Support Analyst
Administrative Assistant
Cost Accountant
Special Projects Accountaﬂt
Vice President Operations
Chief Engineer.
Electrical Systems Analyst
Supervisor Engineering. ;
Environmental Technician.
Geologist .
Mining Engineer
Mining Engineer . ;
Supervisor Permitting .
Supervisor Leasing. . ;
Leasing/Property Acquisitlnn Aqent.
Manager Production. . L
Superintendent Coal Preparation
Coal Preparation Foreman
Coal Preparation Foreman
Coal Preparation Foreman
Supervisor Reclamation
Surface Mine Superintendent
Surface Mine Superintendent
Underground Mine Superintendent
Underground Maintenance Foreman
Underground Mine Foreman
Underqround Mine Foreman
lInderground Mine Foreman
Underground Mine Foreman,
Underground Mine Foreman.
Underground Mine Foreman
Underqround Mine Foreman
Underground Mine Foreman.
Manaqger Purchasing.
Warehouse Supervisor.
Personnel Director.
Safety Director
Vice President Sales. . . :
Assistant Vice President Sales.
Chemical Engineer .
Lab Supervisor.
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J. J. Shackleford
Clark Taylnor
William A Stars
Fred W. Magqa~~
James E. Sproull

J. J. Shacklefaord
Clark Taylor
William A Stark
Mark A. Teague
Amanda Herrel!
Alice Perkins
Larry Lambdin
Deborah Huddleston
Fred W Maqgard

D. Bruce Meece
Larry R. Strunk
Harold W. Gibson

J. Burton Sexton
Gary W. Harned
Bobby Anderson
Deborah Bishop
Denver [. Adams

W. C. Faulkner
Jerry Carver
Robert J ik
Terry 0 Cox

John o o
John R. Halcomb
Steven D Kreis

R. Dale Herrell

E Lonnie Gibbs
Danny Hatfield
Leonard Miller, .Ir
Custer Watts

Perry V. Evans
Terry R. Fuson
Thomas Hensley
Wayne Hensley
Keith Medley
Jasper Rice

Jerry 0 Rutherford
Leonard Sturgill
Charles J. Estep
Jim | Hampton
James R Fau'kner
J. David Blankenship
R. Douglas Cornwell .
Maurice D Creech

Joseph M Patrick

John E Babb




TECO FINANCE/TECO INVESTMENTS, INC.

. President TECO Enerqy, Inc*. . e Timothy . Guzzle
President TECO Fmance/TECO Investmpnts . . . Richard E. Ludwig
Director Finance & Investments. Michael J. Hankey
Manager Credit & Operations . Michele M. Rightmyer
Director Funds Management and Atimmiftr\nrm [arry | Lober

Senior Account Sunan [ Paddock

s

“R. E. Ludwig reports to President and Chief Operating Officer of TECO Enerqgy,
. who also functions as the Chairman of the Board, TECO Finance/TECO Investments,

1
ir‘r:

al
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